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V. K. Verma & Co.
Mookherjee Biswas & Pathak
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HH A : SEREE-011-41709884

SHUSTa 011-41406149/51/52

T F. : 011-41709881

G.S. Madhava Rao & Co.

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT
MCS Ltd

F-65, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-I, New Delhi 110020

Tele No. Direct : 011-41709884

EPABX: 011-41406149/51/52

Fax No.: 011-41709881

Email: pnb@mcsdel.com, mcsdel@vsnl.com
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S siifeiiom, F= WIF o, 8, e Ue, fafae oz, faeeh-110054 & smafo &1 smoh o f= w e fm s o-

. S W1 31.3.2012 1 Tefd ER eramadifed gemes, 31 9=, 2012 1 ga fomig o & forq s & env-ei @ qon se wan
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o] TSN@ SiZicicl dAe
punjab national bank

(A Government of India Undertaking)

Head Office: 7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi-110 607
(Share Department, Finance Division, 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi 110001)
Email : hosd@pnb.co.in

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 11TH Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK will be held on
Tuesday, the 26th June, 2012, at 10.00 a.m. at Punjab National Bank Auditorium, Central Staff College, 8 Underhill Road, Civil Lines, Delhi
110054, to transact the following business:

1. Todiscuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March 2012, Profit and Loss Account of the Bank for
the year ended 31st March 2012, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period
covered by the Accounts and the Auditors' Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

2. To declare Annual Dividend on Equity Shares for the Financial Year 2011-12.

Place : New Delhi (K. R. Kamath)
Date :18/5/2012 Chairman and Managing Director

L™
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NOTES:
1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting, is entitled
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself
and such a proxy need not be a shareholder of the Bank but the
proxy so appointed shall not have any right to speak at the meeting.
No person shall be appointed as a Proxy who is an officer or an
employee of the Bank. The grantor of an instrument of proxy shall
not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting. The proxy in order
to be effective, must be received by the Bank at Share Department,
Head Office, 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi 110001 not less than
FOUR DAYS before the date of the meeting i.e. on or before
the closing hours i.e. 5 p.m. on Wednesday, the 20th June,
2012. The format of the proxy form is attached with Annual Report.

2.  APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the meeting as duly
authorized representative of a body corporate, unless a copy of
the resolution appointing him/her as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be a true copy by the Chairman of the
meeting at which it was passed, shall have been deposited at the
Share Department, Finance Division, Head Office, 5 Sansad Marg,
New Delhi 110001, not less than four days before the date of
meeting i.e. on or before the closing hours i.e. 5 p.m. on
Wednesday, the 20th June, 2012. No person shall be appointed
as an authorized representative, who is an officer or an employee
of the Bank.

3. CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books of the Bank
will remain closed from 16.06.2012 (Saturday) to 26.06.2012
(Tuesday) (both days inclusive) for the purpose of determining the
eligibility of shareholders to attend Annual General Meeting and
to receive Annual Dividend for FY 2011-12. {The Board of
Directors of the Bank in its meeting held on 09.05.2012 had
recommended Annual Dividend of Rs.22/- per equity share (i.e.
220%) subject to its declaration in the meeting.}

The Transfer Deed(s) along with Share Certificate(s) received upto
Friday the 15th day of June, 2012 i.e. the previous day of start of
Book Closure shall be considered for entitlement of shareholders
to receive the Annual Dividend.

4. PAYMENT OF ANNUAL DIVIDEND

The Annual Dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors
of the Bank in its meeting held on 09.05.2012, if declared at the
Annual General Meeting, will be paid on 12.07.2012 , to those
Shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Shareholders
of the Bank as on 15.06.2012 i.e. the previous day of start of Book
Closure.

5. VOTING RIGHTS

In terms of provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, no shareholder
of the Bank other than the Central Government shall be entitled to
exercise voting rights in respect of the shares held in excess of 1%
of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank. If any
share stands in the names of two or more persons, the person first

e
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named in the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be the
sole holder thereof.

6. DIVIDEND MANDATE FOR E-CREDIT/BANK ACCOUNT
DETAILS, CHANGE OF ADDRESS AND OTHER
PARTICULARS :

a) Holding of shares in Physical Form

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to
inform the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent i.e. MCS
Limited (Unit - PNB) F-65, First Floor, Okhla Industrial
Area, Phase I, New Delhi 110020, in respect of change of
address, Bank Account details, viz, Name of Bank, Branch,
Address, Account Number, 9 digit MICR/IFSC code as given
on cheque and E-credit mandate*, etc., so that they receive
dividend directly in their account. The format for E-credit
mandate/Bank details form is enclosed with Annual Report
and is also available on Bank's website i.e. www.pnbindia.in.

b) Holding of shares in Electronic Form.

Beneficial owners holding shares in electronic form are
requested to ensure that the address, Bank details i.e. Name
of Bank, Branch, Address, Account Number, 9 digit MICR/
IFSC code as given on cheque, E-credit mandate*, etc. are
duly updated with their Depository Participant (DP) so that
they may receive dividend directly in their account.

* Shareholders please note that National Electronic Clearing
System (NECS) is a procedure stipulated by Reserve Bank of
India for receiving dividend directly in their account. This facility
is available provided the account of the shareholder is with
Core Banking Solution (CBS) Branch of a Bank (All Branches of
your Bank are in CBS) and the Beneficial owners have got E-
credit mandate recorded with their Depository Participant (DP)
and shareholders holding shares in physical form have got E-
credit mandate recorded with Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.
Further, Dividend may also be credited in the account of
shareholders through other e-mode. This avoids loss of
dividend warrant(s) in transit or otherwise.

7. NON RECEIPT OF DIVIDEND

Bank has received back some undelivered envelopes in the past
containing dividend warrants due to various reasons. Further, certain
amount lying in Unpaid/Unclaimed Dividend Accounts since FY
2004-05 (Final Dividend Payment Date - 09.08.2005) has also not
been claimed. As such, shareholders who have not received/claimed
dividend(s) are requested to contact, Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent by giving their latest address, Mobile/Telephone No., email
and other details viz Folio No./DPID & Client ID etc.

Shareholders please note that as per statutory provisions, if
the dividend amount remains unpaid/unclaimed for 7 years
from the due date, then the said unpaid/unclaimed amount
has to be transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund
(IEPF) set up by Central Government. As such the unpaid/
unclaimed amount in Dividend Account - FY 2004-05 (Final
Dividend Payment Date - 09.08.2005) has to be transferred
to IEPF. As such the shareholders who have not received/
claimed the said dividend are requested to claim the same not
later than 08.08.2012. The Bank will remit the amount to them
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on receipt of their request. Please note that once the unpaid
amount is transferred to IEPF, no individual claim shall lie against
the Bank or IEPF. Year-wise list of unpaid/unclaimed dividend
is uploaded on Bank's Website www.pnbindia.in under
"Investors' Info'.

8. REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS

a) Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be
distributed at the venue of the meeting. Shareholders/Proxy
holders/ Authorized Representatives are, therefore, requested
to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting.
(Annual Report alongwith formats is being posted on the Bank's

Website at www.pnbindia.in).

b) Kindly keep the mobile phone switched off inside the
auditorium.

¢)  Shareholders may kindly note that no gift/gift coupon will be
distributed at the meeting.

9. ATTENDANCE SLIP - CUM - ENTRY PASS

For the convenience of the shareholders, Attendance Slip-cum-Entry
Pass is attached with Annual Report. Shareholders/Proxy Holders/
Authorised Representatives are requested to affix their signatures
at the space provided in Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass and
surrender the same in AGM.
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TOTAL ASSETS R Crore)
FY ended March 31

2012 | 458194
2011 378325
2010 296633
2009 | 246919
2008 199020
OPERATING PROFIT % Crore)
FY ended March 31
2012 | 10614
2011 | 9056
2010 7326
2009 | 5690
2008 [ 4006
RETURN ON EQUITY (%)
FY ended March 31
2012 | 18.52
2011 22.13
2010 24.59
2009 | 23.52
2008 19.00

NET INTEREST INCOME (X Crore)
FY ended March 31

2012 | 13414
2011 11807
2010 | 8478

2009 | 6832

2008 | 5534

RETURN ON ASSETS (%.)
FY ended March 31

2012 | 1.19
2011 | 1.34
2010 1.44
2009 | 1.39
2008 | 1.15
NET PROFIT (X Crore)
FY ended March 31
2012 | 4884
2011 | 4433
2010 3905
2009 | 3001
2008 | 2049
COST-INCOME RATIO (%.)
FY ended March 31
2012 | 39.75
2011 | 4127
2010 39.39
2009 | 4250
2008 | 46.81
NET INTEREST MARGIN (%.)
FY ended March 31
2012 | 3.84
2011 | 3.96
2010 357
2009 | 3.52
2008 | 358
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GROSS NPA RATIO (%) NET NPA RATIO (%.)
FY ended March 31 FY ended March 31
2012 | 2.93 2012 | 1.52
2011 1.79 2011 0.85
2010 | 1.71 2010 [ 053
2009 | 1.60 2009 : 0.17
2008 | 2.74 2008 E 0.64
ety
BUSINESS PER PRANCH ( Crore) BUSINESS PER EMPLOYEE (X Crore)
FY ended March 31 FY ended March 31
2012 | 116 2012 | 11.32
2011 105 2011 | 10.18
2010 | 87 2010 | 8.08
2009 | 81 2009 | 6.55
2008 66 2008 | 5.05

Eomybrtintte Coppoiin! Couse

CRAR (%) UNDER BASEL II

(As at March 31)

= 2012 == 2011
or 11 —3.35
Tier Il 398
] 9.28
Tier | 8.44
12.63

i

T Drchtotittng Coattern

(As at March 31)
MFs and UTlIs

3.2% Fls and Banks
Non Institutions \\ — 02%
4.7%

Insurance

18.4% Govt

56.1%

Flls
17.4%

%
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PROGRESS AT A GLANCE

& =g / T Crore)

wmH, e famadtos famadoy famad 10 famwad 11 fam ad 12

Sl. PARAMETERS FY'08 FY'09 FY'10 FY'11 FY'12

1. LSl 315 315 315 317 339
Capital

2. ﬁTﬁf 12003 14338 17408 21192 27479
Reserves

3. SR 166457 209761 249330 312899 379588
Deposits

4, Afm 119502 154703 186601 242107 293775
Advances

5. el HRIAR 285959 364464 435931 555005 673363
Total Business

6. Ly Elicsesien 199020 246919 296633 378325 458194
Total Assets

7. frerer (€SET)) 53992 63385 77724 95162 122629
Investment (Gross)

8. el ‘x’TI'@T@ 4589 4668 5002 5194 5675
Total Branches

9. R IGECAtURCIR 4006 5690 7326 9056 10614
Operating profit

10. hed T 1958 2599 3421 4622 5730
Total Provision

11. e g 2049 3091 3905 4433 4884
Net Profit

12. FRER/FIAR (T /g H) 505.0 655.0 808.0 1018 1132
Business/Employee ® lakh)

13. /R (X ar@g 'ff) 3.66 5.64 7.31 8.35 8.42
Profit/Employee R Lakh)

14. O SHT AT (%) 71.79 73.75 74.84 77.38 77.39
Credit-Deposit Ratio (%)

15. SRR F AR (%) 5.59 6.25 5.38 5.24 6.59
Cost of Deposit (%)

16. At Wi (%) 10.36 11.41 10.36 10.58 11.67
Yield on Advances (%)

17. fraw Wi (%) 6.94 6.92 6.73 7.05 7.91
Yield on Investment (%)

18. fraa = misE (%) 3.58 3.52 3.57 3.96 3.84
Net Interest Margin (%)

19. igmaal W el (%) 1.15 1.39 1.44 1.34 1.19
Return on Assets (%)

20. AT AT ®1 AN (%) 46.81 42.50 39.39 41.27 39.75
Cost to Income Ratio (%)

21. Hehcl 11'—[‘1"]"1 (%) 2.74 1.60 1.71 1.79 2.93
Gross NPAs (%)

22. fre@ T (%) 0.64 0.17 0.53 0.85 1.52
Net NPAs (%)

23. TSt TaTr S (SEA- 1) (%) 12.96 14.03 14.16 12.42 12.63
Capital Adequacy Ratio (Basel I1) (%)
- fem 8.52 8.98 9.1 8.44 9.28
— Tier |
- fe 4.44 5.05 5.05 3.98 3.35
- Tierll

24, A (%) 130 200 220 220 220

Dividend (%)
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ARG TEqUl WS @i, JEeR ST g Fawed, faesmyut
SfEH oo, aell gieha i HSeEd Y SR fafu= @
foior SumEl & RO H9d = U

TH UH A € o Wesh Swa oo Uesh e € e 21 3Ed
AR ®9 W A1 W 9 Y Yol YEH A o e €
S 3T AT HT TSI wI TS H W1 WY WC A
Al TEh SIS W Hl 21 5h T Uesh fser g An
A A RIS e 1 SR § 5670 IS w1 Heed
2 3 6000 ¥ Ak WA & S Sk & 7.2 FUS UEH I
fafere Sferm o e = ¥ 39 IF A TH TGl 0
Sfeedl e ekl w1 frear stfsia @i R

foell 9IRA & G 3Afueh fovadqa sved § 9 Th © 3R
MU HEAT-E & AR 36 50 Tad 31fersh JodaH HRuRe
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2011-12

To The Members

PNB remained frontrunner in the Indian Banking with its Total
Business, Total Deposits and Total Advances growing over 21% on
YoY basis. This is higher than the growth achieved by the Banking
Systemin India. This performance is combined with the consistently
higher Book Value per Share and Earnings per Share. This impressive
performance was largely due to the Bank's focus on 'Building a
Customer Experience' with thrust on Retail, SMEs, Agriculture,
Students, Inclusive approach to Banking, Cost effective
Organizational Structure, Better Asset Liability Management,
prudent Risk Management, strengthening Recovery Mechanisms
and various Cost Control Measures.

We believe that Customer Experience is not just about Customer
Service. It is also about physical as well as emotional elements.
When both these elements are measured against customers'
expectations, one can have the Best Customer Experience. For
this, 'Customer Loyalty' is our watchword. Today PNB has a country
wide presence with a network of 5670 branches and more than
6000 ATMs that provide its 7.2 crore customers a unique banking
experience. This has also earned the Bank a strong brand equity
and customers' loyalty.

PNB is amongst India's most trusted brands and features at the
25th place amongst the Top 50 most valuable corporate brands by
Brand Finance-ET and 195th amongst top 500 global banks as per
Brand Finance Global Banking 500 for 2011. More importantly,
during 2011-12, PNB has been recognized as the 'Best in Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Overall' by World HRD Congress and
been recognized as the 'Best Socially Responsive Bank' by Business
World & PwC. Besides, Golden Peacock National Training Award
has also been conferred upon the Bank by the Institute of Directors.
Above all, the Bank was recognized as the 'Best Bank' by Business
India.

In this backdrop, your Directors take pleasure in placing the Bank's
Annual Report for 20117-12 along with its audited annual financial
statements.

G



TN & e
OUR PERFORMANCE

1. Taxim SuAf®=™T/FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

1.1. deT1 UA/BALANCE SHEET

& ®Us / T Crore)

faawut/Particulars 2010-11 2011-12  gfg (% )/Growth (%)
st W urfaa fafa 21509 27818 29.3
Capital & Reserves
FA HRER 555005 673363 21.3
Total Business
SRR 312899 379588 21.3
Deposits
2 AN SHRIE (FEd T ) 120325 134129 115
Low cost Deposits (Savings and Current)
At 242107 293775 21.3
Advances
g ®kU 23621 29196 23.6
Retail Credit
Wefiehar & o 75652 95898 26.8
Priority Sector Credit
~wHfea free S Fo &1 ufaea 40.67 40.70 -
-% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC)
EAElER 35462 45917 295
Agricultural credit
~wHfea foe S Fo #1 gfaea 19.30 19.34 -
-% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC)
1.2. (9 /PROFIT

& ®Us / T Crore)
faramor fawr =& 2010-11 fa=r =t 2011-12 gfg (%)
Particulars FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 Growth (%)
EliCIGEUciI) 9056 10614 17.2
Operating profit
EIERIE] 4622 5730 24.0
Provisions
et e 4433 4884 10.2
Net profit

A



1.3. 3MI-=TT TIaUT/INCOME & EXPENDITURE
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R s / T Crore)

Taeor fo=r = 2010-11 fa=r o 2011-12 afg (%)
Particulars FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 Growth (%)
N AT 26986 36428 35.0
Interest income

- sfim/fadl | =N/ fewp=e 21105 28447 34.8
- Interest/discount on advances/bills

- =t W e 5638 7692 36.4
- Income on investments

R =t I 3613 4203 16.3
Non-interest income

FHIE, THRIAS o SAThS 2045 2375 16.1
Commission, Exchange & Brokerage

aa == ™ 11807 13414 13.6
Net Interest Income

A A 30599 40631 32.8
Total Income

= gfg 15179 23014 51.6
Interest expended

- S W YEd S 13795 21396 55.1
- Interest paid on deposits

Hd RATATT A4 6364 7003 10.0
Total Operating expenses

- U T 4461 4723 5.9
- Establishment expenses

hel =3I 21543 30016 39.3
Total Expenses

TR e 9056 10614 17.2
Operating profit

Y™ TS i = 4622 5730 24.0
Provisions and contingencies

Traer ew 4433 4884 10.2
Net profit

oot : 7 § SR BT HE F FRU F

Note: Difference in totals is due to rounding off

L 7



1.4. 9H@ 3TqUTd
1.4 KEY RATIOS

(9ferd/Percentage)
Taeror
PARTICULARS 2010-11 2011-2012
fafuel & siwa @ 4.57 5.62
Average cost of funds
fafeml &1 Siwa wfawe 8.12 8.89
Average yield on funds
gfedt W 22.13 18.52
Return on Equity
RECECIEICIEE] 3.96 3.84
Net Interest Margin
Sl W T 1.34 1.19
Return on Assets
3 AT 379 41.27 39.75
Cost to Income Ratio
ofred wrEsiiel el 1 qor § aiered =m 1.91 1.71
Operating expenses to Average Working Funds
ofred wrviel gt w1 qorl § gREe T e 2.72 2.59
Operating profit to Average Working Funds
Hfd TR S (FTH) 140.6 154.2
Earnings per share R})
gfa IR 9 g (FH) 632.5 777.4
Book value per share })
fraa ifimil & gaEe foa T #1 erua 0.85 1.52
Net NPAs to Net advances
YL Heksl ST 73.21 62.73
Provision Coverage Ratio
HIARTSAR-SE || 12.42 12.63
CRAR - Basel Il
2. UREmeE ﬁﬁm OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS DURING THE YEAR

o J% 7 Sfad dm FRER H YA R HAR®H
sfean svaRE 9 fa. & @Y faaet oot gufa
JereH gareti o fomr fwam

o foe smRfeEn W 10 T el W SR Sk J STl
S Suftrfa o gfg +tl 3HS STEl g,
Sferofl sTiehT, STRY, AR, FETQR iR Sisfer o
Iufeld i FAEAT @St S @ Sl

o fofta wHEYH A5 ® Sfadd S fed @l @
foru SfT"’ U FUH W STUY TR HI AN o
S gU Sk 7 fooHy HRONST §R IR TWHR
e i & ofqifa ofefed oo |t 4588
Tel 1 Her T o 7

o A% A Huger wfafafiE i it s we aHE
A % 9fd ehRIcHe: ANTgH T 39eh fau  diaTe
YO TF GEA', o & Fifia g SeEiba
% TSUSl HI AWM @M & Seyd U A% & wi
HETAR] HI Gl 1 THfEEE/ ARE T ST
HiSElt 1 Tk T @

Bank has expanded its wealth management services by
foraying into Life Insurance business and tie-up with Metlife
India Insurance Company Ltd.

Bank has expanded its international foray to 10th destination
viz. Sydney, Australia. Further we are exploring possibilities
for presence in Maldives, South Africa, Bangladesh, Myanmar,
Singapore and Brazil.

Taking forward its mission of "Banking for the unbanked", under
Financial Inclusion Plan, Bank has covered all its 4588 villages
allotted under the Swabhiman campaign of Govt. of India
through Business Correspondents.

Bank has made a positive contribution towards community
by further streamlining its CSR activities. Towards this, 'PNB
Prerna’, an association/body of wives of top executives of the
Bank to carry forward the CSR agenda of the Bank, has
completed one year of its existence.
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*  Bank is establishing e-lobbies for providing 24 x 7 banking
Services and is also opening GenNext Branches to cater to the
needs of younger generation.

*  Bank has made its technology platform more robust with
necessary up-gradations. It has successfully migrated to next
version of Finacle (7.0.25) for better Customer service.

e Various customer friendly initiatives were introduced by the
Bank to provide quality experience to our esteemed customers,
like Introduction of Cash Deposit machines, Self Service
passbook printing terminals, SMS alerts, 'PNB Welcome Kit'
for HNI / salaried account holders, etc.

*  Bank continued its expansion by adding over 450 branches
and 950 ATMs during the year.

*  Bankintroduced many new customized offers targeting special
customer segments like new education loan scheme 'PNB
Pratibha', MSME schemes like 'PNB weavers Credit card' and
'PNB Super Trade', new term deposit product like 'PNB 1111
days', 'prospective senior citizen scheme', etc.

3. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of 220% for
the year 2011-12.

4. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank is committed to best practices in Corporate Governance
by adhering to high standards of transparency, accountability, ethical
business practices, operational efficiencies and social responsiveness
for maximizing interest of all the stakeholders.

As a listed entity, Bank is complying with various regulatory
requirements. Bank has complied with the guidelines of Reserve
Bank of India and SEBI on the matters relating to Corporate
Governance, which has been examined by the Statutory Central
Auditors.

PNB follows practices that provide its financial stakeholders a high
level of assurance on the quality of Corporate Governance. These
best practices are reaffirmed by CGR-2 rating of the rating agency,
ICRA Ltd reflecting a high level of assertion on the quality of
corporate governance of the Bank.

5. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on 31.03.2012, there are 12 Directors on the Board of the Bank
including 3 whole time Directors, i.e Chairman and Managing
Director and two Executive Directors.

During the Year 2011-12, the following changes took place in the
composition of Board of Directors:

e Shri M.A. Antulay, part time non official Director was re-
appointed on 20.05.2011.

e Shri M.V. Tanksale, Executive Director demitted the office on
28.06.2011 on his elevation as Chairman & Managing Director
of Central Bank of India.

©
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*  Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian was appointed as Executive
Director of the Bank on 18.07.2011.

e Shri Anurag Jain, GOl Nominee Director was nominated by
the Govt. of India on 03.08.2011 in the position earlier held
by Smt. Ravneet Kaur.

o Shri B.B. Choudhary, Director under Chartered Accountant
category, was appointed by the Govt. of India on 23.09.2011.

*  Shri V.K. Mishra, part time non official Director ceased to be
Director on the Board of the Bank w.e.f. 05.12.2011 on
completion of his tenure.

o Shri D.K. Singla, Shri T.N. Chaturvedi and Shri G.R. Sundaravadivel,
Shareholder Directors, demitted their offices on 27.12.2011
on completion of their tenure on the Board of the Bank.

* 3 new Shareholder Directors namely, Shri M.N. Gopinath,
Shri D.K. Singla and Dr. Sunil Gupta have been elected as
Shareholder Directors in the EGM held on 20.03.2012.

The Board welcomes Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian, Executive
Director, Shri Anurag Jain, Shri B.B. Choudhary and Shri M.A. Antulay
(re-nominated), Shri M.N. Gopinath, Shri D.K. Singla (re-elected)
and Dr. Sunil Gupta, as Directors on the Board of the Bank. The
Board also wishes to place on record its appreciation for the valuable
contributions made by Shri M.V. Tanksale, the then
Executive Director, Shri V.K. Mishra, Shri TN. Chaturvedi and Shri
G.R. Sundaravadivel, the Directors.

6. 31 WTE 2012 dF AN TaRT= 3! & faawor : 6. Details of various meetings held up to 31st March, 2012:
h, S SISl I Th, WS EcEaica S.  Meeting Number of S. Meeting Number of
|, wE&r |9, T No. Meetings No. Meetings
held upto held upto
W, 2012 wrst, 2011 March, 2012 March, 2012
deh deh
R 13 11 SR i miaf 24 1 Board Meeting 13 11 Share Transfer 24
Committee
2 e 19 12 ¥R Ell 6 2 Management 19 12 Shareholders'/ Investors' 6
ST | Committee Grievances Committee
3 m R TR-FawT 4 13 fwews s |l 1 3 Committee of Directors 4 13 Directors Promotion 1
T hY HHE HE H to review vigilance & Committee
o o =+t gfufg non-vigilance cases
4 &S 9 o wen wigfa 11 14 oTdieia wd o _ 4 Audit Committee of Board 11 14 Appellate & Reviewing -
i Authority
. 5 Risk Management 4 15 Steering Committee 4
5 e e S 415 fas 2013 % fem 4 Committee Vision 2013
. 6  Special Committee of 9 16 Nomination Committee 1
6  1.00 FUg T 3R @M 9 16 i |iHf 1 Board to Monitor and
a1feres &t R 9 Follow Fraud cases of
e # At Rs. 1.00 crore and above
PR 3R Sferdt shems 7 T Committee of the Board 4 17 Insurance Joint Venture 5
A & o 9 = Committee
ey afafa 8  PA. Committee 6 18 Organisational 2
. Transformation &
7 S & e & HEk 4 17 d HgE e HfER 5 Business Excellence
diw, gfafa 6 18 HISHHE EURAU 2 Programme
R FRTR IR HIHHA 9  Remuneration Committee 1 19 Credit Approval Committee 8
9  wiRefer wfafa 119 HU R wfaf 8 10 Customer Service Committee 4
10 TEw e wiAfq 4
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Business and Economic Environment

The financial year gone by proved to be a challenging year for the
economy. GDP growth rate came down from 8.4% in previous
two consecutive financial years to below 7% this year with the
first three quarters registering a slower growth rate sequentially.
However, on the assumption of higher domestic investment and
domestic consumption, growth rate is assumed to be higher at
7.6% (7.3% by RBI) for FY 2012-13 and 8.6% for FY 2013-14 as
per CSO.

As per World Economic Outlook (WEO) of IMF released in April
2012, global outputis expected to expand by 3.5% in 2012 lower
than 3.9% in 2011. During 2012, Advanced economies (AEs) are
expected to grow by only 1.4% compared to 1.6% in 2011.
Growth rate of Emerging and Developing economies (EDEs) has
also come down to 5.7% compared to 6.2% in 2011. Situation
is expected to improve moderately in 2013 when global GDP is
expected to grow by 4.1% with AEs and EDEs growing by 2.0%
and 6.0%, respectively. While the average price of oil in U.S.
dollars per barrel was $104.01 in 2011, it is expected to be at
$114.71 in 2012 and $110 in 2013, based on futures markets.
Similarly, World trade growth is expected to slow down further
to 4.0% in 2012 from 5.8% in 2011.

Continued uncertainties in the euro zone, elevated crude oil prices
and a further slump in global trade pose the biggest threats to the
growth outlook. As far as the sectoral scenario of Indian economy
is concerned, growth rate of both agriculture and industry has
declined this year with services sector being the main driver of

GDP growth.

Agriculture and allied activities is expected to have grown by
2.5-3.0% in 2011-12 against the target 4.0% and much below
7.0% growth last year. As per the India Meteorological Dept,
Monsoons in 2012 may be "above normal" leading to good
performance of agriculture in the ensuing year aided by lower base
effect. Growth rate as per Index of Industrial Production (IIP)
decelerated to 2.8% during 2011-12 from 8.2% last year due to
high interest rates, higher input costs and slackening of investment
and consumption demand. Capital goods and intermediate goods
registered negative growth of 4.1% (14.8%) and 1.0% (7.4%),
respectively and the growth of the consumer durables sector
decelerated to 2.5% (14.2%). Services sector is expected to have
grown by 9.4% in 2011-12 against 9.3% in 2010-11.

India's exports crossed the target of $300 billion to reach $303.7
billion during 2011-12 with a growth of 21%. Imports grew at a
faster pace of 32.1% to reach $ 488.6 billion. Trade deficit, grew
to $185 billion. Indian rupee remained volatile and depreciated
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significantly against US dollar in 2011-12. Rupee depreciated by
14.25% over the year from ¥ 44.58 per dollar on 31st March 2011
to ¥ 50.95 per dollar on March 30, 2012. Going forward, it may
remain volatile in view of the balance of trade deficit and
contemporary trend of movement in capital flows. Forex reserves
stood at $294.4 billion as on March 30, 2012.

Economy has been moving forward on its fiscal consolidation path
as planned but the fiscal situation remained challenging. Fiscal deficit
which is at the level of around 6% of GDP in FY 2011-12 is targeted
at 5.1% for FY 2012-13.

After remaining above 9% during April-November 2011, y-o-y
headline wholesale price index (WPI) based inflation rate moderated
to 7.7% in December 2011. It stood at 6.9% in March 2012 on
account of sharp rise in Primary Articles inflation and is pegged at
6.5% for the FY ending March 2013.

Early indicators such as pick up in credit, cement off-take, expansion
mode in Purchasing Manger's Index (PMIs), uptick in Reserve Bank's
services composite indicator suggest that growth may have
bottomed out. While in the short run the challenges seems pertinent,
moving forward, the recovery is likely to pick up gradually in medium
term.

Banking Developments

Money supply (M3) growth, which was 17% at the beginning of
the financial year 2011-12, moderated during the course of the year
to about 13% by end-March 2012. It was lower than the RBI's
indicative trajectory of 15.5%, mirroring both tightness in primary
liquidity and lower credit demand during most part of
the year. Aggregate Deposits of the SCBs grew by 17.4% during
2011-12 (as on LRF March 2012). Non-food credit grew by 16.8% at
the end of March 2012, higher than the indicative projection of 16%.

For the FY 2012-13, M3 growth projection has been retained at
15% and Non-food credit growth at 17% and that for deposits at
16% by RBIin annual monetary policy statement on April 17, 2012.

As per the Financial Stability Report (FSR), December 2011, stress
tests indicate that banking sector would be able to withstand the
risks emanating out of the above scenario.

Industry Structure

There were 163 Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs) and 4 Non-
Scheduled Commercial Banks in Indian Banking System as at end
March 2011. Out of these, there were 26 Public Sector Banks,
82 Regional Rural Banks, 21 Private Sector Banks and rest were
foreign banks.

PNB remained the largest nationalized bank in terms of business
with more than 5670 branches and 7.2 crore customers throughout
the country. As on March' 2012, PNB's share in system's aggregate
deposits improved to 5.60% from 5.28% in March'2011. During
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this period, PNB's share in system's credit improved marginally to
5.55% from 5.43% in March 2011.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW
1. BUSINESS

Bank's domestic business crossed I 642615 crore at the end of
March' 2012, registering an absolute increase of ¥ 106157 crore
and a growth of 19.79%. After including the business of foreign
branches, Bank's Global Business increased by 21.3 % to ¥ 673363
crore.

Total Business (X Lakh crore)
(as at the end of 31st March 2012)
6.73
5.55
3.64
2.86
I T T T T T
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
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2. RESOURCE MOBILISATION

Bank's total deposits amounted to ¥ 379588 crore at the end of
March' 2012, showing an absolute accretion of ¥ 66689 crore and
a growth of 21.3% over previous year. The share of Bank's deposits
to total resources was 82.8 % at the end of March 2012, while the
share of low cost deposits (current + savings) in total domestic
deposits was over 36%.

Total Deposits (X Lakh crore)
(as at the end of 3Ist March 2012)
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3.13
2.49
2.10
1.66
I T T T T T
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
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During the year 2011-12, Bank undertook many new initiatives to
achieve the objective of stabilized growth in deposits. Towards this,
Bank launched a Saving Bank account campaign and more than 20
Lakh accounts were mobilized amounting to approximately ¥2500
crore. Subsequently, a Current Account campaign was also launched
by the Bank. Bank also introduced many new customized offers
targeting special customer segments like new term deposit product
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- PNB 1111 days, prospective senior citizen scheme, PNB Smart
Banking Current Account Scheme with 4 variants, Prepaid PNB
REMIT CARD for Inward Money Transfer from UAE Exchange
Centre for the Beneficiaries in India, etc.

3. CREDIT DEPLOYMENT & DELIVERY

The credit portfolio of the Bank showed a robust and steady growth
during 2011-12. Net advances of the Bank at the end of March' 2012
stood at ¥ 293775 crore, compared to ¥ 242107 crore at the end
of March 2011, registering an increase of ¥ 51668 crore or 21.3%.
The loan portfolio of the Bank remains well diversified with yield
on advances improving to 11.67% for the year ended March 2012
from 10.58% in the previous year.

1.55

Total Net Advances (R Lakh crore)
(as at the end of 3Ist March 2012)

1.87

2.94
242

2008 2009 2010

2011 2012
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For faster credit delivery and to meet specific credit needs of
corporate clients requiring credit limits of ¥ 25 crore and above,
the Bank has set up 10 Large Corporate Branches (LCBs) at
Ahmedabad, Bangalore, Chandigarh, Chennai, Delhi, Gurgaon,
Hyderabad, Kolkata, Ludhiana and Mumbai. Besides, Bank has
established 14 Mid Corporate Branches (MCBs) at Coimbatore,
Delhi, Noida, Goa, Indore, Jaipur, Jalandhar, Kolkata, Kota,
Lucknow, Mumbai, Nagpur, Pune and Vadodara which exclusively
cater to the credit needs of Mid-cap segment.

PNB is the designated Nodal Bank under Technology Upgradation
Fund Scheme (TUFS) of the Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India.
For speedier processing of claims under TUFS, a dedicated cell at
the corporate office facilitates distribution of subsidy to eligible
textile units. The Bank has 790 accounts in SSI and Non-SSI
category along with 948 SSI accounts covered under 15% credit
linked capital subsidy (CLCS) scheme for TUFS. During the Year
2011-12, Bank disbursed ¥218.69 crore to eligible textile units
under TUFS.

i.  LOAN SYNDICATION

During the year, syndication /technical appraisal activity
strengthened further, subsequent to establishment of dedicated
syndication cells in the previous years at Mumbai and Chennai. A

%
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number of projects achieved financial closures and new clients were
brought into the fold.

During the year 2011-12, Bank gave 'In-Principle' approvals for
Appraisals/Syndicating debt aggregating to ¥ 50410 crore. The
sectors included Infrastructure (Roads, Ports, Power, etc.), Sugar,
Real Estate, Logistics, Steel & Textiles. Income on the Syndication /
appraisal activities is recovered and credited to Profit and Loss
Account based on milestones, which amounted to ¥ 55 crore during
2011-12. Further, Fees of ¥ 29 crore is receivable out of mandates
in hand.

ii. RETAIL CREDIT

Growth of Retail Loans continued to be the thrust area for Bank
with emphasis on accelerating the delivery process to optimize
customer satisfaction level. While there have been simplification
of documentation and other formalities, TAT (Turnaround time)
norms for delivery of retail loans have also been revised. These
efforts have resulted in a YoY growth of 23.6% in Retail Credit to
329196 crore as on 31st March 2012. Outstanding in Core Retail
comprising of Housing, Vehicle, Education, Personal, Pensioner,
Gold, Mortgage and Reverse Mortgage Loan Schemes has increased
by YOY 21.9% to ¥ 24535 crore.

During the year, special emphasis was given to growth of vehicle
loans with offers like 'Monsoon Dhamaka' and 'Festival Bonanza'
that extended relaxation in rate of interest and processing fee/
documentation charges. As a result, vehicle loans registered a robust
YoY growth of 53.8% as at the end of 31st March 2012. While
Education Loans grew YOY by 17.3% to ¥ 3309 crore, Housing
loans increased YOY by 16.9% to ¥ 13808 crore. Pension Loan
and Gold Loan portfolio has also grown significantly with YoY growth
of 28% and 115% respectively.

During the year, a new Education Loan Scheme "PNB Pratibha" has
been launched. To boost the retail segments, Bank is having tie up
with major car manufacturing Companies/builders of repute and
educational institutions.

Bank will continue to focus on introducing new customer friendly,
competitive and technology based initiatives to suit all the sections
of the society as also to improve quality of its assets. Adherence
shall be continued towards regular and systematic monitoring, so
as to keep NPA at minimal level.

iii. PRIORITY SECTOR

Credit under Priority Sector (PS) increased to ¥ 95898 crore at the
end of March 2012, registering a growth of 26.7%. With ratio of
PS advances to Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) at 40.7%, Bank
continued to surpass the National Goal of 40%.
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Trefehar & SRUT Priority Sector Credit

(FTE %) & Crore)

31.3.2011 31.3.2012 31.3.2011 31.3.2012

ARl & 0T 75652 95898 Priority Sector Credit 75652 95898
TH W Of which:

(%) Hfa &= 35462 45917 (a) Agriculture Sector 35462 45917

- Joa& 27398 34717 - Direct 27398 34717

- SRS 8064 11200 - Indirect 8064 11200

(@) <Y 3I=TH 29540 38115 (b) Small Enterprises 29540 38115

M I 10650 11866 (c) Others 10650 11866

FHESR M I FH 18681 24380  Credit to Weaker Section 18681 24380

nfeen enwfefai =t o 9218 11759 Credit to Women beneficiaries 9218 11759

TI'EflT[ H&zﬁ ) ‘JTﬁH Achievement of National Goals
( offqw frarfeT IEhA & 3Mehe W TR ) (Based on Last Reporting Friday Data)

TS R Tfagrar @& 25 WrEl, 23 W™,  %age to ANBC Target 25, March 23, March

2011 2012 2011 2012

mefieRdr & = 40 40.67 40.70 Priority Sector Credit 40 40.67 40.70
T 9 Of which:

(<h) Wfq & 18 19.30 19.34 (a) Agriculture Sector 18 19.30 19.34

- Joa& 13.5 14.80 14.84 - Direct 13.5 14.80 14.84

HYSIR o I /O 10 10.13 10.43 Credit to Weaker Section 10 10.13 10.43

fgen anefefai w1 o 5 5.08 5.10 Credit to Women beneficiaries 5 5.08 5.10

iy & o T Credit to Agriculture
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Credit to Agriculture sector grew by 29.48 % to ¥ 45,917 crore at
the end of March 2012 with the ratio of Agriculture Advances to
ANBC at 19.34% (higher than National Goal of 18%). Direct
Agriculture Advances of Bank rose to ¥ 34,717 crore in March
2012 showing a growth of 26.7% over March 2011. Bank issued
4.7 lakh Kisan Credit Cards (KCCs) during 2011-12, taking the
cumulative number of KCCs issued to 40.8 lakh since inception.
During 2011-12, Bank disbursed agriculture loans to the tune of
335,509 crore to 21.11 lakh farmers. Further, under Special
Agricultural Credit Plan, Bank disbursed ¥ 9386 crore to 7.83 lakh
new farmers. Bank has also disbursed ¥ 748 crore to 95,631
borrowers for redeeming their debt to non-institutional money
lenders under Krishak Saathi Scheme.

During the year, Bank took various initiatives to accelerate flow
of credit to agriculture sector. Bank launched a "Special Agriculture
Credit Campaign", as per directives of Ministry of Finance during
which 2.2 lakh new farmers were financed with a disbursement
of over Rs 2300 crore. Kisan Credit Card Scheme was revamped
and renamed as PNB Kisan Card with fixation of crop production/
working capital limit at 50% higher than the eligible limit as on

R
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date of sanction. While the consumption loan limit has been
increased from ¥ 50000/~ to ¥ 1 lakh, margin requirementis NIL
upto T 3 lakh.

Kisan Ichchhapurti Scheme has been renamed as "Kisan Gold
Scheme" where limit has been increased to ¥ 20 lakh from
%10 lakh, limit under non-productive purposes has been increased
to %5 lakh and the stipulation of satisfactory track record has been
reduced to 2 years,etc. Bank continued financing against pledge of
warehouse receipt under tie-up arrangement with collateral
managers.

Micro Credit

Bank continued its efforts to promote micro finance through
formation and credit linkage of Self Help Groups (SHGs). At end
of March 2012, the number of credit linked SHGs registered a
9.3 % increase to 1,80,726 SHGs with an amount of¥1512 Crore.
The cumulative number of SHGs that had been deposit-linked
rose to 2,17,909 with a growth of 10.20% . Bank has credit linked
1,25,318 women SHGs and Saving linked 1,45,235 women SHGs.

Inorder to boost microcredit, relaxations have been approved for
financing of SHGs sponsored by different agencies. Further, a
modified scheme of "Micro Credit- SHGs- Non Govt Sponsored
Scheme" was approved for financing of SHGs promoted by Bihar
Rural Livelihoods Promotion Society (JEEVIKA).

Credit to Weaker Sections & SC/ST

Credit to weaker sections increased to 324,380 crore at the end of
March' 2012, registering a growth of 30.9%. Advances to weaker
sections at 10.43% of ANBC continued to be higher than the
National Goal of 10 %. Credit to SC/ST beneficiaries amounted to
¥ 3808 crore in March' 2012 with a YOY growth of 10.3%.

Credit to Women beneficiaries

The Bank is sensitive to women empowerment and hence credit
extended to women beneficiaries rose to ¥ 11,759 crore at the
end of March 2012 and as a % to ANBC stood at 5.10%, higher
than the National Goal of 5% . A dedicated Women Cell functions
at corporate Office closely monitors the progress under various
lending schemes for women beneficiaries and redesigns the existing
ones as per emerging needs.

Credit to Minority communities

Bank's credit to minority communities has increased to
% 14,445 crore at the end of March' 2012 showing a growth of
26.8% over March' 2011. It constituted 15.06% of Priority Sector
advances, higher than the target stipulated under Prime Minister's
15 point programme for the welfare of Minorities.
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Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

Bank recognizes the important role of Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises (MSME) in the economic development through their
contribution to GDP, exports and employment generation. Towards
this, as at the end of March 2012, Bank's credit to MSME sector
stood at ¥ 57,355 crore registering a YOY growth of 26.62% and
constituted 21.53% of total credit. Advances to Micro Enterprises
grew by 31.36 % to 18,877 crore.

The Bank has implemented recommendations of High Level Task
Force constituted by Hon'ble Prime Minister to address the issues
of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME) Sector. Against the
envisaged growth of 20%, the outstanding Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSE) advances grew by 28.04% as on March 2012
to ¥ 44,856 crore.

Bank has developed SME Credit Scoring Model for loans upto
¥ 50 lakh in all the branches for speedier appraisal of loan proposals.
In this regard, to provide guidance to field functionaries manual on
scoring model has also been prepared.

a. Collateral Free Lending

During the year 2011-12, Bank focussed on extending
Collateral free/ guarantee free loans to the MSMEs by
covering 17009 cases with the credit outlay of 31099 crore
under the Credit Guarantee Scheme of Micro and Small
Enterprises (CGTMSE). Under CGTMSE, Bank covers loans
upto X 1 crore.

b. Other Initiatives

To boost the MSME advances, Bank launched new
schemes like 'PNB Weavers Credit Card' and 'PNB Super
Trade' during the year. Similarly, 55 clusters have been
adopted under the cluster based lending approach to pay
focused attention to the sector. In order to expand the
base of credit to MSMEs, bank has 465 MSME focus
branches along with the 58 Specialised MSME branches.
In total, these 523 branches are ensuring hassle free credit
to the MSMEs. Besides, to support the MSME borrowers,
Bank is extending interest concessions of 75 basis points
on chargeable interest rate for loans up to ¥ 25 lakh. For
better customer service and relationship with MSMEs,
Bank has adopted the Code of Bank's Commitment to
Micro and Small Enterprises prescribed by the Banking
Codes and Standards Board of India, Mumbai. Similarly,
facility of submission of on-line application under MSE
segment has also been provided with a concession of 20%
in upfront fee and processing fee. Bank is pro-actively
participating in various schemes of The Government of
India like Prime Minster Employment Generation
Programme (PMEGP), Credit Link Capital Subsidy Scheme
(CLCSS), etc. Bank is also entering into Tie ups/ MOU
with vehicle manufacturers like Tata Motors, Ashok

%
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Leyland, Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd, Bajaj Auto Ltd, etc
for financing the service sector.

iv.  FINANCIAL INCLUSION

Financial inclusion has been priority area for the Bank as reflected
in its mission "Banking for the unbanked". Bank has adopted the
Business Correspondent (BC) model based on information and
communication technology (ICT) wherein the BCs are using Hand
Held Terminals (HHTs) which are connected with the central server.
The customer is provided a smart card which facilitates the biometric
identification and the transactions. Bank has covered over
8.58 lakh beneficiaries in 39 special projects using ICT based
solutions since 2007.

Swabhiman Campaign of Govt. of India - Provision of banking
services in villages with population of over 2,000:

Bank has covered 4588 villages allotted under the Swabhiman
campaign through BCs who are providing services to receive and
pay cash by opening No-frill accounts. Bank is converting these BC
locations into Ultra Small Branches (USBs) as per the Govt. of India
guidelines. Bank is also utilizing the services of 2511 BCs in 21
states.

Financial Inclusion Plans:

Financial Inclusion Plan upto March 2013 have been adopted by
the Bank with its various parameters i.e Coverage of villages with
BCs, performance in issuance of Kissan Credit Cards (KCC) and
General Credit Cards (GCC), opening of No-frill accounts and
providing overdraft in No-frill accounts. Bank has issued 18.07 lakh
KCCs having balance of 317,926 crores as at the end of March
2012. Bank has also issued 1.27 lakh GCCs with a balance of
% 461 crore.

No-Frill Accounts:

Bank has been continuously extending the facility of No-frill
accounts through its branches and the BCs. As on March 2012,
there were 37.25 lakh No-frill accounts with a balance of
T 1005 crore in the branches and 49.32 lakh accounts with a balance
of ¥ 188 crore at the BC centres. Bank is providing an inbuilt facility
of overdraft in the No-frill accounts and the overdraft amount
availed so far is ¥ 9.03 Crore in 1.40 lakh accounts.

foreftar T fearfa Status of Financial Inclusion
(31 9= 2012 ®t feafd & 17ER) (As on March 31, 2012)

BRIGICIE kEIG) ‘{TfS'T SI.  No Frill Accounts Accounts Amount
4. feste ) IGIEC]l ﬁ) @‘ﬁ's' kR ‘ﬁ) No (No in Lacs) (% Crores)
1 S & greIg 9 37.25 1005 1 No Frill Accounts through Branches 37.25 1005

Aifre @ 2 No Frill Accounts through Business 49.32 188
2 FNER AfFdet & Correspondents
meEm ¥ AR @ 49.32 188
%
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Electronic Benefit Transfers (EBT)

Bank is participating in the EBT schemes wherein various social
benefits like widow pension, NREGA wages, etc. are being
disbursed. Bank is associated with these programmes in 4 States
where over 3.70 lakh beneficiaries are being served.

Aadhaar initiatives:

Bank is registered with Unique Identification Authority of India
(UIDAI) for enrolments into UIDAI system for issuance of Aadhaar
numbers to the residents. Bank is also opening the Aadhaar enabled
bank accounts.

National Pension System (NPS) - Swavalamban Scheme

During the year, Bank has registered with Pension Fund Regulatory
and Development Authority (PFRDA) as Point of Presence (POP)
for the National Pension System. Bank shall undertake enroliments
under Swavalamban scheme wherein the people in unorganized
sector are to be covered.

Financing of Rickshaw Pullers

The bank has been financing the rickshaw pullers since 2008 and
has continued this initiative during the current year also. The bank
has cumulatively financed 10259 rickshaw pullers so far.

Financial Literacy and Credit Counseling Centres

The Financial Literacy and Credit Counseling Centres(FLCCs) were
introduced to impart financial education. Our Bank has lead Bank
responsibility in 57 districts and Bank has opened FLCCs in all these
districts along with one in Delhi, taking the total number of FLCCs
to 58.

These centres are providing face to face counselling on financial
issues related to banking viz. deposits, opening of No frill Accounts,
preventive and curative credit conselling etc. During the year 2011-
12, 2,00,221 enquiries were made in the FLCCs and 1,95,601
persons attended the seminars conducted by FLCCs.

v.  ASSET QUALITY

Ratio of Gross Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) to Gross Advances
of the Bank stood at 2.93% at the end of March' 2012 and the
ratio of Net NPAs to Net Advances was 1.52% . Bank gave focused
attention on NPA Management. Account-specific resolution
strategies were implemented and progress was monitored
regularly in all NPAs. Thrust was also given to upgradation of
NPAs to performing category. While Bank initiated enforcement
action under SARFAESI Act in majority of eligible NPAs,
Compromise / negotiated settlement was adopted as another vital
strategy to tackle NPAs. Special recovery campaigns (Rin Mukti
Shivirs) were launched in various geographical locations, where
Senior Authorities from Circle Office/ Head Office and Field
General Managers (FGMs) participated for on the spot decisions
on resolution of accounts i.e. One Time Settlement (OTS)/
Upgradation etc.

%
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Exclusively for resolving NPAs, Bank has set up specialized 17 Asset
Recovery Management Branches (ARMBs) and 34 Special Asset Recovery
Cells (SARCs). Besides, following steps were taken during the year:

*  '"Prayaas" Staff Incentive Scheme for association of staff
members in recovery of NPAs and written off accounts.

* Engagement of Resolution Agents including Asset
Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) & honorably retired bank
officials on commission basis in accounts up to ¥ 1 crore.

e Comprehensive on the spot review of ARMBs and steps for
their revamp have been initiated.

*  Insmall value NPAs up to %10 lakh, Rin Mukti Shivirs created
a favourable recovery atmosphere. During the year, 32,367
borrowers participated in 139 Shivirs resulting in cash recovery
of 48.64 crore, upgradation of 2436 accounts with balance
outstanding of ¥53.98 Crore and recovery of ¥ 22.59 crore in
Irregular accounts.

e OTS was marketed as a product for faster resolution of NPAs
and OTS in 60,524 accounts were approved.

*  One to one Meeting with NPA borrowers of X1 crore and
above by FGM/at HO for quick decision on recovery/
restructuring etc.

e Targeted and freshly slipped accounts during the year were
focused for recovery.

Accounts with aggregate outstanding of ¥529.69 crore were
upgraded to standard category. Total cash recoveries in NPA
accounts amounted to ¥ 1675.43 crore. Through well defined
recovery policy, 60524 NPAs amounting to ¥ 1120.30 crore were
resolved through negotiated settlements. During the year 2011-
12, Bank recovered ¥50.65 crore out of the accounts earlier written
off. Moreover, there is an increasing trend in reduction, if the effect
of debt waiver and prudential write off is netted from the data.

a. Industrial Rehabilitation

Bank continued its efforts towards rehabilitation of potentially
viable sick units to provide the much needed relief to industrial
sector by debt restructuring. Bank has been assigned the role
of 'Operating Agency' of Board for Industrial & Financial
Reconstruction (BIFR) in a number of accounts. During 2011-
12, Draft Rehabilitation Schemes (DRS) was formulated by
the bank as 'Operating Agency' of BIFR in 03 accounts. Bank
has also implemented rehabilitation package in 1 case
sanctioned by BIFR during 2011-12.

b. Corporate Debt Restructuring (CDR)

To ensure timely restructuring of the debt of viable corporates
availing credit facilities under consortium /multiple banking,
a transparent mechanism has been formed by RBI under CDR
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system. During the year 2011-12, 19 accounts with
outstanding of T 2008.93 were restructured under CDR. Out
of this, PNB has been assigned the role of Monitoring
Institution in 04 accounts.

c. Debt Restructuring Mechanism for Small & Medium
Enterprises

For timely restructuring of dues of MSMEs facing genuine
problems, bank has adopted Debt Restructuring Mechanism
for Small & medium Enterprises (DRM for SMEs) on the line
of CDR since the year 2005-06. During the year 2011-12,
the Bank has restructured 171 accounts with aggregate
outstanding of ¥ 565.62 crore.

d. Restructuring-Others

Bank has also put in place a transparent mechanism for
restructuring of debts of potentially viable units, which are facing
temporary problems due to factors beyond their control and
which are not covered under BIFR/ CDR/DRM for SMEs. During
the year 2011-12, 273 accounts involving ¥ 12759.37 crore
were restructured/rescheduled under this category.

4. FOCUS ON SUSTAINABILITY

The risk management philosophy & policy of the Bank is an
embodiment of the Bank's approach to understand, measure &
manage risks. It aims at ensuring sustained growth of healthy asset
portfolio. This would entail adopting leadership approach in products
and segments well understood by the Bank and having pre-
determined risk standards of moderate to low risk level, innovative
approach in high risk areas taking limited exposure, optimizing the
return by striking a balance between the risk and the return on
assets and striving towards improving market share to maximize
shareholders' value.

a. Credit Risk

Bank has robust credit risk framework and has already placed
credit risk rating models on central server based system 'PNB
TRAC', which provides a scientific method for assessing credit
risk rating of a client. Periodic validation exercises of the
rating models are undertaken and rating migration and
default rate analysis are carried out to test robustness of
rating models. The output of the rating models is used in
decision making i.e. sanction, pricing and monitoring of credit
portfolio. Bank has set a desired portfolio distribution in terms
of Low Risk, Medium Risk & High Risk Categories and the
actual portfolio is being monitored on quarterly basis and
the same is placed to the Risk Management Committee of
the Board. Taking a step further, Bank has developed and
placed on central server scoring models in respect of retail

S
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banking and SME sector advances. These processes have
helped Bank to achieve quick & accurate delivery of credit,
bring uniformity in the system and facilitate storage of data
& analysis thereof. The scoring model for farm sector has
also been developed.

Market Risk

Bank has in place a well defined organizational structure for
market risk management functions, which looks into the process
of overall management of market risk viz. interest rate risk,
foreign exchange risk, liquidity risk and implements
methodologies for measuring and monitoring the same. Tools
like stress testing, duration, modified duration, VaR etc are being
used effectively in managing risk in the treasury operations.

Asset Liability Management (ALM) of the Bank is done on
proactive basis to manage any eventuality. Although liquidity
position in the system remained tight during the year, Bank
managed to tide over the situation by proactive liquidity
management using various prescribed tools like Repo etc. The
liquidity situation of the bank is now comfortable. With Core
Banking Solution (CBS) covering entire branch network, ALM
in respect of all assets and liabilities is being done on daily
basis. Moreover, fixation of BPLR/Base rate and interest rates
in respect of assets and liabilities products is done on scientific
basis. The bank has moved from BPLR to Base Rate System
for pricing of fresh loans/renewals of existing with effect from
01.07.2010.

Operational Risk

Bank has in place a well defined organizational structure for
operational risk management functions, which looks into the
process of overall management of operational risk. Bank has
robust operational risk management (ORM) framework with
a well-defined ORM Policy. Bank is identifying, measuring,
monitoring and controlling/ mitigating the operational risk
by analyzing historical loss data, Risk & Control Self Assessment
Surveys (RCSAs), Key Risk Indicators (KRIs) and Scenario
Analysis etc. Bank has also introduced an online Op-Risk
Solution under Enterprise wide Data Warehouse Project and
placed it on central server to take care of various aspects of
data capturing and management information system at various
levels.

New Capital Adequacy Framework

Bank has migrated to New Capital Adequacy Framework
(NCAF), popularly known as Basel Il w.e.f March 2008 and
approaches prescribed by the 'Regulator,’ namely
Standardized Approach under Credit Risk and Basic Indicator
Approach under Operational Risk have been implemented.
Standard Duration Approach for Market risk has also been
adopted for Market Risk. As per RBI guidelines, relevant
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policies such as Policy for Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (ICAAP), Disclosure Policy, Credit Risk
Mitigation & Collateral Management Policy and Policy on
Stress testing have been implemented. Bank is gearing itself
to adopt the advanced approaches in due course of time
under different risks and the estimation of various risk
elements is already in progress. Bank has already got an
approval for migration to "The Standardized Approach" under
Operational Risk on parallel run basis. Our Bank is the first
bank in India to get this approval. Necessary preparation for
migrating to Advanced Measurement Approach of
Operational Risk is also underway. Consequent to RBI's final
guidelines on Implementation of the Internal Rating based
(IRB) approach for calculating credit risk capital charge, gap
analysis in respect of minimum regulatory requirements vis-
a-vis Bank's preparations has been carried out and necessary
action has already been initiated.

5. INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

Bank's total Forex turnover from Exports, Imports and
Remittances grew to ¥1,21,259 crore in FY 2012. Bank has 184
branches authorized for handling foreign exchange business
(including two Foreign Exchange Offices) which are provided
with Society for Worldwide Interbank Financial
Telecommunication (SWIFT) connectivity. Over 454 banks
worldwide have been approved to facilitate trade transactions
of our clients. Besides, Bank is having 9 specialized International
Banking Branches (IBBs) at important centres for dedicated
services to our exporter/importer clients. An International Service
Branch and a Centralized Back Office for Trade Finance at Delhi,
have also been set up to expeditiously handle all foreign inward
remittances and to perform back end activities relating to forex
transactions of branches, respectively. To facilitate International
travel, Bank has launched "World Travel Card" which is a prepaid
card denominated in USD, GBP and EURO.

Bank has set up Exchange Bureaus at important tourist centres to
facilitate encashment of foreign currency notes/travellers cheques
to foreign tourists/NRlIs. Besides, Bank is having Rupee Drawing
Arrangements (RDA) with 31 Exchange Houses in Gulf countries
and two in Singapore to facilitate remittances from NRIs. In addition,
the Bank has web based remittance arrangements under Money
Transfer Service Scheme (MTSS) for Xpress Money, Money Gram,
Buy India online.com inc, USA(Xoom.com), Ezremit and Western
Union.

6. TREASURY OPERATIONS

The yield on sovereign bonds hardened across the curve during
major part of the year due to series of policy rate hikes, higher
inflation and tighter system liquidity. Besides, equity market
remained in the negative territory. Throughout the year, Bank
actively traded in sovereign bonds, Non- Statutory Liquidity Ratio

22
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(Non-SLR) bonds and equities. Bank's gross investments rose by
28.9% (YoY) to31,23,147 crore as at the end of 31st March 2012.
While investment in SLR segment registered a growth of 25.3%,
Non-SLR investment increased by 47.21%. For the FY 2011-12,
Income on investment portfolio grew by 36.43% to ¥7692 crore.
During the year, average yield on investment was 7.57% as against
the 7.09% in 2010-2011. The liquidity position of the Bank was
generally comfortable throughout the FY 2011-2012 with Bank
complying the requirements of CRR/SLR as stipulated by RBI.

7. BUSINESS DIVERSIFICATION

Mutual Fund: Bank is distributing and marketing Mutual Fund
products of Principal- PNB AMC & UTI AMC. During FY 2011-12,
Bank earned brokerage to the tune of ¥ 2.27 crore.

Gold Coin Business: Under the Gold Coin scheme, Bank is presently
selling gold coins of 2gm, 5gm, 8gm, 10gm & 20gm. During
2011-12, Bank sold 78,599 gold coins weighing 577 Kg as against
30,325 coins weighing 206 Kg last year. During 2011-12, Bank's
earning from sale of Gold Coins more than doubled by 218% to
%7.16 crore.

Insurance Business: During FY 2011-12, Bank has mobilized Life-
Insurance business as a Corporate Agent of Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC) till 28th September 2011 and thereafter
with M/s MetLife India Insurance Co. Ltd. w.e.f. 13th October
2011. During FY 2011-12, aggregate premium collection under
both the tie-ups grew YoY by 152% to ¥ 287 crore from 64898
policies. Bank's earnings from Life-Insurance business grew by a
robust 213% to ¥ 21.2 crore.

For Non-Life Insurance business, under tie-up with Oriental
Insurance Co. Ltd, premium collection amounted to ¥ 107.5 crore
from 3.53 lac policies. From this, Bank earned a revenue of
%12.06 crore during 2011-12, showing a growth of 88%.

Depository Services: Bank is providing Depository Services as
Depository Participants of NSDL through 659 authorized branches
covering 259 centers across India. Bank has earned an income of
119 lakh in 2011-12 as against ¥95.17 lakh in 2010-11 for
providing Depository Services.

On line trading facility: Online trading facility is being provided
through Bank's Alliance Partners and referral income of 340 lakh
has been received from Online Trading Activities in 2011-12 as
against ¥55.76 lakh during 2010-11.

Merchant Banking: As Category-l Merchant Banker, Bank has
handled 6 assignments as "Banker to the Issue" and 106
assignments of Dividend Payment/Interest Payments during the
financial year 2011-12. Besides this, Bank has handled 4
assignments of Monitoring Agency and 25 assignments of
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Debenture Trustee. The Bank is registered with SEBI as Self
Certified Syndicate Bank (SCSB) and its select branches are offering
the facility of submitting applications in public issue through the
Application Supported by Blocked Account (ASBA) process. This
facility is also offered online.

Cash Management Services: Bank's Cash Management Services
(CMS) is a value-added product for Corporates that provides
customized & enriched services, facilitating reconciliation of their
accounts related to their Collections/ Payments. The range of
services available under CMS includes collection of cash & all types
of cheques, NEFT / RTGS services, DD Drawing arrangement, Pay-
fee services etc. CMS facility is offered to educational institutions
through 'PayFee'. During the year, 156 customers have opted for
CMS services, while 410 educational institutes have availed PayFee
service.

Door step Banking: Under the facility of Door Step Banking, cash
is picked up from the premises of the customer. Door step banking
is currently being provided to about 633 customers and has helped
in garnering Current Account business.

DD Drawing Arrangement: Bank has also entered into DD
Drawing arrangements with several foreign Banks, under which,
apart from the revenue income from commissions earned, the Bank
also enjoys substantial float in current account.

Credit Card: Bank has been issuing two types of credit cards i.e.
Gold & Classic to its customers. For meeting the needs of
Corporates, Bank has launched Corporate Credit Cards with
Corporate Liability in April 2011 and also issued co-branded cards.
So far approximately 1, 03,000 Credit Cards have been issued.

Merchant Acquiring Business: In line with the changing banking
scenario and increasing use of 'Cards' for making payments towards
various services/shopping etc., Bank has launched 'PNB Biz' -
Merchant Acquiring Business through installation of Point of Sale
(PoS)/GPRS Terminals and Integration of Internet Payment Gateway
(Debit/Credit Cards). As on date over 5600 POS terminals have
been installed and 27 Internet Payment Gateways have been
integrated.

Scheme for advance against Future Card Receivables: In order
to meet the fund requirements of merchant establishments for
business needs, the Bank has launched a Scheme for advance against
future card receivables in March 2012. The Objective of the Scheme
is to enhance Bank's retail assets base by providing Term Loan against
future 'card receivables' to Merchant Establishments.

8. TRANSACTION BANKING

During the year 2011-12, several new products/facilities related
to receipts/payments and other aspects of day-to-day banking were
introduced under alternative delivery channels in order to provide
easy and customer friendly world class products to our customers.
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In tune with commitment of the Bank to promote Alternative
Delivery Channels. Bank added 959 ATMs during the year, taking
the total ATM network to 6009 ATMs at the end of
March 2012. Similarly, during the financial year 2011-12, more
than 36 lakh new ATM/Debit Cards were issued, taking the total
base of ATM/Debit Card holders to about 170 lakh. Bank's base of
Internet Banking Users also showed a growth of over 3.60 lakh
users, bringing the total number of Internet Banking Users to over
16.80 lakh. Mobile Banking is another such facility that has
generated considerable interest amongst the customers of the Bank.

During the FY 2011-12, Bank's debit card transactions registered
an increase of more than 16% with an addition of more than
53 lakh transactions. Debit card transaction undertaken at Point of
Sale (POS) terminals and internet grew by over 93%. The average
number of internet based transactions per day at the end of
March 2012 registered a YOY growth of over 42%.

During FY 2011-12, Bank has introduced the PNB Suvidha Pre Paid
Card, which is a very versatile Card, with all the basic features of a
Debit Card and thresold limit of 50000/-. These cards can be
purchased by customers of other Banks also.

Back Office Operations

The system of Centralized Solutions has been introduced to
improve the efficiency of customer service as well as to release
the pressure from branches. Towards this end, activities like
opening of Back Offices to look after the processes of inward and
outward clearing of local instruments, outstation cheques and
bills collection and centralized document storage have been
centralized at city level. Further at national level, Bank has
centralized activities like issuance of statement of account through
email to customers registered at call centre and issuance of
personalized cheque books.

9. GOVERNMENT BUSINESS

During the year, E-payment system for collection of Commercial
Taxes (Sales/ VAT) has been made LIVE in the States of U.P, Bihar,
Maharashtra, Himachal Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Orissa, Delhi,
Uttaranchal and Jharkhand. E-stamping of documents business has
been made LIVE in the states of Himachal Pradesh, Karnataka and
Gujarat. Bank has also started facilities like Direct Tax payment facility
through bank's ATMs, E-freight of Railways business, accepting
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) fees through NEFT from the
stakeholders of other banks and e-payment of Custom Duties at all
Indian Customs EDI System (ICES) 1.5 locations. While Centralized
Pension Processing Centres (CPPCs) have been set up to disburse all
types of pensions, Currency Chest have been made live in the
Government Business Solution Software for better currency
management in Chests. 147 Currency Chests have been delinked
from the branches for better cash management in branches.
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10. HEAD OFFICE AND BRANCH NETWORK

Bank is building a State of Art Building at Dwarka for housing entire
Head Office Divisions under one roof for enhancing efficiency. This
will be a certified Green Building having 5 star GRIHA Rating. It
will also have amenities for the disabled. Foundation Stone was
laid by Hon'ble Finance Minister Shri Pranab Mukherjee on
13.04.2012, on 118th Foundation Day of the Bank.

Bank has the largest branch network amongst the nationalized
group with total domestic branches as at the end of March 2012
being at 5670 including 6 extension counters. It comprises 2193
Rural, 1325 Semi Urban, 1219 Urban and 933 Metropolitan
branches. As part of customer segmentation, Bank has opened
more than 520 specialized Branches that include Micro Finance
branches, Retail Asset Branches, Agricultural branches, SME
branches, International Banking Branches, Asset Recovery
Management Branches, etc.

For providing Banking Services 24 x 7, with the help of gadgets,
Bank has started establishing e-lobbies. Bank is also opening
GenNext Branches, which will cater to the needs of younger
generation such as young executives, students etc. 3 e-lobbies and
3 GenNext branches are already functional. For optimum usage of
manpower and infrastructure, Bank intends to shift / relocate around
500 branches to new area having good business potential. This
exercise would help Bank in capturing new business territories,
within existing staff strength and infrastructure.

Bank has developed web based software called Fixed Assets
Management System (FAMS) to centralise upkeep and maintenance
of Bank records of capital expenditure on fixed assets in respect of
Schedule - 10 of the Balance Sheet. Data is being updated in all
the Circles / Offices on daily basis.

International Presence

Bank has expanded its footprint into 10 countries in quest of its
objective of international expansion. Bank has recently
inaugurated its fifth Representative Office (RO) in Sydney,
Australia in addition to the existing ROs in Dubai, Almaty, China
& Norway. Besides, Bank has 4 overseas branches in Hong Kong
(2 branches) and a branch each in DIFC, Dubai & Kabul,
Afghanistan. Bank also has an Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)
Branch in SEEPZ, Mumbai.

While Bank has one wholly owned overseas Banking subsidiary,
PNB International Ltd. (UK) (having 7 branches), other two overseas
subsidiaries are Druk PNB Bank Ltd., Bhutan (51% share) and PNB
Kazakhstan. During this year, Bank increased its stake in PNB
Kazakhstan from 80.95% to 84.38%.

As far its future international forays are concerned, Bank is planning
to set up its second wholly owned subsidiary in Canada. Bank is
also looking to upgrade its ROs at Norway, China and Australia to
full-fledged branches. Bank is also exploring possibilities for presence

%
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in Maldives, South Africa, Bangladesh, Myanmar, Pakistan,
Singapore and Brazil.

Business: As on 31.03.2012, total business of our overseas branches
has increased YOY by 45 % to USD 6137 Million. Including business
of our overseas subsidiaries, business has increased by YoY 40% to
USD 8054 Million. The profit of the overseas branches has increased
YoY by 50% to USD 37 Million and including the profit of our
subsidiaries, profit has increased to USD 49 Million growing YoY
by 116 %.

11. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Financial sector in general and banking industry in particular have
undergone transformation due to induction of Information
Technology (IT). PNB has been in the forefront and a pioneer in
the use of technology.

a. Implementation of Core Banking Solution(CBS)

To meet the ever increasing needs and requirement of the
customers, necessary up-gradation has been a continuous
process and many new initiatives have been launched during
the year. Bank has successfully migrated to next version of
Finacle (7.0.25) on February 2012. The new version is one of
the milestone for version 10. x of Finacle for better Customer
service with added functionalities like 24 x 7 branch
functioning and access to call center on 24x 7 basis. The
version also has additional functionalities of launching new
products and services on Finacle platform.

b. Alternate Delivery Channels
1) Internet Banking Services

Bank's Internet Banking Services (IBS) offer a complete
e-bouquet of banking and financial services to its
internet banking users. PNB's Internet Banking is
witnessing a steady shift of customers for transfer of
funds, inter-bank remittances through NEFT/RTGS and
On-Line share trading along with other e-payments
towards various services. It also offers an online
payment platform for various taxes like Excise and
service tax, MCA 21 services, Direct taxes, port
payments, custom duty payment, etc. By participating
very actively in all the e-initiatives of Govt. of India as
well as several state Governments, Bank has positioned
itself as a leading e-service provider. The effectiveness
of the channel is enhanced with the utility payment
facility for all the popular service providers.

'IBS Shield', a global security solution has been
introduced to strengthen the system that minimizes the
risk of fake websites that are put up by unscrupulous
elements to lure customers to part with their
confidential data. Under this, customers are required
to choose their preferred image / picture and phrase
that would be displayed at the time when a customer
logs into his IBS Account. Additionally, Bank has
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introduced the facility of OTP (one time password) that
makes IBS transactions even more secure. This facility
has also enabled the system that customers need not
wait to add payees to their id, as was earlier required.
Further, IBS customers have also been enabled to set
their own limits for log-in time, with the maximum
amount and number of transactions that can be
undertaken during a day.

2) SMS Alert Services

SMS Alert facility is being availed by over 8 million
customers. It is sent on identified financial transactions
undertaken through branches and delivery channels. The
channel is also leveraged for providing information on
Bank's products and services over SMS under the SMS
Pull Mechanism.

3) Mobile Banking Services

Utilizing this platform, a customer can undertake
banking transactions through their Mobile handsets.
The extension of mobile payments has added value to
the channel as the users can also make payments of
utility bills/services using their mobile phones, besides
effecting transfer of funds to third party accounts. The
channel has been integrated with National Payments
Corporation of India (NPCI) for interbank mobile
payments using Interbank Mobile Payment Service
(IMPS).

4) ATM Services

In order to provide more convenience to customers, more
than 6000 ATMs have been installed at various
geographical locations of the country. Apart from cash
withdrawals, other value added services like Funds
Transfer, Bill Payments and mobile registration for
generation of SMS alerts, Direct Tax Payment, request
for stop payment of cheques etc are also provided to
the cardholders.

Real Time Gross Settlement System (RTGS) and National
Electronic Fund Transfer (NEFT)

All Branches of the Bank have been enabled for NEFT and
RTGS facility. Internet banking customers can remit funds
just by click of a button and without any bank/branch
intervention to any RTGS / NEFT enabled branch of other
banks in India.

NEW IT BASED PRODUCTS/SERVICES

During the year, Bank introduced various products and services
with special focus on various segments of the customers, some
of which include:

1)  Cash Deposit Machines: In Cash Deposit Machines,
customers can deposit upto a specified amount of cash
which gets credited into the account on real time basis
without any intervention of the branch officials.

2) Self Service Passbook Printing Terminals: Here the
customers get their passbooks updated without standing
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in queue as per the convenience of the customers without
any intervention of the branch officials.

3) Introduction of new Fund Collection module in CBS:
The new Fund Collection Module has been designed to
meet the day to day requirement of various institutes/
organizations which are involved in collecting fees or
funds etc.

4)  Pilot implementation of Ultra Small Branch & Online
Financial Inclusion model: Bank hasimplemented Ultra
Small Branch at village Khakuda, District Bulandshahar
on pilot basis, where beneficiaries are being served by
the Business Correspondent Agent using a Hand Held
Terminal. The transactions are done in online real time
mode.

ENTERPRISE WIDE DATA WAREHOUSE

Enterprise-wide Data Warehouse (EDW) is implemented
in our Bank which is a repository of Data from multiple
source systems and can be combined based on common
elements to arrive at meaningful decisions. Data
Warehouse is independent of the operational databases
maintained in the respective source systems. Various
source system viz CBS, IBS, ATM Switch, Debit Card, Credit
Card, etc have been integrated with EDW. The data is
processed in the EDW and pushed to various downstream
solutions like EDW MIS Reporting, Anti Money laundering
Solution, Operations Risk, Credit Risk and Market Risk
Management Solutions.

IT SECURITY

The Bank has taken adequate steps to strengthen anti-
phishing activities and monitoring thereof to prevent online
frauds. To monitor information security events across the
Bank's network, Bank has established a world class Security
Operations Centre (SOC) which is first of its kind that has
been set up by any Indian Bank. The facility is utilized for
analysis and monitoring of various threats emanating from
both within the network as well as from outside the network
in a very proactive manner.

1ISO 27001

Bank's Critical Infrastructure Data Centre, Network Operation
Centre & Disaster Recovery Data Site are ISO 27001 certified.
All the Policies & procedures are aligned with best practices,
ISO 27001 standards and RBI guidelines.

Business Continuity Plan (BCP)

In the present scenario where all the branches are under
Centralized Network, connectivity is an important concern.
Though precautions have been taken to take care of
connectivity outage by providing dual connectivity to each
branch, yet chances of outage cannot be ruled out
completely. Bank has well defined BCP to provide un-
interrupted Customer Services in case of any exigency in
the branches.
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12. HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Bank recognizes its employees as the most vital and valuable asset.
Total number of employees including those in the subsidiaries was
62,127 at the end of March 2012.

TAEaR €T GE&T Cadre -Wise Staff Strength
el 2011 rel 2012 March 2011 March 2012

et T R ©IER e A B CADRE Number % of  Number % of

& % & % Total Staff Total Staff
S iBean 20711 36.32 22933 36.91 OFFICER 20711 36.32 22933 36.91
fafynta 23065 40.45 25380 40.85 CLERKS 23065 40.45 25380 40.85
ey Wk (Mg |fed) 13244 23.23 13814 2223 SUB STAFF (incl.PTS) 13244 23.23 13814 2223
HA 57020 100 62127 100 Total 57020 100 62127 100
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Bank has taken several initiatives during the year in the areas of
Manpower Planning, Recruitment, Succession Planning, Leadership
Development and Staff Welfare.

Manpower Planning:

Manpower Plan for the year 2011-12 scientifically factored the existing
deficits as well as the future requirements due to business expansion/
new initiatives. The Plan envisaged 16,811 vacancies in different
cadres/scales, out of which 7747 were to be filled up by internal
promotions while 9064 were to be filled up by direct recruitment.

Recruitment strategy:

Based on the Manpower Plan approved by the Board, an extensive
Recruitment Plan which included recruitment in various posts/cadres
viz. 582 Specialist Officers, 775 Management Trainees as well as
6428 Clerks was carved out. Since the number of employees to be
recruited in clerical cadre was large, the blueprint of the whole
process i.e. from the date of advertisement till the last phase of
joining was finalized well in advance so as to ensure completion of
the projects in a time bound manner.

Succession Plan:

In the light of the large scale human resources gaps that Bank is
likely to face in the next few years, need for Succession Policy has
been felt. The Policy envisages mapping of the 'existing pool'
against the 'future requirement' from the projected business figure
to ensure that adequate number of officials are available in the
pool and also to foresee the surplus / deficit in the pool for
ascertaining the requirement of succession in a particular vertical.
The pool thus created would be sufficiently large to take care of
future attrition in the specialized fields. To start with, Succession
Planning in our bank covers all officials in Top Executive Grade
(TEQ) scale VI and Senior Management Grade(SMG) scale V, who
are due to retire after 01.04.2014 so that their services in the
Bank are available for at least 3 years. Accordingly, mapping of
Senior Executives position vis-a-vis the availability of the
Executives in Scale-VI & above has been done and exposure by
way of suitable placements to enable them appropriate grooming
in identified positions is being done.

%
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Team 2020:

As part of Succession Planning, pool of Executives in Scale-1V
& above who will continue with the Bank for more than a
decade i.e. on & after 01.01.2020 have been identified as Team
2020.

Staff Welfare:

During this Financial Year, Scheme for Financial Assistance to
employees having mentally retarded children has been introduced
whereby such employees are provided Financial Assistance
@ T 5000/~ per annum. Further, under the Scheme of providing
Medical Aid to pre-1.1.1986 retirees, amount has been enhanced
from ¥ 2500/~ to ¥ 5000/- per annum. Tie up arrangements have
been made with different hospitals at different centres for providing
medical facilities to staff and their family members.

Reservation Policy

The Bank follows the reservation policies for SCs, STs and
OBCs as prescribed by Government of India from time to
time.

Strength of SC/ST/OBC Employee

et 2011 AT 2012 March 2011 March 2012
et SN oM. oifua S, oM. sufua. CADRE e ST  OBC sC ST OBC
CIBean 3394 1255 757 4104 1352 1045 OFFICER 3394 1255 757 4104 1352 1045
ferfaerra 4422 722 1022 4570 1091 2635 CLERKS 4422 722 1022 4570 1091 2635
onfey @ (WTT Gfed) 5335 0 749 1689 5724 760 2017 SUB STAFF (incl.PTS) 5335 749 1689 5724 760 2017
A 13151 2726 3468 14398 3203 5697 TOTAL 13151 2726 3468 14398 3203 5697
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Human Resources Management System (HRMS)

HRMS 'PNB Parivaar' - A PeopleSoft package containing an
exhaustive database of all the employees, has enabled Bank to
effectively utilize technology for implementing all employee related
tasks like staff welfare benefits, various reimbursements, transfer/
postings, leave rules etc. Salary is being credited online through
HRMS centrally in respect of all employees and Loan deductions
are also being credited online centrally on the day of credit of salary
in the concerned loan accounts.

Promotions

During the year 2011-12, all promotion processes in different cadres
were completed in the first quarter of the yeari.e. up to June 2011.
While 16 officers were promoted from Scale VI to VII, 36 were
promoted from Scale V to VI. From Scale IV to V, 103 officers were
promoted and 436 were promoted from Scale IIl to IV. Besides,
922 promotions were made from Scale Il to Ill and 1302 promotions
were made from Scale | to II.

Industrial Relations

Industrial relations in the Bank continued to be cordial with issues
raised by Workman Union/Officers' Association being attended to
immediately. Various meetings were held with the representatives
of the majority Officers' Association / Workmen Union during the
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year to discuss various issues and taking steps to resolve the
same.

Training Activities

The Training system of the Bank is functioning effectively for
enrichment of knowledge, skills and attitude of staff at all levels in
line with the organizational objective to transform the Bank to a
technology & service driven leading pan-India Bank.

Bank has a three tier training set up comprising of Central Staff
College (CSC) at Delhi at apex level catering to training needs
of Top / Senior / Middle Management Grade officers, three
Regional Staff Colleges (RSCs) located at Belapur-Navi Mumbiai,
Lucknow and Panchkula for training needs of Senior / Middle /
Junior Management officers as well as workman staff and seven
Zonal Training Centres (ZTCs) at Dehradun, New Delhi, Jaipur,
Kolkata, Kozhikode, Ludhiana and Patna looking after the training
needs of Middle / Junior Management Grade officers & Workman
Staff. IT Training Centre located at Faridabad caters to the training
needs of officers exclusively in the areas of Information
Technology.

In addition, PNB Institute of Information & Technology (PNB IIT),
an autonomous Institute has also been established at Lucknow,
that conducts programmes on  banking technology for various
banks and has ventured into education through its flagship
educational programme 'Advanced Diploma in Banking Technology'.

To groom officers for higher responsibilities and enhance their cross
organizational & global exposure, Bank imparts training in specialized
areas through outside institutions of repute both in India & abroad.
Two Senior Management Programmes for 50 Scale-V & Scale-VI
Executives were organized in collaboration with National University
of Singapore (NUS) Business School, to enhance the Leadership &
Marketing Skills. During the year, Bank focused on imparting trainings
in key subject areas like Credit, Agriculture, SME, Foreign Exchange,
Information Technology, NPA Management, Risk Management &
Soft Skill development etc. Besides, induction training to all the new
recruits, Pre - promotion training to SC/ST employees, post promotion
training through Management / Leadership Development
Programmes, Faculty Development Programmes (FDP) were also
conducted during the year.

Training Policy of the Bank envisages a training reach of 50% of
employees every year. During the year 2011-12, Bank imparted
1,78,639 man days training to 46,653 employees through in-
house training institutions. In addition, 1568 officers attended
specialized trainings at reputed outside Institutes in India and
abroad. Bank has already initiated 'PNB Pragati', which envisages
imparting soft skills training to all employees of the Bank as a
part of organizational transformation exercise in the coming
financial year.

E-learning

To facilitate greater training reach of the staff, training system of
the Bank makes extensive use of technology. There is an exclusive

L2



JaErEe § f9Ed 99s YuE wEied Y9r @ 3-aRd,
fafed 21 9% deHEe W &l HaTyg Feas qe gee S
merHl | Suersd Bl

W FHAIRT S 1 S-AHT wewd © S 2w iR faRw o
TOE HUEE 1 24x7 ST B| T8 W a1 1 W
g e fafaw sfen famdi s o, faisht faftma, fea
SfepT, Weiwm/emEdt, Had (T UES H WM )/TUATH
(T w i afem), fouom, sifem gerem, wAdie @1 g
g ol wer fepan o B

13, UeFEA o quTelt

Tae o UTC o1 heskihd i o Sevd o el ge ot
AR (THSTETES!) ifud R M sw gEeH @ Wi '
SIS S PR B (SEieey]) Fhiiford fohall Tl Seresl-ase
TR RR M (3Sey) & 3R g9 o Frofm/aifafues fdfen
R FrverucTs: Sevd & foIq erufer <Rl et & T 1 SeiE
TR R T (TEewy) 5N @ Tk TUMH HEEE & 16 T
o wafa 418 foerfEl wemgs w5 W ¥ ol (AN T
TSI S S%F BR ooy e Ruew) yomelt o afge den
fafset Aiege wiftet & foad aifges smaf & siike swerm fau
S § 3 gHR! WA RO Wil 1 SR W99 GaR %, RO 9
e Fa e foeriEl % g Ud U § Hetud e &
SPEReH (g, TdT & e § oRgafEl & s @R
WM S T MO % ferw feRe S @

g S H 1 ST 2010 ¥ “‘TRMEE o Wik fa”
dreieg’’ gRESl wEita w1 T {1 3UH Sevd Thd
T gfafie wiée, dex ® Hstell @l @ieH W Uk o,
e & Sfieheor o HsTell TXqard i HreAet i ¥ B
T ofex BRI LA § o A TG I FAdT A
geft @l & onhe Wifge uR R fafae digge S Wt
YUTell w1 fEaR &, o HieAm W A Ho geA wutE il de
ST € TTE® gar st i or Geelt fofr oF & faw o
o fae (HemEem) a9H o werd fia 9 = 99 &
SR Tafee], TR ae seeihed o 99 9 Uew 9l &
ST FA K0T el & 5,97 383 HSTEHAR qo1 Ao
Uit & AT 16,957 HABAR W fohe T

o HUfyder sieeh & <N ) dood WL o dofiehd I
el Wt HE w1 3 Tk TER Sk 35000 A
T @iffa fao@ (2Rea ) S| e w gfaqfd g=i
(dush) wEA ThUl 3O SE¥9 ® U € Ul *i Uh d
iy facia geemstt o fiRel W@ & drEEEl & a
AT W ek M A Aoy fordiao 1 e B

14, g HAT

et Gelfer TEsh Tl IS wH & for giieg @ @i fR
IR ek el H GHf=a w6 & fau s gefRt
WEHH K1 TN H W T Ah Sed WIF TEEk Hel
GHad & 8 =% & IREeH a0 SFaeR W Teqsl |

%

Knowledge Centre website, comprising of e-circular of all HO
Divisions, knowledge repository of latest banking and economic
updates. This web-site is available to the staff both through CBS
network as well as via internet.

'PNB Gyanuday', Bank's exclusive e-learning platform is accessible
24 X 7 to all employees across the country & abroad. This is an
interactive mode of learning that covers banking topics on various
areas viz. Credit, Foreign Exchange, Retail Banking, CBS/IT, KYC
(Know Your Customers)/ AML (Anti Money Laundering),
Marketing, Risk Management, Resolution of NPAs etc.

13. MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM

Management Information System Division (MISD) was set up
with the objective of centralization of MIS. To achieve this
objective, Enterprise-wide Data Warehouse (EDW), had been
implemented. EDW has facilitated ready access to data required
for Regulatory/Statutory reporting as well as for analytical
purposes. So far EDW has customized 418 returns pertaining
to sixteen HO Divisions. LADDER (Loans and Advances Data
Desk for Evaluation & Reports) System, comprising of BASEL
& CIBIL modules, with monthly data updation periodicity, is
also being implemented for creating data base of loan accounts,
generation of credit related MIS & retrieval of credit related
information, asset classification and provisions computation in
respect of NPAs, etc.

The project of "Integration of LADDER with CBS" has been
implemented across the bank w.e.f. 1st Oct, 2010 and is aimed at
achieving single data entry point, stop opening of accounts manually
in LADDER, obviate the scope of manual intervention for Asset
Classification and minimize submission time of LADDER data.

Data of all accounts is being transmitted to three Credit Information
Companies on monthly basis through CIBIL Module, an extension
of Ladder System, thus enabling our branches to draw Credit
Information Reports (CIRs) for taking credit related decisions.
5,97,383 CIRs of prospective borrowers under Consumer category
and 16,957 CIRs under Commercial category were drawn from
CIBIL, Experian & Equifax database during the current year.

Bank is handling the issue of registering the particulars of equitable
mortgages with central registry. So far our bank has filed Security
interest (mortgages) by deposit of Title Deeds in 35000 cases. The
objective is to avoid multiple financing thereby preventing
perpetrators of frauds by mortgaging the same property to more
than one financial institution.

14. CUSTOMER CARE

PNB is committed to provide the best customer care and is using its
technology platform for ensuring consistent customer experience.
In order to ensure customer service of a high order, Bank has taken
concerted efforts to train the staff on the operational and behavioral
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aspects. Periodically reviews and other measures are taken on an
ongoing basis for improvement of Customer Service to minimize
the inflow of complaints.

Bank has a well defined Grievance Redressal Mechanism and
Grievance Redressal Policy available on its website. Efforts are made
to ensure that maximum numbers of complaints are redressed within
shortest possible time. The overall redressal mechanism is monitored
and strengthened to achieve tangible results. Bank's endeavor is to
fine tune the operations within the framework of Banking Code
and Standards Board of India (BCSBI) Code to achieve higher
operating standards. PNB is also entrusted with the responsibility
of managing Customer Service Centre at Delhi, for all nationalized
banks situated at Delhi.

Bank observed Customer Contact Week from 12.12.2011 to
17.12.2011 to improve the customer service, identify the areas
for improvement, understand the grievances of staff, motivate
them and to improve the up-keeping of bank branches. Theme
Based Meeting is conducted at monthly intervals to bring
awareness about bank's products and scheme and for improving
knowledge and skill amongst the staff. Theme Based Staff Meeting
Portal v7.0 A has recently been introduced on Bank's website.
Besides, Customer Day is being observed on 15th of every month
in all our branches.

| Sl el & Total number of complaints
Torerraal & P
UTEehl T TR Customer Complaints
F) g9 % ANY § wfad el i wen 336 a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of 336
: 5 ¥ . the year
@) 201112 % A I e 52934 b) No. of complaints received during the year 52934
M) =¥ 2011-12 & A FFemor &1 T Rewrd 52969 2011-12
= e ¢) No. of complaints redressed during the year 52969
2011-12
) A 2012 % A Afqq R i He 301 d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the 301
March 2012
AfRT ArRuT gRT UIRE oTaTe Awards Passed By The Banking Ombudsman
F) o ® ARG § HEifed 7 T MU ofarel ® Wenm 1 a) No. of unimplemented awards at beginning of 1
@) o 2011-12 & XA AT AR g7 A 6 the year _
= ey b) No. of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman 6
o during year 2011-12
M W T fore T s 1 He 7 ¢) No. of awards implemented during the year 7
) W 2012 & d q% HETad 9 R T A d) No. of unimplemented awards at the end of NIL
el i Hem March 2012
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15. STRATEGIC PLANNING & BUSINESS PROCESS RE-ENGINEERING

Bank continued to leverage the advantages of CBS and manage
change through BPR Initiatives involving People, Processes and
Technology. To provide quality experience to our esteemed
customers, various customer friendly initiatives like Introduction of
Cash Deposit machines, Cheque drop machines, etc. were
undertaken. For the convenience of customers and field
functionaries, a simple consolidated account opening form for

L
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Individuals and a single page request form for term deposits have
been introduced. The narration in the statement of account
generated through e-mail, internet, Pass-book up dating & CBS
have been standardized which is easily understandable by the
customers. The expectations of our select clients have been met
with the introduction of the concept of opening of accounts through
"Welcome Kit", which instantly provides eight different services
along with opening of account.

To improve Organizational efficiency and effectiveness, Public
Provident Fund activities were linked with Link Cell, Nagpur, Fraud
Prevention & Investigation Section got delinked from Vigilance
Division, Rajbhasha Vibhag and DAK dispatch have been
successfully Centralised.

16. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM
a. Credit Audit & Review

Credit Audit & Review as part of Loan Review Mechanism is
undertaken to examine compliance with extant sanction and
post-sanction processes/procedures laid down by the Bank
from time to time. During 2011-12, credit audit was conducted
in 'B' & above risk rated standard accounts with exposure of
¥ 10 crore & above and weak ('C' & 'D' risk rated) standard
accounts with exposure of I3 crore & above. Further, 5% of
accounts (selected on random basis) with exposure from
35 crore to 10 crore and outstanding balance of 3 crore
and above were also subjected to Credit Audit.

As against RBI requirement of at least 30% to 40% of credit
portfolio to be reviewed every year, during 2011-12 credit
audit covered 63.9% of Bank's credit portfolio (Fund based
and Non Fund based). During 2011-12, Bank has formulated
policy of conducting Credit Audit of accounts in overseas
branches which is under implementation.

b. Internal Control

The main objective of Internal Audit System is to bring
effectiveness in the internal control, which has become quite
crucial in the fast changing Banking scenario. As per Annual
Financial Inspection (AFI) Report for the FY ended 2010-11
by RBI, rating of the Bank has improved under "Systems &
Controls".

Inspection & Audit Division (IAD) at the apex level with its
extended arms of (12) Zonal Audit Offices and a team of
Internal / External Auditors at field level, lays emphasis on
"Quality Growth" by identification, measurement and
mitigation of risks in day to day operations at branches of
the Bank. To achieve these objectives, various types of Audits
are conducted i.e. Risk Based Internal Audit (Onsite &
Offsite), Revenue Audit, Information System (IS) Audit,
Credit Audit, Snap Audit, Segment Audit and Compliance
Audit.
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Various IT initiatives have been taken in the area of audit.
PNB is the first bank, to introduce online Risk Based Internal
Audit (e-RBIA) & Revenue Audit, which enables online
preparation, submission, processing, and compliance of audit
reports. Further, up gradation of server for e-RBIA, dedicated
cells for Cyber crime reporting and surveillance has also been
undertaken. CBS Lab has also been set up at each Zonal Audit
Office & IAD, to bring more effectiveness in control aspect,
through "Remote Audit".

In compliance of directions of RBI, shifting to 3x3 Matrix
has been ensured and all branches were subjected to RBIA
except newly opened branches, where Inspection was not
due during 2011-2012. Under RBIA, branches have been
categorized as Low Risk (3525), Medium Risk (1484) & High
Risk (6). Besides, entire undercharges pertaining to 2010-
11 identified during the course of Revenue Audit stand
recovered during 2011-12. Periodicity of revenue audit is
also changed to calendar year in order to book the income
in same financial year.

As on 31st March 2012, 818 branches/offices were under
concurrent audit, covering 75% of advances, 63% of deposits
and 68% of total business of the Bank, which is in line with
RBI stipulations. Concurrent audit of branches/ offices was
partially outsourced to CA Firms, on approved panel of the
Bank. Conducting FEMA audit of eligible branches was also
ensured. In view of CBS environment, rationalization of
various forms / documents has also been done, to make them
customer friendly.

Know Your Customer(KYC)/Anti Money Laundering(AML)

Bank has taken a number of initiatives to be more vigilant
while opening customers' accounts on the basis of the
guidelines issued by RBI/Government of India from time to
time. In order to check opening of fresh accounts without
complying with KYC requirements, Bank has modified the
procedure in the CBS system and the accounts are now being
opened only after complying with KYC norms. The system
generated alerts through AML Software are monitored on
daily basis based on predefined parameters for detecting
transactions of suspicious nature.

The reports like Cash Transaction Reports (CTRs), Counterfeit
Currency Reports (CCRs) and Suspicious Transaction Reports
(STRs) are periodically sent to Financial Intelligence Unit-India
(FIU-IND).

Management Audit

The Bank has in place a Risk Based Management Audit (RBMA)
system for conducting management audit of its Administrative
Offices. The audit is based on risk templates and risk profiles

%
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prepared in-house to capture risk perceptions inherent in
various areas of functioning of administrative offices including
decision making process, communication system, efficient
resource utilization, means used to achieve the goals etc.

During the year 2011-12, based on approved Annual Audit
Plan, Bank conducted management audit of 65 Circle Offices,
6 Zonal Audit Offices, 3 Training Establishments, 3 Regional
Rural banks, 10 Field General Managers' Offices and 37 HO
Divisions. Audit of three domestic and three overseas
subsidiaries was also conducted during the year.

Compliance Division

Bank has appointed a Chief Compliance Officer in the rank of
a Chief General Manager. In pursuance to the compliance
Policy of the Bank, Divisional Compliance Officers, Circle
Compliance Officers, Branch Compliance officers, Compliance
officers at each training centers, ZAOs, Foreign Branches,
subsidiaries etc. have been designated in all Divisions of HO,
Circle offices, branches and other offices. Further, compliance
functions have been identified for all HO Divisions/Circles/
Branches and reporting mechanism has also been established
at various levels for compliance in accordance with the
guidelines of RBI. Compliance testing/mapping review on
various products of the Bank is being carried out on a regular
basis. In order to have better control on compliance risk and
plugging off the leakage in the compliance, if any, compliance
review of each Circle and sensitization of compliance officers
at various levels has also been undertaken.

Vigilance

Bank continued its emphasis on vigilance matters and has
recently changed its focus from punitive vigilance to
participative and proactive vigilance. Towards this, many
activities were undertaken during the year.

In order to strengthen the vigilance mechanism, Whistle Blower
Policy as approved by the Board has been placed on Bank's
Website. The policy has been successfully implemented and
inflow has started under this policy. Vigilance Audit has also
been introduced in PNB, under which more than 35 offices
have been covered. Transparency has been brought in the
charge sheets served on employees, which now specify whether
charge sheet is issued in vigilance or non vigilance category.
Similarly, objective formats have been devised for submission
and putting up of 1st and 2nd stage cases for uniform
assessment by Disciplinary Authority, wherever necessary.

For the FY 2011-12, 712 preventive/ proactive vigilance
seminars have taken place in the Bank. Officers have surpassed
such visits for 2011-12 by 69% . Creating vigilance awareness
in Circle Offices has gone up to 167 visits in 2011-12 as against
64in 2010-11 showing an increase of 160% . Various seminars
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on proactive and preventive vigilance have been held in Delhi,
Lucknow, Jaipur, etc. along with CBI, RBI & other outside
agency spreading the message of participative and preventive
vigilance & anti-corruption measures.

Vigilance Awareness Week was held in the Bank from
30.10.2011 to 05.11.2011. A full day seminar was held
on 03.11.2011 at Central Staff College, Delhi with more
than 150 participants. A seminar on Cheque Truncation
System was attended by 17 major banks in Delhi on
14.12.2011, for preventing Cheque Frauds. PNB also
participated in a "Conference of Chief Vigilance Officers'
at Vigyan Bhawan, Delhi organized by Department of
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance. Similarly a
Conference was organized at Head Office, New Delhi on
28.02.2012 attended by GM/Chief Vigilance Officer of 17
Banks/Fls along with other senior Officials of CBI, Delhi
for fighting the menace of frauds and corruption in the
system. The Conference was held to understand and
develop close liaison between these two pillars of the
financial sector in the country.

17. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

The Right to Information act has been implemented by the Bank.
The relevant information as per the Right to Information Act has
been posted on the Bank's website (www.pnbindia.in). During
2011-12, Bank received 10118 applications, of which 8413
applicants were provided information. While none of the
applications was found ineligible, 1361 applications were found
exempted under the provisions of the Act.

18. IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY

Bank has always been leading in the area of implementation of
Official Language and has achieved most of the targets in all
parameters fixed by Govt. of India, Ministry of Home Affairs,
Department of Official Language for the FY 2011-12. Bank has
completed the work of CBS bilingualisation and is using Unicode
fonts for Hindi correspondence at all levels.

During the year, Bank has been awarded with several prizes for its
excellent performance in the use of Hindi which includes Indira
Gandhi Rajbhasha Shield - a top most prize scheme of Govt. of
India, RBI Rajbhasha Shield and other Regional level prizes of
Ministry of Home Affairs. RBI has declared first prize for our Bank's
in House Magazine "PNB Staff Journal" in the inter-bank bilingual
house magazine competition. In addition, Town Official Language
Implementation Committees situated in different locations of the
country and other Non-Govt. Organisations have also awarded
our Bank offices. Our Bank is successfully convening the Town
Official Language Implementation Committees constituted by Govt.
of India in Delhi, Bharatpur, Kanpur, Chandigarh, Dharamshala,
Sriganganagar, Bulandshahar, Dehradun and Muzaffarnagar.

The third sub-committee of Committee of Parliament on Official
Language visited our Branch Office-Manali on 11th June, 2011

%
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and appreciated the efforts made by the Bank for progressive use
of Hindi. Bank celebrated 'Hindi Maah' in the month of September
2011 when various competitions are organised at all India levels in
which staff members participated enthusiastically.

19. PNB'S SUBSIDIARIES & REGIONAL RURAL BANKS

a.

PNB HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED (PNBHFL)

During the year, Company has started implementation of new
business transformation project, started in 2010-11 aimed at
making PNBHFL a robust organization in coming years. To
begin with, the Company has rolled out marked to market
credit program, new credit and vendor management policy,
established three hubs for credit underwriting and recruited
specialised manpower from the industry. The remaining portion
of business transformation project will be completed in
FY 2012-13.

During 2011-12 the Company has made fresh sanctions of
31668 crore, registering 20 % growth and fresh disbursements
of Y1508 crore with a YOY 19% growth. The total loans
outstanding as on 31st March 2012 were ¥ 3970 crore with a
growth of 25% over previous year. The average ticket size
for retail loans sanctioned during 2011-12 was ¥ 31 lacs.
During the year, deposits have increased by 65% to ¥ 363
crore.

During 2011-12, company has earned a total income of
%463 crore that has grown by a 27% over previous year. While
Profit before tax stood at ¥ 103 crore, Profit after Tax was
% 75 crore with Net Interest Margin at 2.80 %. The total net
worth of the Company as on 31st March, 2012 was
%392 crore and the CRAR was 17.77%. The Book Value of
Company's share was ¥131 and the EPS was %25.06/-.

During the year, the Company laid special emphasis on
reducing delinquencies and as a result, Gross NPAs reduced
from 1.31% in March 2011 to 1.04% in March 2012.
Similarly, Net NPAs reduced from 0.94% to 0.67% of the net
loans outstanding and Provision Coverage Ratio as on 31st
March 2012 was 75%.

PNB GILTS LIMITED

Against the above backdrop of tight liquidity conditions
and rising interest rates, PNB Gilts Ltd continued to fulfill
all its obligations as a Primary dealer in both Primary and
Secondary market. Despite significant amount being raised
in Treasury Bills and Cash Management Bills, PNB Gilts Ltd
exceeded the stipulated success ratio of 40%. Due to
significant rise in interest rates in general and short term
rates in particular, company's Net Interest Margin was
affected. However, to minimize the risks in a rising interest
rate environment, company traded aggressively with the
total secondary turnover increasing significantly
to % 2, 08,982 crore from T 68,745 crore in 2010-11. The
total profit before tax stood at ¥ 29.64 crore as against
44.04 crore in 2010-11.
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PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
(PNBIL)

During the year 2011-12, PNBIL added one more branch
at Wolverhampton, to take the total number of branches
to seven. Deposits increased from $654.66 million to
$ 857.26 million, thus recording growth of 30.95%. As a
result of major focus on increasing the retail base, the number
of accounts has gone up from 28135 to 36310. During the
same period, advances have gone up from $ 705.36 million
to $ 883.76 million. Thus total business has gone up from
$1360 million as on 31st March 2011 to $ 1741 million as on
31.03.2012, registering a growth of 28%. Operating profit
has gone up from $10.78 million to $ 15.95 million, registering
growth of 47.96%.

Bank's strength is on account of its clear strategic plan and
well identified retail customer base for penetrating the Indian
sub sector of the UK market with potential for money transfers
and related non-interest income. Strategic integration, parental
support, niche positioning and competitive advantage in its
targeted customer base are the key advantages the Bank is
enjoying in UK. In the ongoing financial market conditions,
where depositors are eager to spread the risk by covering
their deposit under Financial Compensation Scheme, PNBIL is
offering one such alternative.

Bank has in place it's well defined and clearly laid down policies
on Risk Management, Audit and Compliance. It has its own
dedicated dealing room at London and a back office in India.
Bank is complying with all regulatory and capital adequacy
guidelines of Financial Services Authority of UK.

PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK INVESTMENT SERVICES
LIMITED (PNBISL)

To improve our share of income in various fee based activities
relating to the Capital Market, Project Appraisal, Loan
Syndication and Security trustee business, Bank had set up
100 percent owned subsidiary named as PNB Investment
Services Limited (PNBISL) in the financial year 2009-10.

PNBISL offers a basket of financial services such as Merchant
Banking, Debt/Loan syndication, Project Appraisal, Financial
restructuring, Security/Debenture trustee services and
advisory to SME. Keeping in view the current market scenario
and recent development, PNBISL has increased its focus on
CDR assignments and has already set up specialized cells at
Delhi and Mumbai. PNBISL has also started its two
representative offices at Kolkata and Chennai and also
planning to set up its representative office in Ahmedabad
and Hyderabad shortly.

REGIONAL RURAL BANKS

At present, six RRBs are sponsored by our Bank which are
operating in six States, namely, Bihar, Haryana, Himachal

<
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Pradesh, Punjab, Rajasthan and Uttar Pradesh covering 73
districts with a network of 1607 branches.

The aggregate paid-up capital of these RRBs is ¥222.32 crore
contributed by Central Government, State Governments
and PNB, in the ratio of 50 : 15 : 35 respectively. Our
Bank's contribution toward capital is ¥77.81 crore. The

combined net worth of our RRBs has improved from
% 1312.61 Crore as on March 2011 to ¥ 1493.75 crore in

March 2012.

During the year the aggregate business of all RRBs increased
from 26295 crore to ¥28818.crore (excluding IBPC) showing
a growth of ¥ 2523 crore (9.60 %). The aggregate deposits
and aggregate advances as on 31.03.2012 stood at
318128 crore (YoY 9.18 %) and 10690 crore (YoY 10.31%),
respectively.

The aggregate Net profit (after Tax) of the RRBs as on
31.03.2012 stood at T 180.56 crore. The gross NPA of the
RRBs is ¥ 364.20 crore during the period. During the year,
124 new branches have been opened by RRBs, taking the
total network of Branches to 1607 (including 22 Ultra small
branches opened by Sarva UP Gramin). All the RRBs have
been brought on CBS platform.

The RRBs sponsored by our Bank has covered 2074 villages
under Financial Inclusion Plan during the year. Further, all the
RRBs have moved for registration as "Aggregator" with Pension
Fund Regulatory & Development Authority (PFRDA) under
Swabalamban Scheme. All the RRBs have implemented
Information Computer Technology (ICT) based financial
inclusion program. RRBs have also started opening of NRE/
NRO accounts. The facility of NEFT has also been started in
all the RRBs. Pilot run of operations of ATM cards of RRB's
customer at PNB's ATMs has been successfully carried out
and the facility of ATM cards will shortly be available to
customers of all RRBs in a phased manner.

20. AWARDS AND ACCOLADES CONFERRED ON THE BANK

During the year, in recognition of its performance and initiatives,
Bank received various awards, some of which are:

Best Bank Award 2011 by Business India
Best Socially Responsive Bank 2011 by Business World - PwC
Overall Most Productive Bank Award 2011 by FICCI IBA

Golden Peacock National Training Award 2011 by Institute of
Directors.

Best in Corporate Social Responsibility Overall by World HRD
Congress.



o S R A 3 WhiE foda qEeeE S| 2012

o 3w TR gR SeliS TAfateE % @ 9d 2011 ¥
T s Starfe (Hugsm) o e e s

. fodig ad 2011 & fow uodHiteg oIk diee et 18
N geenfud e det 18 e 9w dwm we
AT SRR 3TaTe

o R TOfther TESTREH W g SNHESYH fag saafE
TESR Yfedig 1 git ° Telleel THeR UeeE e

o wHumE fowdme & faw ad 2010-11 77 & TSI A€
o JUMHA USTR G HRIHH (HUmHSsidr) IS &
sidta IO stae o fordmm 2q|
o JffEd 9RAE TR W @RI T IMEREF ST
(hfleTEH) H = wiewel a o fodmr 2q)
o dfT drEifes O faeRE T SrEYE weE g ¢t e
TR S Shideatq’’ 3 9 ol & g g9 g5
FTTE|
o TR A% TRERY R HMG HEEH Sepedl & fau
Tieed i STEE|
+  TERR SIS S a1 gee TASRE! Hid g WiRia
¥ Il 3TEe

21, SMMHT I«

IqHT

Afveren ereferareen &1 ol T 1 grouf o qRe refeawen
o Fha e IR g <X fashfaa stefeeeensti &1 gor |
afss 81 ol srafy § wra o dferm gomel wfasr § em
Al ST AT HT NH I3 Wehdl 2| AR & ® fau
Iy SR AT, Jgd Aedd o, s WEl &
TrafreRl det Teahl qen S=a Fod qed & Uwa Al
3 & HROT el g8 e A T I @ GU ST ST
A ST |

T o, § 9Rd & 9gd gy fdel Uewh SMUR 3 Sl i Sl
% yfdfersra qen STodfdT &q SfoeR WEM fHU 21 TAR S
ST TR ®Y 5600 W it stferk wmaned w1 Jeas @1 i 9
60% W stfek wm@Ere oy EYRS &5 H ¥ S e & o
T& AT AT ki Sed Shi ST<a i Sl W 71 o THUHE-gfs
1 SoM, H- den fuwg wAsE qen Ren-ditgs gst
1 Gl &1, I Toaaer & o TER GHEAT dEd ¢ 56
fory sk vt € Seyasiiorn 1 gl 3 % fau sty
% S foT FYee/MRE & 0T ST HIH I AedIed
T @1 ¢ 9 9E% &5 B ToRIY %9 W AT IR L @l B

TEOT YA ST g o fefast @ foew el 9rd i erden
i SR 2| o TEEYH, ST 40% 39 GRA & 9"
Frefemd A9 FREN sEE §, e 1w sivefe faca

arfeles Rarid

ON Annual Report

2011-2012

e SKOCH Financial Inclusion Award - 2012 for its Jana Mitra
Rickshaw Scheme

* India Prides Award in Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
for the year 2011 by Dainik Bhaskar with Daily News Analysis.

*  Editorial Board Roll of Honour by CNBC TV18 India Best Banks
and Financial Institutions Awards for FY'11 instituted by MCX
and CNBC-TV18.

*  Global HR Excellence Award under the category "Organisation
with Innovative HR Practices" by ASIA PACIFIC HRM
CONGRESS.

e Two National Awards for the year 2010-11 for SME financing:

o For lending under Prime Minister's Employment
Generation Programme (PMEGP) Scheme in North Zone.

o  For lending in Khadi & Village Industry Commission
(KVIC) Interest Subsidy Scheme on All India Level.

*  Best Bank Award among Large Banks for "IT for Internal
Effectiveness" by Institute for Development and Research in
Banking Technology (IDBRT).

*  Golden Peacock Award for HR Excellence 2011 by Institute
of Directors.

*  Award for Excellence in Training by Employer Brand Awards
& World HRD Congress.

21. THE YEAR AHEAD
Opportunities

In the backdrop of the Global economic slowdown, Indian
economy still has higher GDP growth rate vis-a-vis the developed
economies. In the long run, banking system in India can look
forward to enormous opportunities that lie ahead. There will be
vast opportunities for the Banking sector in the form of increasing
retail demand propelled by huge demographic dividend, rising
middle class, tech savvy next generation customers, high net worth
individuals etc.

In this regard, India's growing retail customer base provides
opportunities to the Banks for cross - selling and up-selling of
products. Our Bank has a net work of more than 5600 branches
for mobilization of deposits with more than 60% of branches in
rural and semi urban area which are catering to the savings habits
of the people of these areas. Bank also sees ample opportunities in
financing the SMEs - the engine of growth, Agriculture - provider
of both forward & backward linkages and education - boosting the
intellectual capital. Towards this, Bank is already encouraging
entrepreneurship by providing loans without collateral/guarantee
under CGTMSE and devising schemes specifically focused on this
vital sector.

Rural India is the next growth horizon with an opportunity much
larger than the size of urban India. Financial Inclusion is a viable
business opportunity with about 40% of Indians lacking access

©
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even to the simplest kind of formal financial services. Great
opportunity lies for the Bank to expand business with over
60% of population outside the banking service net. PNB is
determined to introduce innovative cost effective delivery channels,
especially leveraging its advanced technology initiatives.

Being the first public sector bank to implement technology like
CBS, internet banking, utility services, network operating centre
etc, Bank has an edge over its competitors. With advanced IT
infrastructure, Bank would further leverage IT for launching new
tailor made products & services with specific focus on various
customer segments and attracting new generation customers.

Bank has devised schemes which are especially designed for various
segments of customers and provide avenues for lucrative long stable
deposits. For urban and metro customers, we have special products
with attractive rate of interest, which takes care of the savings of
middle income group and customers.

Challenges

In this competitive environment, Banks would have to compete
not with banks alone but with supermarkets that have started
offering financial products. Thus efficiencies need to be improved.
We need to offer products and services as per the needs of the
customer.

Impact of global slowdown on credit growth and delinquencies is
visible. Delinquencies in certain segments need to be addressed at
industry level urgently. While the fundamentals of banks are getting
strengthened, itis imperative that the focus on asset quality remains
strong. Banks need to avail of all available means towards
management and swift resolution of NPAs.

With requirements of Basel Ill, banks would be facing challenges
in raising additional capital for meeting the financing needs of the
economy. As achieving allocational efficiency of the banking system
is strongly dependent on the capital strength of the banks, they
will be facing the challenge of growing their business due to capital
constraints.

While Banks have significantly invested in technology, the return
on investment is yet to be realized. Banks need to move up in the
technology value chain and offer value-added services. They need
to ensure that they provide consistent banking experience to
customers irrespective of the channel used.

Risks and Concerns

Banks have to be cautious in exercising judgment in terms of risk
assessment and credit quality assessment and then make a decision.
PNB with a robust risk management system has shown utmost
resilience and improved its credit quality. Bank will continue to
remain proactive in the emerging dynamic financial situation and
will strive to maintain the leadership position.
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As the second largest bank in the country, PNB recognizes the
challenges and risks and is fully prepared to proactively address
them. Bank has put in place a well articulated risk management
system to protect asset quality and improve earnings.

While technology brings about efficiencies in service delivery, it
also unsettles business processes, propels competitive forces and
leads to innovation. Use of technology also would require re-skilling
of employees. Management of discontinuity and change pose risks
which banks need to address.

Bank's strategy to ensure channel integration is aimed at reaping
the benefits of technology and providing cost-effective, secure and
convenient banking solutions. Innovative product offerings are
aimed at moving up the value chain facilitating customer acquisition
and topline growth. At the same time, the Bank is sharply focused
on maintaining and improving its bottom line by seeking
opportunities for revenue maximization while keeping costs under
strict control.

Bank has initiated 'Organizational Transformation and Business
Excellence Programme'-'PNB PRAGATI'. The programme is
comprehensively based upon 'Three Pillars' i.e. 'Human Resources',
'Operational Excellence' and 'New Business Initiatives'. The scope
of work is designed to create capacity and fresh energy to meet
the requirements as they emerge in the coming years.

L 5






lowiAa i IrRclEa Raid
Corporate Social Responsibility Report



e B Wi airEgar gRT T W wifta

mhaﬁmmmmﬁawm
™ R v ¥, et o Tt v ® fein @ frg ¥ g
g <1 @ wrwam it wiw T §) e g o ¥ efe
i 3t 2 3 v frdA ik frofiet @ < = g
fe frtg = 2012 % 2w W fen & eamme ¥ R
Hiffm wim frd € ok ois sem & fie w1 W=
faf wifee % g free @ =% W ¥ fgeam 8
¥ ot Tty =t wgrn &

O B T 4% & Frifi awias ITEIE SEEA $ e
m%mmwwmmmmw%um

)

F4.3 4

% T I 98 ¥4 § e R 9w 9 % IR Srue |
il S Qare & o S8R R

dh St Frfi Tl STt 9= ) famsing s
2, FiTE 9% & R Hed ¥ oW 'R ) o Ty qur 47 fEy
H ANR T HEweml B B @ ¥ ¥ il w s Wt
W =l TR 1 e Tl fean @ aen waiow R s
ITRIA FrEiwam & g o Aw § g w6 S fag T
T ¥ s g e @ wew A % W e weey
wETeN % WY v vEwl ® e v w9 on om0
a4 ST B T 9% 9 o ol STt ) 5
AR TG 2

™ e o forw w1 & v el % fag Fafim i st
Hifa w7, TrieEls v % 39§ W e o 201112 ®
M s dh 3 wlafken W’ ) e Fafin amfs sTafie
Wfafaferdf % faw Hw TR @ waF wa frg §, e ¥ 59
Frifen €, faory ood-Jewg @ ‘waiftes wrfes e
Wop’ - =] TR 1 W “waten i v serenter
o Profter st swaiie O sepewm & o sfew e
TAEYl T WEE €9 B WY, 79 SO & Geied TOus ®
AR * BN T T TR W i IfFRiasmet oo st
fodly &7 ¥ Tl qU 9% @ w9 SR AR W f

&

Gaining visibility by committing to society

| am delighted to present the Third CSR Report of your Bank
showcasing the aclivities taken up towards building an egalitarian
society. The foundation laid in the past few years facilitated our
endeavor of bringing about transformation in the lives of
impoverished and destitutes during FY*12. Your Bank accomplished
various landmarks and improved its visibility on CSR front by way
of associations and collaborations formed with various agencies
taking up social upliftment causes.

To begin with, PNB Prerna, an association of women formed for
carrying forward CSR agenda of the Bank, completed one year of
its dedicated service to the society in helping those who were needy.
This has also contributed in a big way in shaping up our CSR activities
and productively utilized the services of wives of Senior Personnel
of the Bank to serve the society and bring about improvement in
the lives of those who are less fortunate.

CSR framework of the Bank began to get decentralized as the
different circles of the Bank organised innovative and region specific
activities at their end. The Bank fixed the budgets in terms of
activities/amount to be incurred on these activities and also devised
a scheme for recognising the best CSR Activities through awards
for instilling competitive spirit amongst its various circles to come
up with novel but meaningful activities of "Giving Back to the
Society". This has furthered the CSR approach of the Bank.

CSR policy framework adopted by the Board of Directors of the Bank
served as a guiding force to all the efforts being made in this direction.
During the year 2011-12, your Bank eamed various awards and
accolades on prestigious platforms in recognition to fts various CSR
activities. To name a few, 'Most Soclally Responsive Bank' by Business
World - PwC, Star News- Blue Dart 'Best In Corporate Soclal
Responsibliity' overall and India Pride Awards for Excellence In
Corporate Soclal Responsibllity. With institutionalized set up, Bank
also moved a step further by adopting the best practices of the industry
and highlighting its own in various National Level seminars/condaves.
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Education remained the area of focus for the Bank this year also
and this was reflected in higher growth of education loans being
offered to the student community for pursuing higher professional
education in India or abroad.

Bank also strengthened its skill enhancement practices with the help
of Rural Self Employment Training Institutes (RSETIs) and Farmers'
Training Centres (FTCs) because it feels that investing in education/
training can bring sustainable improvement in the standard of living
of the people of the lower strata. Your Bank also built up on Financial
Literacy among the less privileged through Financial Literacy and
Credit Counseling Centres (FLCCCs) spread across the country.

Environment protection and implementation of green practices
received due importance and same was reflected in maintaining
the convention of lending to the projects which are adhering to
the environmental standards. A green building of Head Office has
been planned which will have all the modern amenities. In addition
to it, Bank has already implemented various energy conservation
measures to save the fast depleting natural resources of the Earth
and also participated in plantation drives. Health issue also remained
on the fore front of your Bank's CSR set up.

Bank also continued contributing towards progress of Priority sector
comprising of Agriculture, Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises,
Women, Weaker Section of the society. It is indeed a matter of
pride to declare that the Bank is lending beyond the National Goals
set by the Govt of India.

However there is still a long way to go and for going ahead, your
Bank would like to continue its efforts towards engaging in providing
sustainable livelihoods, especially to under privileged strata of the
society. We intend to strengthen our ties with Non-Governmental
Organisations and various government agencies too. CSR has to
be made more broadbased at the Bank level as well with the help
of increased contribution from every unit of the Bank. CSR policy
of the Bank will be reviewed for meeting the requirements of rising
global standards and streamlining with the guidelines issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

At the end, | would like to express my gratitude to all those who
were involved in making Corporate Social Responsibility a success
during the year and let it reach the platform from where it could be
further extended to encompass more of such activities which may
make a difference in the lives of the impoverished.

P

—
(K.R. Kamath)
Chairman and Managing Director

e
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CSR REPORT 2011-12
A. PNB PRERNA:

PNB Prerna is an Assaciation formed by involving the services of
the wives of the Senior Personnel of the Bank as well Senior Lady
Officials of the Bank. The overarching goal of the association is to
supplement the Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives of the
Bank.

This year, PNB Prerna completed its one year of existence and the
eventwas marked by distribution of food to the needy and destitute
at the Saraswath Sanskriti Bhawan, New Rajinder Nagar, New Delhi.

PNB PRERNA COMPLETES ONE YEAR TOWARDS SERVING
SOCIETY

The fellowing initiatives taken up by PNB Prema during the year
2011-12:

»  Distribution of old All India Reporters at Bar Council Faridabad.

fu
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PNB Prerna celebrated International Children's Book Day by
distributing books to the school students on 4th April 2011.

Huelt T § YAF TASHsh i 5 FEHR WM fRu
o SHfed T Heam @fufd, foem

PNB Prerna donated 5 computers each to NGOs
o Janhit Vikas Sansthan Samiti, Bhiwani

o TgHw fadsm= faeH, et

o Rama Krishna Vivekananda Mission, Noida

©
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These NGOs aim towards educational empowerment of rural
children and destitute boys. These NGO are being served by Earth
Saviours Foundation, an NGO in Delhi working for the cause of
Senior Citizens, underprivileged children and deprived woman for
reconstructing the roof of their one class room of slum children.
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*  PNB Prerna donated fumitures (tables, chairs, bookshelf. etc.)
and Beauty Kits to NGO Adharshila, that works towards building
strong and self reliant communities at grass root level at Asiad
Games Village Complex, New Delhi. This has been an initiative
towards empowerment of students of "Beauty & healthcare®
belonging to poor families to enable them to earn livelihood.

*  On the occasion of Children's Day i.e. 14th November 2011,
PNB Prerna members distributed Schoolbags, Pencil Colours,
Sweets, etc. to the underprivileged Children of an NGO namely
Earth Saviours Foundation, New Delhi.

*  PNB Prerna celebrated the Christmas eve with the inmates
who are mentally and physically challenged, at Cheshire Home,
india by distributing eatables to them.
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*  PNB Prerna distributed the certificates to the trainees which
completed their computer, beauty and other vocational courses
on 25th January 2012. The vocational training centre is being
run by NGO Adharshila for the people belonging to slum area
to enable them to earn livelihood.

B. Awarding Three Most Innovative CSR Activities:

Circle Office Alwar:

B g

R

*  PNBadopted New Born Care and Malnutrition Treatment ward

of Shri Kalyan Rajkiya Chikitsalaya. This was covered under

Janani Surakasha Yojana.

%
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Circle Office Dehradun:

PNB Premna, Vice President Smt Usha Ananthasubramanian,
Executive Director PNB presented the cheque to the Trustee of
the school for construction of toilets for the girl students in the
school in Dehradun. This school is run by Swami Shantanand
Charitable Trust for the destitute children residing in slum areas.

Circle Office, Bulandshahar:

ol H9FE 4% A Toe qEeetied HReTH HiT A=, Ifve,
T YT Geor SR % wEdn § Tl % e e
21 @& wE <5 1 oA

|

PNB in collaboration with World Wildlife Fund for Nature,
india, Wild Bird Protection Society organised a Marathon to
create awareness to protect the birds.
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C. AGRICULTURE AND FARMER RELATED INITIATIVES:

Bank has continued to contribute towards expansion of agricultural
and rural sector and the same was reflected in increased lending to
these sectors. Further, Bank achieved National Goals set by the
Govt. of India under Priority Sector (PS). The portfolio of PS
Advances increased to ¥ 95,898 crore as at March 2012, registering
an increase of ¥ 20,246 crore and a growth of 26.76 %. Ratio of
PS advances to Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) at 40.70 % going
beyond the National Goal of 40 %.

Credit to Agriculture sector grew by 29.48 % to X 45,917 crore as
on March 2012 from % 35, 462 Crore in March 2011. The ratio of
Agriculture Advances to ANBC was 19.34 %, higher than the
prescribed National Goal of 18 %. Credit extended to women
beneficiaries rose by ¥ 2,541 crore to ¥ 11759 crore, as on
March 31, 2012 while weaker section of the society received
¥ 24,380 crore from the bank during the year.

Micro Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME) remained the area of
focus for the Bank as the loans to the sector recorded 26.62% growth
on YQY basis. Bank promoted micro finance through formation and
credit linkage of Self Help Groups. At the end of March 2012, the
Bank had credit-linked 1,80,726 SHGs with amount of ¥ 1512
Crore, registering an increase of 15371 SHGs (9.30 %).

PNB farmers' Welfare Trust:

Bank established PNB Farmers' Welfare Trust in the year 2000 for
welfare of the farmers, women and youth in rural areas. Under the
aegis of the Trust, 10 Farmers' Training Centres (FTCs) have been
operationalised i.e. Sacha Khera (Haryana); Vidisha (MP); Neemrana
(Rajasthan); Shamsher Nagar (Punjab); Saifai (UP), Labhandi
(Chhattisgarh); Mehraj (Punjab), Pillayarpatti (Tamil Nadu), Karapalli
(Odisha) and Talai, Mushidabad, (West Bengal).

These FTCs are located in rural areas and provide free of cost training
on agriculture & allied activities, computer courses, cutting, tailoring
& embroidery, etc. These FTCs imparted training to 92,175 farmers
and youth including 18,295 women during the year 2011-12.
Further, during 2011-12, 41 Human Health Check Up Camps, 110
Animal Health Check Up Camps were conducted and 67 visits to

s
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Agricultural Universities/Colleges/Fairs/Govt. Farms, etc were
arranged by the FTCs.

Each FTC has adopted one village for undertaking developmental
activities at a cost of ¥ 5 lakh, wherein developmental works like
construction of public conveniences, class-rooms for schools, village
library, dispensary, playgrounds, providing fans, water coolers, etc.
to schools are being undertaken. The Trust has been appointed as
Business Facilitator and Business Correspondent for 'Financial
Inclusion'. Pilot projects are operational at Famers' Training Centres
Neemrana (Rajasthan), Shamsher Nagar (Punjab), Sacha Khera
(Haryana) and Saifai {UP}. The Trust has launched Kisan Bandhu
Scheme wherein local youth are associated to work for the project.

Various CSR activities, such as donation of plants/saplings to the
farmers / trainees, holding of Dental/Eye Check Up Camps for the
benefit of rural poor, particularly children, etc are alse undertaken
by the FTCs.

Punjab National Bank Centenary Rural Development Trust:

The Bank has established PNB CRDT in 1993 with an objective of
assisting rural youth for taking up gainful employment and rural
development. Three units under the Trust are working, viz., Soil
Testing & Artifictal insemination Centre at Village Matki Jharoli (UP);
Training Centre for Rural Youth for Self Employment at village
Dhudike (Punjab) and PNB Swarojgar Vikas Sansthan for training
of unemployed youth at Patna {Bihar).

At Matki Jharoli Centre (UP), 4029 soil samples have been analyzed,
875 artificial insemination have been done and 6575 diseased
animals have been treated during the year 2011-12. Besides,
13,290 persons have atiended demonstrations on vermi composting
and solar energy. In these three centres, training has been provided
to 1281 persons including 696 women during the year 2011-12.

Rural Self Employment Training Institutes (RSETIs):

Further, as per the Ministry of Rural Development, Govt. of India
guidelines each Bank is to establish 2 Rural Self Employment Training
Institute (RSETI) in it's lead districts as well as in non lead districts
allotted by the concerned State Level Bankers Committee (SLBC)
for which the land is alloted by the concerned state Govt. Free of
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Cost. Under the aegis of PNB Centenary Rural Development Trust,
39 PNB Rural Self Employment Training Institutes (PNBRSETIs) have
been established. During the year 2011-12, these centres have
provided training to 22,352 persons. These institutes are providing
training to the Rural BPL youth and women so that they can engage
themselves in productive self employment activities and raise their
income level.
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Financial Inclusion Initiatives:

Financial Inclusion has been the area of focus for the Bank by making
accessibility to financial services, facilitates making and receiving
financial payments and reduces transaction costs. Further improved
access to financial services contributes to productivity and social
protection, as the financial sector - through savings, credit and
insurance - serves as a measure of crisis mitigation. Inclusiveness
improves economic growth by unleashing productive capacities of
excluded segments on one side, while on the other it boosts
domestic demand on a sustainable basis arising out of income and
consumption growth from such sectors. Bank's financial inclusion
initiatives are aimed at financial empowerment and participation
of rural masses in the growth process.

PNB has utilized the services of NGOs/SHGs, MFls and other civil
society organizations as intermediaries in providing banking services
through the Business Facilitator/ Business Correspondent model
along with the use of information technology. The BC model allows
the bank to undertake 'cash in-cash out' transactions at the doorstep
of rural population and to reach last mile customers with use of
portable POS machines (hand held devices) which are able to read/
write smart cards. Thus technology has helped in dramatically
reducing the operational costs for large number of small transactions
and improving service delivery.

Financial Literacy and Credit Counselling Centres (FLCCCs):

The Financial Literacy and Credit Counseling Centres (FLCCCs) were
introduced to impart financial education. As per the RBI guidelines,
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each Lead Bank is expected to open an FLCC in every district where
it has lead responsibility. Qur Bank has lead bank responsibility in
57 districts and we have opened FLCCs in all these districts. In
addition to this, Bank has opened one FLCCC in Karol Bagh, Delhi,
taking the total number of FLCCCs to 58. These centres are
providing the face to face counseling on financial issues related to
banking viz. deposits, opening of No frill Accounts, preventive and
curative credit counseling, etc. During the year 2011-12, 2, 00,221
number of enquiries were made in the FLCCCs and 1, 95,601
persons attended the seminars conducted by FLCCCs.

PNB VIKAS - Village Adoption Scheme:

As part of the Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives, the Bank
decided to come up with a village adoption scheme viz. "PNB VIKAS".
The scheme's basic objective is to develop the identified villages in
an integrated manner which incdudes Human Development, Economic
Development & other Infrastructure Development in co-ordination
with the other stakeholders, the villagers, the Government Authorities
and the local bodies in terms of sanitation, drinking water supply,
education, electricity, health and accessibility to credit. Under the
Scheme, the Bank has adopted 118 villages (59 in lead districts and
59 in non lead districts) in different circles.

Health and Social Initiatives:

+  With the active involvement of the staff, various Communities
based activities were undertaken during the year which
included 145 free medical eyes and General check-up Camps
and 52 Blood Donation Camps.

¢  5h K R Kamath, CMD, PNB along with Executive Directors,
Sh Rakesh Sethi & Smt Usha Anant subramanian, donated a
cheque of Rs. 3 lac to Smt. Pratibha Devi Singh Patil, Hor'ble
President of india on behalf of Hind Kust Nivaran Sangh (Indian
Leprosy Association Delhi).
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The Bank is maintaining Library-cum-Reading Rooms in rural
areas in the states of Punjab, M.P, Haryana, Bihar, West Bengal,
Himachal Pradesh, Uttar Pradesh and Uttaranchal.

Green Initiatives:
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Bank has been taking up green initiatives by promoting the
environment friendly projects and extending credit support
to those projects which are adhering to environmental
standards and norms.

To promote green activities, the Bank organised more than
172 Tree Plantation Drives.

The greener practices have been adopted in various offices of
the Bank :

e Doing away with incandescent lamps,
e Rain Water harvesting,

e Use of solar energy,

e Printing on both sides of paper,

e Purchasing composite fax machines which can perform
multiple functions,

o Immediate repair / redressal of any water leakage,

e Use of Master Sensor / master switches for lights, fans
etc, wherever possible.

HO Divisions at their end also have initiated following green
practices in banking processes:

Green Channel Process for PoS terminals: In order to fast track
the process for installation of terminals for merchants having
relationship with PNB, a new channel called 'Green Channel
Process' has been implemented whereby Point of Sale (PoS)
terminals shall be provided to the Merchant Establishments
on fast track basis, by collecting minimum documentation.
Under this process, PoS terminals are being installed within 4-
5 days of submission of documents by the merchant/branch
at select centres.

Bank has also planned a State of Art Building at Dwarka for
housing entire Head Office Divisions in it, which will lead to

D
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savings in time and fuel and add to the general efficiency. It
will be a certified Green Bullding which will showcase a unique
building having maximum design efficiency and most modemn
amenities. It also proposes to have all the amenities for the
disabled.

Bank moved a step further in taking up green initiatives and
implemented "GO GREEN PROJECT" for the first time by
allowing for the facility of downloading interview call letters
online from our Bank's Website for written test as well as
interview was availed from IBPS. This not only saved the time
for communication of dates of written test, interview detafls
to candidates but also saved the paper which was earlier being
used for both the phases.

In another step towards implementing green practices at the
organization, a software is under process for making direct
live connection between Vigilance Department at HO level
and Vigilance Officers/Handling Officers at all Circles.

Bank has formulated guidelines to ensure that the Bank is
financing the projects which is ensuring that all the statutory
and other approvals including from pollution control board
has been obtained before disbursement of term loans.

Bank has further placed guidelines for providing finance to
units producing clean energy such as solar energy, wind energy
and hydel energy on merits of each case which help in
containing Green House Gases emissions leading to clean
environment. Guidelines have been evolved to curb financing
of units and activities which use Ozone Depleting Substances
{ODS).

Wind energy has emerged an important source of clean energy.
Towards promaotion of this source of energy, the Bank has
envisaged to provide upto 1% of its total advances to this
segment. During the year 2071-12, Bank sanctioned wind
energy projects with limits of T 389.57 crore as against
¥ 185.81 crore in the year 2010-11.

]
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Promotion of Sports:

Promoting sportsmanship has also been the focus area of the Bank.
Towards this end, "PNB Hockey Academy', established by the Bank
is grooming young talented players in the age group of 14 to 19
years as & part of Junior Hockey Team. This is done by way of
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supporting the education, employment & physical well being of
the trainees. Senior Hockey Team too has been prepared by
recruiting Hockey players as employees of the Bank. Presently there
are 21 players in the senior hockey team. Hockey players of the
Bank's academy represented the country in National and
International hockey tournaments like Asia Cup, Junior World Cup,
Nehru Hockey tournament and K. D. Singh Babu Tournament, etc.

D. Other Initiatives
*  Asha Project

Asha is working towards progress and development of around
400,000 people living in more than 50 slum colonies of Delhi
by allowing them to realize their potential, regardless of their
background, caste or religious beliefs. Asha addresses deep-
rooted social and poverty induced problems by involving
community members in every aspect of our work with the
aim to make lasting benefits in the lives of slum dwellers
through empowerment, healthcare, education, financial
inclusion and environmental improvement.

PNB has been associating with NGO ASHA for past few years
and participating in the financial inclusion programmes. Under
this, PNB has been financing the slum dwellers through its
branches. During the year 2011-12, 68 beneficiaries were
financed under Education loan / Business loan schemes to the
tune of T 40 Lakh only.

E. Concluding Remarks:

The performance under CSR by your Bank through its Corporate
Office, Field Offices and also through its CSR arms i.e. PNB Prerna
has reached a plateau which has now visibility and recognition.
However, to improve further, this activity will be made more
broadbased in tie up with reliable socially responsive organizations
and institutions working towards making society a better place to
live in.

©
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Mr Pranab Mukherjee giving FD Mrs Usha Ananthasubramanian the award for Best Socially Responsive
Bank on behalf of Punjab National Bank conferred by Business World and PwC on the basis of Growth
score in priority sector advances & total agriculture advances and Reach & Delivery score.
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Disclosure under Basel Il (Pillar 3) in terms of Revised Capital
Adequacy Framework — for year ended 31.03.2012

Disclosures in this report pertain to Punjab National Bank (Solo).
The Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the bank and
its eight subsidiaries on stand-alone basis are shown separately in

para
DF1

1.1. Punjab National Bank is the top bank in the group to which
the revised capital adequacy framework applies. The bank

3.7.

. Scope of application

e ® has following five domestic subsidiaries:
aﬂﬂ:’ﬁ H ™ T 3w o & e % w Name of the Entity Country of |Proportion of
RG] incorporation ownership
i | et fieew fafies TR 74.07 percentage
— - - 1| PNB Housing Finance Ltd. India 74.00%
iy | el arefin Wﬁq fefies il 7400 2 | PNB Gilts Ltd. India 74.07%
i) el e e e A 100.00 3| PNB Investment Services Ltd. India 100.00%
iv)| et fifeer s it i il 81.00 4| PNB Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd India 81.00%
v) | fifgue drort oEw gvEne wu o A 88.00 5.| PNB Life Insurance Company Ltd  India 88.00%
TR 3Tl 5% F dE T aqgsrﬁmf o ® Apart from these the Bank has three International Subsidiaries
31'1'&5'& hT o 3w o & HE % H Name of the Entity Country of | Proportion of
ERRIG] incorporation p(::\lcllirts:;g
)| T (sred) T‘ﬁg e 100.00 i) | PNB International Ltd., UK UK 100.00%
i) | 3% dwd 4 fo kil 51.00 ii) | Druk PNB Bank Ltd Bhutan 51.00%
i) | Seg T o HAGEA 84.375 iii)| JSC SB PNB Kazakhstan Kazakhstan 84.375%
1.2 Trefafea deemet § o &1 20% oTerar o1fyes feem ® 1.2 Bank is having 20% or more stake in following Domestic
( g ) entities (Associates)
HEAT T AH a9 [Erfire wfage Name of the Entity Country of |Proportion of
¥ o FT HET incorporation ownership
- - - percentage
) m%gﬁég ° e 30% i) | Assets .Care & Reconstruction .
: b Enterprise Ltd. India 30%
i) | fofer et srwe e ii) | Principal PNB Asset Management
HAT H.fe AR 30% Co. Pvt. Ltd India 30%
iii) | ffaue <=2t ® o mfa A 30% iii) | Principal Trustee Co. Pvt. Ltd. India 30%
iv) | sfean heefar ue g iv) | India Factoring and Finance
HreiE i T 30% Solutions Pvt. Ltd. India 30%
V) |efEmn e S T 35% v) | Haryana Gramin Bank India 35%
vi) | fere o e e 35% vi) | Himachal Gramin Bank India 35%
viny| et Forem o 3 p— 15% vii)l Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank India 35%
viio| e e ¥ proven 35% viii) Punjab Gramin Bank India 35%
T [Prmepemm—" pum— 35% ix) | Rajasthan Gramin Bank India 35%
0 | o T 3= pu— 35% X) | Sarva UP Gramin Bank India 35%
S H 9IRG ¥ 9 TH g 3TH 2. The Bank has one Joint Venture outside India
3@% T A e [ U Name of the Entity Country of |Proportion of
&1 wfaeT incorporation ownership
) | S fee T 20% percentase
i) | Everest Bank Ltd. Nepal 20%




1.3 geit & feafa: 1.3. Position of Capital
(TFTE H) ® in crore)
Taaor 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2012
e 3 | g e 7| |1 S S| T o | Thee e o
- ¥ o capital deficiency
a@ﬁfWT;ﬁm%ﬁ?Lﬁﬁ .%aﬁgqﬁw ﬁqﬁ;ﬁéeﬂ all subsidiaries not | of the subsidiaries | in any of the
Wﬁﬁﬁ % g | e included in the subsidiaries

FHiHA FH1 FA AR
T H 9 e femm mn
o 37 AU & AW

consolidation i.e. that are
deducted and the
name(s) of such
subsidiaries

1.4 % gdam ¥ o wfafatel § ofaw T8 8 qenfa d 3
o wE WX @ fEfated 2 sl § verdst o free

1.4. The bank presently is not involved in insurance manufacturing
activity. However, bank has invested in the share capital in

ST the following two insurance related subsidiaries:
. | AT & AW feorm 2o @ 3| offehd Tea | St oo R S. | Name of the company | Country of  |Proportion of |FaceValue [Book value
k) ¥ & (z e i (T e ﬁ) No. Incorporation | ownership |(‘in crore) | ('in crore)

; T 1. [ PNB Insurance Brokin

1. | e fifaue seana g

ST wf p— 1% 405 1173 Put. Ltd. India 81% 4.05 11.73
2. | fufoue et @Ew 2. | PNB Life Insurance

SYERE HEET Tl IR 88% 1.76 0.82 Company Ltd. India 88% 1.76 0.82
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et e § Hele € | 98 Th 3l Hu @ AR SRt eedd
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PNB Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd was licensed by Insurance
Regulatory & Development Authority (IRDA) to carry out “Direct
Broker" activity. It is a shell company and has surrendered the
broking license to IRDA. Steps are being taken for winding up of
the company.

PNB Life Insurance Company Ltd. was incorporated to commence
life insurance business but not operationalized. The company is
under liquidation and documents for the purpose have been filed
with ROC on 07-03-2012.

DF2.Capital Structure

2.1 Bank's Tier | capital comprises of Equity Shares, Reserves and
Innovative Perpetual Bonds.
Bank has issued Innovative Perpetual Bonds (Tier 1 capital)
and also other bonds eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 capital.
Some of the important terms of the bonds are as under:

a. Perpetual Unsecured Non-Convertible Subordinated
Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier | bonds)

T H TG T |

oEgen |omeed fafy | @ve Wit | @ I srafa i fereren’ fasrar Series | Date of | Bond Amount Coupon Rate* Tenor |Call option*  [Put Option
(X &g ) e Allotment |  in Crs)
. 20.07.2007 500 T 10 99 % fA| afry | emeEed w1 fafa 9| = = | 20.07.2007 | 500 10.40% annual for | perpetual | At par at the|None
10.40% @rfser| =afg 10 o8 & 3fd o first 10 Years. Step end of 10 year
s & fafa ¥ 10 AT W AR up Coupon Rate of from date of
o & 3id | hiet W Ecaic il 16)'9?)A’ annttlal for allotment and
FT WM T o w7 fafer w3 ; CS;J“ S:qt'}lgg ize:ori thereafter on
@ el Wed au & (ﬂﬂ?ﬁ'ﬂﬁﬁ'ﬁ‘éﬁ exerciseg at the end each coupon
faw 10.90 aféer T 1 YA H) of 10" year from the date (with prior

date of allotment RBI permission)

I |1112:2007 300 e 10 F for| A | steen @ fafa @) HE R 1l 11.12.2007 | 300 9.75% annual for |Perpetual | At par at the [None
9.75% @fsi®1 =Afg 10 =4 & o | first 10 years. Step end of 10" year
e w1 fafa 9 10 TR WAk up Co;;pon Rat'efof from date of
o o 3id | it ST O AR TAE 10.25% annual for allotment and
' all subsequent years
i am T ﬁn‘m‘Tqu wua fafa w3 if call option i not thereafter on
@ qell ol oo % (R fod S exercised at the end each coupon
few 10.25% afier Y e ‘f"‘i’“ﬁ ) of 10" year from the date (with prior
ERRRARE date of allotment. RBI permission)
1. [18.01.2008 300 A 10 g8 & fou| A |sree w fafy || w9 @ m 18.01.2008 | 300 9.45% annual for|Pemetual [At par at the [None
9.45% arfsiew| afg 10 98 & @ o first 10 years. Step end of 10" year
s F fafr @ 10 T W oER ;%g;“;ﬁr?u;ifrgﬁ from date of
o & 3 H it TIH IWE AR TAF quse;uent vears if allotment and
1 WA & R wua fafer a3 call option is not thereafter on
a gt Werdt a6 & (v fod S exercised at the end each coupon
U 9.95% arfts F gaigefa @) of 10" year from the date (with prior
T TR @ date of allotment RBI permission)

)
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yjEer | omeed fafy | @ve wir | @@ T arafer i fererea’ T Series | Date of Bond Amount | Coupon Rate* Tenor  [Call option* Put Option
(g & H) faereT Allotment | ®in Crs)

V. [19.01.2009 22050 |wEe 10 T8 F €| AfE |syeen w5 faf @) w0 @ v 19.01.2009 | 220.50 8.90% annual for | Perpetual [At par at the [None
8.90% aTfifw| =fg 10 a8 % 3§ first 10 years. Step end of 10 year
see w1 fafa ¥ 10 1 W al up Coupon Rate of from date of
o6 & 370 § FieT STH g X 9.40% annual foralll allotment and
1 i 7 f qR TAF subsequgnt years if thereafter on
O Fuq fafe w call option is not each coupon

(9 o S exercised at the end G
fere 9.40% w2 =t 1 qagafa @) of 10" year from the g;t,e (Wlth priev
GRATEAY date of allotment. pSgnission)

V. 28.08.2009 500 Ted 10 a4 & fou| I |eree w1 fafa @) #wE A \ 28.08.2009 | 500 9.15% annual for | Perpetual |At par at the [None
9.15% =rfsf=1 =afg 10 o &% @@ § first 10 years. Step end of 10" year
areie &1 fafr @ 10 BECCE IR T up Coupon Rate of from date of
o o sid § el I 0% am uew 9.65% annual for all allotment and
T T T R T rum fafer T subsequent years if thereafter on
@ el wadt auf & (“ Y frord S call option is not each coupon
fau 9.65% 1 aifiE exercised at the end date (WIth prior
T T 1 g %) of 10" year from the RBI permission)

° date of allotment.

VI, [27.11.2009 200 TE 10 a4 F fory A |eeed w1 fat A wR AE VIe127.11.2009 | 200 9.00% annual for | Perpetual |at par at the end [None
9.00% aifsw| afg 10 a§ & 37 ¥ first 10 years. Step of 10% year from
aeie &1 fafa @ 10 qEged W up Coupon Rate of date of
o6 o 5 F T THE A uAE 9.50% annual for all allotment and
N i S R o — subsequent years if thereafter on
L e e (et frord 5 call option is not each coupon

5 et exercised at the en date (with prior
?:;9;2:3? i # ® of 10" year from the RBI permission)
> date of allotment.

Eag 2020.50 TOTAL 2020.50

« e oo S % AR % W @ o

* subject to RBI guidelines

@) UfEEd qe i peak o mﬁ% yfea 9 weafdae o b. Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Bonds
S (TR TR 11 ) in the nature of Promissory Notes (Upper Tier 2 bonds).
e | amed fafe | afve vl | Fw sty win fackert | fawma e Series|Date of | Bond Coupon Rate* Tenor Call Put Redemption/
( wrg & Allotment | Amount| Option* Option | Maturity*
. |o0812:2006 500 8.80% W o W 15 9 | sy 1 Ffer| #E | e 1 fafa @ 08.12.2006 | 500 'o”fte"?g‘(*)ﬁythe 'a;e 15years | At par at the|None [At par at the end
= A T Fuoaids| T |15 @t @ s bayable annually I end of 10 of the 15th year
Afz s w1 fafy 4 geed W Sere q'{ ?:lﬁ £0 the call option is nof year from the from the daltte of
10 o & Ifq | (e fod o & ofd § WM exercised at the end d?ltet OI alllclntmept, !f the
- E e foweg w1 AT of 10* year from a vo me.n call option is not
;‘13;:[ aﬁ%ﬁaﬂmﬂg 5 At HADSIY date of allotment (with prior| exercised at the
. T then the bonds shal R B | end of 10" year.
asl W s s carry the interest off permission)
o et 11 " 15 9.30% payable
o6 @ ;1.—39 30% T annually for the lasf
o five years i.e. 11% tg
e =t w5 2 155 year
I 12.12.2007 | 500 0.35% Wfd a9 X | 15 T4 |saed = fafu| wE e & fafg 9 1 12.12.2007 |500 Interest atothe rate|15years |At par at the [None |At par at the end
o At w5 2 Floed® o |15 qd F efa H g;yaaéaaiﬁuall)e-alf end of 10" of the 15th year
R i fafa A e W RS K 10 the call option is not {:ardfrfm ‘ from the date of
@VIO af & ofd A (v o af & i F H exercised at the end € date o allotment, !f the
I ST AT e Y A fershe <1 WA | of 10" year from allotment call option is not
™ ate of allotmen exercised at the
& o at ) o T 3 date of allotment (with prior d at th
avel w fwa s then thhe bonds shall RBI end of 10" year.
aut seid 11 W 15 carry the interest of permission)
N S 9.85%  payable
ad % fow 9.85% |
-0 annually for the last
iftich =St < gl five yearsi.e. 11t to
15t year
. |05.03.2008 | 510 935% W T W[ 15 T |emeen # fafu| | smeew w1 fafg § i {05.03.2008 | 510 '”fte'eSt at the rate|15 years | At par at the [None  [At par at the end
S i w1 0T F | |15 At B s O e 0 end of 10" of the 15th year
I e w1 faty 5 payable annualy. year from from the date of
7 s HHHd T T W AR 10 the call option is not the date of °
§ 10 @ F o # (e o i % s § w exercised at the end e cate © a"ﬁtmetht if thi
el ST 1 JET 7 1 Eir et : of 10" year from call option is no
T fe T oar ?aﬁ e W?ﬂqﬁ date ofyallotment (with prior exercised at the
i i ) ™ then tthhe bpfgds sral# RBI ) end of 10" year.
N carry the interest o permission
;ﬁ@a{%ﬂg;;;g 9.85%  payable
-85% annually for the last
St =T w2 five yearsi.e. 11" to
15t year
IV. [27.03.2008 | 600 9.45% Wia @ W15 o |oreied Wi ot | FE | emeied wy fafa @ IV [27.032008 [600 |Interest at the rate|15 years| At par at the |None |At par at the end
BRI Groai® o] |15 o & o A g; oA o end of 10" of the 15th year
e ¢ Y ually. ear from
gﬁlo i ;ﬁa'aﬁfg i b A the call option is not the date of Zfon?nfzﬁtd?ftetf:
. (st food ad & efd § wm exercised at the end I
it allotment Il opti t
iy i i Y el e T TERT T of 10% year from - ! call option is no
T e e Ay ) e T R date of allotment (with prior exercised at the
= fwad 5 aul then the bonds shall RBI end of 10" year.
g 11 9 15 o carry the interest of| permission)
% fau 9.95% @ 9.95% payable
g annually for the last
five yearsi.e. 11" to
15t year




g TR | @
A
(% g & prafe p—
’ + [ | Wem
V. [29.09
.09.2008 | 500 Series [D
10.85% ate of
wzf ;%11 i w15 - Allotment i‘::: CouponRate*  |Tel
o il 5 1:‘1 fofr| #E | s 7 o unt nor | Call ot
4 et w1 fafy i 07 % i | T F 15 98 7 v 29.09.200: Option* Optio Redemption/
0 af & o A SEI ki il .09.2008500  (Interest will be pai n|  Maturity*
el ST F TN (o st T R AR at the paid| 15 years
=& fa T et . s 10 a4 & 3fa § 10.85% rate of Atgar at the[None [
o . o : en
w food A %) e payable annually, 1 nd of 107 Atpar athe end
5 Tl i T the call optiol ly. year from the the 15% year
o 1 @ 15 e arced at tr;]ues:r?; date of from the date of
% fom 1135% @ Zf’lomyearfrom e allotment allotment, if the
it = G2 B thate of allotment ,E{Wlth prior call . is not
then the bonds shal B exercised at the
% 1 1%55 interest of permission) end of 10" year.
I |22122008 | 500 11.35% payable
sl [ bl
i o ; 150 e 11" to
=t W:ﬁ%‘g @10 % o ﬁ ;‘aﬁaﬁﬁ@ P year.
F 10 98 & o | 4 gEged W N 15 ad & afd 12.2008|500  |Interest will be paid
HiA STEH (el feage T R AR at the rate of 8.959 15 years |At
. &1 AR P! p 1098 F oiq p.a .95% par at the|None
< fope T 3 e e M oy payable end of 10t At par at the end
S ) Him faehed nually. If the e of th
w fogd 5 ol i T ! option is call year from the p e 15" year
i 11§ fen exercised not date of rom the date of
111 @ 15 =9 ™ R at the end allot allotment, i
% faw , of 10% year fr ' ment ent, if the
9.45% W wften dat om the (with pri call i
EEk el ate of allotment] R prior s not
I then the bonds shall B exercised at the
VI [18022 garry the interest of permission end of 10" year.
- |18.022009 | 1000 45%  payable
;lr;% o @ @ w |15 T - ?icgl;,a;“y for the last
aiffr geg EECE) Tafer T’F\Ié . arsi.e. 11 to
Aqfr g & ﬁ-r?z]l Fl0ass e | T |R 135 a:ﬁ fafer . 15" year.
¥ 10 7t % o A ¥ wHed W ﬁwi:g 02.2009 1000 |I;terest will be paid|15
FIA ST FT AT _;W ferd 10 o & ofq § : etihe rateof9.15% At par at the|None
T foen e o et Tt faeed annuall payable end of 10" At par at the end
W fowd s R i - option If the call year from the of the 15" year
S 11 A T fwen oxerci is  not date of from the date of
+ 15 =d =R 0f1(§:hsed at the end allotment allotment. if
o 9.65% & after year from the (with n call i . if the
B date of allotme ith prior is ot
Gt then the bonds hnt R B | exercised at the
carry the i shall permission end of 10"
VI 9.659 interest of year
. |21.04.2009 | 500 8.809 aﬁnu/fi payable
éﬂaé o o = w15 98 | srEe @ five yiayrsfior ﬂﬁ LaSt
s o | . 1 e 11" to
e o fﬁf‘ F108 % ok | m:iaﬁﬁ’ﬁ"ﬁ o 15" year.
e y 15 N 04
s 10w % 5 91. ¥ o W Wﬁ g .2009| 500 Interest will be pai
; i A (vt ot WA 10 atthe paid| 15 years
Bl rate of 8.80% y At
ST F S o i % o H p.a 80% par at the|None  [At
T2 o i Felsuinl Fe— a . payable end of 10t par at the end
T e ) i T Om;f"a”y- If the call year from th of the 15" year
@ e s s T T option s _not Yo e from the date of
1HE15a8s ﬁrq\ of 10% yea?'tf:?)e end allotment allotment, if the
9.30% A afte = ghate of a”otrr:é:et ;With prior gilelrc' i; not
i w en the bonds sh B | ised at the
IX. |o | cary the Prerest of permission end of 10" year
. 104.06.2009 | 500 .30%  payabl
837% uf ad = w15 ZUZL;a"Y for the st
oI A we s A fifr | P 15th earsie. 11" to
AR s ﬁ;' 10 =98 % i Y ;W F fafer % loaos2000l5 year.
¥ 10 9f % ¥ § A T W q s o % 3 : 00 |Interest will be paid
Fer A (v ot  Tged WAt at the rate of 8.37% 15 years |At par at the |No
< e T i e IS 10 ad % ofd § gﬁi-uan payable end of 10t ne | At paratthe end
w firet Tt &) Hi faked Optiony' If the call year from the of the 15% year
5 sl T g R aaed at the ond date  of from the date of
11915 98 & forw Y of 10 yearfroe end allotment allotment, if the
8.87% A aftH gf 10% year from the (with pri call is n
. EEl allotment prior . ot
5 Bm then the bonds shall R B exercised at the
X carry the interest of permission end of 10" year
. 109.09.2009 | 500 aﬁnua/;i payable
8.60% TR 7 e for the last
=Tt 'g; w(is T | maen w1 wwE five yearsie. 1% to
; i year.
R s H ﬁle ffad o) o |4 i faf X [09.09.200
S0 b & s A ® Iq 7 N 15 =9 &% 37q :09.2009 500 Interest will be paid|1
el s REL SRR T R AR at the rate of 8.60% 5years | At par at the|N
i WW"‘[ (s 1:)Erﬂfaﬁmﬁ p.a. payable et of 107 one | At par at the end
- 1l S - o S e annually. If the call year from the of the 15" year
5 | wEEf @) T :pthn is  not] date of from the date of
1% 15 98 % fomg TR o);:rc::ed at the end allotment allotment, if the
0.10% @ S = g to year from the (with prior| call is not
w2 tha e of allotment R B | exercised at the
c en the bonds shall permission end of 10" year
9arry °the interest of|
10%  payabl
annual yaple
A ally for the last|
1";'6" years i.e. 11" to|
year.
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A | B T | S T A ELl Wi feeer | o R Series |Date of | Bond Coupon Rate* Tenor Call Put Redemption/
(RFTSY) Allotment | Amount] Option* Option| Maturity*

X1 |27.11.2009 | 500 8.50% wfa a8 = w | 15 T |argeq Y| FE | eween = fafa Xl 27112009500 |Interest will be paid| 15 years | At par at the|None |At par at the end
= aifi 34 2 fr 09| T |15 ad @ e at the rate of 8.50% end of 10" of the 15% year
afe amEe W fafa . . ¥ p.a. payable year from the from the date of
10 o & a A w wa ISRARN anr;_ually. If the caltl date of allotment, if the

; BECCH afz 10 a8 & option ~Is no allotment call is not
Hic XA H T a7 @ uwim exerctlhsed ahthe end (with prior exercised at the
&l foran T < et ( g of 10" yeagfion the R B | end of 10" year

et kR it e &1 gEm date of allotment| B y
W 5 ¥ N . 3 then the bonds shall permission
Fiefiq 11 9 15 o A ) T fopan T @ carry the interest of]
& foru 8.87% ¥ AftiR 8.87"/ﬁ . pitlzlalblet
: annually for the las
= W e five yearsi.e. 11" to
15" year.

XIl. [24.05.2010] 500 8.50% Wfd a8 W | 15 9 | eraET #Y EaE STz 1 Rty Xl |24.05.2010| 500 Interest will be paid| 15 years | At par at the| NONE |At par at the end
oIS @it W 7 fafr @ 10| T X at Ehe rate of end of 10t of the 15" year
afy s w1 15 99 &% 37d 8.50% p.a. payable year from the from the date of

T a8 & 37d H ¥ o annually. If the call dat P allotment. if the
¥ 10 98 & id | B m-‘ﬁ:é A option is  not ?Iet ot call is  not

Tl ST qAHE afg 10 exercised at the end allotmen )

?ﬁ@ﬁﬁm w?i‘g (+113dT4 o A® wi of 10th year from (with prior ex(ejrafsedomat the
X the date of R B | end of 10" year
w fgsat 5 9uf ﬁ\_rl—uf S foereq =7 94T allotment then the permission
Fafq 11 & 15 99 atgAfa o) e T bonds shall carry the
N % interest of 8.87 %
ﬁmﬂiﬁzﬁ payable annually for
N | the last five yearsi.e.
11th to 15th year.
EIES 6610 Total 6610.00

P S g o g g

*subject to RBI guidelines

T Wi e w5 s § smfaem s A Fafdae o ate c.  Unsecured Redeemable Non Convertible Subordinated Bonds
(TW-11 dg-17) in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier 2 bonds):
oW | gfEen |esien fafyr | sfus wfdt|sum == srafa aftaerrar Sr. |Series |Date of Bond Coupon Rate Tenor Date of
H. wg % [wfa o g ¥ fafer No. Allotment Amount | (% p.a. payable | (in months) | Maturity
o arffer 2 (Rs in Crs)| annually)
i) [V (ii)|18.07.2002 295.00 8.80 117 18.04.2012 i v iy [18.07.2002 295.00 8.80 117 18.4.2012
i) [IX  {04.09.2003 265.00 5.80 116 04.05.2013 iy | Ix 04.09.2003 | 265.00 5.80 116  |04.5.2013
i) [X 08.03.2004 500.00 5.90 111 08.06.2013 iii) | X 08.03.2004 | 500.00 5.90 111 |08.6.2013
iv) [XI 16.06.2006 884.80 8.45 118 16.04.2016 iv) |XI 16.06.2006 | 884.80 8.45 118 [16.4.2016
v) | XI 16.08.2006 115.00 9.15 116 16.04.2016 v) [XII 16.08.2006 115.00 9.15 116 16.4.2016
vi) [ Xl {08.09.2006 500.00 8.95 115 08.04.2016 vi) | Xl 08.09.2006 500.00 8.95 115 08.4.2016
g 2559.80 Total 2559.80
2.2 o w1 SR 1 Yot § FreAferfed wiwfa € 2.2. The Tier 1 capital of the bank comprises:
CETER) ( in crore)
Taeror 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
i) | eRar SR O 339.18 316.81 i) | Paid up share capital 339.18 316.81
i) |Rfera fafead  (gdem ii) |Reserves (excluding
yRfera Fferl 1 Bew) 25734.66 19468.10 revaluation reserves) 25734.66 19468.10
i) | Ty afEr |fve 0.00 0.00 iii) | Innovative Perpetual Bonds 0.00 0.00
iv) | o= dfrma fored iv) | Other Capital Instruments
v) 313&&@ ¥ gfet v) |Equity Investment in
ﬁa:?‘[ (50%) 559.26 409.45 subsidiaries (50%) 559.26 409.45
vi) | e At (emefia & vi) | Intangible Assets (Deferred
SMfeal + HIeX HieamR) 455.11 417.09 Tax Assets + Computer
— - - Software) 455.11 417.09
vii) | W@ oTfeal | fa emifeqat
% fou qeus™ 0.00 0.00 vii) | Dep. for illiquid securities 0.00 0.00
FeR-1 gSh(i +iiHiii+iv-v- Tier | Capital (i + ii + iii +
Vi- vii) 27079.97 20978.87 iv =v —vi-vii) 27079.97 20978.87
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2.3. The amount of Tier 2 capital (net of deductions) is:

(X =g ) & in crore)
feraur 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 |31.03.2011
IR 2 i‘_’ﬁ F TR (AT The amount of Tier 2 capital
F 9) 9772.62 9908.81 (net of deductions) 9772.62 9908.81

24 W FER- 2 Ut A wHEW BG U SUR gSt fered

2.4. The debt capital instruments eligible for inclusion in Upper

Frefafed Tier 2 capital are:

(X *g #) & in Crores)
oot 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 |31.03.2011
EICEIRIIEURN] 6610.00 6610.00 Total amount outstanding 6610.00 6610.00
f5od 9 =g ad & A Of which amount raised during
gaﬁ T U 0.00 500.00 the current year 0.00 500.00
Ystma e & w9 H 7= Amount eligible to be reckoned
T3 i 6610.00 6610.00 as capital funds 6610.00 6610.00
2.5 e FR-2 To § gHEw 3g T g 2.5. Thg supgrdinated debts eligible for inclusion in Lower Tier 2

capital is:

(X *g ¥) ® in crores)
Taerur 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 |31.03.2011
H ThEN TR 2559.80 2559.80 Total amount outstanding 2559.80 2559.80
s o =] o % SR Of which amount raised during
ECERERRUE] 0.00 0.00 the current year 0.00 0.00
ol Fifer # w9 F 7 Amount eligible to be reckoned
T3 fe 1352.84 1864.80 as capital funds 1352.84 1864.80
2.6 Uit @ wE AR wfaal, =t 2.6. Other deductions from capital, if any:

(X *tg ¥) ® in crores)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 |31.03.2011
e ti?ﬁ Y FE @R wAd E—g ot = = i(f)‘;l:;r: deductions from capital, L L
27 % uH gsit | fefefed e © 2.7. The total eligible capital comprises:

(X +g H)  in crores)
Teramor 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 |31.03.2011
BRIl 27079.97 20978.87 Tier — | Capital 27079.97 20978.87
FER- 11 S 9772.62 9908.81 Tier — 1l Capital 9772.62 9908.81
el oS 36852.59 30887.68 Total Capital 36852.59 | 30887.68

<ruws, oot waiw DFE3. Capital Adequacy

%
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1 Sfod Hee 3 U SIfEH i Te el St /T S 2
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The bank believes in the policy of total risk management.
The bank views the risk management function as a holistic
approach whereby risk retention is considered appropriate
after giving due consideration to factors such as specific
risk characteristics of obligor, inter relationship between risk
variables and corresponding return and achievement of
various business objectives within the controlled operational
risk environment. Bank believes that risk management is
one of the foremost responsibilities of top/ senior
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management. The Board of Directors decides the overall
risk management policies and approves the Risk
Management Philosophy & Policy, Credit Management &
Risk policy, Investment policy, ALM policy, Operational Risk
Management policy, Policy for internal capital adequacy
assessment process (ICAAP), Credit Risk Mitigation &
Collateral Management Policy, Stress Testing Policy and
Policy for Mapping Business Lines/Activities, containing the
direction and strategies for integrated management of the
various risk exposures of the Bank. These policies, interalia,
contain various trigger levels, exposure levels, thrust areas
etc.

The bank has constituted a Board level subcommittee
namely Risk Management Committee. The committee has
the overall responsibility of risk management functions and
oversees the function of Credit Risk Management
Committee (CRMC), Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) and
Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC). The
meeting of RMC is held at least once in a quarter. The bank
recognizes that the management of risk is integral to the
effective and efficient management of the organization.

Credit Risk Management

Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC) headed by
CMD is the top-level functional committee for Credit risk.
The committee considers and takes decisions necessary to
manage and control credit risk within overall quantitative
prudential limit set up by Board. The committee is entrusted
with the job of approval of policies on standards for
presentation of credit proposal, fine-tuning required in
various models based on feedbacks or change in market
scenario, approval of any other action necessary to comply
with requirements set forth in Credit Risk Management
Policy/ RBI guidelines or otherwise required for managing
credit risk.

Bank has developed comprehensive risk rating system that
serves as a single point indicator of diverse risk factors of
counterparty and for taking credit decisions in a consistent
manner. The risk rating system is drawn up in a structured
manner, incorporating different factors such as borrower's
specific characteristics, industry specific characteristics etc.
Risk rating system is being applied to the loan accounts
with total limits above Rs.50 lacs. Bank is undertaking
periodic validation exercise of its rating models and also
conducting migration and default rate analysis to test
robustness of its rating models.

Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) and Retail advances are
subjected to Scoring models which support “Accept/ Reject”
decisions based on the scores obtained. All SME and Retail
loan applications are necessarily to be evaluated under score
card system. Scoring model Farm sector has been developed
and implementation process is under progress. The bank
plans to cover each borrowal accounts to be evaluated under
risk rating/ score framework.
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Recognizing the need of technology platform in data
handling and analytics for risk management, the bank has
placed rating/ scoring systems at central server network.
All these models can be assessed by the users ‘on line’
through any office of the bank.

Additionally, to monitor the default rates, the pool/segment
rating methodology is applied to the retails/ small loan
portfolio. Default rates are assigned to identify pool/
segment to monitor the trends of historical defaults. The
pools are created based on homogeneity.

For monitoring the health of borrowal accounts at
regular intervals, bank has put in place a tool called
Preventive Monitoring System (PMS) for detection of
early warning signals with a view to prevent/minimize
the loan losses.

Bank is in the process of implementing enterprise-wide data
warehouse (EDW) project, to cater to the requirement for
the reliable and accurate historical data base and to
implement the sophisticated risk management solutions/
techniques and the tools for estimating risk components
{PD (Probability of Default), LGD (loss Given Default), EAD
(Exposure at Default)} and quantification of the risks in the
individual exposures to assess risk contribution by individual
accounts in total portfolio and identifying buckets of risk
concentrations.

As an integral part of Risk Management System, bank has
putin place a well-defined Loan Review Mechanism (LRM).
This helps bring about qualitative improvements in credit
administration. A separate Division known as Credit Audit
& Review Division has been formed to ensure LRM
implementation.

The credit risk ratings are vetted/ confirmed by an
independent authority. The risk rating and vetting process
are done independent of credit appraisal function to ensure
its integrity and independency.

All loan proposals falling under the powers of GM & above
at HO/ Field General Manager and Circle Head at field are
routed through Credit Committee. To ensure transparency
and to give wider coverage, the committee consists of one
representative each from risk management department,
Credit Department and one representative from an area
not connected with credit. The proposals are deliberated in
the Credit Committee from business objectives, risk
management objectives, and policies perspectives.

The rating category wise portfolio of loan assets is reviewed
on quarterly basis to analyze mix of quality of assets etc.

In order to provide a robust risk management structure,
the Credit Management and Risk policy of the bank aims
to provide a basic framework for implementation of sound
credit risk management system in the bank. It deals with
various areas of credit risk, goals to be achieved, current
practices and future strategies.
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Though the bank has implemented the Standardized
Approach of credit risk, yet the bank shall continue its
journey towards adopting Internal Rating Based Approaches.
As such, the credit policy deals with short term
implementation as well as long term approach to credit risk
management. The policy of the bank embodies in itself the
areas of risk identification, risk measurement, risk grading
techniques, reporting and risk control systems /mitigation
techniques, documentation practice and the system for
management of problem loans.

Market Risk & Liquidity Risk

The investment policy covering various aspects of market
risk attempts to assess and minimize risks inherent in treasury
operations through various risk management tools. Broadly,
it incorporates policy prescriptions for measuring, monitoring
and managing systemic risk, credit risk, market risk,
operational risk and liquidity risk in treasury operations.

Besides regulatory limits, the bank has put in place internal
limits and ensures adherence thereof on continuous basis
for managing market risk in trading book of the bank and
its business operations. Bank has prescribed entry level
barriers, exposure limits, stop loss limits, VaR limit, Duration
limits and Risk Tolerance limit for trading book investments.
Bank is keeping constant track on Migration of credit ratings
of investment portfolio. Limits for exposures to counter-
parties, industry segments and countries are monitored. The
risks under Forex operations are monitored and controlled
through Stop Loss Limits, Overnight limit, Daylight limit,
Aggregate Gap limit, Individual gap limit, Value at Risk (VaR)
limit, Inter-Bank dealing and investment limits etc.

For the Market Risk Management of the bank, Mid-Office
with separate Desks for Treasury & Asset Liability
Management (ALM) has been established.

Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) is primarily
responsible for establishing the market risk management
and asset liability management of the bank, procedures
thereof, implementing risk management guidelines issued
by regulator, best risk management practices followed
globally and ensuring that internal parameters, procedures,
practices/policies and risk management prudential limits are
adhered to. ALCO is also entrusted with the job of fixing
Base rate and pricing of advances & deposit products and
suggesting revision of BPLR to Board.

The policies for hedging and/or mitigating risk and
strategies & processes for monitoring the continuing
effectiveness of hedges/mitigants are discussed in ALCO
and based on views taken by / mandates of ALCO, hedge
deals are undertaken.

Liquidity risk of the bank is assessed through gap analysis
for maturity mismatch based on residual maturity in different
time buckets as well as various liquidity ratios and
management of the same is done within the prudential limits
fixed thereon. Advance techniques such as Stress testing,
simulation, sensitivity analysis etc. are used on regular

%
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intervals to draw the contingency funding plan under
different liquidity scenarios.

3.3 ufeneETE Siew 3.3  Operational Risk:
¥ 3 g SifEw ® YeuE @ e TR A The bank adopts three lines of defense for management of
TR ¥ T H TEeh ufE 1 AfTE W, S gR operational risk, the first line of defense represented by
wffifue g &, St e st (Hrg), FRER T Various HO Divisions which are Control Units (CU), Business
(<) areren wwelH T () 3 Ten 1 T i b Units (BU) or Support Units (SU) ; Second line of defense
Sfqfes g frenfadel g sperite e e qfeerge represented by independent Corporate Operational Risk
ST TErF T (SRS B § A FROE e Management Function (CORF) being Operational Risk
Sifa wET F (SeARTE) g e S ) e w Management Department (ORMD) as envisaged under Basel
T R T SRR Fla e sifee yuEsA st guidelines; Third lines of defense represented by Inspection
T (SRS AT g R S 3 5 weeht @ e & Audit Division/Management Audit Division (IAD/MARD)
S ﬂ?ﬁ?ﬁ w3 S E ol R SifE which is a challenge function to the first two lines of defense.
e e B Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC) headed
s § R SifEm e | (s ﬂ) by CMD with both the EDS and key divisional heads as
TR W T ¥ W wE e iy W ¢ s @ members is the Executive level committee to oversee the
; fefrorsr A1 W T e T i e S entire operational risk management of the bank.
3.4 U Wifew & faw dSive smeme fefatea € : 3.4  The capital requirements for credit risk are:
(X *tg ¥) ® in crores)
31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 |31.03.2011
o e & 31fF Portfolios subject to
qrafer 22805.17 19747.03 standardised approach 22805.17 19747.03
gfaqfaeror ¥ @aq = = Securitization exposure NIL NIL

3.5

ANR SifEd & AT GSia STeTe (AMshigd eTafy gfteehio
% sfdaR fefafad ©

3.5 The capital requirements for market risk (under

standardised duration approach) are:

€& ) ) (R in crores)

wifaw gt 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Risk Category 31.03.2012 |31.03.2011
i) N < SifEd 856.67 521.05 i) Interest Rate Risk 856.67 521.05
i) foseht fafma Sifaw ii)  Foreign Exchange Risk

(Tt |fed) 18.00 18.00 (including Gold) 18.00 18.00
i) sfeRel Sifem 525.33 402.91 iii) Equity Risk 525.33 402.91
iv) + TR S g iv) Total capital charge for

ST 9T market risks under
Tﬂjf@":ﬁ % faq wa Standardised duration
IS FHRi+ii+iii ) 1400.00 941.96 approach (i + ii + i) 1400.00 941.96

3.6

T Hohaeh gheeniur (Afaw Ffeder omier) & st
fRene e Sifad & T Usht ot saydeRar fefatad §

3.6. The capital requirement for operational risk under Basic

indicator approach is :

€4 EBI'% ) (% in crores)
m Sifew =& fog Capital requirement for
STt ol STTavaehar 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 operational risk 31.03.2012 |31.03.2011
T Gehdd g 2064.27 1699.37 Basic indicator approach 2064.27 1699.37
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3.7. The capital ratios of the bank, (solo & group) and subsidiaries

are:

vamE v % (TE) Punjab National Bank (Solo)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
HISRTE% 12.63% 12.42% CRAR% 12.63% 12.42%
HITRUSTR-37R- | Tﬁ (%) 9.28% 8.44% CRAR — Tier | capital (%) 9.28% 8.44%
ﬁmw_am_“ 1Fﬁ' (%) 3.35% 3.98% CRAR - Tier Il capital (%) 3.35% 3.98%

e NS Sk (9TE) Punjab National Bank (Group)

31.03.2012 31,03.2011 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
TSRS 13.12% 13.01% CRAR% 13.12% 13.01%
HrARTAR-ZR- 1 5 (%) 9.56% 8.82% CRAR - Tier | capital (%) 9.56% 8.82%
TARCAR-ER- 11 G5l (%) 3.56% 4.19% CRAR - Tier Il capital (%) 3.56% 4.19%
SufmE Subsidiaries:
Rl LERENS TSI - TARTHR % Name of CRAR - Tier | CRAR - Tier Il CRAR (%)
Bl - igﬁ (%) -1 ﬁfﬁ (%) subsidiary capital (%) capital (%)

31.03.2012] 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011] 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 31032012 | 31032011 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011

o froeg fo 747 04.72 7472 o442 PNB Gilts Ltd 74.72 94.72 7472  94.42
duAet gefE PNB Housing
oy fafie 1152 1216 6.7 067 1779|2083 Finance Ltd 11.52 12.16 6.27 8.67 17.79|  20.83
4 YvEe §% Punjab Nationgl
(Setiere) fa. 11.31 13.20 7.20 7.99 18.51 21.19 Ef;_k (Internationa 11.31 13.20 7.20 7.99 18.51 21.19
‘ﬁq—ﬁﬁ gm PNB Investment
wfieN fafee i1t Qe 1 S s B 1 R O R B R 1 B O e Services Ltd. NA NA NA NA NA NA
g o 5% fa. 7.81 9.80 3.59 0.31 11.40 10.11 Druk PNB Bank Ltd. 7.81 9.80 3.59 0.31 1140  10.11
SteEEt T S Eito Q1 1 G e B ) s A s 11 G 1 B D R 1 JSC Dana Bank NA NA NA NA NA NA
e 3w PNB Insurance
ElEa At o | @ | e we| wm | o et am e Broking Pvt. Ltd. NA NA NA NA NA NA
e e PNB Life Insurance
deakE weE o | o W@ am | o w| em | e | o Co. Ltd. NA NA NA NA NA NA

EIUH4. /0T ARG : ATHFT Yehe tehTuT

4.1 =g foredt o glaen & eria S gR1 Feiifa 3o fafy w e
U e & S @ o7 Ui sifasa w21 sEe St
ATEER e a0 SUR A AW e @ v

DF4.Credit risk: general disclosures

4.1. Any amount due to the bank under any credit facility is overdue
if it is not paid on the due date fixed by the bank. Further, an
impaired asset is a loan or an advance where:

(i)

(ii)

frdt grafy & % g § = SR /A1 goed &
e 90 Al @ aifu srafy & fou sifesg wd 2

forelt efieR gra/al wige & Ty o 90 fa @ siferss
% foru @ di & @

wrar 39 feafa § S & A S Ak -
TR 9 Gy eI vifE 9 e 9 @ 7

39 AW H ST geed qiEe @[ | g 9 w@ied
gy e v @ %8 2, faeg qoras a6 fafa
AR 90 Al & forw i wige 72 € sreen s sty
% WA e fre S o9 e # FR FA & fau
vt Hiee Suee T 2 |

(i) @R MY AR A U el & gl  foer 90 @ S

Al =1 smafy & forg fada @ ?

interest and/or installment of principal remains overdue
for a period of more than 90 days in respect of a term

the account remains out of order in respect of an
overdraft/cash credit for a period of more than 90 days.

Account will be treated out of order, if:

the outstanding balance remains continuously in excess
of the limit/drawing power.

in cases where the outstanding balance in the principal
operating account is less than the sanctioned limit/
drawing power, but there are no credits continuously
for 90 days as on the date of balance sheet or credits are
not enough to cover the interest debited during the same

0}

loan.
(i)

period
(iii)

in case of bills purchased & discounted, the bill remains
overdue for a period of more than 90 days

S



(iv) FFea =1 eud =1 39 W =S @Y S aelt & wEel

Hrewi & foq stfaee Tear @ o ol sfafy 1 el &
T geave w1 fored =1 39 W AN Th GEel 99H
e arfedar e 21

SO SifEH Yerer o fou s gR1 RO STHEA Wik,
e gomedt, Sifem i geaa qen o e ggfaat
I U TEY YIN H AR STl 21 9% R RO Yee
Jon Sifem Hifd § 37 |t U 1 Seerg fwa T R
Tufte &R W 2@ i Afq gl <wes S % gt
I GHH, A IR SFefed S 1 Uh UE HWEA ©
Y w0 g SifEn @1 Gaed R S 9l ©
AR e gfved foran <1 "ehar € fo6 01 39 @R Sifem
& Y HE F T K UGB il R W@l S
Tehal B Y RN b RO SEH I UH SRR weat
% WeEE W A S e SuR w frafia w9 9
TdeToT YA gU 0l fowiy st aret ferfa w1 siaren @
S W 2

42 HA ThA KU SfEH Freed ®

(iv) the installment or principal or interest thereon remains
overdue for two crop seasons for short duration and the
installment of principal or interest thereon remains
overdue for one crop season for long duration crops.

Credit approving authority, prudential exposure limits,
industry exposure limits, credit risk rating system, risk
based pricing and loan review mechanisms are the tools
used by the bank for credit risk management. All these
tools have been defined in the Credit Management &
Risk Policy of the bank. At the macro level, policy
document is an embodiment of the Bank's approach to
understand, measure and manage the credit risk and aims
at ensuring sustained growth of healthy loan portfolio
while dispensing the credit and managing the risk. Credit
risk is measured through sophisticated models, which are
regularly tested for their predictive ability as per best

practices.

4.2. The total gross credit risk exposures are:

(T #U< H)  in crores)
iy 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Category 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
fafyy smefa 297892.57 243998.78 Fund Based 297892.57 243998.78
TR-fafar smenfia 76531.91 59173.86 Non Fund Based 76531.91 59173.86
43 RO T drifee SiEaTr W% . 4.3 . The geographic distribution of exposures is:
(T +le #) (R in crores)
Sroft fagor ¥ W] Category Overseas Domestic
31.03.2012| 31.03.2011(31.03.2012| 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011| 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011
ffy st 21784.83|  12765.23| 276107.74| 231233.55 Fund Based 21784.83| 12765.23| 276107.74| 231233.55
-y emenfia 3161.48 989.59|  73370.43| 58184.27 Non-fund based 3161.48 989.59| 73370.43| 58184.27
44 () F|UN o SEER Afgaror (Ff swerfa) Freeq 4.4 (a) Industry type distribution of exposures (Fund Based)
o is as under:
(af T T W) (X in crores)
. WIS [SEm 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 S. |Code [INDUSTRY 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
4. No.
1 |1 Eesl 3538 153.09 K COAL 3538 153.09
2 2 |[=m 755.09 1549.74 2 |2 MINING 755.09 1549.74
3 |3 |dT wE TE 17963.86 15933.54 3 |3 IRON AND STEEL 17963.86 15933.54
4 a4 |o=a dea @@ 4 |4  |OTHER METAL &
e IR 1227.53 1357.47 METAL PRODUCTS 122753 1357.47
5 |5 EIGIESIiERITY 4572.36 5974.00 5 ALL ENGINEERING 4572.36 5974.00
5.1 [fEd | (005) 5.1 |Of which (005)
EQE=IRE:] 610.93 578.85 Electronics 610.93 578.85
6 |6 [zoRIfTE 5950.47 6656.50 6 |6 ELECTRICITY 5950.47 6656.50
7 |7 |FweA domeraw 1406.63 2257.49 7 |7 |COTTON TEXTILES 1406.63 2257.49
8 |8 [SE CoRrEe™ 71.99 92.46 8 [8  [JUTE TEXTILTES 71.99 92.46
9 |9 |er ememem 3044.80 4311.20 9 |9  |OTHER TEXTILES 3044.80 4311.20
10 |10 [ 2086.53 332754 10 |10  |SUGAR 2086.53 332754
11 111 =g 6.91 459 11 (1 TEA 6.91 4.59
12 (12 |®S grafaT 3741.94 3837.67 12 |12 FOOD PROCESSING 3741.94 3837.67
13 (13 |afSRaa st 13 |13 |VEGETABLE OILS
LRI 653.55 849.63 AND VANASPATI 653.55 849.63
14 (14 |deme T 14 (14 |[TOBACCO &
BELEAEIRICS 23.25 25.86 TOBACCO PRODUCTS 23.25 25.86
%
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15 [15 |9 T 15 [15  |PAPER & PAPER
TR IR 1145.44 1519.92 PRODUCTS 1145.44 1519.92
16 [16 |@= R 16 |16 |RUBBER & RUBBER
e IAR 586.90 219.29 PRODUCTS 586.90 219.29
17 |17 | ke =i 17 |17 |CHEMICALS, DYES,
qoa emfs 1906.77 2916.34 PAINTS, ETC. 1906.77 2916.34
17.1 | @ wiéamsr 8.17 113.74 17.1 |Of which Fertilizers 8.17 113.74
17.2 |59 @ 17.2 |Of which Petro-
Z 523.70 398.02 chemicals 523.70 398.02
17.3 |f5d @ g9 @R 17.3 | Of which Drugs &
HTHE graeet 823.72 1453.71 Pharmaceuticals 823.72 1453.71
18 |18 |=fiHe 1401.98 976.50 18 [18 |CEMENT 1401.98 976.50
19 [19 |=wer W@ =we 19 [19  [LEATHER & LEATHER
EISIE 290.96 605.31 PRODUCTS 290.96 605.31
20 [20 [T @R 20 [20 |GEMS AND
ST 918.30 1676.38 JEWELLERY 918.30 1676.38
21 |21 oy 3686.18 3902.69 21 |21 CONSTRUCTION 3686.18 3902.69
22 |22 |vaifeem 218153 3502.89 22 (22 |PETROLEUM 2181.53 3502.89
23 (23 | Hfed 23 [23 |AUTOMOBILES
1175.57 1480.37 INCLUDING TRUCKS 1175.57 1480.37
24 |24 |HHR 24 |24 |COMPUTER
TR 28.13 81.45 SOFTWARE 28.13 81.45
25 (25 | TRTIEEFN 45892.98 35699.28 25 |25 INFRASTRUCTURE 45892.98 35699.28
251 [ @ W= 23370.10 16298.85 25.1 |Of which Power 23370.10 16298.85
252 |3 9 252 |Of which
7896.60 8413.91 Telecommunications| 7896.60 8413.91
253 |37 9 weH 253 |Of which Roads
AR SeTTe 7249.80 6501.32 & Ports 7249.80 6501.32
26 |26 | THSTUEHE 15395.70 7966.16 26 |26 NBFCs 15395.70 7966.16
27 |27 éﬂ & 11381.37 10234.11 27 |27 TRADING 11381.37 10234.11
28 |28 33T 23617.98 18264.65 28 |28 OTHER INDUSTRIES 23617.98 18264.65
?ﬁ?{ 151150.08 135376.12 TOTAL 151150.08 135376.12
29 |29 |emEfire o= 29 [29 |Residuary Other
A 146742.49 108622.66 Advances 146742.49 108622.66
Hd Trﬁ's’ 297892.57 P43998.78 GRAND TOTAL 297892.57 243998.78
enfisr SEor T ffy emenfid mon & 5% 9 eifue Industry exposure is more than 5% of gross fund based exposure
1 (3 | U W 17963.86 15933.54 1|3 IRON AND STEEL 17963.86 15933.54
2. |25, | MR A 45892.98 35699.28 2. [25. |INFRASTRUCTURE 45892.98 35699.28
3 REEIRRE 15395.70 7966.16 3 |26. [NBFC 15395.70 7966.16
4.4 (@ O %1 s d@eaor (R erefa) fee @ 4.4 (b) Industry type distribution of exposures (Non Fund Based) is as under:
(ufer T =3 H) ® in crores)
. | e |SamT 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 S. | Code |INDUSTRY 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
g No.
PR PR e — 226 5239 1 |1 [coAL 4226 5239
2 |2 k(e 208.00 601.08 2 |2 MINING 208.00 601.08
3 (3 AH @ 2 9845.18 8650.50 3 |3 IRON AND STEEL 9845.18 8650.50
4 |4 3T A T 4 |4 OTHER METAL &
T IR 650.24 595.88 METAL PRODUCTS 650.24 595.88
5 |5 e gttt 3911.77 5272.42 5 |5  |ALL ENGINEERING 3911.77 5272.42
5.1 |fs=d @ (005) 5.1 |Of which (005)
EqESIRE: 383.50 671.45 Electronics 383.50 671.45
6 6 g'mqéﬁl{a 105.12 50.35] 6 6 ELECTRICITY 105.12 50.35
7 |7 FeA TR 78.10 38.77 7 |7 COTTON TEXTILES 78.10 38.77
8 |8 N2 e 14.01 18.06 8 |8 JUTE TEXTILTES 14.01 18.06
9 |9 3T AR 586.80 607.64 9 |9 OTHER TEXTILES 586.80 607.64
10 [10 |=+ 99.92 283.64 10 [10  |SUGAR 99.92 283.64
1 (11 |[=. 0.02 0.00 11111 |TEA 0.02 0.00
12 112 |w= wrafar 561.78 857.02 12 112 FOOD PROCESSING 561.78 857.02
13113 |3feea s 13 |13 |VEGETABLE OILS AND
Qaf ety 2564.30 1126.81 VANASPATI 2564 30 112681
14 (14 ﬁzﬂah; T§ 14 |14 | TOBACCO & TOBACCO
e, IR 6.38 21.04 PRODUCTS 6.38 21.04

e




15 [15 [TR & 15 [15 |[PAPER & PAPER
TR IR 200.68 110.13 PRODUCTS 200.68 110.13
16 |16 |wW=e 3R 16 [16 |RUBBER & RUBBER
e IR 39.43 81.21 PRODUCTS 39.43 81.21
17 [17 | =fowa =8 17 [17 | CHEMICALS, DYES,
Yo oTfe. 573.75 1178.21 PAINTS, etc. 573.75 1178.21
17.1 | ¥ wiears 70.42 7.04 17.1 | Of which Fertilizers 70.42 7.04
172 |5 © 17.2 | Of which Petro-
g 699.05 466.65 chemicals 699.05 466.65
173 o ® 39 eiR 17.3 | Of which Drugs &
HET T 220.11 368.83 Pharmaceuticals 220.11 368.83
18 |18 |HiHe 340.72 460.83 18 [18 |CEMENT 340.72 460.83
19 [19 |=Wel wd == 19 [19  [LEATHER & LEATHER
IR 54.17 25.27 PRODUCTS 54.17 2527
20 [20 [ @R smsqwmr 234.19 1927.65 20 {20 |GEMS AND JEWELLERY 234.19 1927.65
21 |21 fmfor 331.34 293.36 21 |21 CONSTRUCTION 331.34 293.36
22 |22 @W 135.54 632.09 22 |22 PETROLEUM 135.54 632.09
23 |23 ‘c}ﬁ wfed 23 |23 |AUTOMOBILES
SR 157.53 219.17 INCLUDING TRUCKS 157.53 219.17
24 |24 EFU{{{ ESIEEERT 9.48 1.25 24 |24 | COMPUTER SOFTWARE 9.48 1.25
25 |25 | TR 9502.03 7685.47 25|25 INFRASTRUCTURE 9502.03 7685.47
251 |38 9 TR 6183.03 4953.59 25.1 | Of which Power 6183.03 4953.59
252 (319 9 25.2 | Of which
2468.85 2040.12 Telecommunications| 2468.85 2040.12
253 |37 U e 25.3 | Of which Roads &
AR TS 1295.09 256.19 Ports 1295.09 256.19
26 |26 |TATUHE! 161.99 4953.59 124.02 26 |26 NBFCs 161.99 4953.59 124.02
27 |27 ?FS"T 4169.38 3569.31 27 |27 | TRADING 4169.38 3569.31
28 |28 S 3T 4935.74 4130.95 28 |28 OTHER INDUSTRIES 4935.74 4130.95
Gﬁ?; 39519.84 38614.52 TOTAL 39519.84 38614.52
29 (29 |edfere = 29 [29  |Residuary Other
A 37012.07 20559.34 Advances 37012.07 20559.34
) Gﬁ's’ 76531.91 59173.86 GRAND TOTAL 76531.91 59173.86
o el i 9o gee s shmm $ 5% 9 Sifs © Industry where fund based outstanding is more than 5% of gross fund based
outstanding
1 (3 SaE Us 2 9845.18 8650.50 113 IRON AND STEEL 9845.18 8650.50
2 |27 é’%’T 4169.38 3569.31 2 |27 |TRADING 4169.38 3569.31
3 (5 |wft sShfEf 3911.77 5272.42 3 |5  |ALL ENGINEERING 3911.77 5272.42
4. |25 STERYd Eerenl 9502.03 7685.47 4. |25 INFRASTRUCTURE 9502.03 7685.47
4.5 .3fal @ Srafite HigenT aRueedr sh-g8e e ¢ : 4.5 . The residual contractual maturity break down of assets is:
X Fz ¥) ® in crores)
aRaaear =% fafa 3T~ e Tt qer Maturity Pattern Advances™ | Investments [Foreign Currency
&:c)) Bl (gross) Assets*
T f 13860.94 3.58 1602.28 Next day 13860.94 3.58 1602.28
(9918.47) (00.00) (357.75) (9918.47) (00.00) (357.75)
2 -7 A 6390.20 843.30 2940.97 2 - 7 days 6390.20 843.30 2940.97
(4940.21) (99.89) (322.61) (4940.21) (99.89) (322.61)
8.14 T 4261.42 174.58 1364.86 8 -14 days 4261.42 174.58 1364.86
(4864.84) (262.34) (478.74) (4864.84) (262.34) (478.74)
15 9 28 & 6151.19 248.55 1960.94 15- 28 days 6151.19 248.55 1960.94
(6726.54) (668.97) (1471.68) (6726.54) (668.97) (1471.68)
20 f7 | 3 O® 12000.26 11355.08 9871.91 29days - 3months 12000.26 11355.08 9871.91
(11127.40) (7617.13) (4026.77) (11127.40) (7617.13) (4026.77)
3 gE 9 et 9310.24 3020.94 10185.25 >3months-6months 9310.24 3020.94 10185.25
A 6 HE T (13277.89) (1541.26) (6456.26) (13277.89) (1541.26) (6456.26)
6 TE T s 50070.74 3378.19 3568.67 >6months-1yr 50070.74 3378.19 3568.67
qer 1 99 q% (31700.45) (2518.16) (4467.88) (31700.45) (2518.16) (4467.88)

%
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1 od ° s 134808.53 13208.57 4334.87 >1yr-3yrs 134808.53 13208.57 4334.87
qen 3 99 q% (109496.67) (10302.92) (2465.73) (109496.67) (10302.92) (2465.73)
3 a8 g efew 27842.53 18492.21 1823.24 >3yrs-5yrs 27842.53 18492.21 1823.24
qen 5 99 ae (23555.58) (14558.75) (541.08) (23555.58) (14558.75) (541.08)
594 g e 29078.72 72422.26 1236.51 >b5yrs 29078.72 72422.26 1236.51
(26498.62 (57943.63) (747 .56) (26498.62 (57943.63) (747.56)
g 293774.76 123147.26 38889.50 Total 293774.76 123147.26 38889.50
(242106.67) (95513.05) (21336.06) (242106.67) (95513.05) (21336.06)
3RS e STER W T MU E | (Few § R T st foee a8 % §) *Figures are shown on net basis. (Figures in brackets relate to previous
year)
4.6 T TN 39 & & : 4.6. The gross NPAs are:
R FTE )  in crores)
ot 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Category 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
IR 5576.41 2643.16 Sub Standard 5576.41 2643.16
Hiey - 1 1766.81 852.13 Doubtful — 1 1766.81 852.13
Hferer - 2 726.11 343.06 Doubtful — 2 726.11 343.06
e - 3 293.34 202.65 Doubtful — 3 293.34 202.65
BiEl 356.95 338.39 Loss 356.95 338.39
Eagl T (Fehed) 8719.62 4379.39 Total NPAs (Gross) 8719.62 4379.39
4.7 95 wAdT @t wfdn Frefatea 4.7. The amount of net NPAs is:
(X g #) & in crores)
Taeror 31.03.2012 31.03.2010 Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
S Ty 4454 .23 2038.63 Net NPA 4454 .23 2038.63
4.8 TIHT & Irqu T veR ¥ - 4.8. The NPA ratios are as under:
Qﬂ"ﬁﬁ'l{ Tqurd 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 NPA Ratios 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
kel S F qo | el TTAT % 2.93% 1.79% % of Gross NPAs to Gross Advances 2.93% 1.79%
35 U w1 ger H I6E TAT% 1.52% 0.85% % of Net NPAs to Net Advances 1.52% 0.85%
4.9 WA TAHT & He-ag o7 TR # 4.9. The movement of gross NPAs is as under:
(R =g ) ® in crores)
kel T ot T okl ge-9¢ 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Movement of gross NPAs 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
DG e e i) Opening Balance at the
Rt 9y 4379.39 3214.41 beginning of the year 4379.39 3214.41
iy = & A s 6671.64 4336.70 i)  Addition during the year 6671.64 4336.70
iy a9 B A HH 2331.41 3171.72 ii) Reduction during the year 2331.41 3171.72
iv) o9 % 37d o iv) Closing Balance as at the end
AT (i + i - iii) 8719.62 4379.39 of the year (i + ii - iii) 8719.62 4379.39

410 TAHT @& T wrere w1 ge-wg e e

4.10.The movement of provision for NPAs is as under:

(Z =3 H) (X in crores)
Movement of provision for NPAs 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Movement of provision for NPAs 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
) TWTH fag i) Opening Balance at the
YU 1 H2-d¢ 2296.75 2180.05 beginning of the year 2296.75 2180.05
i) oN % U H SRR i)  Provisions made during
Y 2576.11 904.11 the year 2576.11 904.11
iy o % IR iy Write-off made during
@ e T 126.29 102.69 the year 126.29 102.69
iv) a9 ® I fRT U eifafea iv)  Write —back of excess
JrEeH 1 Fiaeres s 562.51 684.72 provisions made during
— the year 562.51 684.72
v maﬁ & o V) CIos}i/ng Balance as at the
(i) 4184.06 2296.75 end of the year (i + ii - iii-iv) 4184.06 2296.75

%



V)

4.11. 3 froaees fras =t wfyn Fefafaa & -

4.11.The amount of non-performing investment is:

(X g #) (Z in crores)
Teramar 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
] e few Amount of non-performing
FT Tl 94.65 38.19 investment 94.65 38.19
4.12. ¢ e faw & uea= %@ @ T iyt Fefataa % | 4.11. The amount of provisions held for non-performing investment is:

(X g H)  in crores)
Taeror 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
X frooees faw & fou i Amount of provision held for
P IECIERC AL 57.70 38.19 non-performing investment 57.70 38.19

4.13%ﬁémmgmahﬁ|ﬁmaﬁahmaﬁﬁwﬁrsuw

4.13. The movement of provisions for depreciation on investments is

as under:

(X #lg #) [ in crores)

Trow W g & fad wraum Movement of provisions for
% Ue-ug @t fefa 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 depreciation on investments 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
DG L e ce i)  Opening balance at the

AR 9 350.71 333.23 beginning of the year 350.71 333.23
i) o9 & ﬁ'{l’w{ fE @ ii)  Provisions made during the

EIECIE 368.90 114.88 year 368.90 114.88
i) o % WA T T i) Write-off made during the

SR 0.00 0.00 year 0.00 0.00
iv) a9 &% INH feT T iv) Write-back of excess

aifafte a1 provisions made during

gfaered T 201.91 97.40 the year 201.91 97.40
v) a9 & g A v) Closing balance as at the

S G+ i - i - iv) 517.77 350.71 end of the year (i + ii —iii-iv) 517.77 350.71

DF5.5R0T SIfaH : UMeh gReEahor & Teaeiw wewiferar

TUTTHE WRETHTUT
5.1. o 7 TR fopd o gR Frefafed waf seg wiee W

%

TSTEE 1 I e B difer ol SifEw & Wi gieenio
& STl el ®UE % Ufd S % SifEw H w9 S g
- fwfaa

- |

- 5= gfean

- gl

S A foew feord &R & HO # ey H 9 fod S
3 T frafafed 3 i %o gedisd usteai & of
arHied femam 2:

- WueE T PN

- €S

- TFa

a8 & A S 7 A @ R TS H AW e 2 SR A Fwe
2

fafy emaf@y iR-fAfu smatfa  (Srafafu+steaaty) &0
gfauetl & gediRd & fore o7 Teifal S Gard of St 213
I T HO qeaiRd e ¥ ww gedidl & d% 5N
IR R ST ® |

DF5.Credit Risk: Portfolios subject to the Standardized

Approach

Qualitative disclosures

5.1.

Bank has approved the following 4 domestic credit rating
agencies accredited by RBI for mapping its exposure with
domestic borrowers under standardized approach of credit
risk

- CRISIL

- CARE

- FITCH India

- ICRA

Bank has also approved the following 3 international credit
rating agencies accredited by RBI in respect of exposure with
overseas borrowers

- Standard & Poor
- Moody's
- FITCH

No agency has been added/deleted by the Bank during the
year.

These agencies are being used for rating (Long Term & Short
Term) of fund based/ non fund based facilities provided by
the bank to the borrowers. The bank uses solicited rating from
the chosen credit rating agencies.
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The ratings available in public domain are mapped according
to mapping process as envisaged in RBI guidelines on the
subject.

The exposure amounts after risk mitigation (subject to the
standardized approach) in different risk buckets are as under:

X wUg #) (R in crores)
Teawor 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011
) 100% 9 wH i) Below 100% risk weight
Sifgd ¥R 0 FehmE 171138.43 148165.42 exposure outstanding 171138.43 148165.42
i) 100% SifEH i) 100% risk weight exposure
AR BUT dhTAl 136736.98 171379.78 outstanding 136736.98 171379.78
i) 100% ¥ S SifEw ii) More than 100% risk weight
AR RO dhT 38857.42 23782.78 exposure outstanding 38857.42 23782.78
iv) herdt I el iv) Deducted NIL NIL
CIUw6. HUT WITEH A {1 : UHehtehd 3o & fow  DF6.Credit Risk Mitigation: disclosures for standardized
THETHTOT approaches
A Qualitative disclosures

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

S 3 FrRee Aved gN STHEIRd ‘o1 Sifem e qen
Tuif¥ass yarem Aifd’ @m w1 @ fEE o= A % we-wy
gor-u o fufte 5t gfwen o Wi € 1 s, dSit o
w1 ufeRa H S g AR w39 wfwman & yEm T fwe
ST

S G G AR 9 SifEd w9 % 2 (A SRk &
3Tta Uit st Mo & few) e fRT S arel wurf¥aent |
Tercchier wfderen (@rerfd s T A, el dieeet wfasfaar,
St st wiferfaat, ot SR, =eeia wel & g s@r),
fafe=r Sfori &1 w1 e e aRErfaEnafa gufcsl sonfs
F| SUTH WA TR w3 wuifiess gyl & wd
ik 1 UM % foq e faega wiwen @ T 2

Toft Trereft stevesharstt 1 MO % fore S T MRfeE o
T S yoIe, e, Sifaed SiR viddfEd el gst @t e & feg
e TR w1 S 5 e 6 gl e ¥ 9Rde e o
% rifdel & SEr fRar Smr 2

& 51 o T siferie o e st @ A a5
el | HIE TS T2 B 36 YRR Suifersh yfasfadt i
fFe & wR0 & Sifew & e

Yehe BN SifEw dewferl & faw (A 3fesin % srwd)
el IR et (I e gaityees) % swe fefatea
%

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

Bank has put in place Board approved 'Credit Risk Mitigation
and Collateral Management Policy’ which, interalia, covers
policies and processes for various collaterals including financial
collaterals and netting of on and off balance sheet exposure.
However, the bank is not making use of the on-balance sheet
netting in its capital calculation process.

The collaterals used by the Bank as risk mitigants (for capital
calculation under standardized approach) comprise of the
financial collaterals (i.e. bank deposits, govt./postal securities,
life policies, gold jewellery, units of mutual funds etc.). A
detailed process of calculation of correct valuation and
application of haircut thereon has been put in place by
developing suitable software.

Guarantees, which are direct, explicit, irrevocable and
unconditional, are taken into consideration by Bank for
calculating capital requirement. Use of such guarantees for
capital calculation purposes is strictly as per RBI guidelines on
the subject.

Majority of financial collaterals held by the Bank are by way
of own deposits and government securities, which do not have
any issue in realization. As such, there is no risk concentration
on account of nature of collaterals.

6.5. The total exposure for disclosed credit risk portfolio (under the

standardized approach) is covered by:



(X #lg #) (X in crores)
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
) T ¥ Yhe TR T yIw a) For each separately disclosed
Ul Sifgd dewifaa & fau | credit risk portfolio, the total
Sifem (SEl ar] & 9% 9" exposure (after, where
-9 & FHIEE & qd A¥a applicable, on or off balance
TgeE) S Al ® W% U sheet netting) that is covered
fodia wafvds Tfe gW WA ¥ | 22306.36|  19132.74 by eligible financial collateral
@) 3T T Yk U TT Gk after the application of haircuts. 22306.36| 19132.74
U Sifey dewifaE & fou b) For each separately disclosed,
Hel Sifed (Sl @r] & 38 a1 the total exposure (after, where
-9 & FHIEME & gAY applicable, on or off balance
TgEd) S eI Wg TRieE sheet netting) that is covered
w1 efafest g iawa @ by guarantees/credit derivatives
(ST T & 9 9Rdg fod (wherever specifically permitted
S gR eTgEfa & T A 16088.49| 11873.27 by RBI) 16088.49| 11873.27

uw7. ufafaetor : W gieanion
S w1 HE yfagfaertor w0 Sifem T R

duwg. 2fem g% A aw Aifew

8.1, wRd Refd e gr frenifd wehiRa @roq ugfa (st
o) w1 d A SR SifEd & ol Y9’ 1 IoE % fag
A1 e | ARl istel e o ARt & STER ki
A I5fd 1 OIS Ie hid gU SRl STeiia sifem
e (UR) Hise & It 49R T @1 2 s swaf=e" &1

DF7.Securitization: Standardized Approach
Bank does not have any securitization exposure.
DF8.Market Risk in Trading Book

8.1. RBI prescribed Standardized Measurement Method (duration
based) for computation of capital charge for market risk has
been adopted by Bank. Being fully compliant with Standardized
Measurement Method as per RBI guidelines, now Bank is
preparing for the Internal Model Approach (Advanced
Approach on Market risk) based on Value at Risk (VaR) model,

T el @ which is under implementation.

8.2. IR Wifaw & feaw dsive s frermEr € 8.2. The capital requirements for market risk are as under:
(X &g #) & in crores)

wfEw groft 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Risk Category 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
N RSy 856.67 521.05 i) Interest Rate Risk 856.67 521.05
iy sfadt feafa sifem 525.33 402.91 ii) Equity Position Risk 525.33 402.91
iiiy foceft fafrra sfem iii) Foreign Exchange

(=vi Hfed) 18.00 18.00 Risk (including Gold ) 18.00 18.00
iv) WM Tafy ikl & iv) Total capital charge for market

sl Ao SifeH & fog risks under Standardised

FA GSI THR (i+ii +iii) 1400.00 941.96 duration approach (i+ii+iii) 1400.00 941.96

EUw-9. yR=e | Sy

9.1. urd figd d% & faen fdwER S 9o ghaw fewon
(SH3MEW) & T=Fd 31.03.2008 ¥ UR=TETT SifEH & ferg
Toft 1 TE@E # @ 7| AR F STER 31.03.2012 I
fearfg & o1 ER Yol eTderm 08 2064.27 FIS R

e o STl IIA MehIvl Sl HiThigd S HH &
fau wrgiyA g wRdE ol S i emeed R ean ek
G oot o o stedy & afavia, dume i Afaw et
T T TS YR I I H GHMIR FAW Hi A
off|

SUH-10. SfRT T ¥ o9 2 AET (AR ST )

10.1. SIS X SINEGH HT YoruA TR foveiuor qen sfafy e
fageioo & wiegm § foman sar 21 SfRT g qen e g &
e R SIEm &1 R s & fau fomme) sfae et

DF-9. Operational Risk

9.1.  As per RBI directives, the bank has been maintaining capital
for operational risk under Basic Indicator approach (BIA) w.e.f.
31.03.2008. The capital requirement as per BIA is '2064.27
crores as on 31.03.2012.

Bank had applied to RBI for migration to the next advanced
approach viz."The Standardized Approach (TSA) and RBI
had permitted parallel run of TSA advising bank to continue
to maintain capital charge under BIA till such time final
permission is granted by them for TSA.

DF-10. Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB)

10.1. The interest rate risk is managed through gap analysis and
duration gap analysis. Duration gap analysis is being carried
out at quarterly intervals to assess the interest rate risk of

%
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both banking book and trading book. Prudential limits have
been fixed for impact on Net Interest Income (NII), Net
Interest Margin (NIM), minimum ROA & minimum duration
gap for the bank.

Behavioral studies are being done for assessing and
apportioning volatile and non-volatile portion of various non-
maturity products of both assets and liabilities.

10.2. The tools used are:

10.2. ITAT W™ a1 aiteh Teted € :
3T el - (SIS Wogefierar - faa stww) Earning Approach — (Interest rate sensitivity Statement- Net
Gaps)
AR —1: SR Hogefierar - faa =R Table 1: Interest rate sensitivity - net gaps
RlieEzn) AW 3@y | 3T et O |E Maturity Period Gap Other Net Gap | Total Net Gaps
(IWTET- | 3ag* Koy anfiqer | enfeat Products* Assets as % to
INTHTHA ) | (=aT=Ey) (1+2) ¥ fram (RSA-RSL) | (Intt. rate) (1+2) Total
(% T ) (z T )| ot (in crores) (in crores) | Assets
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5
1.28 T -7940.67 | -125.00 | -8065.67 | 34446.02| -23% 1-28 days -7940.67 | -125.00 | -8065.67 | 34446.02| -23%
29 T - 3 W® | 136464.68 0.00 | 136464.68 | 182912.86| 75% 29days - 3 months| 136464.68 0.00 | 136464.68 |182912.86| 75%
39> 6WE -36968.14 0.00 | -36968.14 | 21100.27| -175% >3to 6 months | -36968.14 0.00 | -36968.14 | 21100.27| -175%
6¥ > 12 W® -66925.11 0.00 | -66925.11 | 13300.31| -503% >6to 12 months | -66925.11 0.00 | -66925.11 | 13300.31| -503%
1 9% ¥ > 3 91 7 | -100904.58 0.00 |-100904.58 | 66774.43| -151% >11o 3 yrs. -100904.58 0.00 |-100904.58 | 66774.43| -151%
3HH > S AT | 10560.77 0.00 | 10560.77 | 24757.94| 43% >3 10 5 yrs. 10560.77 0.00| 1056077 | 24757.94| 43%
5 o | stfue 61387.78 0.00 | 61387.78 | 79360.87| 77% Over 5 years 61387.78 0.00 | 61387.78 | 79360.87| 77%

* o1 Ice) o qiwfed § : aee X HR (TF AR T), eel a€el (@), e

IR (=), fomey (emwr®) qon e e (SRafesw)

AfEa R F@et | e o & e RS =

AR % SgER fRd W ¥ weifen R i % wag |

%%W%ﬁm%ﬁwz9ﬁ?@3ﬁ$
|

Sifed ST 9-TATE TS /TASMETH W a9y | 0.5%

ILEEl/STHME! IiadT w1 g

* Other products include: FRAs, Swaps, Futures, Options & other derivatives

The repricing assumptions on assets and liabilities are taken
as per RBI guidelines. The floating rate advances are assumed
to be repriced in 29 days to 3 months.

Earning at Risk: Impact of 0.5 % change upward/downward
in interest rate on NII/NIM

€ ?ﬂ's’ ) ® in crores)
Y sEfya 0.5% i X ¥ ITNTET = =X Remaining Period Estimated impact on NIl with
® UREdT & W THEeE W adverse change in rate of interest
T e by 0.50%
6 A TR 7 186.70 Fs Up to 6 months ¥186.70 cr.
1 = % 331.60 U Up to 1 year ¥ 331.60 cr.

10.2.2 3nf¥e Tea gleantor

e Hod 21eiiq eMfeieh Jod W =& & H 200 ey &
= | qiEd & SR YSid Y W ER A gere #
sEfy R UEfd ® w9 fefa side W
fepan s 21 uRufe o Fae & g oty o % forg
b it ooyl et Freff &1 7 ® @R frafo s
W T A R S 2

10.2.2 Economic Value Approach:

The impact of change in rate of interest on the economic
value of assets and liabilities is studied under this approach.
The impact of change in interest rate by 200 bps on the
capital fund is assessed on regular intervals through duration
gap method. As a prudential measure a limit has been
fixed for net duration gap of the assets and liabilities and
the same is monitored at regular intervals.
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10. ¢ T T WUy 21.03.2012 IR wEUCE (ITERE FRIE) 4 T 2 500
1. &t € & fHren 21.03.2012 R wEUCE (IEERE FRIE) 4 T T 300
12 =L gia e 21.03.2012 R HEUCE (ITERE FRIE) 3 T 1 300
e ; fret o Frewe &1 omow § Hew & 8
2.3 faeita o 2011-12 ¥ AN @Rl o1 ==RT
wH  Sew @i fafa g # TRt #t e wen e § suftaa FRR ® W@
1. 04.05.2011 1 1
2. 31.05.2011 12 1
3. 27.06.2011 12 1
4. 27/28.07.2011 12 1
5. 13.08.2011 12 10
6. 06.09.2011 12 1
7. 26.09.2011 13 13
8. 31.10. / 01.11.2011 13 12
9. 30.11.2011 13 13
10, 23.12.2011 12 10
1. 30/31.01.2012 9 9
12. 22.02.2012 9 8
13.  21.03.2012 12 12
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1. Corporate Governance Philosophy

Corporate Governance is ensured by the Bank by adhering to high standards of accountability, transparency, social responsiveness,
operational efficiencies, best ethical business practices for maximizing the shareholders' value and to protect the interests of all
stakeholders besides complying with the Regulatory requirements.

2.1 Board of Directors
The Board is constituted in accordance with Section 9(3) of Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970.

2.2 Composition of the Board of Directors as on 31.3.2012

S. Name of Director Date of Category Membership  Chairmanship  Chairmanship /  No. of Shares
No. Appointment of Sub- of Sub- Membership held by
Committees Committees of Audit Director
of Board of Board of Committee and
of the Bank the Bank Share-holders' /

Investors' Grievance
Committee in
other Companies

1. Sh. K.R. Kamath 28.10.2009  Executive 8 8 1 Nil
Chairman & Managing Director

2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 01.01.2011 Executive 14 5 Nil Nil
Executive Director

3. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 19.07.2011 Executive 14 Nil Nil Nil
Executive Director

4. Sh. Anurag Jain 03.08.2011 Non-Executive (Gol Nominee) 8 1 Nil Nil

5. Sh. Jasbir Singh 30.07.2010  Non-Executive (RBI Nominee) 5 Nil Nil Nil

6. Sh. B. B. Chaudhry 23.09.2011 Non-Executive (Gol appointed CA category) 8 2 Nil Nil

7. Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay 20.05.2011 Non- Executive (Appointed by Gol) 6 Nil Nil Nil

8. Sh. M.P. Singh 28.01.2010  Non-Executive (Workmen Nominee Director) 5 Nil Nil Nil

9. Sh. Pradeep Kumar 15.02.2010  Non-Executive (Officers Nominee Director) 5 Nil Nil Nil

10.  Sh. M. N. Gopinath 21.03.2012 Non- Executive (Share-holder Director) 4 Nil 2 500

11.  Sh. D.K. Singla 21.03.2012 Non- Executive (Share-holder Director) 4 Nil Nil 300

12 Dr. Sunil Gupta 21.03.2012 Non- Executive (Share-holder Director) 3 Nil 1 300

Note: None of the Directors is related inter-se.

2.3 Details of meetings held during the Financial Year 2011-12

S. No. Date of the Meeting Total No. of Directors on the Board No. of Directors Present in the meeting

1. 04.05.2011 11 11

2. 31.05.2011 12 11

3. 27.06.2011 12 11

4. 27/28.07.2011 12 1

5. 13.08.2011 12 10

6. 06.09.2011 12 11

7. 26.09.2011 13 13

8. 31.10. / 01.11.2011 13 12

9. 30.11.2011 13 13

10. 23.12.2011 12 10

11. 30/31.01.2012 9 9

12. 22.02.2012 9 8

13. 21.03.2012 12 12




2.4 fa<ita ad 2011-12 & SR ASHT AT TG A 3TH ASH

2.4 Details of meetings & last Annual General Meeting (AGM)

% gee-feven % suftafa & = attended by member-Directors during the Financial Year
2011-12

% T3 @ Tm a9 & TSt Tusett S. Name of Director No. of No. of Attendance

€. L] el § oW arften No. Meetings Meetings  in last
refaa sufted oW ® held attended  AGM

SRt T sufeafa during the held on

Eal:eol 27.06.2011 tenure 27.06.2011

1 o F.2. FHA 13 13 =l 1. Sh.K.R.Kamath 13 13 Yes

2. of T FREe 3 3 & 2. Sh. M. V. Tanksale* 3 3 Yes

3. & TEw Eet 13 13 kil 3. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 13 13 Yes

4 T SO SIS 10 10 RUEE! 4. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 10 10 N.A.

5 Eicrilcrinicaas 4 2 &t 5. Smt. Ravneet Kaur** 4 2 No

6. o IT SH 9 7 UG 6. Sh. Anurag Jain 9 7 NA.

7. o SweER fag 13 11 T 7. Sh. Jasbir Singh 13 1 No

8. o wiEl el 7 7 ] 8. Sh.B.B. Chaudhry 7 7 NA.

9. o Hvae T Aqe 12 12 7t 9. Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay 12 12 Yes

10. i . fagrees 9 9 =l 10.  Sh. V. K. Mishra*** 9 9 Yes

1. ot ST, uqedee 10 7 G 11, Sh. T N. Chaturvedi**** 10 7 Yes

12, S, fomer 11 1 =l 12.  Sh.D. K. Singla # 11 1 Yes

13. o .o gRuargee === 10 10 =l 13.  Sh. G. R. Sundaravadivel**** 10 10 Yes

14, f wadl. fHe 13 12 =l 14.  Sh. M. P Singh 13 12 Yes

15.  #f TEH HAR 13 13 = 15.  Sh. Pradeep Kumar 13 13 Yes

16. o THTA. TR 1 1 S 16.  Sh. M. N. Gopinath 1 1 N.A.

17 2L gA@ e 1 1 WG 17 Dr. Sunil Gupta 1 1 N.A.

* Yool o A sfea & reme T YU FRYe 9% W HEEla W A 28.06.2011
Ealccliui]

** 03.08.2011 ¥ Frews & 2

**% 05122011 ¥ FRveR =&l 21

wxx 27.12.2011 @ Fgen & 21

# 27122011 § FrRee T & 3R 21.03.2012 ¥ SeRuRS Ry Feifaa g €

2.5 fawita ad 2011-12 & <R Frgaa fevet & wwEa

sftuet SuT STHAgSRIvE

IR TR A Sl S STHAGSIRIUE, TH.UE. qe T, %l 19.07.2011
¥ 18.07.2016 e 3Feal AT 7R3 ok, S ot UBet &1, & oI Sk
w1 FHEues FRuw Faw fFa 21 % ST F 20 af 9 st oiR
o HRER § 2 9 w1 U B BAR S H HrEduerh R
R EH W TR 98 S i Se | weee o

oft STRET S

T TR A 03.08.2011 T SAATH SN doh 57t ST S i R
THR & Al FRwes (R wEuess) & ®9 § o fma 219
H2h () IR HifHw wEH § SR feitures €1 S%
e e § 25 o 1 erwd R

off st st et

NG TR A S o G @R 9o & sfarfq o f o =l w5
23.09.2011 ¥ 22.09.2014 Teh <19 ¥ i Fafe o foIQ Steran At
SRS %, S oft Ted B, ® fou d% @ TR wriuee fRus % w5
o frge foran 21 @ i, wwdi fetfames € ot froe 35 ad @
T R % B9 H UfeRE Y © 21 A fowid geE, era-whe
g H WY & e § fanig §

)

* Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India..

**Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 03.08.2011.

***Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 05.12.2011.

****Ceased to be Directors w.e.f. 27.12.2011

# Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 27.12.2011 and re-elected Shareholder Director w.e.f.
21.03.2012

2.5 Profile of Directors appointed during the Financial Year
2011-12.

Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian

Government of India appointed Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian,
M.Sc. & M.A., as Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f. 19.07.2011
up to 18.07.2016 or until further orders whichever is earlier. She
has more than 29 years of experience in Banking and 172 years in
Insurance business. She was General Manager of Bank of Baroda
before appointment as Executive Director of the Bank.

Sh. Anurag Jain

Government of India appointed Sh. Anurag Jain as Gol Nominee
Director (Non-Executive) of the Bank w.e.f. 03.08.2011 until further
orders. He is B. Tech (Hons.) and holder of Master's degree in
Personnel Administration. He has experience of 25 years in
administrative services.

Sh. B. B. Chaudhry

Government of India appointed Sh. B.B. Chaudhry as Non-Executive
Director under Chartered Accountant Category of the Bank for a
period of 3 years w.e.f. 23.09.2011 up to 22.09.2014 or until further
orders whichever is earlier. He is B.Com, FCA, and practicing
Chartered Accountant since last 35 years. He has expertise in
Financial Management, Audit & Tax Advisory matters.
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Sh. M. N. Gopinath

Sh. M. N. Gopinath, B.Com., MBA & CAIIB, was elected as
Shareholder Director of the Bank w.e.f. 21.03.2012 upto 20.03.2015.
He has 35 years of Banking and 2 years of Non-Banking experience.

Sh. D. K. Singla

Sh. D. K. Singla, B. Com., FCA, was re-elected as Shareholder
Director of the Bank w.e.f. 21.03.2012 up to 20.03.2015. He was
earlier share holder director of the bank during the period from
27.12.2008 t0 26.12.2011. He s practicing Chartered Accountant,
having more than 22 years experience in Audit, Income Tax, Service
Tax of Banks, Govt. Corporations, MNCs etc. He is also director of
CITCO and member of Ethical Standards Board-ICAIl and has been
director of PNB Gilts Ltd. and Member of Committee on Public
Finance and Govt. Accounting - ICAI, Smaller Committee of
MARKFED, Audit Committee of Institute for Auto Parts Technology
and Research & Development Centre for Bicycle & Sewing Machine.

Dr. Sunil Gupta

Dr. Sunil Gupta was elected as Shareholder Director of the Bank
w.e.f. 21.03.2012 up to 20.03.2015. He is B. Com., FCA, FICWA
& Ph.D. He is practicing Chartered Accountant since 1991 and
having experience in statutory / concurrent audit of various
nationalized and private sector banks. He has also worked as Stock
Auditor, Income & Expenditure and Revenue Auditor of large PSUs
and Nationalised Banks.

3. Sub-Committees of the Board
The main sub-Committees of the Board are as under:-
3.1 Audit Committee of the Board (ACB)

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted
by the Bank as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India/
Government of India and Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

Functions:

The main functions of the Committee are as under:-

e Providing direction and overseeing the total audit
function of the Bank and follow up on the statutory/
external audit of the Bank and inspections of RBI.

e Tointeract with Statutory Central Auditors in respect of
approval of quarterly/half yearly/nine monthly/annual
Financial Statements and Reports and also follow up on
all the issues raised in the Long Form Audit Report.

o To review the internal inspection/Audit functions of the
Bank - the systems, its quality and effectiveness in terms
of follow up.

e Review of inspection reports of Specialized and Extra Large
Branches and all the branches with unsatisfactory ratings.

e Toact as per provisions of the Listing Agreement and in
line with the RBI guidelines.

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

s



31.03.2012 i feafa & @R G=mAT

. &t & &t =l - X U Ry
(IR TFHR g
e srhEde gvit o fge)

Composition as on 31.3.2012

1. Sh. B. B. Chaudhry - Non-Executive Director
(Gol appointed CA category)
(Chairman of the Committee)

(wfafa & s1eae)

2. &t TR WA - R fRER 2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi - Executive Director

3. it 3w - R e Smt. Usha - Executive Director

EECLEEIRE] Ananthasubramanian

4. ot ST Eil - R e e 4. Sh. Anurag Jain - Non-Executive Director
(9RT FERR M) (Gol Nominee)

5. o SEER o8 - R wrEfTEs R 5. Sh. Jasbir Singh - Non-executive Director
(s ) (RBI Nominee)

6. off WA IAqe - R T Ry 6. Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay - Non-Executive Director
(9RA FRHR A ) (Gol appointed)

7. o €ish. famen - R T R 7. Sh. D. K. Singla - Non-Executive Director
(YRYRE FRer) (Shareholder Director)

faia o 2011-12 & <A TS dehi & =R Details of meetings held during the Financial Year 2011-12

EX SISk Wl AR wfufa o ECCR | S. Date of the Meeting Total No. of No. of Directors

4. fagraRt wt Suftera fHaveRt No. Directors of the present in the

HA W& o Hen Committee Meeting

1. 13.04.2011 6 4 1. 13.04.2011 6 4

2. 04.05.2011 6 6 2. 04.05.2011 6

3. 31.05.2011 6 5 3. 31.05.2011 6 5

4, 28.07.2011 6 5 4, 28.07.2011 6 5

5, 13.08.2011 6 5 5. 13.08.2011 6 5

6. 06.09.2011 6 4 6. 06.09.2011 6 4

7. 31.10./01.11.2011 7 5 7. 31.10./01.11.2011 7 5

8. 23.12.2011 7 5 8. 23.12.2011 7 5

9. 31.01.2012 6 5 9, 31.01.2012 6 5

10. 22.02.2012 6 6 10. 22.02.2012 6 6

11. 21.03.2012 6 5 11. 21.03.2012 6 5

faaita o 2011-12 & N T FRvTeR gRT Aokl § WO o
e faavor

Details of Audit Committee meetings attended by member-
Directors during the Financial Year 2011-12

w. TRvew & ™ IR o SN fererit SreeRt Sl. Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
w. ST Seehl it GE T sufterq T No. held during tenure attended
1. o el =l 5 5 1. Sh. B. B. Chaudhry 5 5
2. ot T w9 11 11 2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 11 11
3. imt 3w 3. Smt. Usha
AT 8 8 Ananthasubramanian 8 8
4. & @ b iEEr 3 3 4. Sh. M. V. Tanksale* 3 3
5. ot ST Eil 7 3 5. Sh. Anurag Jain 7 3
6. ol T B 4 1 6. Smt. Ravneet Kaur** 4 1
7. o SweER fog 11 9 7. Sh. Jasbir Singh 11 9
8. ot qYah T e 3 3 8. Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay 3 3
9. &t & wI wgEL 8 4 9. Sh.T.N. Chaturvedi*** 8 4
10. o SH.eR. gRarEiee =+ 8 8 10.  Sh. G. R. Sundaravadivel*** 8 8
1. o Q. e gl = 11.  Sh.D. K. Singla Nil Nil

* Yool o AT sfea & Teme T YU FRYe 9% W HEHla W A 28.06.2011
Ealcleiutl

** 03,08.2011 ¥ FrRyek &1 2

*** 27122011 ¥ TRy =&l €1

3.2 e @iufa (uwEt)

TSed bl (Wared Tel fafae qreem) @iem, 1970 1
13 1 YAHER Yered GfAfa w1 e fm e @ wfufa

* Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India.

** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 03.08.2011

*** Ceased to be Directors w.e.f. 27.12.2011

3.2 Management Committee (MC)

Management Committee has been constituted in terms of Clause
13 of The Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous
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Provisions) Scheme, 1970. The Committee considers following
matters which are beyond the discretionary powers of CMD:-

a) Sanctioning of credit proposals (funded & non funded),
b)  Loan compromise/write-off proposals,
¢)  Proposal for approval of capital and revenue expenditure,

d)  Proposals relating to acquisition and hiring of premises
including deviation from norms for acquisition and hiring
of premises,

e) Filing of suits/appeals, defending them etc.

f)  Investmentsin Government and other approved securities,
shares and debentures of companies including underwriting,

g) Donations,

h)  Any other matter referred by the Board.
Composition as on 31.3.2012

1. Sh. K. R. Kamath Chairman & Managing Director
(Chairman of the Committee)

2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi Executive Director

3. Smt. Usha Executive Director

Ananthasubramanian

4. Sh. Jasbir Singh Non-Executive Director
(RBI Nominee)
5. Sh. B. B. Chaudhry Non-Executive Director

(Gol appointed CA category)

6. Sh. Pradeep Kumar Non-Executive Director
(Officers Nominee Director)
7. Sh. M. P Singh Non-Executive Director

(Workmen Nominee Director)

8. Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay Non-Executive Director
(Gol Nominee Director)

Details of meetings held during the Financial Year 2011-12

., oG o wfufa & et W Sufterd Sl.  Date of Total No. of Directors No. of Directors
6  fata Rl lREHED T TR No. Meeting of the Committee present in the Meeting
1. 13.04.2011 7 6 1. 13.04.2011 7 6
2. 04.05.2011 7 7 2. 04.05.2011 7 7
3. 30.05.2011 7 6 3. 30.05.2011 7 6
4. 13.06.2011 7 6 4. 13.06.2011 7 6
5. 27.06.2011 7 6 5. 27.06.2011 7 6
6. 14.07.2011 7 6 6. 14.07.2011 7 6
7. 27.07.2011 7 7 7. 27.07.2011 7 7
8. 12.08.2011 7 5 8. 12.08.2011 7 5
9. 05.09.2011 7 7 9. 05.09.2011 7 7
10.  26.09.2011 7 7 10.  26.09.2011 7 7
1. 14.10.2011 8 8 11. 14.10.2011 8 8
12, 31.10.2011 8 8 12, 31.10.2011 8 8
13.  30.11.2011 8 8 13. 30.11.2011 8 8
14, 23.12.2011 8 8 14, 23.12.2011 8 8
15, 29.12.2011 8 7 15, 29.12.2011 8 7
16. 30.01.2012 8 8 16.  30.01.2012 8 8
17. 21.02.2012 8 8 17.  21.02.2012 8 8
18.  21.03.2012 8 8 18.  21.03.2012 8 8
19.  28.03.2012 8 8 19.  28.03.2012 8 8




faeita o 2011-12 & T G FRvTR gRT SRl § W o
wre faavor

Details of meetings attended by member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12

., Ty @ Tm T & SR femert SIgent SI. Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
4. TS et @ Genm W sufted gy No. held during tenure attended
1 ot AR FA, 19 19 1. Sh.K.R.Kamath 19 19

2. ot w9 TwEer 5 5 2. Sh. M. V. Tanksale* 5 5

3. o Tmw Ed 19 19 3. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 19 19

4 et SO SIS 13 13 4. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 13 13

5 o SEeEr g 19 15 5. Sh. Jasbir Singh 19 15

6. # & W =gE 8 7 6. Sh.TN. Chaturvedi** 8 7

7. 4 SR gRwEEEar 10 10 7. Sh. G.R. Sundaravadivel*** 10 10

8 ot T b fae 16 14 8. Sh. M.PSingh 16 14

9. A g AR 7 7 9. Sh. Pradeep Kumar 7 7

10. ot ot & fagreees 5 5 10.  Sh. V. K. Mishra**** 5 5

1M, ot < i =l 9 9 11, Sh. B. B. Chaudhry 9 9

12, #ff gudR T Siqer 9 9 12. Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay 9 9

13. & S = fomar 2 2 13.  Sh.D. K. Singla# 2 2

* Yool o Sl e & TeHe T YU FRvh U8 W YA W EAF 28.06.2011
Ealcleiutl

** 27.08.2011 ¥ Frewrs &l 2

*+ 01,10.2011 ¥ FrRwew & F)

wxex 05,10.2011 9 FRen & €

#27.12.2011 9 fRwes 7 ® @R 21.03.2012 9 gH: it gu #)

3.3 RUT aHIES wiufa (o) (78)
T

U SRR WiAfa frefafad 9 awaf-yd gea &t wfeal &
A H F

T @@ He T A e & HRER ol ‘TS0 & Skl
% HHC § T9Y 400 HUS Th & TAH RO TEE|

31.03.2012 @t Rerfa IqER W= -

* Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India.

** Ceased to be member w.e.f. 27.08.2011

*** Ceased to be member w.e.f. 01.10.2011

**** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 05.12.2011

# Ceased to be Director on 27.12.2011 & re-elected w.e.f. 21.03.2012.

3.3. Credit Approval Committee (CAC) (New)
Functions:

The Credit Approval Committee exercises the powers of the
Board with regard to:

Each credit proposal up to Rupees Four Hundred Crore in case
of "A" category Banks having business of rupees three lakh
crore or more.

Composition as on 31.03.2012

o .. HWd el g e e Sh. K. R. Kamath Chairman & Managing Director
(wfafa = s1e787) (Chairman of the Committee)

At THY WS EAREIGEAREENCD Sh. Rakesh Sethi Executive Director

oAt IW SR EARRICCIRECNCD Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian Executive Director

HETIS2h o General Manager Finance

HETY-¢ch e General Manager Credit

EHEEESED SifEgH gaeem General Manager Risk Management

TRIIa-h TS General Manager IBD

13.02.2012 ¥ 31.03.2012 ek AT RUT EHTﬂE‘*T wfafa =t Details of meetings of Credit Approval Committee held from

oeh g1 TEvIeRl w Suftafa & =i 13.02.12 to 31.03.12 and attended by Directors

h, 9% @l AR@ Eayl Trevrent e W Sufterd S. Date of Meeting Total strength of No. of Directors

€. Eal:ie) vt @t wEn No. Directors present in the meeting

1. 13.02.2012 3 3 1. 13.02.2012 3 3

2. 21.02.2012 3 3 2. 21.02.2012 3 3

3. 27.02.2012 3 3 3. 27.02.2012 3 3

4. 05.03.2012 3 3 4. 05.03.2012 3 3

5. 13.03.2012 3 3 5. 13.03.2012 3 3

6. 19.03.2012 3 3 6. 19.03.2012 3 3

7. 26.03.2012 3 3 7. 26.03.2012 3 3

8. 29.03.2012 3 3 8. 29.03.2012 3 3

3.4 <iifew weam wfafa 3.4 Risk Management Committee

S g Sifew verem wftfa w1 wea fee w2

50‘

The Bank has constituted the Risk Management Committee.
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Functions:

e To guide CRMC, ALCO & ORMC on any issue of
importance for risk management and to oversee the
functioning of these committees for effective coordination.

e Approving Market Risk Management processes
(including people, systems, operations, limits and
controls) as per Bank's policy.

e Approval of any other action necessary to comply with
requirements set forth in Risk Management Policy/RBI
guidelines or otherwise required for managing any risk.

Composition as on 31.3.2012.

1. Sh. K. R. Kamath - Chairman & Managing Director
(Chairman of the Committee)
2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi - Executive Director
3. Smt. Usha - Executive Director
Ananthasubramanian
4. Sh. Anurag Jain - Non-Executive Director
(Gol Nominee)
5. Sh. B. B. Chaudhry - Non-Executive Director

(Gol appointed CA category)
6. Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay - Non-Executive Director
(Gol appointee)

Details of meetings attended by member-directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12.

w TRveE & ™ hEHTA & SR Tt Sgent SI. Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
| TS Seent # e ¥ sufted T No. held during tenure attended
1 A . AR 4 4 1 Sh. K. R. Kamath 4 4

2. o waH dwamer 1 1 2. Sh. M.V Tanksale* 1 1

3. 4 Ty e 4 4 3. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 4 4

4. S IW SHAgSRIE 3 3 4. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 3 3

5. gt TE e 1 gl 5. Ms. Ravneet Kaur** 1 Nil

6. ot T A 3 1 6. Sh. Anurag Jain 3 1

7. # AW AgELr 3 1 7. Sh.T N. Chaturvedi*** 3 1

8. ot Shem gErEar** 3 3 8. Sh. G.R. Sundaravadivel*** 3 3

9. i = foTan@ 3 3 9. Sh.D.K.Singla@ 3 3

10. ot < = 1 1 10.  Sh. B. B. Chaudhry 1 1

11, o A T e 1 1 11.  Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay 1 1

* Yoo o ATk gfea & ereae Ud Yeie FRYe U8 W wHid W fEish 28.06.2011

Ealecleit

** 03.08.2011 ¥ WfHfd & W& T8 2

**% 27.12.2011 | |E & o= T 2

@ 27.12.2011 ¥ Ry & € @i 21.03.2012 ¥ TN fRye faffad

B 2

3.5 Wdshdl/IX-Hdehdl STIHIE HHaTE HHE & Fae™ &t
wHten ¥q e wfafa (& o €)

wfufd, asdl IR TR-Tasdl NS SRR HHed
froer &1 weften foa eneR W w2

31.03.2012 @i fearfa & @R W=

1. o ®.3L hEd e Ud geY e
(wfafa & aremer)

*  Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India. .

** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 03.08.2011.

*** Ceased to be Directors w.e.f. 27.12.2011.

@ Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 27.12.2011 & re-elected as Shareholder Director
w.e.f. 21.03.2012.

3.5 Committee of Directors to review disposal of Vigilance/
Non-vigilance Disciplinary action cases (COD)

The Committee reviews disposal of vigilance and non-vigilance
disciplinary action cases on quarterly basis.

Composition as on 31.3.2012

1. Sh. K. R. Kamath Chairman & Managing Director
(Chairman of the Committee)

1)



2. i THW WA EARLIGEIRE N ED
3. sfiwdt s EARLIGEIRECNED
R ELDE]
4. ot eI oA TRk e
(YT TWHR & A1)
5. ot S9eR fos N FHETes R

(vRdr s o & i)

faeita od 2011-12 & SR IS 9 | Ta-T3omenl @t
suferfa & =R

2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi
3. Smt. Usha
Ananthasubramanian

Executive Director
Executive Director

Non-Executive Director
(Gol Nominee)

4. Sh. Anurag Jain

5. Sh. Jasbir Singh Non-Executive Director

(RBI Nominee)

Details of meeting attended by member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12.

% e & am Ik hTHRTA & SR ot Sreent SI. Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
€. TS Yot @t Gem W suffd gy No. held during tenure attended

1. & HIAR HwA 4 4 1. Sh.K.R.Kamath 4 4

2. 4w wuer 1 1 2. Sh. M.V. Tanksale* 1 1

3. o w@w W 4 4 3. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 4 4

4, S IW SHAGSRITE 3 3 4. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 3 3

5. gt @ I 1 A 5. Ms. Ravneet Kaur** 1 Nil

6. ot ST Eil 3 1 6. Sh. Anurag Jain 3 1

7. o SwER fHe 4 3 7. Sh. Jasbir Singh 4 3

* ol o ATk gfea & ereae Ud Yoo FRYe U8 W w9 R fEish 28.06.2011
Ealecleit
** 03.08.2011 ¥ FrRy 7& 2

3.6 g vrenfeRr wfafa

=9 TfEfd 1 T, YeA-Gan & g it el fafae
TR & ST TS 3% ok § Tolgd ki o ST ST H
gea 34 ®q TR T R) gEAT GREifRl | gt fafae
weell, o et Aifa qen o @ awe wite ¥, w1 9
1 G Uit Gt s Tl dewl o e/t
feenfrdeyerHea 29 v&qd far ST 21

31.03.2012 @t fearfa & oIER W=
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CERLELDE]
3. of wy. & fog N el FRuw
(FH=R it feeme)
4. ot T HER R hrEuTers e

(feeprd et fFrewres)

fa=ita ad 2011-12 & SR TS J8 | W= - TRyt
# suftefa & =R

Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India. .
** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 03.08.2011.

3.6 Information Technology Committee

The Committee has been constituted to study various aspects
of Information Security & Information Technology initiatives
and suggest appropriate measures to strengthen the same in
the Bank. The various IT initiatives including the IT Policy and
IT Expenditure Budget are being placed in the quarterly
meetings of IT Committee of the Board for information/
discussion/guidance/approval.

Composition as on 31.3.2012

1. Sh. Rakesh Sethi Executive Director

(Chairman of the Committee)

2. Smt. Usha
Ananthasubramanian

3. Sh. M. P Singh

Executive Director

Non-Executive Director
(Workmen Nominee Director)
Non-Executive Director
(Officers Nominee Director)

4. Sh. Pradeep Kumar

Details of meetings attended by member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12

% THeve & Tm SRS SiSehl ot Sreent Sl Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
w. & wEen T suftera Y No. held during tenure attended

1. ot TAE. IR 1 1 1. Sh. M. V. Tanksale* 1 1

2. o THhw wSE 4 4 2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 4 4

3. e SO STHAgSEva 3 3 3. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 3 3

4. o S, fomen 3 3 4. Sh.D.K. Singla** 3 3

5. #f T fag 4 3 5. Sh.M.P Singh 4 3

6. 2 JEI9 HAR 4 4 6. Sh. Pradeep Kumar 4 4

Yoo o ATk Sfea & ereae o Yoo FRYe U8 W WAl W ik 28.06.2011
& W% w@m R
** f&i 27.02.11 ¥ FRE & ¥ @R 21.03.2012 1 H: Fifeml

5

Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India.
** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 27.12.2011 & re-elected w.e.f. 21.03.2012.



3.7 udrfa & fow fRvrew afifa

[igfq 3=a HEUaE U Thd VI § TR & fau seean
% Hay H foer & & du1 =9 wEuee U ha VI H
HTEE T BF ® Hau H W Wioaed W feEr s 2

31.03.2012 i feafa & @R G=mAT

. ot ®.3MW HEd s1emey e gAYy e

(afgfa = s1emey )
2. ot SO SE TR-hrEuTers e
(R TSR & A1)
3. o SweER o -wrlues feeR

(9 R & M)

faaita o 2011-12 & SR AT ookt H TI-T29Tent it
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3.7 Directors Promotion Committee

The Committee considers candidates for promotions to Top
Executive Grade Scale-VII as well as representations of
candidates against non-approval for promotion to Top
Executive Grade Scale-VII.

Composition as on 31.3.2012

1. Sh. K. R. Kamath - Chairman & Managing Director
(Chairman of the Committee)

- Non-Executive Director
(Gol Nominee)

- Non-Executive Director

(RBI Nominee)

2. Sh. Anurag Jain

3. Sh. Jasbir Singh

Details of meetings attended by member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12

3.8 =g =t favw wiufa - drEmat awel wt FARe gq

TH U T q1 THH Afw T At drnuet Ae |
FrRr qon weiten 3q 9w fasi @fafq wfeq =1 & 2

31.03.2012 @t feafa & @R W=

. ¢ ®.3R SmEd Y T Yo TR

(afafa & a1e787)

2. &t T WA EARLIGEIRECNED

3. siwdr 3w R e

S ERLEELRE]

4. ot ST SH R-FEers e
(IR R T )

5. o S, foen - R
(YPREN feerR)

6. ot W U Aqal R-Fders e
(9RE TIEHR Y )

7.t 9T FAR R e
(aferr fidt Forerer)

8. o wad. foe - R
(e et fgemes)

faia ad 2011-12 & R MATAT VS § T FR9TeR! i
Iuftafa & =R

w TEvew % ™ hEHTA & SR Tt Seent SI.  Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
€. AT S8t s wEm  H sulerfa gy No. held during tenure attended

1. o FIREEA 2 2 1. Sh.K.R.Kamath 2 2

2. g wEa R 1 1 2. Ms. Ravneet Kaur* 1 1

3. o orEm oA 1 1 3. Sh. Anurag Jain 1 1

4. o SweER fog 2 2 4. Sh. Jasbir Singh 2 2

* fei 03.08.11 § Frewmes e

* Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 03.08.2011 .
3.8 Special Committee of Board - For monitoring fraud cases.

The Committee has been constituted for monitoring and
review of all fraud cases of ¥1.00 crore and above.

Composition as on 31.3.2012:

1. Sh. K. R. Kamath - Chairman and Managing Director
(Chairman of the Committee)

2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi - Executive Director

3. Smt. Usha - Executive Director

Ananthasubramanian

4. Sh. Anurag Jain - Non-Executive Director
(Gol Nominee)

5. Sh. D. K. Singla - Non Executive Director

(Shareholder Director)
6. Sh. Mushtag A. Antulay - Non Executive Director
(Gol appointed)

7. Sh. Pradeep Kumar - Non-Executive Director
(Officers' Nominee Director)
8. Sh. M. P Singh - Non-Executive Director

(Workmen Nominee Director)

Details of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12

w. TRvew & m hEHTA & SR TSt sioent SI. Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
. AN SEent ot wE W sufied T No. held during tenure attended

1. o I FEE 9 9 1. Sh.K.R.Kamath 9 9

2. o wHe fwdm 1 1 2. Sh. M.V, Tanksale* 1 1

3. o TE e 9 9 3. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 9 9

4, S IW SHAgSEITE 8 8 4. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 8 8

5. gl TE e 2 T 5. Ms. Ravneet Kaur** 2 Nil

6. ot ST SH 7 2 6. Sh. Anurag Jain 7 2

%)



7. o St fomemee 7 7

8. o W&Y H{IR 9 9

9. &t wad fug 9 9
1

10. ot ¥ T Siqel 1

7. Sh. D. K. Singla***

8. Sh. Pradeep Kumar

9. Sh. M. P. Singh

10.  Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay

- 0 OV
O O N

1

* Yool o S e & TeHe T Yo vk U8 W YA W AR 28.06.2011
Ealcleiutl

** 03.08.2011 ¥ Frwrs &l 2

**% 03.08.2011 ¥ Feeek =&l € R 21.03.2012 & T: Frattem

3.9 urfierfaes wfafa

Tfffa Wicres &1 s &1 i & fora S % qolees
fremel (e1eay W yard fRueh qen wRiues ) &

FHEfTSIEA T Godih wL

31.03.2012 i feafa STER ww=mm

1. ot STRm SH R hrEuTers e
(9T THR & A1)

2. &t weR fog N e s
(v fisrd o & )

3. ot o S R e R
(TSl @R 9o o
R TR g )

4. #ft T T T N e R
RO IR EENED)!

fa<ira ad 2011-12 & SR AT TI-FRYTERT gRT ASh!
H 90T o T ST

*

Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India.

** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 03.08.2011.

*** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 27.12.2011 & re-elected w.e.f. 21.03.2012.

3.9 Remuneration Committee

The Committee evaluates performance of whole-time
Directors (CMD & EDs) of the Bank to decide entitlement of
incentive.

Composition as on 31.3.2012 :

Non-Executive Director

(Gol Nominee)
Non-Executive Director

(RBI Nominee)
Non-Executive Director

(Gol appointed CA category)

1. Sh. Anurag Jain
2. Sh. Jasbir Singh

3. Sh. B.B. Chaudhry

4. Sh. M. N. Gopinath Non-Executive Director

(Shareholder Director)

Details of meetings attended by member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12.

* feqier 27.12.2011 ¥ FrRyes &1 2
**+ ik 05.12.2011 ¥ Tk & 2

3.10 ATHTeRT |iafd

aftfa &1 T MRdF & Ren-fdei & oER 9% & 9 §
YRRYR TRk (F) & Tog § ‘‘Suged qon gfed’’ \mwt
1 e gifvea s & ferg faran 2

31.03.2012 i feafa STER W=

- wEiqes e
(YR THR & A1)
(gfafa = s1eaer)
- fRes
(TSl @R 9o o
IRA TR gR Fige)
3. ot qedreh T Sige R hEuTers e
(9T THR & A1)
forea o 2011-12 % A GiHT 1 T 93% faTih 6.03.2012 1
g fomd weft I w== 3 s fem

1. ot TR SH

2. A S S e

%)

w. TRveE & m wEHTA & SR TSt sioent SI. Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
W, A el W WEem W Sufted gy No. held during tenure attended

1. ot ST Eil Nl Mgl 1. Sh. Anurag Jain Nil Nil

2. gt wE wR 1 1 2. Ms Ravneet Kaur* 1 1

3. o e g 1 1 3. Sh. Jasbir Singh 1 1

4. st & e Nl Nl 4. sh.B.B. Chaudhry Nil Nil

5. ot TAEA. Ty = = 5. Sh. M. N. Gopinath Nil Nil

6. i SR gRuEEdar 1 1 6. Sh. GR. Sundaravadivel** 1 1

7. & A fagres 1 1 7. Sh. VK. Mishra*** 1 1

* fefiE 03.08.2011 ¥ v 7@ €

* Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 03.08.2011
** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 27.12.2011
***Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 05.12.2011

3.10 Nomination Committee

The committee has been constituted as per RBI guidelines to
determine the fulfillment of 'fit and proper’ criteria in respect
of Shareholder Director(s) on the Board of Bank.

Composition as on 31.03.2012

- Non-Executive Director

(Gol Nominee)

(Chairman of the Committee)
- Non-Executive Director

(Gol appointed CA category)

1. Sh. Anurag Jain

2. Sh. B. B. Chaudhry

3. Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay - Non-Executive Director
(Appointed by Gol)

One meeting of the committee was held on 06.03.2012 during the

Financial Year 2011-12, which was attended by all the 3 members.



3.11 g e wiafa
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3.11 Customer Service Committee

The Customer Service Committee has been constituted to

discharge the following functions:

e Formulation of a Comprehensive Deposit Policy.

e Issues such as the treatment/settlement of account on
death of a depositor.

*  Product approval process with a view to ensure its
suitability and appropriateness

*  Annual Survey of depositor satisfaction.

e Triennial audit of such services.

*  Monitoring the implementation of awards under the
Banking Ombudsman Scheme.

e Examine any other issue having a bearing on the quality
of customer service rendered.

Composition as on 31.3.2012:

1. Sh. K. R. Kamath Chairman & Managing Director
(Chairman of the Committee)
Executive Director

Executive Director

2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi
3. Smt. Usha
Ananthasubramanian
4. Sh. M. P Singh Non-Executive Director
(Workmen Nominee)
Non-Executive Director
(Officers Nominee)
Non-Executive Director
(Shareholder Director)

5. Sh. Pradeep Kumar

6. Sh. M. N. Gopinath

Details of meetings attended by member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12

Yool oF SAF fed B oremy UH A FRYE B B9 § e B SH W
28.06.2011 1 I M Tl
** feqi® 05.12.2011 9 T = 21

3.12 e |fHfa
offa o ¥ *d W W AfEREFHaE S g
(TR &A1k 3Tel) Yo et € difh o et i i
R HHh R d 1 glaffue # Th|
31.3.2012 & ITER G

1. &t THy 93t - wEYes e

(ufgfa = a1eme))

., TieveR @ W hEHTA & SR Toaeit Seent Sl.  Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
€. TS et @t Genm W sufted gy No. held during tenure attended

1. ft F.IR. FHT 4 4 1. Sh. K. R. Kamath 4 4

2. 4w Fwuer 1 1 2. Sh. M. V. Tanksale* 1 1

3. o TEw w 4 4 3. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 4 4

4. S IW SHAGIRITE 3 3 4. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 3 3

5. o A fasme 3 3 5. Sh. VK. Mishra** 3 3

6. ot wud. fue 4 3 6.  Sh. M. P Singh 4 3

7. o ¥&IY HAR 4 4 7. Sh. Pradeep Kumar 4 4

8. 4 W T Ty ] Tl S 8. Sh. M. N. Gopinath N.A. N.A.

* Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India.
** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 05.12.2011

3.12 Power of Attorney Committee

The committee grants power of attorney to officers and
employees of the Bank authorizing them to execute documents
and represent on behalf of the Bank.

Composition as on 31.3.2012

1. Sh. Rakesh Sethi - Executive Director

(Chairman of the Committee)



2. o 3w - HEYAS R
STTETIA (afufa =t Swfeas aregam)
3. o §yars T g - IR e R
(9RT TR g FgeR)
4. &t <t < = - T wrEues R
(T SRR goi o

ARG WER g )

fawia ad 2011-12 & SR AT SR § HI-FR9TeR! i
mf&zrﬁf%aﬁ%

2. Smt. Usha - Executive Director
Ananthasubramanian (Alternate Chairperson of the
Committee)
3. Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay - Non-Executive Director
(Appointed by Gol)
4. Sh. B. B. Chaudhry - Non-Executive Director
(Gol appointed CA category)

Details of meetings attended by member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12

% v & am wEHTA & SR ot Srgent SI. Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
w. EleiEcieced T Suftera T No. held during tenure attended

1. o T wE 6 6 1. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 6 6

2. o T 1 = 2. Sh. M. V. Tanksale* 1 Nil

3. ST SO STHAgSEva 5 5 3. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 5 5

4. o TAE T A 2 2 4. Sh. Mushtag. A. Antulay 2 2

5. o el S 2 2 5. Sh. B. B. Chaudhry 2 2

6. & A fmes 4 4 6. Sh.V.K. Mishra** 4 4

7. o A TgERr 4 T 7. Sh. T N. Chaturvedi*** 4 Nil

oo o 3 Sfed & ey wd e FRYe % w9 ° wEed Y WM W
28.06.2011 =1 T =W fawaml

** faqig 05.12.2011 9 FRyes & 21

w faqim 27.12.11 ¥ Fryes &1 21

3.13 TUieltsr UTfrentt o avter urfaest afafa

gfafq &1 Mo dudet AfeRl/AHE (SR TE o7

fafrma, 1977 1 srgemafTes Wi 1 STgEET &1 T[igaR
% SO | sTicia Witeryaian mite & ®9 § &

& Tg fma T em
31.03.2012 i farfa & @R wfufq wr ww=Aw

1.t %R HWd Ay @ yEy R

(afafa = s1e7e1)
2. 4t THW G EAREIGCIREENC
3. ot 3w EApRIGCREENC
SRR EEERE]
4. ot TR SH R wrEuTers e

(IR WHR & )

fordftar = 2011-12 & 3R | FT Had Tk sk &TiF 29.12.2011
i g2 food o+t 9= 3 9w e

3.14 StuT Wgea Sa9 wihfa
S gRI A1 HRER § 9l wRA 2 S % Hed hl wEfd
T IR fofa w5 & forg s wfufa 1 e fman @ R

31.3.2012 @i feafq & AR W=

1. &t Ty 9 FEue FRee
(afafa & e1emer)
2. fiudt S EARLIGEIRECNED
R ELIDE]
3. ot T, g - Fews

(YA W@R g )

T

* Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India.

** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 05.12.2011

*** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 27.12.2011

3.13 Appellate Authority & Reviewing Authority Committee

The committee has been constituted to act as Appellate
Authority/Reviewing Authority in terms of schedule of
Disciplinary Authorities to PNB Officer Employees (Discipline
& Appeal) Regulations, 1977.

Composition as on 31.3.2012

1. Sh. K. R. Kamath - Chairman and Managing Director
(Chairman of the Committee)

2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi - Executive Director

3. Smt. Usha - Executive Director

Ananthasubramanian
4. Sh. Anurag Jain - Non-Executive Director
(Gol Nominee)

Only one meeting of the Committee was held on 29.12.2011 during
the Financial Year 2011-12 which was attended by all the members.

3.14 Insurance Joint Venture Committee:

The Committee has been constituted to decide and
recommend to the Board of the Bank, the future course of
action in Insurance business by the Bank.

Composition as on 31.3.2012

1. Sh. Rakesh Sethi - Executive Director

(Chairman of the Committee)

2. Smt. Usha
Ananthasubramanian

- Executive Director

3. Sh. Mushtag A. Antulay - Non-Executive Director
(Gol appointed)



fawia ad 2011-12 & SR AT SR § GIA-FRvTeR! H
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Details of Meetings attended by member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12

Yool d% A% Ifed & emy UH A FRyE # w9 § w6 B W W
28.06.2011 1 93 @MW e
o faqie 27.12.11 ¥ e T 81

3.15 Tas= 2013 =i @R |

g afafa fas 2013 & wEfteed o g8 Wifd &1 qwien St
? 90 ™M & fafe deqell @ weferd eravasRde W
foem-fomel off &t 21

31.03.2011 @t fearfa & oTER W=

1. &t Tew 9 EARLIGEIRECNED
(gfafa =& s1eAer)

2. dimdt S EAR L G EENED

TSR

3. off 7T FAR R s R
(AfereRTt rfeet feerr)

4. % T 0 foz N FHETes R
(=R fadt feemen)

5. WH U YA N FHETes R
(SPRUNE e )

6. I GHre R hrEuTers e
(YRR FRwTw)

fa<ttar ord 2011-12 & A AT 9Bt § FEET - Favment
&t Suferfa & =it

w. TRveE @ ™ hEHTA & SR Toreeit Sgent SI. Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
W, A S5k ¥ uftera T No. held during the tenure attended

1. & whw Ee 5 5 1. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 5 5

2. S IW SHAgsEE 2 2 2. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 2 2

3. off THA. TwERr 2 2 3. Sh. M. V. Tanksale* 2 2

4. 4t .3 gRTarEiea* 5 5 4. Sh. G. R. Sundaravadivel** 5 5

5. 4 Avde T ST 4 4 5. Sh. Mushtaq A. Antulay 4 4

* Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India.
** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 27.12.2011

3.15 Steering Committee for Vision 2013

The Committee reviews the progress in implementation of
Vision 2013 document and also deliberates upon the
requirements as warranted in the aspects of plan.

Composition as on 31.3.2012:

1. Sh. Rakesh Sethi - Executive Director
(Chairman of the Committee)
2. Smt. Usha - Executive Director
Ananthasubramanian
3. Sh. Pradeep Kumar - Non-Executive Director
(Officers Nominee Director)
4. Sh. M. P Singh - Non-Executive Director
(Workmen Nominee Director)
5. Sh. M. N. Gopinath - Non-Executive Director
(Shareholder Director)
6. Dr. Sunil Gupta - Non-Executive Director

(Shareholder Director)

Details of Meetings attended by member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12

w TRveE & ™ hEHTA & SR Toaeit Sent SI. Name of Director No. of meetings No. of meetings
. TS et w Gen W sufted gy No. held during tenure attended
1 #t Tl R 1 1 1. Sh. M. V. Tanksale* 1 1

2. o THw 4 4 2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 4 4

3 B I R R C LR | 3 3 3. Sh. Usha Ananthasubramanian 3 3

4. ot SR g * 3 3 4. Sh. G.R. Sundaravadivel ** 3 3

5 2y AR 4 4 5. Sh. Pradeep Kumar 4 4

6 5t Td. oz 4 3 6.  Sh. M.P Singh 4 3

7. off TH TH T A T A T 7. Sh. M. N. Gopinath*** N. A. N. A
8. T g wmr* ry r T 8. Dr. Sunil Gupta *** N. A. N. A.

* Uzl g% ATk e & ey WE Yoy TRy % w9 4 qEed R W W

28.06.2011 I W% M e
o fedqi 27.12.11 | Frev =&t 2
wxx fofish 21.03.2012 @ PR FREE T4 ™ €

3.16 91X 3favur wiufa

TSE YA o (IR TS deh) fatEEa 2000 ® grEEE B
FTER giufy fsd 1 T 2

| T & AR, grfche TT IRR-FHOMGS SR R
o & GYWOT iR 3R YH: gd ®Y § o A 9 92 amet
I FRE T e R 2

*Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India.

** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 27.12.2011.

*** Elected Shareholder Director w.e.f. 21.03.2012.

3.16 Share Transfer Committee

The Committee has been constituted as per provisions of
Punjab National Bank (Shares & Meetings) Regulations, 2000.

The Committee monitors and approves transfers of physical
shares, issuance of duplicate share certificates/new certificates,
transmission of shares, rematerialisation of shares etc.

%)



31.03.2012 i feafa & @R G=mAT

1. 4t T g EAREIGCAREENC
(gfafa & e1e7e7)
2. o S EApRIGCIREENC
SRR EELRE]
3. ot el e - R

(YR THR R St
@R gt § i)

fa<ira ad 2011-12 & SR T TS | T FRvTent i
Iuftafa & =R

Composition as on 31.3.2012

1. Sh. Rakesh Sethi - Executive Director

(Chairman of the Committee)

2. Smt. Usha
Ananthasubramanian

3. Sh. B. B. Chaudhry

- Executive Director

- Non-Executive Director
(Gol appointed CA category)

Details of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12.

w. TRvew & m hEHTA & SR TSt sioent SI. Name of Director No. of meetings  No. of meetings
. TS Seet @t Gem W sufied gy No. held during tenure attended

1. o TEw ESEt 24 23 1. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 24 23

2. #Hd IW SHagSREA 17 17 2. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramaninan 17 17

3. o T e 6 5 3. Sh. M. V. Tanksale* 6 5

4. st e e 6 6 4. sh.B.B. Chaudhry 6 6

5. # & T =gEd 18 11 5. Sh. T.N. Chaturvedi** 18 11

Yool o @ sfed & eemy UE e FRyE % w9 § e R SH W
28.06.2011 =1 T m faam
w faqie 27.12.11 e T 81

3.17 IReReh/Tavrer reraa afafa
qfafd IeRURE F1 Rered &1 feed & 2

31.03.2012 @t fearfa & @R W=

1. s & & =Sed R-Frfues FReR
(9Rd TR g
T @R oot e
(ufafa & arezer)
2. ot T A ETCEICCANEED
3. gimdt SW ETRticEaRE e
EERLSERRE]

faeitar adt 2011-12 & SRE AT Sl § Hew-Favrant i
suferfa & =R

* Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director of
Central Bank of India.
** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 27.12.2011.

3.17 Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee

The Committee looks into the redressal of shareholders'
grievances.

Composition as on 31.3.2012 :

1. Sh. B. B. Chaudhry - Non-Executive Director
(Gol appointed CA category)

(Chairman of the Committee)

2. Sh. Rakesh Sethi

3. Smt. Usha
Ananthasubramanian

- Executive Director
- Executive Director

Details of meetings attended by member-Directors during the
Financial Year 2011-12.

., TreveR @ Tm T & SR Tt Seent Sl. Name of Director No. of meetings  No. of meetings
w. AN el i WEm W Sufted gy No. held during tenure attended

1. o &SR sl 1 1 1. Sh.B.B. Chaudhry 1 1

2. o T i 2 2 2. Sh. M. V. Tanksale* 2 2

3. o T g 6 6 3. Sh. Rakesh Sethi 6 6

4. St W SHAgSRTEA 4 4 4. Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian 4 4

5. I =qEg 5 2 5. Sh. T.N. Chaturvedi** 5 2

Yool dF A% fea & eemy Ud A FRYE # w9 § wEed B SH W
28.06.2011 1 I =M Tl
** fedqiw 27.12.11 9 Tk 7= 21

ot T TMAHIeH, ST Gfed G FI o GUS 47 T STIE
o orure it % w9 § e e 2

S ! facia o & N IPRERET T 421 frbEd 9@ gg s 9
420 1 foem fman ST g1 o @R 31.03.2012 Y feafq srER
Hael Tk ek dftaa ot (frert fem fman st w1 2)1

%:‘

Demitted office on 28.06.2011 on elevation as Chairman & Managing Director
of Central Bank of India.
** Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 27.12.2011.

Shri A. Gopinathan, Company Secretary, has been appointed as the
Compliance Officer in terms of Clause 47 of the Listing Agreement.

Out of 421 complaints received from the shareholders during the
financial year, 420 were redressed and only one complaint was
outstanding as on 31.3.2012, (since disposed of).
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arframd AR-atfard sremel 1 U 4.
qF A GEAHOT FIR FT TE 49 HI A rdane w1
AT e B S w1 WR-arfard srdenen w1 o
q wieR &l fwa 21 3 wrEteea w1 feufq fergEr

Compliance of Mandatory/Non Mandatory requirements

The Bank has complied with the mandatory requirements of
Clause 49 of Listing Agreement. In respect of non-mandatory
requirements of the said clause, the Bank has not adopted the

same. The status of its implementation is as under :

%, I ItfaEd 30T waiaaT it feafa Sr.  Non Mandatory requirements Status of implementation

H, No.

1  fRye 9ed - R SEUeE oAy 6l ] 7, Hifer s1eas wETeS 1 TheBoard - Anon-executive Chairmanmay Not Applicable, since the
FA F TE W 1A FT FEE T § be entitled to maintain a Chairman's office Chairman's position is Executive.
w1 T 2 at the company's expense

2 urferfhes wiufa - &€ gr wiRgfhe aftfa oiafres afefa &= @R gm 2 Remuneration Committee - Board may set Remuneration Committee decides
Tfed &} ST S wEiAers Rl @ faw S ﬁ?ﬂﬁ?ﬁ’w foare 9 ﬁ@ up a Remuneration Committee to determine the entitlement of Performance
fafyre s Yo TR o fSem Yo dieared ® fofa wdt @) qenfy, company's policy on specific remuneration Linked Incentive in terms of
AfUhR qen YfaqRes A off it 1 sheiurersh SRl 1 IR SRR packages for executive directors including guidelines issued by the Central

g1 ffe=a foren o daa faera pension rights and any compensation Government. However, Executive
Gl payment. Directors draw salary as fixed by
& NS 3 the Government of India.

3 IrRENE & ET - i o, | 39 fafer qeR/arte
focia TR srgaiE RO qen o F:jwwﬁ Ejcrar T 3  Shareholders' Rights - A half-yearly The quarterly / year to date /
T TE WE H Wey SeAe F AR SSh/ANER i g declaration of financial performance Annual Financial Results are sent
S o # reraatl afed including summary of the significant events to NSE & BSE & published in

R ) e e in last six-months, may be sent to newspapersand placed on Bank's
Ee qﬁ SRz W 9‘5‘ ¥ o shareholders. website including highlights. As
ST F| 3Td: TRERR] I STeR such, information to Shareholders
¥ T =/l IS St B is not sent individually.

4 oo et SEATT - o o ea W @ et fawia foer fo 4 Audit Qualifications - Bank may move The Bank's Annual Financial
faci foeret &1 f5en & <1 9ar 2 SEd T, qgalluf EFT 14 towards a regime of unqualified financial Statements are unqualified.

W o fafeq € ifast qen statements. Significant Accounting Policies

@ @ o gatg et and Notes to Accounts are

ey conltained in schedules, which are
explanatory in nature.

5  frvres Wee & G W URTYUT - S HriaTersh/ e Terh FRYEh i 5  Training of Board Members - Bank may The Executive / Non-executive
A A€ & WIW H FEA & HRER gl IRG TER/H 9SF g train Board members in the business model Directors are appointed by
Ted dU FRER ® W B SifEw ST I (TS e sta) of the company as well as the risk profile of Government of India / elected in
TR §, PRI ® aeEl e S SRR 1970 % faRme wEeE the busme_ss parametgrs of the company, the Gengal Meetmg having spec!f!c
frofe w0 © gden o0E © wey B @ i B Arael ® SR respon5|b!I|t|es as directors, and the best qual{fllcatlons undgr the specnflc

. Ca ways to discharge them. provisions of Banking Companies
St T ww # Lj;m § S e A (A&TU) Act, 1970. As such, this
suffice the matter.

6 v FriuTees FRvE TEeE & ek WRdE R S & feen-Feel 6 Mechanism for evaluating Non-Executive A Nomination Committee has
# ugla - R FEUeE v @ wF @ STUR U THIFT WEfd @ Board Members - The performance been constituted in terms of
1 HeAIHA Ry % wHE g R e feRen T 2 qor SR e evaluation of non-executive directgr.s could Reserve Bank of In'dia Guidelines
o fre kU frRers Hed @M WY (STHEE B SSH qe HaR) be qone by a peer group comprising the and the elec?ed directors under
Tt BV T e W & @ % st 1970 & @ 9(3)(W) elnt|re Boa.rd of Directors, excluding the clause 9(.3)(I) of Thle'Blankmg

. : director being evaluated; and Peer Group Companies (Acquisition &
Y wifer FE fRa STOm R W YRR % oA waf FRel # . A )

X X " " evaluation could be the mechanism to Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
3T THeRy ARl g T ML Heqrend REECIEE) KRS Feio determine whether to extend / continue the 1970 are subject to determination
¥ & A T A Iem fF ereeE e s g w @ s, terms of appointment of non-executive of "fit & proper" status. Further
freereRl 1 T &1 wEw SerEUSR IR-srEues R w5 gl directors other Non-Executive directors are
@ ST e Tl I GERR GRI FAHTh Freie=i appointed by Gol, as per statutory

H o = ST R provisions.
7 faua sleR Hifa - d% o wmH=iEl S A faget wier it el 7  Whistle Blower Policy - The Bank may The Bank has implemented the

% fou UH e W GHA © fEe
Fafa 9 afae ST=Rul, arddfash i
dfery YrErgel s1edn FEE i STER Hied
arar Afawar ifd & Sooied & ey H
Fof foe wEER # oo H@ed Bl 39
el H 3 HHEIE $l gaw SH 9
= % v oeren i el Wehd & S 3§
LSl H1 HENl od § qel STErEo
ufiferfaai & @Y o1emer 9 T wE H
e ff 8 Hehdl 21 U 9N wfud @
W % AR GERN % Wi 3@ oAl &t
T SRR & ST HeRd R

2

establish a mechanism for employees to
report to the management concerns about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the company's code of
conduct or ethics policy. This mechanism
could also provide for adequate safeguards
against victimization of employees who avail
of the mechanism and also provide for direct
access to the Chairman of the Audit
committee in exceptional cases. Once
established, the existence of the mechanism
may be appropriately communicated within
the organization.

Whistle Blower Policy.
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R & fyselt dF aiftfer e 98] & faawr 39 R
?

5. General Body Meetings

The details of last three Annual General Meetings of
shareholders are as follows:

arfifer fa QEI fa=ien |wg EIE] Annual Day & Date Time Venue
RS General
ey Meeting
EicLif FHAR, 11.30 & freent emfeaifam, Eighth Wednesday, 11.30 a.m. FICCI Auditorium, Tansen
29 e, 2009 A AR, 7€ fEeed-110 001 July 29, 2009 Marg, New Delhi - 110001
B ECCI 10.30 qat& fhaepl eTfeaiia, Ninth Wednesday, 10.30 a.m. FICCI Auditorium, Tansen
21 e, 2010 A T, 7 fReed-110 001 July 21, 2010 Marg, New Delhi - 110001
Tqat AR, 10.00 JaTE ue SAffeciiem, s=ia Tenth Monday, 10.00 a.m. PNB Auditorium, Central Staff
27 A, 2011 W Hic, 8 eifEd s, June 27, 2011 College, 8, Underhill Road, Civil

fafoa @, feeeti-110 054

Lines, Delhi -110054

I At o GG § I AN Wehew Wegd T faRT T

T(F ¥ AATIRR T TAT (U dae) - d% 3 fada o &
INH T §N TAMUHR 1 TAN T8 HEE 2

6. WeheIaRIuT

6.1 ey TS YaY Fveh qen wEuees fRyes ® wiisfhae @
o) 9Ra TR gR fRa a1 21 S TR T st
I e el ITEHGA 1 dSHl H 9 o % foau wrd
THR gR1 i ok & st &g o= wiefas 7= <an
I Yo Frefafed g -

No special resolutions were put through in the above said Annual General Meetings.

Postal Ballot - Bank has not conducted any postal ballot during
the financial year.

6. Disclosures

6.1 The remuneration of the Chairman & Managing Director and
the Executive Directors is fixed by the Government of India.
The Bank does not pay remuneration to the Non-Executive
Directors except sitting fees fixed by Government of India,
for attending the meetings of the Board or its sub-committees,
which is as under:-

EcED ek Sk H W o @ Tl 39 Iem (@ Meeting Sitting Fees payable per Meeting ()
EIE] 5000/ - Board 5000/ -
g &1 39 gfafa 2500/- Sub-Committee of Board 2500/-

62 IR Rerd Seh/emEdiusTE & fon fden & oo § §% &
TG e -39 31.3.2012 1 fefq STER qoed & @t
% Hieq (g 18) H WiT T R

63 ford 3 adf & SRE Yot Ok @ Gefua AEel & Gad W
Tell/Teh TS g S TR IS que/ el T oY e €

7. HOR AW
d% & wEl ud fadm s foues # SeEewr fafi
YR W Eieh THRIAS! (TICHE qe SqHs) & 34 &
TI-F1e GHER TA de1 S k1 deEe (www.pnbindia.in)
% mWeEm § ) Wil B ogHe fdiied, gea: Fefeted
gueR o fada uftoms, s o, geead gty

6.2 The Related Party Transactions of the Bank as per RBI /ICAI
guidelines are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts (in Schedule
18) of the Balance Sheet as on 31.3.2012.

6.3 No penalties/strictures were imposed on the Bank by SEBI/
Stock Exchanges in respect of matters related to Capital Market
during the last three years.

7. Means of Communication

The information about the operations and financial performance
of the Bank is disseminated on a regular basis by communicating
to the Stock Exchanges (NSE & BSE) besides through newspapers
and website of the Bank (www.pnbindia.in). Further the Financial
Results, Corporate Advertisements, Notices etc. were published
mainly in the following newspapers:

STUSH | U &=t Tamm o

English Newspapers Hindi Newspapers

TR A gfeA RERIGHCIELs]
fegmm 2 fegem fe<t
e ST IS
[ERRE = HEES |
IR T e =
ECa ol Fac] e SR
fz feg qofe HEY
g feg fosma @meq TS afeht
e TEw S
TR feopa

g feom I &g FHER T
wReA T -

Exibied -

Times of India Navbharat Times
Hindustan Times Hindustan

Mint Amar Ujala
Business Standard Dainik Jagran
Financial Express Business Standard
Economic Times Dainik Bhaskar

The Hindu Punjab Kesari

The Hindu Business Line Rajasthan Patrika

Indian Express Jansatta

Pioneer Tribune

The Tribune Other Regional News Papers
Asian Age -

Telegraph -

qoi




HerTa favTenl/favevsl & Tqe fRd T T (USREE)
e & 1 deEEe W G S| &1 (www.pnbindia.in)

ares Frifd oee & oy aiffer RO s 6t Semee ot §
St 21

8. oI JEuNeht & e germ
8.1 % H VATUNER & 11a ATfieh 3 H NSF :

Yo H FEFA 3H GHEE T ¢

f7 9 fafa : HIEER, 26 SH, 2012

ESLp : gafg 10.00 &t

T : M eifeeiom, s W% S
8, sictfed Vs, fafaw o,
feeeit-110054

8.2 faxia shewet (@wrfam)
Fretifera T stafe/fauet facha aftomsl &1 smERT -
S 30, 2012 ! T fome! - 3T 14, 2012 TR
faawr 30, 2012 w1 FAMG @R - FEER 14, 2012 T
femmr 31, 2012 1 9O fouEl - wEd 14, 2013 TR
o 31, 2013 61 wET fomEl /e - et e -
30 W8, 2013 T

8.3 Rl W &g i ot Tafy (aifier enwier - fo = 2011-12 &
119 3T S8F) 16.06.2012 F 26.06.2012 d (M & wnftrer)

8.4 TN =l =RT - fa<itar & 2011-12 & fow

TN Sk B R "ved A e fEAlE 9.5.2012 W
SMifSa 9o o faa ad 2011-12 & fo@ 220% &1 T &
T 10/- & JAF sfaael WA W T 22/- fq IR Afqq v
H1 UM HT T, FIERH/AHUTEA BT A F U B
frveg & fod o€ @ 9% A &A@ 16.06.2012 9
26.06.2012 9% (A fam wifrer) feifid 1 e 2, e
WIAH AW dSh W SUHl Wwon & 30 el ® et W
= s

8.5 i) it TSNl WX Geltehol :

a4 & IR frfdiea @i e § geeg © -

arfdfes Fa1d
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2011-2012

The presentations made to institutional investors/analysts are placed
on the website of the Bank (www.pnbindia.in).

The Annual Report is also put on the Bank's website as a measure
of good Corporate Governance.

8. General Shareholders' Information

8.1 11th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the
Bank:

The following is the schedule of meeting:

Day & Date : Tuesday, 26th June 2012
Time : 10.00 a.m.
Venue : PNB Auditorium, Central Staff

College, 8, Underhill Road,
Civil Lines, Delhi - 110 054

8.2 Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Approval of financial results for the quarter/period ending -
Q.E. June 30, 2012 - By August 14, 2012.
Q.E. September 30, 2012 - By November 14, 2012
Q. E. December 31, 2012 - By February 14, 2013

Q./Year ended March 31, 2013 - Audited Accounts
By May 30, 2013

8.3 Dates of Book Closure for Dividend-FY. 2011-12 & 11th
AGM From 16.06.2012 to 26.06.2012 (both days inclusive)

8.4 Dividend details - Financial Year 2011-12

Dividend: The Board of Directors of the Bank in its meeting
held on 09.05.2012 recommended Dividend of 322/- (i.e.
220%) per Equity Share of ¥10/- each for the FY. 2011-12,
for which 16.06.2012 to 26.06.2012 (both days inclusive)
has been fixed as Book Closure Dates for determining the
entitlement of Shareholders / Beneficial owners to receive the
said Annual Dividend, which will be paid within 30 days of

declaration in the AGM.
8.5 (i) Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The shares of the bank are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

i T Wik g GelieiuT ot Rftves fafa Stock Exchange Stock Code  Date of Initial Listing
T Wk T EitcCil 24.4.2002 National Stock Exchange PNB 24.4.2002

ot gfean fa. (TTews) of India Ltd. (NSE)

T Wi T faes, (fTHs) 532461 25.4.2002 Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) 532461 25.4.2002

i) TRIOT Yook AT STFUTEIT ok T ST

THUEE qe dUEE 1 oIt geiwl Yook qel TAUEEud 3R
WuHue +1 oMt SfReT Yook 3T o1 T

(ii) Payment of Listing Fee and Custodian charges

The annual listing fee to NSE & BSE and annual custody charges to
NSDL & CDSL have since been paid upto date.

%



8.6 Sk & VAR & SR oI (3 ) 3ifahg/ /@ Freuma

8.6 Market Price %) Data / Performance of Bank's shares*

T Bl e NSE BSE COMBINED
r VOLUME

e E) = e ) = LEl Month HIGH  LOW VOLUME  HIGH  LOW VOLUME
#d, 2011 123500 1173.00 4343412 123400 117500 430083 4773495 April-11 123500 1173.00 4343412 123400 117500 430083 4773495
e 1185.00 1007.00 6532551 1188.00 1009.00 731170 7263721 May 1185.00 1007.00 6532551 1188.00 1009.00 731170 7263721
e 110825 103400 3734448 1109.00 1030.00 543039 4277487 June 110825 103400 3734448 1109.00 1030.00 543039 4277487
e 120200 1082.00 4840642 120000 108240 476717 5317359 July 120200 1082.00 4840642 120000 108240 476717 5317359
114485 90060 7201583 1143.90 900.35 687409 7888992 August 1144.85 900.60 7201583 1143.90 90035 687409 7888992

1013.00 895.00 7297011 1013.40 897.45 861366 8158377
1007.90 871.00 5705050 1009.45  872.00 599875 6304925
1031.00 845.00 10998119 1029.40 846.00 1543341 12541460

944.00 752.80 7640973 944.00 751.10 954691 8595664

September  1013.00  895.00 7297011 1013.40 897.45 861366 8158377
October 1007.90 871.00 5705050 1009.45  872.00 599875 6304925
November  1031.00 845.00 10998119 1029.40 846.00 1543341 12541460
December 944.00 752.80 7640973 944.00 751.10 954691 8595664

JEEFRFEE

1017.00 756.55 9218089 1014.40 756.70 1358556 10576645 Jan.12 1017.00 756.55 9218089 1014.40 756.70 1358556 10576645
1091.05 888.20 10870276 1091.00 889.00 1333250 12203526 February 1091.05 888.20 10870276 1091.00 889.00 1333250 12203526
1035.00 898.45 8643369 1035.00 890.10 1071127 9714496 March 1035.00 898.45 8643369 1035.00 890.10 1071127 9714496

87025523 10590624 97616147 TOTAL 87025523 10590624 97616147

* HWd - TAUEE/ETEE éaw—e (www.nsecindia.com/www.bseindia.com )

T8 & A, IR H qed T 751.10 T T 1235.00 T TR F <
T A THCEE 3R SIUeE H FRER H1 el 16 9.76 Hig IR &
Tafh e wik 14.89 FS I Tl

8.7 o TuRT &l qor T ¥ S & VW YoA T HATHE

Heet 1 ¥R Sk 9T BT Tk T € qen gwen e fe

*Source - NSE/BSE website (www.nseindia.com / www.bseindia.com)

During the year, price of the share ranged between ¥751.10 to
$1235.00 and total volume traded at NSE & BSE was 9.76 crore
shares as against the floating stock of 14.89 crore shares.

8.7 Performance of Bank's share price in comparison with Bank
Nifty.
The share of the Bank is a part of Bank Nifty and has performed

AR @I - as shown below:
120 120
100 bank nifty ~ 100 bank nifty ~
» 80 » 80
[ Q
% 60 / :% 60 /
c pnb c pnb
R _—
20 20
0 - - - e - - - -~ e o~ N o~ 0 - - - - -~ - — — - o~ o o~
T & g 5 &8 3 &8 T § § § 38 i 8 g 5 8 3 &8 T § § § 38
Date Date
8.8 Wfd YT 3Tiehgr 8.8 Per Share Data
(F0d) 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2009-10  2010-11 2011-12
Fifrd g ) 10/- 10/- 10/- Face Value ) 10/- 10/- 10/-
31 o i feafq STTER 9IS 9 3Gd UHQH%‘(?) 1012.75 1212.70  925.00 Market Quotation as on 31st March -NSER®) 1012.75  1212.70 925.00
A ®) 123.86  140.60  154.02 Earnings @) 123.86 14060  154.02
A (T 10 F YAF 3 TR ) 22.00 2200  22.00 Dividend (per Equity Share of 10 each) 22.00 22.00 22.00
AL (%) (220.00) (220.00) (220.00) Dividend (%) (220.00)  (220.00)  (220.00)
'/ T R) 514.77 66120 777.42 Book Value ®) 514.77  661.20  777.42
TS TN (IE A H %) 17.76 15.72 15.28 Dividend payout (% of Net Profit) 17.76 15.72 15.28

8.9 =R UE 3T TSE (3N T <)

w1, S f St | Ui TR T SRR e E,
Sk & ATER T =0 e § St Fewehl & = w9
[T 3T HU ® Bi-

TETE fafiee (gfe doe)

TF-65, Ugeit Hive, ael se=Fa TR &9 1,
T feeeit-110020

AT G, 011-41406149/51/52

o T S (Tl @MEA) 011-41709884

T . 011-41709881

o A & (A -9e): pnb@mcsdel.com
-9 : admin@mcsdel.com

8.9 Registrar & Transfer Agent (R&TA)

MCS Ltd., a SEBI registered Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
is the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank, who is servicing the
investors at the following address:

MCS Limited (Unit: PNB)

F-65, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial Area Phase I,
New Delhi 110020

Tele. No. 011-41406149/51/52

PNB (Dedicated Line) : 011 - 41709884
Fax: 011-41709881

PNB (Dedicated e-mail) : pnb@mcsdel.com
e-mail : admin@mcsdel.com



8.10 (i) Wd &7 ¥ W

o &9 ¥ I & IRURHl @ oY ® R 9 v &
IROT, AT ® YW, OH Ud A Redd, Jelihi/AEEa
TR, -9d R A% afRw (% 1 AW, T4, @@ g,
AR i 3c1ME) iR -shige Ifecy sk & Heaw & o
% MIRR Td =R Teve 1 HY 39 90 W gied w1
o gt Gew/endl &1 di% us wma w wif g @
et

(i) I 30T yuTelt (gd ®Y W IR
TR aqRor |igfd & AT & o] AR @ TR Ao
o g fruifa g & i) gd R srafa w3
S Bl

8.11 €W ®4 ¥ I~

(i) ¥% & TR * FRER AFErE: SHe 9 § € TH o W
e A T S 160 T 01014 & F=iq fepan ST &1 & et
forfEie feufsed fa. (T w@ <t we) o da feufsed
afees fafiee (& < w@ o) feufsed o S % R e
w9 § W@ T

(i) TRuR s o9 9 € 79 o ¥ o oy ® TR 9
AN Td, d% AfeRy (A% w1 AW, Udl, @l §., HEs
Hie zefs) ® uftadd qen g-wfee atfeker anfs # uftads
& wn § W o fewfaed wee w1 gra w1 vEE
[eft wRe/a #1 e T gmg W Wi gHfved @
Eeiil

8.12 iUt - 31ETEAThd IR (S9id) @d : Wi e &
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8.10 (i) Shares in physical form

Shareholders holding shares in physical form may send
communications regarding transfer of shares, transmission of
shares, change of address with Telephone / Mobile Numbers,
E-mail address, change in Bank mandate (Name of Bank,
Address, Account No., MICR Code etc.) and e-Credit mandate
etc. directly to R&TA of the Bank at the above given address.
This will ensure timely receipt of all communications &
beneficial interests by them.

(i) Share Transfer System (Physical Shares)

The transfer of physical shares is effected by the R&TA within
the stipulated time on approval by Share Transfer Committee
of the Bank.

8.11 Shares in Demat form.

(i) The Bank's shares are traded compulsorily in Demat mode
under ISIN code INE160A01014. The National Securities
Depository Ltd, (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services
Ltd. (CDSL) are the depositories holding the Bank's share in
Demat form.

(i) Shareholders holding shares in Dematerialized form, in case
of change in address with Telephone / Mobile Numbers, E-
mail address for communications, Bank mandate (Name of
Bank, Address, Account No, MICR Code etc.), e-Credit
mandate etc. are requested to inform directly to their
Depository Participant. This will ensure timely receipt of all
communications & beneficial interests by them.

8.12 PNB-Unclaimed Shares (Suspense) A/c: The details of
unclaimed shares as per SEBI directive is as under:-

THWST (2005) MU (2002) /A FPO (2005) PO (2002) TOTAL
%, faawo VRO YRR  VERdWe VRl RROWeR Vel S.  Particulars No.of No.of No.of No.of No.of No.of
. @ OWMFH W RFA W WFA No. Share- Shares Share- Shares Share- Shares
wen wen @ §en  §en wen o §en holders holders holders
1 o % yRey a1 374 12874 62 7400 436 20274 1 Opening at the beginning 374 12874 62 7400 436 20274

1.04.2011 T ST

2 o % SR SR S 3 143 2 500 5 643
% fTT T SeReRe
HT gE&n

3 o & SR VeRERE 3 143 2 500 5 643
&I HE e TR
it fep Mg

4 9% # 39 S 31032012 371 12731 60 6900 431 19631
T FHE (1-3)

of the year i.e.01.04.2011

2 Number of shareholders 3 143 2 500 5 643
approached for transfer of
shares during the year

3 Number of shareholders to 3 143 2 500 5 643
whom shares were
transferred during the year

4 Outstanding at the end of 371 12731 60 6900 431 19631
the year i.e. 31.3.2012 (1-3)

* yiford feran S € foR o SRl W aifen iR 99 qoh WiS) W ST qoh i
T U 1 STl @ g@n e

8.13 31 ur<, 2012 s feafa AR vrerenfiar qen faavor
et

* Certified that voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner
claims the said shares.

8.13 Shareholding and Distribution Pattern as on 31st March
2012

(i) wrERenta ﬁ?}f (i) Shareholding Pattern

VERYWeR! A SIuft T gfaaet SRl ot wievraar Shareholders' Category %age Equity shares held
Birc i rezfa 56.10 President of India 56.10

T TS /TSRS /STl 17.40 Flls/NRIs/OCBs 17.40

%



e/ ferita Seemq/sfa st 18.63 Banks/Financial Institutions/Insurance Companies 18.63
3Tl hUs 3.17 Mutual Funds 3.17
ARA HEI/ER 1.01 Domestic Companies/Trusts 1.01
TR SRR fares 3.69 Indian Public/Resident Individuals 3.69
wirs 100.00 Total 100.00
(i) 31.3.2012 =t ferfq STOR IRRURR & ¥ 196065 (i) No. of shareholders as on 31.3.2012 196065
(iii ) T St YRR A1 Wihfas I ®10/- (i) Nominal value of each Equity Share ®10/-
(iv ) faaror fe iv) Distribution Pattern
PrEREERT w/A  FrETeTRar gfgaet iy A No. of % age Shareholding No. of Amount % age
i) & beng ® i) Share- of equity ® to
e wtagrdar w HE& yfergraar holders Total Shares Total
193337 98.61 500 T 10141617 101416170  2.99 193337 98.61 Upto 500 10141617 101416170  2.99
1744 0.89 501 ¥ 1000 1217986 12179860  0.36 1744 0.89 501 to 1000 1217986 12179860  0.36
347 0.18 1001 ¥ 2000 496942 4969420  0.15 347 0.18 1001 to 2000 496942 4969420  0.15
122 0.06 2001 ¥ 3000 297518 2975180  0.09 122 0.06 2001 to 3000 297518 2975180  0.09
50 0.02 3001 ¥ 4000 179919 1799190  0.05 50 0.02 3001 to 4000 179919 1799190  0.05
37 0.02 4001 ¥ 5000 169719 1697190  0.05 37 0.02 4001 to 5000 169719 1697190  0.05
100 0.05 5001 & 10000 727619 7276190  0.22 100 0.05 5001 to 10000 727619 7276190  0.22
137 0.07 10001 & 50000 3026821 30268210  0.89 137 0.07 10001 to 50000 3026821 30268210  0.89
56 0.03 50001 & 100000 4013894 40138940  1.18 56 0.03 50001 to 100000 4013894 40138940 1.18
135 0.07 100001 3R 31f¥/k 318906648 3189066480  94.02 135 0.07 100001 and above 318906648 3189066480 94.02

T: 196065 100.00 100.00 339178683 3391786830 100.00

Total: 196065 100.00 100.00 339178683 3391786830 100.00

31.3.2012 & 3THR IENENhH GRT T &Y | a91 SHe € |
TR SRl st oo

Details of shares held by the Shareholders in Physical & Demat
form as on 31.3.2012

. Toaawor FIEREeht IERE JrERETiar S.  Particulars No. of No. of %

4. & HEn & HE &1 Wt No. Shareholders Shares Shareholding

1. % w9 g 10614 1719113 0.51 1. Physical 10614 1719113 0.51

2. e w9 ¥ 185451 337459570 99.49 2. Demat 185451 337459570 99.49
ford o of which

i) TAUHE e 149556 145178690 42.80 i) NSDL 149556 145178690 42.80

ii) B THUC 35895 192280880 56.69 i) CDSL 35895 192280880 56.69
&R (1+2) 196065 339178683 100.00 Total (1+2) 196065 339178683 100.00

facia o & <RA, 9F A T 10/~ 9 st IR & SR god %
% 993.69 % W YA T W 6525919 3R IR NG TR H
3R R Sfeq s FR T 158.40,607 St wRR stfmE
A MUR & ®Y A WK fwy SU® woreawy dF &l
T 224490 58 480.94 w1 R I TR

8.14 31.03.2012 @i fearfd SER «dFiifereh MU U Frawaeht
w fafa

During the Financial Year Bank issued 65,25,919 Equity Shares to
Govt. of India and 1,58,40,607 Equity Shares to LIC of India of
% 10/- each on preferential allotment basis at a premium of% 993.69
per Equity Share and the amount received by the Bank on this
account is ¥22,44,90,58,480.94.

8.14 Geographical spread of Shareholders as on 31.03.2012

gt i & Ed ELECTRONIC PHYSICAL TOTAL

TR AW eREwE e VR wfewa Ve Wi WA Wiewd Sewewe g Ve v CITY NAME HOLDER ~ per  SHARES  per HOLDER  Per SHARES PER% Holder  Per Share  Per
% % % % % %

SR 799 430 439895 0.3 63 059 7100 041 8032 410 446995 013 AHMEDABAD 799 430 439895 013 63 059 7100 041 8032 410 446995 013
e 8732 471 464651 014 241 227 40753 237 8973 458 505404 015 BANGALORE 8732 471 464651 014 241 227 40753 237 8973 458 505404 015
ki 6582 355 594098 018 468 441 8423 479 7050 360 676521 020 CHENNAI 6582 355 594098 018 468 441 8423 479 7050 360 676521 020
feeett 20840 1124 191831346 5685 1036 976 152880 889 21876 1116 191984226 5660 DELHI 20840 1124 191831346 5685 1036 976 152880 889 21876 1116 191984226 5660
RER 4187 226 23473 007 198 187 34615 201 4385 224 258088 008 HYDERABAD 487 226 23473 007 198 187 34615 201 4385 224 258088 008
Ferw 6140 331 445605 043 3312 60551 35 6471 330 50615 045 KOLKATA 6140 331 445605 013 3312 60551 352 6471 330 50615 015
iies 2738 1442 137476348 4074 497 468 80755 470 27235 1389 137557103 4056 MUMBAI %738 1442 137476348 4074 497 468 80755 470 27235 1389 137557103 4056
T 7220 389 458008 014 298 281 44582 259 750 38 502590 015 NCR OTH 720 389 458008 014 298 281 44582 259 7520 384 502590 045
ES] 97041 5233 5526146 164 7482 705 1215454 707 104523 5331 6741600 1.99 OTHER 97041 5233 5526146 164 7482 705 1215454 707 104523 5331 6741600 1.99
Exl 185451 100 337459570 100 10614 100 1719113 100 196065 100 339178683 100 TOTAL 185451 100 337459570 100 10614 100 1719113 100 196065 100 339178683 100

L)



8.15 facdia ¥ 2011-12 & SNE 5% 3 HIE H SISV TEIAVEARTS
el wE o gRed faoa S =t e 2

8.16 UATET T Tl :-
i) & gfha
TS AeHE Sk
IR faum, faa gam
5, 99g AW, T8 fawet-110001
i) SR G 011-23711663, 23719086
i) HeE : 011-23766079
iv) 's‘—ﬁ?f : hosd@pnb.co.in

Fd UATS AIHSA ek
W ;8 et (.3, M)
faiaR : 09.05.2012 Ty Ud weg v

arfdfes Fa1d
ON Annual Report
2011-2012

8.15Bank has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any
convertible instruments during the financial year 2011-12.

8.16 Address for Correspondence

i) The Company Secretary
Punjab National Bank
Share Department, Finance Division
5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi 110001

i) Tel. No. 011- 23711663, 23719086
iii)  Fax : 011-23766079,
iv) e-mail : hosd@pnb.co.in

For Punjab National Bank

Place: New Delhi (K. R. Kamath)
Date: 09/05/2012 Chairman & Managing Director

=
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¥ 7 ot 9 T T AR e T @ sfveial @ R
AR SR $9R %1 ¢ AR 9F @7 49 uRE www.pnb.india.in/
About Us/Organisational Structure W =g T

a1 = Tt w7 At e % ©iE e & WY gl
wu;a‘?mw(l) (F) % FER AR ea & AUEH 3 e
Lol

T UIAH WA A

\&\xﬁfsg‘:\é

(=21, )
ey TH Wag FRve

WA : 5 fae
Tl : 09,05,2012

Declaration

The Bank has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Bank, which is
posted on the website of the Bank i.e. www.pnb.india.in /About
Us/Organisational Structure

The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed
compliance to the Code of Conduct in accordance with Clause 49
(I) (D) of the Listing Agreement entered into with Stock Exchanges.

For Punjab National Bank

<

(K. R. Kamath)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: New Delhi
Date: 09/05/2012



TETIeTehl Rt UHTOTS
YSE YA Sk B S0
T S & I AR Y gC GeAOg ey b Ge 49 H

oA 31 AE 2012 1 TG gC 99 & ford fifaa wmem @6t
Il FT TSl A S §RT A fRT S HT ST T T

it oree =1 ol @ U w5t SRR yeeE i @) A S
i e &t vl & orueH % givea 'q Se gR et
FrEugfEl qen s A % & difgd 2

I 7 o when B iR A & d% w1 T faerforl w o
it 2

TR 1§ qe 7 i e v B R T e & ST{ER
TH WHIT0T hd € foh b A Sue geiteg A W Fenfdse g
I 1 9Tl o1 39 W1 qeh S1uTer TRl € for s e R
o % ArifRE ®1 Seors & g

&0 gfad w3 © o SeRemel/ et &1 foswed wfafa s @ m
i & o ur Rl feves &1 9% % faeg wIE fead & 9%
Q stfer wg 9 oftad T8t we 2

&0 98 ot gfed e © 6 39 YR Rl ST A d S R Wt
SeEREdl AR T € YeE g Aok 1 BN el W SHe! el
A JATERIed % Wi IS SYErE Il 2

Fd qon = =+ R 9

Ted ot & oml Ue e g gast faem g e
T TR T SRR
TH AR TT 000386 TA TH AR TF 3011383
(faas HAR) (W, =esi)
HEER TR
I H. 503826 GE&Idl 9. 061551
g aiftd ¥ T e gd 9re uE Ui
T TR T SRR
TF R T 000483 & TF AR TH 1092628
(ST sih) (fosm i)
HEER WERER
TIEIAT H. 70468 GE&Idl 9. 102789
Tgd IR TS GESR g Sfug. w9 e HEE
T TR T SRR

TF 3R T 1015698
(SRS 3TaTe)
HEER

TSl 9. 033254

o R et
f&i® ¢ 09.05.2012

TH AN TT 0019077H

(S, o 99g)
RN

GE=ar €0 020105

arfeles Rarid
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Auditors' Certificate
To the members of Punjab National Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by Punjab National Bank for the year ended 31st March
2012, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the
Bank with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for
ensuring the compliance of the condition of Corporate Governance.

It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, we certify that the Bank has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above mentioned Listing Agreement to the extent these do not
violate RBI guidelines.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding
one month against the Bank as per the records maintained by the
Shareholders/Investors Grievances Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to
the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For and on behalf of

M/s V. K. Verma & Co. M/s Mookherjee Biswas & Pathak

Chartered Accountants
FRN 000386N

(Vivek Kumar)
Partner
Membership No.503826

M/s Amit Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000483C

(Basudeb Banerjee)
Partner
Membership No. 070468

M/s Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
FRN 101569W

(B M Agarwal)
Partner
Membership No. 033254

Place: New Delhi
Date: 09/05/2012

Chartered Accountants
FRN 301138E

(A. Chatterjee)
Partner
Membership No.061551

M/s Sarda & Pareek
Chartered Accountants
FRN 109262W

(Niranjan Joshi)
Partner
Membership No. 102789

M/s G. S. Madhava Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 0019075

(G. Manikya Prasad)

Partner
Membership No. 020105
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31 Wrd, 2012 &t feafa & @R qem-ux

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2012
& '000 =i Big femn W & / % '000 Omitted)

g 31.03.12 &1 31.03,11 &¥
Schedule As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
g5t ofrt Fzrarg
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
qsit 1 3391786 3168122
Capital
uRfer fifer @ik et 2 274778944 211917450
Reserves & Surplus
SRS 3 3795884792 3128987266
Deposits
YR 4 372642705 315896905
Borrowings
3 AT IR rEaEH 5 135241793 123282659
Other Liabilities and Provisions
Trﬁ?{/TOTAL 4581940020 3783252402
et
ASSETS
T @R R RS S % g S 9 6 184928960 237768960
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India
SRl W U ST 99 SR W qel STey GEA W W e 7 103351375 59143156
Balances with Banks & Money at call & short notice
frawr 8 1226294688 951623475
Investments
Afim 9 2937747567 2421066661
Advances
Eelc g 10 31688611 31055961
Fixed Assets
o= 11 97928819 82594189
Other Assets
\‘:ﬁ?;/TOTAL 4581940020 3783252402
ot on 12 2080366488 1269337218
Contingent Liabilities
aget & fau faa 167134061 119815388
Bills for Collection
Prielhcicicaibine 17
Significant Accounting Policies
o fewforat 18
Notes on Accounts
1 9 18 1 g wafud o &1 i o })
The Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral part of the Accounts.
T 7= FHAR SR AR &t & @ I TSR THY TS % 3R HE
Rtz Cie Sl GECED RREECED EapEiccalscNED e R e T yar TR
M NANDAKUMAR R R VOORE V K KHANNA USHA ANANTHASUBRAMANIAN RAKESH SETHI K R KAMATH
CHIEF MANAGER DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
ST S SR g & e ™ T g W FAR w 0 g T T T < & fomen e e
iEEtED fder iEctiED iEEtED lEEtED iEEtiED iEEtiED faers fader
ANURAG JAIN JASBIR SINGH B B CHAUDHRY M A ANTULAY PRADEEP KUMAR M P SINGH M N GOPINATH D K SINGLA SUNIL GUPTA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
E'H'I'ﬁ 3 @t fae & 3TTETC/As per our Report of even date
Fd ot & 9ut gg FHEEA d gast faEd e ew Fq efd ¥ e HEE A GNE TS I FA IR TS YYERR i ST T WSl T TS HEHAT
TS SRR T AR T AR T TRETRR T AR T R
For V K Verma & CO. For Mookherjee Biswas & Pathak For Amit Ray & Co. For Sarda & Pareek For Borkar & Muzumdar For G S Madhava Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Acccountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Acccountants
(W awi-TTERR) (T =e-A=RR) (ATgRA TSI -HIEER) (FReM STreft-wrEem) (&t T STE-HEER) (St iR JHIR-WERR)
T TE 088393, THARTI 0003867 WH@OMSST,E"FW%M%? TR T 070468, THARTT 0004835 WH@T102789,WW1092623@{ WF@SHM,WWWOHG%W T FE 020105, THHARTI 001907TH
(Pradeep Verma-Partner) (A Chatterjee- Partner) (Basudeb Banerjee-Partner) (Niranjan Joshi-Partner) (B M Agarwal-Partner) (G Manikya Prasad-Partner)

M No.088393, FRN 000386N M No. 061551, FRN 301138E M No. 070468, FRN 000483C M No. 102789, FRN 109262W M No. 33254, FRN 101569W M No. 020105, FRN 0019075
famteR/Date : 09.05.12
T/ Place: 7§ f&eelt/New Delhi

gl‘



31 W=, 2012 & U oY & fAQ enw-gri @
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

arfdfes Fa1d
ON Annual Report
2011-2012

& '000 =i Big fen w2 / % '000 Omitted)

g 31.03,12 &I HUTW ad 31.03.11 &I HuTE ad
Schedule year ended 31.03.12 year ended 31.03.11
I T
INCOME
i =t 13 364280305 269864800
Interest earned
EERCIE] 14 42026043 36125803
Other Income
Trhg/TOTAL 406306348 305990603
I <=9
EXPENDITURE
T T == 15 230135908 151791441
Interest expended
16 70027511 63642242
Operating expenses
EIEEIE] 57300885 46221967
Provisions and Contingencies
?ﬁg/TOTAL 357464304 261655650
n. @y - sty & fog g oy 48842044 44334953
PROFIT - Net Profit for the period
SE: o9 9 T '| H S 0 0
Add: Balance in Profit & Loss A/c
& fou Suesy ey 48842044 44334953
Profit Available for Appropriation
\"A
APPROPRIATIONS
frefafaa =t s
Transfer to :
wifafus yrfem ffer 12210511 11083740
Statutory Reserves
qsft ariera e 330207 120165
Capital Reserves
TSTEE qel 3 uRferd ffere 26345208 23650494
Revenue & Other Reserves
2011-12 & fau yeafaq @msie-220% @t T 9 7461931 6969867
(ad 2010-11 & AW 220% * R ¥ I)
Dividend @220 % proposed for the year 2011-12
(@220% paid for the year 2010-11)
2011-12 & fe@ AN W HL 1210511 1130687
Tax on Dividend proposed for the year 2011-12
S Y R AR T WEeE ¥ sfafa 9w -78824 0
Add: Balance Transferred from provision for Tax on Dividend
IR sfufem & oEr favi rfaa fafy 1362500 1380000
Special reserve as per Income Tax Act
@9 T e | e o 0
Balance in Profit & Loss Account
Wg/TOTAL 48842044 44334953
gfa R 35 (ifeRd gea %) (Yer/ageEd) 154.02 140.60
Earning per Share (%) (Basic/DilTuted)
prcleicicaibite
Significant Accounting Policies 17
L L e
Notes on Accounts 18
1 ¥ 18 1 IR wafud o 1 At T R
The Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral part of the Accounts.
TH TR HAR 3R TR o & = I SRR THY TS % 3R F
T JauH U TRIIEH HETISEH FEs R wrEeE R e8] TS ga TR
M NANDAKUMAR R R VOORE V K KHANNA USHA ANANTHASUBRAMANIAN RAKESH SETHI K R KAMATH
CHIEF MANAGER DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
ST S SR foe il T T e T HAR ™ W fuw TH TF T < & famen TS T
iEEtED e e iEEtED IEEtED fereR e e e
ANURAG JAIN JASBIR SINGH B B CHAUDHRY M A ANTULAY PRADEEP KUMAR M P SINGH M N GOPINATH D K SINGLA SUNIL GUPTA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

I S & IE TS HEE Fd qES T UE wes
T TR T TR

For V K Verma & CO. For Mookherjee Biswas & Pathak
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(9 awi-HTERR) (T =e-T=RR)
wE ger 088393, TH3ARTT 000386TT RK2) WO61551,WW 307138?

(Pradeep Verma-Partner) (A Chatterjee- Partner)
M No0.088393, FRN 000386N M No. 061551, FRN 301138E

famtieR/Date : 09.05.12
T/ Place: 7§ faeelt/New Delhi

TANT o< i RUIE & 3ITER/As per our Report of even date

Fd AfEd ¥ T FEE
T TR

For Amit Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(TR SST-TEER)
T T 070468, THATT 0004838

(Basudeb Banerjee-Partner)
M No. 070468, FRN 000483C

Hd URE TS TNH
T TEHR

For Sarda & Pareek

T TEHR

For Borkar & Muzumdar

T TR
For G S Madhava Rao & Co.
Chartered Acccountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Acccountants
(FRSF Sief-|rERR) (& T STETE-HERR) (St o JHR-AERR)
T TE102789, THATI1092628%Y ¥ TEA133254, TRARTI 1015698y~ HH TEA1 020105, THART 00190777
(Niranjan Joshi-Partner) (B M Agarwal-Partner) (G Manikya Prasad-Partner)
M No. 102789, FRN 109262W M No. 33254, FRN 101569W M No. 020105, FRN 0019075

FA IRHT TS IERR ST U WSl T TS FEAT
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ST 1 - Ut

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL

& '000 =i Big femn W & / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 @t 31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11

PURCTS

300,00,00,000 3fFEt ¥RR W& 210 H
Authorised

300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each

R T stfirEs

T&® 210 & 33,91,78,683 Tfaadt ¥R (fumet o 31,68,12,157 qen

2,23,66,526 IGAM a9 H W 210 TAF F I IPR)
Issued & Subscribed

33,91,78,683 (Previous year 31,68,12,157 & 2,23,66,526 issued in

Current Year Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each )

qad

33,91,78,683 (Sﬁﬁ HET TR R 19,02,76,876
Tt IR e € - st @ 31,68,12,157 o S
TN G 1R T10 Je&ish o 18,37,50,957 W wnfHe &)
Paid Up

33,91,78,683 (includes 19,02,76,876

Equity Shares held by Central Government -

Previous year 31,68,12,157 includes

18,37,50,957 held by Central Government

Equity Shares of ¥10 each )

ir$/TOTAL

30000000 30000000

3391786 3168122

3391786 3168122

3391786 3168122

g 2 - uRfgE fften afiw srfew
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

 '000 =i Big fen w0 2 / T '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 &l 31.03.11 <l
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11

| wifafier wrfara Ffien
Statutory Reserves
rfise o
Opening Balance
ot & A 9

Addition during the year

Il Ui uRfea faferat
Capital Reserves
&) TAeaT Ui Aty
a) Revaluation Reserve
R T

Opening Balance

o % R wAE

(uferafa & THHed WM R geg)

Deduction during the year

(being depreciation on revalued portion of property)
o1 TRl § ofaRon

Transfer to Other Reserves

) 3=

b) Others
yrftse o
Opening Balance
o % I gfg

Addition during the year

56580431 45496691

12210511 11083740

68790942 56580431

14707556 14919857

212301 212301

14495255 14707556

10315680 10195515

330207 120165

10645887 10315680

H
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IgEl 2 - URfgE fafirn o arfimiw
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS
& '000 =i Big fen w2 / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 @t 31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11

. v witew
Share Premium
YRR T
Opening Balance 21939189 20114285
o % <R 9fs
Addition during the year 22225392 1824904
i & SR A
Deduction during the year 0 0
44164581 21939189
V. TR qer o1 uriera fafern
Revenue and other Reserves
=) Trawr unfaa it
a) Investment Reserve
IR T
Opening Balance 1071089 1071089
SiE: ey 3 wif fafeiem o 9 siao
Add :Transfer from P&L Appropriation A/c 0 0
TG A9 g B fafEee ow § st
Less:Transfer to P&L Appropriation A/c 0 0
1071089 1071089
o) fafrm we-sg unfaa
b) Exchange Fluctuation Reserve
IR T
Opening Balance 0 5674
S # R 9fs
Add : Addition during the year 0 0
T o # A B (%)
Less: Deduction during the year (Net) 0 5674
0 0
) IR ATUTTET 1961 Tt GRT 36(1)(vii)) & 3T=ia Tav yrfea faf
c) Special Reserve under Sec.36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961
rftsE o
Opening Balance 4388800 3008800
o= yrfea el | ofafa
Transferred from Other Reserves 0 0
o % o ofs
Addition during the year 1362500 5751300 1380000 4388800
T) I unfera Tt
d) Other Reserve
R T
Opening Balance 102914705 79264249
o % <R 9fs
Addition during the year 26945208 23650494
were: forty yrfara ffa et &1 ofafa
Less: Transferred to Special Reserves I.Tax 0 0
e THes yRfaa fAfue 9 efaRa
Add: Transfer from Revaluation Reserves 0 0
TR TEES @l & fau e
Less: Payment for blocked accounts 23 38
129859890 102914705
V. ww-gi @ ¥ o
Balance in Profit & Loss Account 0 0
Total of I, II, Ill, IV,V T S8 274778944 211917450




TG 3 - TR
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS

& '000 =i Big femn W & / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 &1 31.03.11 =T
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
I w|iT SR
Demand Deposits
() S|
From Banks 21768322 23640083
(i) =¥
From Others 262954090 244735858
284722412 268375941
Il. e Sleh STHRTSET
Savings Bank Deposits 1056570278 934874246
Nl TErEr SR
Term Deposits
A ) B
A From Banks 146669301 120489638
(i) =9
From Others 2307922801 1805247441
2454592102 1925737079
Total I, Il & Il &AT \'rﬁg 3795884792 3128987266
q () WG ¥ feem wmanet w5t SmRfeE
B Deposits of branches in India 3705951691 3072550996
(i) TR ¥ @ feom wmEet w5t SR
Deposits of branches outside India 89933101 56436270
TOTAL B (i) @ & (ii) (3T) AT \_rﬁ"&" 3795884792 3128987266

et 4 - v

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS

& '000 =i BiE fear W = / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 &I 31.03.11 =¥
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
I 9Nd H SuR
Borrowings in India
() W fsre S
Reserve Bank of India 100000000 91000000
(iiy = S @
Other Banks 219982 139462
(iiiy == Heensd iR wSRTE |
Other Institutions and Agencies 15877971 24472298
(iv) mwfaee ufaaa sivg
Unsecured Redeemable Bonds
%) -1 ave (IfER w faed)
a) Tier-I Bonds (Perpetual Debt Instruments) 20205000 20205000
@) TR IM-1| Ffve
b)  Upper Tier-Il Bonds 66100000 66100000
M) TR 1 P B fer o
¢) Subordinate debts for Tier Il Capital 25598000 25598000
111903000 111903000
I 9NE ¥ @ET U’
Borrowings outside India 144641752 88382145
Total of I, Il &AT Fﬁg 372642705 315896905
SUFE | TE | § e yiase sam
Secured Borrowings included in | & Il above 90000000 80000000

w



AR 5 - = AT 3 WrEuE

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

arfdfes Fa1d
ON Annual Report
2011-2012

& '000 =i Big fen w2 / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.11

31.03.12 @t
As on 31.03.12

7 faa
Bills Payable
3iq: FEieE TEESE (T85)

Inter-Office adjustments (net)

. SUfed =S

Interest accrued

ST A (W)
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
S (yEEE |ied)

Others (including Provisions)

Total of I, II, 1ll, IV, V ST SIS

21389500 20969537
551023 314422
5830521 4671759

0 0

107470749 97326941
135241793 123282659

I 6 - AT BT W e S & U 9w
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

& '000 =i Big fem W & / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.11

31.03.12 @t
As on 31.03.12

g ¥ Rt (foelt gar et wfea)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes)
e fiord o & U v

Balance with Reserve Bank of India
<. @I HW/in Current Account
& @ Win Other Account

Total of | & Il ST SIS

19352609 17236650
165576351 220532310
0 0
184928960 237768960

JGEN 7 - Senl o UG WHT VW, W 3R Y GOAT W WE €N
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

& '000 =i Big femn W 2 / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.11

31.03.12 @t
As on 31.03.12

aRE ®/In India
() S % W 9w
Balances with Banks
%) = o
a) In Current Accounts
@) & 9 @ o
b) In Other Deposit Accounts

(iiy @ SR U G W WA o
Money at Call and Short Notice
%) S ® T
a) with Banks
@) I wEmst & U™
b) with Other Institutions
g /TOTAL
WRA ¥ =eY/Outside India
() HH U
Balances with Banks
%) = o
a) In Current Accounts
@) = 59 @ |
b) In Other Deposit Accounts
(iy T AR Teq YA W I o
Money at Call & Short Notice
g /TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL of I, Il <aT ket @?:'

7941778 4814624
31406317 15508177
39348095 20322801
4500000 6750000
17174380 21674380 0 6750000
61022475 27072801
13864719 15304884
18289140 14758696
10175041 2006775
42328900 32070355
103351375 59143156

LES



aTyge 8 - framr

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

& '000 =i Big femn W & / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 =t
As on 31.03.12

31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.11

ara ° A : wewa
Investments in India : Gross
TR YougE & fa wEEm
Less: Provision for Depreciation
ad # 35 fraw

Net Investment in India

@

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

e wfagfoer

Government Securities

T STgAied Wit

Other Approved Securities

IR

Shares

fed™r iR @i

Debentures and Bonds

(vt Geensti afed)
Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures
(including sponsored institutions )
3T

(fafr=1 =gem e 7 aforfaes o ok ®)
Others

Various Mutual Funds & Commercial Papers etc.

TOTAL of | &7 SIg

aRa ¥ =Y A wewe
Investments Outside India : Gross
TR YoagE & fau waHm

Less: Provision for depreciation
IRA ¥ IR Y5 e

Net Investments outside India

@

(ii)

(iii)

Tt wfuseon afeq W wfasfaa
Govt. securities including local authorities
SpufmEl St fow § Gg Sem
Subsidiary and / or Joint ventures abroad
3T

Others

TOTAL of Il &T SIS
GRAND TOTAL of I, Il ST el WIg

1217874833

5177706

1212697127

997594498
2232704
26109283

76367478

2938748

107454416

1212697127

13597561

13597561

10585712

3011849

13597561
1226294688

945584826

3507075

942077751

795017209
3738616
22329166

48628853

5095793

67268114

942077751

9545724

9545724

6969168

2576556

9545724
951623475
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gl 9 - aifim

SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES

& '000 =i Big fen w2 / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 @t
As on 31.03.12

31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.11

d () 'R IR TR T faa
A Bills purchased and discounted
(i) T SUR, ARG I W1 W 3 K/
Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans repayable on demand
(iii) #Er S’
Term Loans
Gﬁg/Tbta
o () T omiEEl s RE (3 6 RO W U ™ e wina ©)

Secured by tangible assets

o~}

(Includes advances against Book Debts)
(iiy SR/ H TR N e
Covered by Bank/Government guarantees
(iii) eTfaa
Unsecured
Gﬁg/Tbta
T () wRa§ fEwr
C Advances in India
() wefeRar &
Priority Sector
(i) SR &
Public Sector
(iiiy S
Banks
(iv) 39
Others
Eﬁg/Tbtd
T () 9RA ¥ =Y fm
C Advances outside India
(i) SRl | e
Due from Banks
(i) o™= ¥ W=
Due from Others
(F) @R @R g T T
(a) Bills Purchased & Discounted
(@) =0
(b) Term Loan
() 4
(c) Others
Gﬁg/Tbta

H SIS GRAND TOTAL ( Total of 3 C | & Il ST WIg)

74205416

1436070954

1427471197

2937747567

2529029442

162105592

246612533

2937747567

920329524
226727123
15040423

1558099647
2720196717

180262372

5174505
22600698

9513275
217550850
2937747567

69399801
1144910937

1206755923
2421066661

2011617312

109578868

299870481
2421066661

786370084
179024286
131506782

1195131635
2292032787

110500665

4483847
9349099

4700263
129033874
2421066661




ST 10 - oT=re It
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

& '000 =i Big femn W & / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 =t
As on 31.03.12

31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.11

T emfaat
TANGIBLE ASSETS
e

Premises

frset ad &t 30 9= w1 AR )

At cost / valuation as on 31st March of the preceding year
sty & WA 9fE

Addition during the period
aafy & R wEd

Deduction during the period

- >4

9 TF YR
(e fr W g™ Hfed)

Depreciation to date
(Including on revalued amount)

Il 3T el oMfal (wter iR R afea )
Other Fixed Assets (Including Furniture & Fixtures)
froet o &1 31 A9 H dE W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year
sty & WA 9fs
Addition during the period

et & <RE e

Deduction during the period

¥ T TR

Depreciation to date

Nl wEgare it
Leased Assets
frsat & &1 31 A+ & A W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

sty & SN gig/ammEsH
Addition/adjustment during the period
st & A FA

Deduction during the period

319 T URRNA/IEE TR

Amortisation / lease adjustment to date

Total of I, II, Il T <
o ITgd TRl
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
FHET WA
Computer Software
frsat ad &1 31 A+ & A W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year
sty & WA 9fs

Addition during the period
& R HEd

Deduction during the period

o9 q% Ui
Amortised to date

S /Total
T TS GRAND TOTAL (37+3T) (A+B)

@

25979369 21000800
372407 4978569
26351776 25979369
0 0
26351776 25979369
3099819 2812599
23251957 23166770
23143695 20368097
3317298 3632079
26460993 24000176
784732 856481
25676261 23143695
17610886 15696690
8065375 7447005
252386 252386
252386 252386
0 0
0 0
252386 252386
251508 250779
878 1607
31318210 30615382
1867268 1756344
109215 162524
1976483 1918868
0 51600
1976483 1867268
1606082 1426689
370401 440579
31688611 31055961

5:‘



ST 11 - T Imfaan
SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS

arfdfes Fa1d
ON Annual Report
2011-2012

& '000 =i Big fen w2 / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 &1 31.03.11 =T
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
. 3ufad =
Interest accrued 28560070 21322548
. fen wn e w1/ Fid W wR T R
Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at source 10577668 8701762
. SE-g 3R wre
Stationery and stamps 84633 73194
IV, E & FHRM g W TR-sfRT st
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 2498 2498
V. o X e (US)
Deferred tax asset (net) 4180736 3730284
VI. I3
Others 54523214 48763903
Total of I, II, ll, IV, V, VI &T SIS 97928819 82594189

I 12 - SAHHE AT

SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

& '000 =i Big fem W / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 @t 31.03.11 @t

As on 31.03.12

As on 31.03.11

1) Y W foes U T@ R Rw % w9 § A Ao
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 2500064 2550135
(iy T, Heell ok & 1o foeifzd o R 9 =S w uh

Disputed income tax and interest tax 11608700 8814313
demands under appeals, references,etc.
Il 37 w9 ¥ we" frewi & fa <Fa
Liability for partly paid investments 115 115
1. e e fafe wfaet & wRen S
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 1298150508 669483255
IV, TEeR &1 AR ¥ MR MR
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents:
@) 9Rd |
(@ In India 242085299 206560148
(@) NG ¥ Al
(b) Outside India 180555668 123704153
V. e, TeiE @R e e
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 342678091 254679884
VI, @ W fiTe foau o% e w9 § fERR ©
Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable 2788043 3545215
Total of I, 11, 11, IV, V, VI &T Eﬁg 2080366488 1269337218




ST 13 - Ifia =T
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED

& '000 =i Big femn W & / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 W HATE ot
year ended 31.03.12

31.03.11 @l @I o
year ended 31.03.11

Sifi/faet W =S/

Interest/discount on advances/bills

frae @ e

Income on Investments

qRd o o @ uE SEEY SR S Sid: de e W os
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of

India and other Inter-Bank funds

3

Others

Total of I, II, ll, IV T Sg

284466813

76923364

2125136

764992

364280305

211045485

56375478

842016

1601821

269864800

ST 14 - 3T 3™

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

& '000 =i Big femn W = / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 W HATE ot
year ended 31.03.12

31.03.11 Al TATE a8
year ended 31.03.11

VI.

VII.

VIIL.

e, fafma ok <

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

fromtf &t fasnt & @y

Profit on sale of Investments

werg: freei w1 faswt @ =1

Less: Loss on sale of Investments

el HeAR SHikd IEd & giRl o e o
Dividend Income from Units of Mutual Fund / Unapproved Shares
ol & gAdes 9 @

Profit on revaluation of Investments

TR fravn & Hem/afeneE ¥ '

Less: Loss on revaluation of Investments/Ammortisation

ofy, 9o SR e et i fomt 9 ww
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets
T g, e SR o enfeEl i fast @ B

Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets

fafa e-<3 & @
Profit on exchange transactions
e; fafmg e -39 9 =il

Less: Loss on exchange transacations

oaRd H o forer § SrqufiE/mmtE siarem

g STl ¥ A % w9 A i om

Income earned by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries /
companies and / or joint ventures in India & abroad.
faferr e

Miscellaneous Income

Total of I, II, NI, IV, V, VI, VIl & VIII &aT Gﬁ'e';

23748130
4079719
610949
3468770
1928951
0
0
0
45103
2608
42495
5914424
135504
5778920
261147
6797630
42026043

303524

20451934
3295244
2991720
2159635
0
0
0
34176
3657
30519
3810662
23684
3786978
263422
6441595
36125803

!§.t



SR 15 - @ foRam T ==
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED

arfeles Rarid

Annual Report

2011-2012

& '000 =i Big fen w2 / % '000 Omitted)

31.03.12 @l TATE a9
year ended 31.03.12

31.03.11 =l GHTA o
year ended 31.03.11

| SEERE ) sES

Interest on Deposits
Il AR et S @y/eid: % SURl WS

Interest on Reserve Bank of India/inter-bank borrowings
. 1=

Others

Total of I, II, Ill T SIS

213964731

4174924

11996253

230135908

137953826
2576378

11261237
151791441

ST 16 - Ui = a
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES

 '000 =1 BiE fEn mn € / T'000 Omitted)

31.03.12 ! HATE a9
year ended 31.03.12

31.03.11 = O oY
year ended 31.03.11

I HEEIE e R S foe wEeE
Payments to and Provisions for employees

Il R, R SR fered
Rent, Taxes and Lighting

. G501 TE Se-ar
Printing and Stationery

IV, fomm o gER
Advertisement and Publicity

V. W% @ Hu R qedeE / uieieE
Depreciation/Amortisation on Bank's property

HA: TTead Nfaa i W st

Less: Adjusted with Revaluation Reserve

VI, fReml &t i\, T @ '
Directors' fees, allowances and expenses
VIl S@ Tee B EE R T (AR e H E 8 @ 9fed)
Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditors' fees & expenses)
Vil fafer g9m
Law Charges
IX. TR, R, ewH
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.
X. TG R -t
Repairs and Maintenance
XI.
Insurance
Xil. 3 =9
Other expenditure

Total of | to XIl T W

47234799

3630524

594626

371596

3134902

212301

2922601

12495

523495

216752

1056350

1008462

3159441

9296370

70027511

44611020
3075726
509608
396764

2770781

212301
2558480

14617
435730
169234

1032711
846614
2616486

7375252

63642242

gl‘



ITE-17
wran fafer wereh v ifaat

1.

3.1

3.2

TIR T T IMER

forita R0 T RERAT o6 % SER R daR fmd T e
T T He@ Ul gfedl ¥ 9Rd H 9HRIa: Wied o
fagri (Sud) & orqed ®, fod om) wifafess geem,
gt o o g feifa fafemes areve, s g
TEHR M g SR ol HFUE ol A9 9 9Rd §
SferT SEm o HeEn werg o I #)
rahetl Al SUART

farcdta ferenfort 1 AR wE & fog garer w1 {difdn safy
% fou snfeal & ua@ew (eTRfered <Farsti wfed) &t W
feerfa =1 foita foaxfrl # gfea TRl o gfea o 9 ==
w1 URE § Al SR el R feeR e erdfe R
TeU[ w1 A T TR facia faerfel 1 R s | v
o faaeygol iR shiferegel 2

iR ufd

ot faaRor fReR FRER & SR W qen T2 feafaa
Fl DEHRT T@IHA Al qe FR<R AR S W genei &
FTER G9R foa m 2

e rTieat

5 TRl 1 TTed e T @ 5% Bigw o Sree Sfa
I IR TR AN R @ S € 1 ged | gE 9f
1 G URfer fafer o S feRen S ® SR SW W HedwE
&% fou fRT U gEmE w5 SEE 9 %9 T e S R

% il (S8l #IMd STer T i ST ehdl & 9l g
Hfed) W qede™ & ford geem sfi w6t genfie oy
% YR W et W@ vsfa % e fma S 2

T U el W geusm frEfafed 6 W yeE fRe T
&

Taewor Teagd ot 2T
Aferdt 1o W M 9fF sl v w5

safy 1 Soord el § gl
e W ol T 9ff el e ®i sty ge &t sEfy W
w1 Iood ? CER]
- W Bl IR e At qf w i,

Sl Ug2 Wi srEty 40 T W st ® 2.50%
- w2 Tl gff W fAfda sl gee a5t

ety 40 a8 ¥ % 7 Y i e W
e $IR e - @id awqu 5.00%
FeiteR 3R fhererd - ol 1 aequ 10.00%
™ 20.00%
HiaEd B STHT 33.33%

SCHEDULE 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical
cost basis and conform, in all material aspects, to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India which
encompasses applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Accounting
Standards (AS) and pronouncements issued by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and prevailing
practices in Banking industry in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions considered
in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) as of date of the financial statements
and the reported income and expenses for the reporting
period. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable.

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the going
concern basis with accrual concept and in accordance with
the accounting policies and practices consistently followed
unless otherwise stated.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost except those premises,
which have been revalued. The appreciation on revaluation is
credited to revaluation reserve and incremental depreciation
attributable to the revalued amount is deducted there from.

a. Depreciation on assets (including land where value is
not separable) are provided on straight-line method
based on estimated life of the asset.

b.  Depreciation on assets has been provided at the rates
furnished below:-

Particulars Rate of Depreciation

Land acquired on perpetual lease
where no lease period is mentioned Nil

Land acquired on lease where lease

period is mentioned Over lease period

Building

- Constructed on free hold land and on
leased land, where lease period is above

40 years 2.50%

- Constructed on leased land where lease

period is below 40 years Over lease period

Furniture and fixtures- Steel articles 5.00%
Furniture and fixtures-wooden articles 10.00%
Mattresses 20.00%
Mobile Phone Instruments 33.33%
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Terawor b GRFARS Ealkcey Particulars Rate of Depreciation
I, fastett 3R fafaw Erssi 15.00% Machinery, electrical and miscellaneous articles 15.00%
Hiel-%1 T TEha 15.00% Motor cars and cycles 15.00%
FIH, T N Gl a&qe 33.33% Computers, ATMs and related items 33.33%
FI FIIAN WA — T et Computer Application Software - Intangible Assets

- T 5000/- qH TS § gaiE - Up to Rs. 5,000 Charged to Revenue
e 20% - Others 20.00%

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.2

5.3

T gdadl | Sk E gfear den A5 o% feo ¥ e
STl & AT | STelT-3Ter o7 & Tad | gt
3 Ah F TH W A AN W Ggel / g & ferg
afieRt TR R

¥ offical ® gU uRadd & Ame | Yoag w1 WeeH
ST FAT H I % A Y IR ad & SR sy froer
T S % WG H UEETE 39 AR 9 UE 99 d@
o wmar @ form o o enf s/ T R

afim

ATl o1 iieRtor arSieh SR SFSieh M@l & w9 | feman
S T IR e fou aRdE fed S g Freifa faemgel
MGl & SER e fRar S
mﬁgw@ﬁ@w&ﬁmm@mmﬁm
Eci

IR § Al I/ qed o gREa

% AN 1 efiRtol S YR feRem TN ¥ S WRdE
wrEteEl & fog fean s 2

T AW & e § WEuH T A STias % STuR
Aol 9RdE R5d o6 % wEgel % ogER, S
aferes ®, foran T 2

I TE facia el w1 fefated €9 § WA TR

%) AR E 9 Yo (THETE) § FH god W faskl gt
2, S HH K A1 o B @ W geiferd fean s
2l

@) A foht g 98 goa ¥ tfud g W E € a o
3TSieh STl ot fasht § g2 HYy 91 &l QU &W &
o stferer Wrerem @ S 2

SAfidl w1 W@EY 95el S/ S TRl i g | uiedy fey

S @ fafa & ardlg Red §% @ onitdel & erEr

e TR S 2

Frarer

frawll =i S fafrmm sfufrem, 1949 =1 dedt sgeh &
w TN gerfifde e Sftrl o enitea faen w2

IRd1a i S & AnifEel & eey Faw w ¢ ok 9w
W M, feskt ¥ SUER’’ A V'SR B W T gftre |
afiega feran STl B S gRI URueedr de @ W i He o
sl gfeufea 1 uRueemn qw @i T gt § war e R
% gRI AU & Hod / AN T FIREA H AT 33 Y
S U S e e o
" el | afiea TR w2

4.2

4.3

4.4,

45

5.2

5.3

c.  Assets taken over from erstwhile New Bank of India and
Nedungadi Bank Ltd are depreciated based on their
estimated life based on broad groups / categories instead
of individual assets.

d.  Depreciation on additions to assets is provided from the
month in which the asset is put to use and in case of
assets sold/disposed of during the year, up to the month
preceding the month in which it is sold/ disposed of.

ADVANCES

Advances are classified as performing and non-performing
assets; provisions are made in accordance with prudential
norms prescribed by RBI.

Advances are stated net of provisions in respect of non-
performing assets.

Offices outside India / Offshore Banking Units:

a  Advances are classified under categories in line with those
of Indian Offices.

b Provisions in respect of advances are made as per the
local law requirements or as per the norms of RBI,
whichever is higher.

Financial Assets sold are recognized as under:

a. In case the sale is at a price lower than the Net Book
Value (NBV) the shortfall is charged to the Profit and
Loss Account.

b. In case the sale is at a price higher than the NBV, the
surplus provision is retained to meet shortfall/loss on
account of sale of other non-performing financial assets.

For restructured/rescheduled advances, provisions are made
in accordance with guidelines issued by RBI.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are classified into six categories as stipulated in
form A of the third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act,
1949.

Investments have been categorized into "Held to Maturity",
"Available for Sale" and "Held for Trading" in terms of RBI
guidelines. Securities acquired by the Bank with an intention
to hold till maturity is classified under "Held to Maturity".

The securities acquired by the Bank with an intention to trade
by taking advantage of short-term price/ interest rate
movements are classified under "Held for Trading".

€



5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

ok | L o I e e e T 5 S C O
Suersd’’ Gt & St afiepd feman T R

T 9 | g goft § wfaqfoa & eiaor, st & fafy
SRR @G / 98 Hod / SR god, St off %A 81, W fRe
T ¥ AR T SR W OHE Yo d Al sue fau qu
W o T R

fordt fremr &t sifiprem @ fuifa & H:

% HHPRHE W YW Iar/wHeA gfagfa w1 ara 9
Eacilieii

@ gfaafad & SIfRY % W H Gew qarel, HHeH
o oA &% w9 A T R

1. gfayfd & eifmeen w1 fafy qe Sufad SIS et

wied @iy = 1 AfemE drd 9 Sel & S @
3R Y I, Wg 7 3T AN @ H W@ I D

Wﬁéé@/@ﬂé@@@ﬁqaﬁmﬁﬁmm

oo Freffafea snur W frar s @

yfueEer q& @ T

i) ufgeEar 9w W@ T g & st freRl 1 sTeH
AT R forn S {1 Sl we ifhd 9o / wfaee g
q w@ g sfus § @ WfiEd wi afueaar w1 o
srafy & forg wftenfera feran ST 21

i) STIuRT / T STl / HeAhTE ¥ el e | fa=
egfa & fFd T faw &1 oo w@E ¥ 9 3w
IS W W R S @)

i) gt &t T St e 1 qedie W AnTd
R fepan s R

iv) SEm oSt o el o geaid W@E e R A S 2

5.4

55

5.6

5.7

The securities, which do not fall within the above two
categories, are classified under "Available for Sale".

Transfer of securities from one category to another is carried
out at the lower of acquisition cost/ book value/ market value
on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such
transfer is fully provided for.

In determining acquisition cost of an investment

a. Brokerage / commission received on subscription is
deducted from the cost of securities.

b.  Brokerage, commission etc. paid in connection with
acquisition of securities are treated as revenue expenses.

c.  Interestaccrued up to the date of acquisition of securities
i.e. broken-period interest is excluded from the
acquisition cost and the same is accounted in interest
accrued but not due account.

Investments are valued as per RBI/ FIMMDA guidelines, on
the following basis:

Held to Maturity

i) Investments under "Held to Maturity" category are carried
at acquisition cost. Wherever the book value is higher
than the face value/redemption value, the premium is
amortized over the remaining period to maturity.

ii)  Investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures/associates are
valued at carrying cost less diminution, other than
temporary, in nature.

iii)  Investments in sponsored regional rural banks are valued
at carrying cost.

iv) Investment in venture capital is valued at carrying cost.

fasht 29 Sucte 3R =R [WW@ W Available for Sale and Held for Trading
& | Wehrt ufayfaat a) | Govt. Securities
| S5 &R &l gfagfaa | frede s<ha o drke e I. Central Govt. Securities At market prices/YTM as
<fafesy waifauem s published by Fixed Income
e (THSAEHHE) g Money Market And
Far  gwIferd ATy Derivatives Association of
. B SGUALS RIS India (FIMMDA)
Il = 1w o é :‘Elﬁ: ﬁ%sﬁ:/ 3 o II. State Govt. Securities On appropriate yield to
ST R i 3%%11'{ maturity basis as per
. FIMMDA/RBI guidelines.
@) | FEAT WEHR g/ TRAETHTHE/  IRA b) | Securities guaranteed by On appropriate yield to
TR gfasfa, ford o wmt e @ Central / State Government, | maturity basis as per
e & % ITRA ® | STER I gRTeEd PSU Bonds (not in the nature | FIMMDA/RBI guidelines
g (Ml ®t Yfd & 7&El) | Wi| S UR W of advances)
) | TR faw e AR R c) | Treasury Bills At carrying cost
=) | sfEd TR g wie fFan T &t @ d) | Equity shares At market price, if quoted,

TNR oI W 3T
FATH - (S TR
o8 W QU AR &

3TER I & Sih-3Tg
el W, e 9fd Hot

R1/-

otherwise at break up value
of the Shares as per latest
Balance Sheet (not more
than one year old), otherwise
at Re.1 per company
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<.)| sfemE TR A hie fohan o B @ e) | Preference shares At market price, if quoted
SIS , Og 1= or on appropriate yield to
AT i f? /gqq‘a oS maturity basis not exceeding
e W 31%%5 ( redemption value as per RBI/
i qugi e % FIMMDA guidelines.
=) | suw SR fos (At i< e foran T B Al SR f) | Bonds and debentures (not | At market price, if quoted, or
FT YHfd & ) R 3= AR e in the nature of advances) | on appropriate yield to
[ThS maturity basis as per RBI/
A < IR, SR FIMMDA guidelines.
D) | I WSl ® e I e T T B Al g) | Units of mutual funds As per stock exchange
wiF TS ® 94 B quotation, if quoted; at
ATER SR Al e = T repurchase price/NAV, if
T E A YA unquoted
i E— b RUAA :i h) | Commercial paper At carrying cost
ENECECLCE TEE AT W i) | Certificate of Deposits At carrying cost.
) | THRESRTS BT Aiayfd T | T g7 A TR ) | Security receipts of ARCIL | At net asset value of the
_ﬂn_&_E“ ? 31% (q_{a & & asset as declared by ARCIL
2) | Sm ISt fARE Im Y A 5w # k) | Venture Capital Funds At net asset value (NAV)
TE HIUON % SFTER declared by the VCF
® IS ‘Wﬁ: ? kil I) | Other Investments At carrying cost less
3) | 3= Fraw RSCIERSINN] BIH F2h diminution in value
' 37 . The above valuation in category of Available for Sale and Held
ﬁaﬁg %ﬁﬁ & ﬁgm %gﬁf_i ;rrqmag :Lﬂ ! Eﬁ for Trading are done scrip wise and depreciation / appreciation
2 Gﬁ@ﬁs ws 3 BN is aggregated for each classification. Net depreciation for each
fere qeasr/afs wig | S qeTR = dl Hedsh classification if any is provided for while net appreciation is
wmﬁmﬁmmmmw%mﬂ@%ﬁ@ﬁ ignored.
|
5.8 9RdE o §eh % wAdens onfiewor % fadw! WAEel % 5.8 Investments are subject to appropriate provisioning/ de-
&Y ol W STYE WEHHIHToT qe 3T SRR el recognition of income, in line with the prudential norms of Reserve
7 R 2 oA @ ®Y § o sfagfel & daw § Bank of India for NPI classification. The depreciation/provision in
/ WA S o Rt W 9t ® e respect. of nqn-performmg securities is not .set off agamst the
I . : ( e ) T Fra T 3 appreciation in respect of the other performing securities.
59 foet o goft & fraen =) fosht ¥ gu aw / =ift st @ @ 5.9 Profit or loss on sale of investments in any category is taken

5.10

5.11

B @ ¥ o W S @ fRq uRuee g W@ T ol
% fromn 1 foshl @ g@ o9 & A H IHeh e &I AR
‘g5t wrfera fafu’ @ § fafEifa w1 S 2

IH BT HIRA & ST @A / QA = T gfasfaat
F 3Th! got A W feae  formn s ®

MR ol Ufen & weE 9 FaA (Sfafesd) eH-3A
fohd T ¥ | i @F-39 9NN ged R 81 9Rdig fisd o
% TR oReERet #1 fafe= g w1 fee geem
IERIIE

afawerm srgeneget

TR TS5l Sl <ATS dleeh 3T 31T <ol hi WicRel
A T, I ITET SMUR T orliehd fehan S 2, frelt snfe
AUl <A1 % @Y Afufed SISeERe I BigHl) W O
faeroft & ISR god 1ol H FHAD W A S R

&l Fedl hT FHI W e o B hi SeAERed & A
TR HiRNTd e Sferan S / 33 i 99 3Tafy W A
Sl

to Profit and Loss account but, in case of profit on sale of
investments in "Held to Maturity" category, an equivalent
amount is appropriated to "Capital Reserve Account".

5.10 Securities repurchased/resold under buy back arrangement

are accounted for at original cost.

5.11 The derivatives transactions are undertaken for trading or

hedging purposes. Trading transactions are marked to market.
As per RBI guidelines, different category of swaps are valued
as under: -

Hedge Swaps

Interest rate swaps which hedges interest bearing asset or
liability is accounted for on accrual basis except the swap
designated with an asset or liability that is carried at market
value or lower of cost in the financial statement.

Gain or losses on the termination of swaps are recognized
over the shorter of the remaining contractual life of the swap
or the remaining life of the asset/ liabilities.

P



TR TSl

e ARl 1 o <7 foaaia foerfoal o ferre fou
T qRedH |fed SR Hed i e § fafgd e s 2

5.12 faasft g1 faemen

3 S & Y GF T Ok HLH b &9 H dw g fHa m@n
el g1 fohew IoR goa W T €, Hiifh 3899 aNR Sifew
T e

T TR 1 3o % 9 § W@ T § IR uRgeed)/ Rt
TWAH 9 B W § erid fea m Rl

forroft mgT W HAf S s ST = wfrad

() gead! T et & AE Rl Sigw, e aRa
staor =1 fafyr &1 @] fafma <0 & s W ufed
fopen Sren 2, wrdra feksht gx =i wu (BeEE) &
TrifdeE & o ER od &t wAim W fafa <0 &
UR R Hfsw il don aanet, e, i,
gl o 3 Tl Sl T e T § e
fepan St 2

(@) /= el ¥ 3 I i Hel 1 uiedd oH-ad &1
fafer =61 gl fafrea <0 W foran s 2

(M) g fafa wfaget # aRdE fodeh gg S 9w
0 = & o W R e T W wRafi e
ST & 3R GOy oAk W g oA/ B Bl 1 T
7 @ H fe@mn s R

(9) T TN G I AR OF-od HI AR@ Hl gEfed el
fafma ¢ w ofEffa ®1 s 2

(T.) fokw feord v / eqad ST sehredl :

i, fodw fed wmaEed oiR ewadm dfwn gfel &
REreH i TR gEmRfaa fadeht afterei o
aiffehd feran T @ SR foRw o wfafafy waiear &
qf=Tel i TaeRfad faselt afEmemi’’ & ®9 H
aiftera femen T R

ii.  GHmERferd fawr aRterert @ faRelt gE oAl 1 SR
TR GHrehferd foreft ufteeri i ei@ish Aieh TTE-11
o feq o Frefor & o ER fwm o fon S @

iii. TR TRl atEer W fatteE uedg & ey /
g &t fafma we-ag yrfem fafy & s/ 9w
fopan St 21

AT W

ad & foru &2 Fg og & oy H GIF HX w1 R W =AM
X 1 U0 il @ a1 qeqeR Y % foru greauE fwe
S 21

SR Y YR 1A hiee H TeaM 39 L U H1 TR
F T FT S 2 S qerds fafy g sifufrfia fg g
e e SAtatEtd fre U ergEiueng g S et
HFH-22 I A TR X 31 & U qeE gos
qoras fafyr @ wefien & SuR R fRar S ® SR emedfi

Trading Swaps

Trading swap transactions are marked to market with changes
recorded in the financial statements.

5.12 Foreign currency options

Foreign currency options written by the bank with a back-to-
back contract with another bank is not marked to market since
there is no market risk.

Premium received is held as a liability and transferred to the
Profit and Loss Account on maturity/cancellation.

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
& BALANCES:

a) Except advances of erstwhile London branches which
are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of parking in India, all other monetary assets and
liabilities, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and
other obligations are translated in Indian Rupee
equivalent at the exchange rates prevailing at the end
of the year as per Foreign Exchange Dealers' Association
of India (FEDAI) guidelines.

b) Non-monetary items other than fixed assets are
translated at exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction.

c) Forward exchange contracts are translated at the year
end rates notified by FEDAI and the resultant Gain/loss
on evaluation is taken to profit & Loss Account.

d) Income and expenditure items are accounted for at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.

e)  Offices outside India / Offshore Banking Units:

(i) Operations of foreign branches and off shore
banking unit are classified as "Non-integral foreign
operations" and operations of representative
offices abroad are classified as "integral foreign
operations".

(i) Foreign currency transactions of integral foreign
operations and non-integral foreign operations are
accounted for as prescribed by AS-11.

(iii) Exchange Fluctuation on Profit/ loss of non-integral
operations are credited /debited to exchange
fluctuation reserve.

TAXES ON INCOME

Current tax is determined on the amount of tax payable in
respect of taxable income for the year and accordingly
provision for tax is made.

The deferred tax charge or credit is recognized using the tax
rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
Balance Sheet date. In terms of Accounting Standard 22 issued
by ICAI, provision for deferred tax liability is made on the
basis of review at each Balance Sheet date and deferred tax
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FR Afeqal wadt aft A B W9 enfeEl i wfaer o
gl B arede | g i 81 ST e stk aaet
T G o % <A g W % SMUR W Hedsh qeras far
EIREI S il

HHA T
o ofasy fafa

wfers fafy s guitnfid sivem dier @ =it S qd
fruifta < W fifvea ofeRE 1 GaE w81 S
3Tt U8 Y= i a& diftd & | 3 o9eH o1 49
B @ | = Ry S €

e 3UQH

SUGH X1 Tk AR o o ? oiR foxdia ad &
3fq o foru Tq Swifeheh geaiha & MR W KA S 2
€ A o g o wiftd ® 3R U et T N
JeE S B

« Uy
S T T g o e § R e
afd o foru TQ SHuifren gerish ® SHR W& S 2

IE A ok g o diftd ® SR U sem 2= g}
el S 2

+  grfegfd arqufeerfeat
#1 gfeea (wgw i gfeeal afeq) mifes
qodisha MR W § et €l

o T HHWN H

3 HHEM @9 S8 g2 e R, feer st
s, dfeshal ®ER T AiHifheh Jodiehd & SMHR W
feu 9@ 7

S 9k fadwr fed vt ok wEicE w1 e ©
gfafgfea | T SwH=IEl #i fu T e & st o=
gl o 3 QW F A KA P SER

ST T STTETATAT

IfE IS SATEMR BT & o ITh1 UeaH STEHUE g 39
T H S @R HEE % SER B Sl § i Tl
ITYeAifRd SRl W STIH= BT g2 & @ 3= qIHearh
fiNee & &9 § A S R

TR W

10.1  3mE/e™ (Y0 10.4 ¥ Hefa 9 9 fa=1) =1 9mr=:
I YR W S@ifehd foha Sl gl
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assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty of
realization of such assets in future. Deferred tax assets/
liabilities are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date based on
developments during the year.

EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
*  PROVIDENT FUND:

Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme as the
Bank pays fixed contribution at pre-determined rates.
The obligation of the Bank is limited to such fixed
contribution. The contributions are charged to Profit &

Loss A/c.

*  GRATUITY:

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is
provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation
made at the end of the financial year. The scheme is
funded by the bank and is managed by a separate
trust.

*  PENSION:

Pension liability is a defined benefit obligation and is
provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made
at the end of the financial year. The scheme is funded by
the bank and is managed by a separate trust.

¢ COMPENSATED ABSENCES:

Accumulating compensated absences such as Privilege
Leave (PL) and Sick Leave (including un-availed casual
leave) is provided for based on actuarial valuation.

e OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Other Employee benefits such as Leave Fare Concession
(LFC), Silver jubilee award, Medical Benefits etc. are
provided for based on actuarial valuation.

In respect of overseas branches and offices, the benefits
in respect of employees other than those on deputation
are accounted for as per laws prevailing in the respective
countries.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in accordance with the
accounting standard issued in this regard by ICAI and
impairment loss on any revalued asset is treated as a
revaluation decrease.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

10.1 Income/expenditure (other than items referred to in
paragraph 10.4) is generally accounted for on accrual
basis.

gvl
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10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

I

gl s Sk o AEifE & SER st stk
Y Grafeerd 3T i STh! e e W Al < S )

sl i § TgE # A R e R
T s W den e (i) feerdt s & s
foredl 1R (ii) 311 @i st wq@ stfafiva o fafmite
feha ST ¥1 TetETel, [ <R @l ki ogelt (3 o
@[ ot e B S wedt sifufem & o=wia
gt ), Tesh! U @l den GHEd & HHel § o
#1 Tel Hoted | 1ol fewl/ausid w vl & SR
fafafem feran s 21

FHTA, (FFHH FRER | FHIA H BgH) e
ol W =, fafma, dfes fRrae, e afFT oAl |
e e R Eeer ffuEl woenaie e ek i
@l w1 SgA/IeE g R dEifed e ST

ARt % Rhel W & & ®Y 4 W M i
Tt WfeRiEl grn aifid ey & od o oifeq
IERIBC I

gt Bt et et S AR 1 T T geT Bl aen 3
<ar F fohan T B A 39 W TEd W@ hl LY SN AT
S B

11.

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Income on non-performing assets is recognized on
realisation as per RBI guidelines.

Recovery in non-performing advances is appropriated
first towards recorded interest and thereafter towards
(i) arrears of instalments in term loans and (ii) principal
irregularity in other accounts. However, recovery in suit
filed (including accounts where recovery is under
SARFEASI Act), decreed accounts and compromise
cases is first appropriated towards principal or as per
terms of decree/settlement.

Commission (excluding on Government Business),
interest on overdue bills, exchange, locker rent, income
from merchant banking transactions, dividend income
and insurance claims are accounted for on realization/
settlement.

Income from interest on refund of income tax is
accounted for in the year the order is passed by the
concerned authority.

OTHERS

Interest on unpaid and unclaimed matured term deposits are
accounted for at savings bank rate.
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STgET - 18 SCHEDULE 18
wmal ¥ getia fewforar NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1. U R. g H) 1. Capital ®. in crore)
Ag 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Items 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
i, | SReIESR (%) (FEd-1) 11.59 11.76 i. | CRAR (%) (Basel I) 11.59 11.76
o P i | CRAR - Tier | capital
! (g;) (;};ﬂ? ! Tﬁ 8.52 299 (%) (Basel 1) 8.52 7.99
— : : iii | CRAR- Tier Il capital
i | HARAR-ZRR- 11 ST (%) (Basel I) 3.07 3.77
(%) (se-1) 3.07 377 [iv. | CRAR (%) (Basel Il 12.63 12.42
iv. | HARTAR (%) (Fa-11) 12.63 12.42 v. | CRAR - Tier | capital
v. | demu - Bl T (%) (Basel II) 9.28 8.44
. (%) (F=a-11) 9.28 8.44 vi. | CRAR- Tier Il capital
- re— < (%) (Basel I1) 3.35 3.98
" % aglq;{ S o3 vii.| Percentage of the shareholding
(%) (st 11) 335 3. of the Government of India
vii, | I § 9RG TRR FH in the bank 56.10% 58%
YR IR F1 % 56.10% 58% viii] Amount of subordinated debt
viii | SR -1l ISt & w9 H raised as Lower Tier-1I Capital
during the year NIL NIL
SJETT T T SR kT Al bl =
i . ; ix. | Amount of subordinated debt
ix. | TR EPR-11 ISl wA A raised as Upper Tier-1l Capital
ST T TOT O HY TR 0.00 500.00 during the year 0.00 500.00
x. | -1 G # ®9 H e x. | Amount of perpetual bonds
T AftErE) |fvet @ afdn 3= = raised as Tier-I Capital
during the year NIL NIL
2. TEwr R wUs H) 2. Investments ® in crore)
g 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Items 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
(1) | Frerett =1 b (1)| Value of Investments
(l) ﬁa'yh F GFhd W 123147.24 95513.05 (i) | Gross value of Investments 123147.24 95513.05
+ aRd o 121787.49 94558 48 a In India 121787.49 94558.48
o aRd T A 135975 954 57 b Outside India 1359.75 954.57
(i G e 517'77 350.71 (ii) | Provisions for Depreciation 517.77 350.71
i) | oo™ . .
pr— 51777 35071 a In India 517.77 350.71
i - : : b Outside India 0.00 0.00
|9 TRd § et 0.00 0001 [iii| Net value of Investments 122629.47| 95162.34
(iii) | Frreremt am’ﬁaa T 122629.47 | 95162.34 2 Inindia 12126972 | 94207 77
F A A 121269.72 | 94207.77 b Outside India 1359.75 954.57
g G 9 ST 1359.75 954.57 (2)| Movement of provisions held
(2)| freret w IR & fou towards depreciation on
afiRd geuE 5 Te-ee investments.
i |01.04.2011/01.04.2010 i | Opening balance as on
F AU 350.71 333.23 01.04.2011/01.04.2010 350.71 333.23
i | S ;9 % /A fRT U i | Add: Provisions made during
e 368.90 114.88 the year 368.90 114.88
i | =@ ;o % SRM feRT U jii | Less: Write-off/
s gEaE & fw gel write-back of excess
@R Tl T/aRfetEd TFF?I 201.91 97 40 provisions during the year. 201.91 97.40
iv [31.03.2012/31.03.2011 iv | Closing balance as on
1 3fRid 517.77 350.71 31.03.2012/31.03.2011 517.77 350.71

L8}



Sk 1 BITRIT ST 7 g Heg A, Wl <X ARl 3R wrety
ol dvel enfg § faw fwa 21 3% faRelt el 4 few
e 3 ora T e 3 S e e S fer e o
Hifd & orla wifed €1 S el feradl w1 aRueed qe ST o
TG =Edl ¢ U8 Ghiferl 1 e shi i@ w1 31.03.2012
ferfd sER %a ged 301.10 wUg T 2 (fusal o 3 257.57
)

Hong Kong branch of the bank has taken exposure on Credit
Linked Notes, Floating Rate Notes and Fixed Interest bonds
etc. These are acquired under Investment portfolio at foreign
offices, which are governed under Trading Book Policy for PNB
Hong Kong. The bank intends to hold such instruments till its
maturity. The aggregate value of such portfolio as on the date
of balance sheet 31-03-2012 is ¥ 301.10 crores (previous
year I257.57crores).

3. YT e (T &0 H) 3. Repo Transactions ® in crore)
31.03.2012 31.03.2012 31.,03.2012 31.03.2012 Minimum Maximum | Daily Average |Outstanding
ol ke okt @ feafa outstanding |outstanding | outstanding as on
Jafr & | sty & enm & & IR during the | during the during the | 31.03.2012
e 2 TR i T year ended | year ended year ended
3 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2012 31.03.2012
[ & sTla S Securities sold
R nder repos
T gt .
- - (i) Government
(i) T et 0.00 12500.00 2399.72 9000.00 Securities 0.00 12500.00 2399.72 9000.00
(i) Frifira swor (ii) Corporate Debt
gﬁ{siﬁﬁﬁ 0.00 1482.86 49.07 I Securities 0.00 1482.86 49.07 NIL
W % sra @l Securities purchased
. der reverse repos
T Rk un
- o (i) Government
(i) TR et 0.00 3200.00 183.42 1400.00 Securities 0.00 3200.00 183.42 1400.00
(i) Frifia &1 (ii) Corporate Debt
gﬁl“{ﬁﬁﬁ 0.00 9439.31 540.42 589.32 Securities 0.00 9439.31 540.42 589.32

4, TH TA AR ¥ a0 Trasr dfaam
4%, TH UA W ¥ 3R Favit & Ffuewat

4. Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

4a. Issuer composition of Non SLR investments

(64 T g ﬁ) . in crore)
o, | friuesat afr | Bl & | Faer Soft | Vfee Y i S. |lssuer Amount Extent | Extent of Extent| Extent
| o PR | AW _:" wefteg No. of Private Below of of
. . . Placement | Investment | 'Unrated'| 'Unlisted'
@ | wfafeat @t | wegfeet | wfesfet

i Grade' | Securities |Securities

Hrar '{TﬁT = Tlﬁ’T &= TlﬁT Securities
™1 [ (3) (4) (5) (6) @) 1 @) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
() |TwR &= = 4384.00 1.92 0.00 0.71 2.63 @ | Psus 4384.00 1.92 0.00 0.71 2.63
SUHH (2823.02) | (419.63) (0.00) 07| (11.77) (2823.02) | (419.63) (0.00) 071 (11.77)
(i) | fereta Heemq 2926.16 47.35 0.00 0.00 76.62 G | Fis 2926.16 47.35 0.00 0.00 76.62
(1717.72) | (210.98) (0.00) 0.00)|  (96.54) (1717.72) | (210.98) (0.00) 0.00)| (96.54)
(i) | 5% 11098.67 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (iii) |Banks 11098.67 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(7475.17) | (331.52) (0.00) | (257.57) (2.00) (747517) | (331.52) (0.00) | (257.57) (2.00)
(iv) | Froft =hiie 2512.96 50.28 0.00 | 13031| 32952 (iv) |Private Corporate | 2512.96 50.28 0.00 | 13031| 32952
(1983.54) | (313.49) (0.00) | (38.98)| (360.58) (1983.54) | (313.49) 0.00) | (38.98)| (360.58)
W) W/ 1352.53 0.00 0.00 0.00| 302.43 (v) | Subsidiaries / 1352.53 0.00 0.00 0.00| 302.43
HIHR 3EH (1206.50) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) | (240.38) Joint Ventures (1206.50) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) | (240.38)
(vi) |eT=r* 712.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.98 (vi) | Others* 712.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.98
(613.42) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (613.42) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
(vii) | TeoTer % -283.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (viiy | Provisions held -283.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
et wrewe (-257.67) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) towards depreciation. | (-257.67) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
S 22703.21 101.55 0.00| 131.02| 716.18 Total 22703.21 101.55 000 | 131.02| 716.18
(15561.70) | (1275.62) (0.00) | (297.26)| (711.27) (15561.70) | (1275.62) (0.00) | (297.26)| (711.27)

(el § fiu e e foe 9 & ¥)
* o H oeggE - 8 % od Wen favfad # Sfewfad favm W wfasfen
qoIgE & 9% 1 T 357.56 g 1 faw Wl wiaufE et € 1

ﬁl‘

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)
*Others include Special Govt. Securities of . 357.56 crore (net of depreciation) shown
under Govt. Securities in Schedule 8.
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4b Non-performing Non-SLR investments

(X #g #) R. in crore)
Teareor 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
YRS 39 01.04.2011/01.04.2010 T 26.94 57.28 Opening balance as on 01.04.2011/.01.04.10 26.94 57.28
af % SNH 95 73.48 0.00 Additions during the year 73.48 0.00
g9 & T FAH 5.86 30.34 Reductions during the year 5.86 30.34
31.03.12/31.03.11 sfae 9456 26.94 Closing balance as on 31.03.2012/31.03.2011 94.56 26.94
Fa URa wEEe 94.56 26.94 Total provisions held 94.56 26.94
5. SfEfess 5. Derivatives
5% MRl S 9N / S 9F gl el (W) 5a Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap
R w0 #) ®. in crore)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
R e 3fen wferan gfen Items Hedge | Trading | Hedge| Trading
AT | SSETGCA | SEEATGEA | SEEAeEeH Swaps | Swaps | Swaps| Swaps
i, | STRCTERE wAY W i. | The notional principal of swap
STATS qeter 1247.44 | 1425.00 | 1678.24 750.00 agreements 1247.44 | 1425.00 | 1678.24 750.00

i | 3HU UE R & @A
ST IRl Y AR
 Hefaa =it 31.60 0.21 62.42 0.08

i | STEEERe ¥ Wi g9 W

st A A A A
iv | SREEEE ® HRO KO S = = = =

v | SEeTERe 9@t w1 Sfed qed 0.09 | (-)25.33 2.87 | (-)19.42

SNl el T Fehld IR I TSH Ol g SR Sifaw W ger gt €
WREN SSeERel ;oA U FSeleRelt - || sive, s e, welfen o iR A
T % IR ®i gfRen & fae ?

fen sEeERell ¢ W R oA SR Wit ;-
5T TFHEN fET 9 = X Sfafeey

i | Losses which would be incurred
if counter parties failed to fulfill
their obligations under the

agreements 31.60 0.21 62.42 0.08
ii | Collateral required by the bank

upon entering into swaps NIL NIL NIL NIL
iv | Concentration of credit risk

arising from the Swaps NIL NIL NIL NIL
v | The fair value of the swap book 0.09 | (-)25.33 2.87| (-)19.42

Nature & Terms of the swaps including information on credit and market risk:

Hedge Swaps: Interest rate swaps for hedging Tier-1l Bonds, Deposits, Floating rate
loans & back-to-back swaps.

Trading Swaps: Interest rate swaps market risk: Nil

5b. Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

(€& T EE:)) ®. in crore)

. G | faamor afdr S. No. | Particulars Amount
[0) o are 2011 - " 2012 % SN RS fET aml (i) Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate

ol X efEfes 5 et gem ufn (feradar derivatives undertaken during the year April 2011 to

kS ( ) March, 2012 (instrument-wise)

*) = 9764 a) Interest Rate Futures 97.64
(i) 31 ¥, 2012 F # o ) = (ii) Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate

e = X SfEfess i AR geEd T (foreaem) Mg derivatives outstanding as on 31st  March, 2012 (instrument-wise) NIL
(i) | v 2fem St oS X efefess @t UE s (iii) Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate

HoeE TR e S st g e 2 (feremam) = derivatives outstanding and not *highly effective' (instrument-wise) NIL
(v) | TS 2fen aret o X efefessy @t T Hered (iv) Mark-to-Market value of exchange traded interest

T T TN AR oA (ARR-I-The) S 'eTfus rate derivatives outstanding and not 'highly effective'

g’ 7§ (faredar) = (instrument-wise) NIL

571 Sfafesy o wifan fEwr wwrlt wereiertor
1. U Aheahiur
I % o qorad 1 URRen 29 ok fem w9
Sfafea SRl *1 STEm wtar ® | Sfdfed ufteer &
S JereH h1 YHE U GRS AU € S eTa
= wET 6 WY W Wad §9 ¥ HE w ge v
T kT 39 Hed | gee < 7 | fem e 2
HHR TR IR G & TIET gfad w1 Sl 2
2. efefes i sifew geem g9m g0 dAR w1 S €
o sfee Sifem iR aeR Sifem = Su™ afufad 2

5c. Disclosure on risk exposure in derivatives
I Qualitative Disclosure

1. The bank uses derivatives products for hedging its own
balance sheet items as well as trading purposes. The risk-
management of derivative operation is headed by a
senior executive, who reports to the top management,
independent of the line functions. Trading positions are
marked to market on daily basis.

2. The derivative policy is framed by the Risk Management
Division, which includes measurement of credit risk and
market risk.

L7



o o & fou gfwen sum few s R Raifdn sk
Sifem =1 frt & fau Suges faen AR 2

wieren &q i SR U TR & fow wfwarg foemm
2l

yferen &R TR gfwen fen w1 fee @ % fau
fewhse aftuferd 21wl oreel &1 Hodrsd,
M, G SR H0 SifEq %9 fFu S 8

The hedge transactions are undertaken for balance sheet
management. Proper system for reporting and
monitoring of risks is in place.

Policy for hedging and processes for monitoring the same
is in place.

Accounting policy for recording hedge and non-hedge
transactions are in place, which includes recognition of
income, premiums and discounts. Valuation of
outstanding contracts, provisioning, collateral and credit

risk mitigation are being done.

Il T TR ® =g #) Il Quantitative Disclosure ®. in Crore)
. | Taawo Hel | &S =T kel ST X S. | Particulars Currency | Interest Rate | Currency | Interest Rate
|, fafees | Shafess | Sfafess | efafes No. Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2012 |31.03.2011 | 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2012 {31.03.2011 | 31.03.2011
1 | fefesy (qfas 1| Derivatives (Notional
T ) Principal Amount)
F) T & fa a) For Hedging (Hedge
(yften 4R 9% ¢ 5%) 440.11 124744 1111.88 167824 and back to back) 440.11 1247.44| 1111.88 1678.24
) fen % fom 1425.00 750.00 b) For trading 1425.00 750.00
2 | we T e wifee (1) 2 | Marked to Market Position (1)
fcRen Hedging
%) 3 (+) 0.09 (+)2.74 a) Asset (+) 0.09 (+)2.74
) 3@ (-) b) Liability (-)
ofen Trading
%) e (+) (-)19.42 a) Asset (+) (-)19.42
@) T (-) (2533 b) Liability (- (2533
3 e T &W (2) 55.55 64.43 116.03 93.49 3 Credit Exposure (2) 55.55 64.43 116.03 93.49
4 | o R ¥ e o 4 | Likely impact of one
R G T percentage change interest
(100*R 01) rate (100*PVO1)
%) yfmen fafes w 0.00 -0.95 (a) On hedging derivatives 0.00 -0.95
B) 3fen fdfea ® 6.94 27.96 (b) On trading derivatives 6.94 -27.96
5 | = & 3 9@ W 100* 5 | Maximum and Minimum
Wt 01 1 A of 100*PVO1 observed
LRI R during the year
%) FfoRen W afereman (10.01 (10.95 (@) On hedging Maximum (-)0.01 (-)0.95
T 0.00 (-)0.02 Minimum 0.00 (-)0.02
T) 3fen W afywam 1351 ()27.96 (b) On trading  Maximum 13.51 (-127.96
! (13158 (6.00 Minimum (13158 (6.00
6. T IUTEwT 6. Asset Quality
6% ITSieh STTRaaf (X =g #) 6a Non-Performing Asset ®. in Crore)
g 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Items 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
i) | free sifmi w5 gor o fraa s st (% 1.52% 0.85% i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1.52% 0.85%
iy | el onfeEl (W) W Weg i) | Movement of NPAs (Gross)
| e 1 URfwe 9 4379.39 3214.41 Opening balance as on 1st April 4379.39 3214.41
i & <R gt 6671.64 4336.70 Additions during the year 6671.64 4336.70
ad & eE W 2331.41 3171.72 Reductions during the year 2331.41 3171.72
gfer Closing balance as on
31.03.2012/31.03.2011 %t 8719.62 4379.39 31.03.2012/31.03.2011 8719.62 4379.39
iy | fro@ st onfeqal ® we-ag iy | Movement of Net NPAs
RFETR T 01.04.2010/01.04.2009 2038.63 981.69 Opening balance as on 1st April 2038.63 981.69
¢ & RF Ifs 5251.89 2721.53 Additions during the year 5251.89 2721.53
ad & SR 2836.29 1664.59 Reductions during the year 2836.29 1664.59
sfaer Closing balance as on
31.03.2012/31.03.2011 4454.23 2038.63 31.03.2012/31.03.2011 4454.23 2038.63

%)
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iv) | eriSien enfeqal & fog weeml | se-ue iv) | Movement of provision for NPAs
(W el § gl wEuE R Sewt) (excluding provisions on Standard assets)
yRfeTw w9 Opening balance
(01.04.2011/01.04.2010 1) 2296.75 2180.05 (as on 01.04.2011/2010) 2296.75 2180.05
o % WA FFU T gEEE () 2576.11 904.11 Provisions made during the year (gross) 2576.11 904.11
sfafte waeml 1 9 WA STeH/ gAY 688.80 787.41 Write-off/write back of excess provision 688.80 787.41
sfae Closing balance as on
31.03.2012/31.03.2011 1 4184.06 2296.75 31.03.2012/31.03.2011 4184.06 2296.75
v) | e welst Sua 62.73% 73.21% v) | Provisioning Coverage Ratio 62.73% 73.21%

6@ UF: Wifud @l o faeror

6b. Particulars of Accounts Restructured:

(X #lg #) (%.in crores)
o Er | wEumg | et CDR | SME Debt | Others*
AT wOT | (G S Mech- |  Restru- (non-
ggta* T 114 anism* | cturing* CDR)
e | @ = Standard advances
T WEd restructured No. of Borrowers 19 163 268
e i Eavpiicaikies | 19 163 268 Amount outstanding 200893 |  550.00 | 12247.73
Ecapilkutil 2008.93 550.00 |12247.73 Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 289.64 10.17 189.64
o T T A (St gea | wH) | 289.64 1017 | 189.64 Sub standard
T W advances
S AR S w e 0 8 5 restructured No. of Borrowers 0 8 5
THE T 0.00 15.62 | 511.64 Amount outstanding 0.00 15.62 | 511.64
% T AR (S g § ) 0.00 0.45 8.07 Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.00 0.45 8.07
T gifad Doubtful advances
Hfery wfm e % g 0 0 0 restructured No. of Borrowers 0 0 0
Ecavilkuii 0.00 0.00 0.00 Amount outstanding 0.00 0.00 0.00
% & T At (e gea | ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.00 0.00 0.00
KIS Eaeicaiie:| 19 171 273 TOTAL No. of Borrowers 19 171 273
qHE T 2008.93 | 565.62 [12759.37 Amount outstanding 2008.93 |  565.62 |12759.37
o & T A (S e # DY | 289.64 10.62 | 197.71 Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)* | 289.64 1062 | 197.71

*HNTH (T TH T) T 3 (HSIIR ¥ ) W graEe w1 Mo [ WfEd 3 1 wUg 7% B fag
5 yider w1 Qe T 1 RIS § el % forn arsdfas SR W T W ¥ | diEiem wd % day §
YEHH T O ST SER W R T E |

67 InfEEl st YT ¥ WANfdehtor / T: WO shst

*Provision calculation on DRM (SME) and others (non-CDR) @5% on amount
restructured upto . 1 crore and actual basis on amount of %. 1 crore & above. In case

of CDR accounts provision calculation has been made on actual basis.

6¢c Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/

= et T fawia enfeEl @ SR Reconstruction Company (SC/RC) for Asset Reconstruction
(X g #) ®. in crore)
S 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Items 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
i, | @ w5 e 15 3 i. | No. of Accounts 15 3
ii. W/W BRI TS ii. | Aggregate value (net of provisions) of
(JrEEH L BrEw) 1.86 1.05 accounts sold to SC/RC 1.86 1.05
iii. | et ufgwer wfdn 27.92 3.95 iii. | Aggregate consideration 27.92 3.95
v. | frser ot F ofafa few T @R ® T | iv. | Additional consideration realized in
' S respect of accounts transferred in earlier
=t 0.00 6.52 years 0.00 6.52
v. | e ==t Ll Ft g H HA @9 / 2 26.06 2.90 v. | Aggregate gain/loss over net book value 26.06 2.90

6 TS W /At R sl fawy onfEEt & =R
F, WU T oIS fawia e & =R

6d Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold

A. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:

R =ug #) (R. in crore)
Terawor 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1| (%) @ % SRE @R T @ R wen I gl 1 | (@) No. of accounts purchased during the year NIL NIL
(@) FA FHET b = (b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
2 | (F) e E @ af & IRA TR @l 2 | @ oOf these, number of accounts restructured
= ger e S during the year NIL NIL
(@) F THMA gl = (b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL

%)



| g%l faca Heensl I dfen focfa st o o= Tl

B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold to Banks/Fls/

arfeie foredta enfeaal & =R NBFCs:
(% #3s ¥) (. in crore)

faaur 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1= & Q]TF-T EEl RLIS @l w1 G@ Ngl bR 1 | No. of accounts sold during the year NIL NIL
2 | /e ST I Nl 2 | Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
3 | |/A W i A A 3 | Aggregate consideration received NIL NIL
6S. WMk A Trarelt Ui 6e Provisions on Standard Assets

R =g H) (%. in crore)

Terawor 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
99 &% SNH TR T gEEE 509.67 259.20 Provided during the year 509.67 259.20
Tl 9 (JA w1 ST 5 ¥ e 3Fag Cumulative Balance (included under "Other Liabilities
AR gEE' ® ST gifed) 1467.31 957.64 & Provisions" in Schedule 5 to the balance sheet) 1467.31 957.64
7 a;rﬁ'a'rﬁ aTiqTa' 7 Business Ratios

g 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Items 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
i, | e i % ufave $ ®9 °§ &S o™ 8.89% 8.11% i. | Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.89% 8.11%
i | TR e S e % w9 § ' oS o 1.03% 1.09% ii. | Non-Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.03% 1.09%
i, | wrhe ffe & gfasa & ®9 ° ufEes oy 2.59% 2.72% iii. | Operating profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.59% 2.72%
iv. | eifeaal 9 wfawer 1.19% 1.34% iv. | Return on Assets 1.19% 1.34%
v. | 9fq wHeR wRER (S den ) (R e | 1131.99 1017.80 V. | Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee . in lacs) 1131.99 1017.80
vi. | 9fd el @y (R @ o) 8.42 8.35 vi. | Profit per employee . in lacs) 8.42 8.35

e - FEER HE Wi oied W a7 o
8. 3T 2TaT weled

anfiat o el wi HB WAl w1 uRudadr @Wed

Note: Working Funds are based on Monthly Average

8. Asset Liability Management

Maturity Pattern of certain item of assets and Liabilities

(? a;ig. ﬁ) ®. in crore)
TRaerEET S i) Taor g | faesht | fasom Maturity Deposits | Advances |Investments | Borrowings |  Foreign Foreign
e || o) | [ o | | oo | e
i | Sare
Next day 469134 | 13860.94 358 1747 160228 | 42217
ST T 469134 | 13860.94 358 1747 | 1602.28 42217
(446663 | (991847) |  (00.00) ©000) | 5775 | (1152.23)
4466.63) | (991847) | (00.00) ©000) | 5775 | (1152.23)
2 days-7days 812581 | 630020 | 84330 217785 | 204097 | 272519
2 fm -7 f@m 812581 | 639020 |  84330| 217785 | 294097 | 2725.19
(11426.13) | @94021) | (99.89)| (8013.95) | (32261) | (107530)
(11426.13) | 494021 | (99.89)| (2013.95) | (32261) | (107530)
8-14 days 533764 | 426142 17458| 1073324 | 136486 | 93897
8-14 & 533764 | 426142 17458| 1073324 | 136486 | 93897
4585.12) | (4864.84) |  (262.39) ©000) | w@sa | @527
@585.12) | (4864.84) |  (262.34) ©000) | w@s7a | @727)
15-28 days 459439 | 615119 2855| 142145 | 196094 | 132050
15-28 f&m 459439 | 615119 | 24855 142145 | 196094 | 132050
(8583.24) | (672654) |  (668.97) ©000) | (147168 | (1194.05)
©58324) | (672654) |  (668.97) 000) | (147168 | (1194.05)
29 days to 3 months 3168590 | 1200026 | 1135508| 29076 | 987191 | 8963.19
20 T& W 3 WEH| 3168590 | 1200026 | 1135508 29076 | 987191 | 8963.19 y
) . . . 77 ,
00 | i | vei | awiss | asrn | e (36519.00) | (11127.40) | (7617.13)| (2604.25) | (4026.77) | (5182.24)
Over 3 Month 3839507 | 931024 | 302094| 568628 | 1018525 | 733531
3 WM W aAferh | 3880507 | 931024 |  302094| 568628 | 1018525 | 733531 ver :n g
to 6 mont 10665.43) | (13277.89) | (154126)| (3854.03) | (6456.26) | (3971.17
T 6 HEN T | (10665.43) | (1327789) | (154126)| (3854.03) | (6456.26) | (3971.17) 06 monts ( ] ¢ A A | ¢ ) | ¢ )
Over 6 Month 5623831 | 5007074 | 337819| 103276 | 356867 | 348334
6 HE W aAferh | 5623831 | 5007074 | 337819 103276 | 356867 | 348334 verd fonths
o1 year 3841128) | (3170045) | (2518.16)| (1405.27) | (4467.88) | (287755
o1 1 a9 a% (3841128) | (3170045) | (2518.16)| (1405.27) | (4467.88) | (287755) y ¢ | ¢ A A )] ¢ ) | ¢ )
Over T¥ear to 3 Y 14304485 | 13480853 | 1320857| 516613 | 433487 | 310934
1 ¥ § afush | 14304485 | 13480853 | 1320857| 516613 | 433487 | 310934 ver Tearto 5 ears
124030.55) | (109496.67) | (10302.92) | (4576.18) | (2465.73) | (2340.36
qr 3 o qE | (124030.55) | (109496.67) | (1030292) | (4576.18) | (465.73) | (2340.36) ( )¢ AR di 1| ¢ )| ¢ )
Over 3 Years to 5 Years 3211.74 27842.53 18492.21 1969.26 1823.24 297.48
3 ad § st D174 | 2784253 | 1849221| 196926 | 182324 |  297.48
5 o9 % (276874) | (23555.58) | (14558.75)|  (95787)| (54108) | (513.15) (Q76874) | (2355556) | (145%8.75)| (95787)| (4108) | (51319
Over 5 Y 8376343 | 2007872 | 7242226| 8669.07 | 123651 72471
5 a8 @ st 8376343 | 2007872 | 7242226|  8669.07 | 123651 72471 ver> Years
(7144261 | (649862 | (57943.63)| (10178.14) | (74756) | (44293)
(7144261) | (2649862 | (57943.63)| (10178.14) | (74756) | (442.93)
Total 379588.48 | 29377476 | 123147.26| 3726427 | 3888950 | 29320.20
EIS 379588.48 | 29377476 | 12314726 | 3726427 | 3888950 | 2932020
(312898.73) | (242106.67) | (95513.05)| (31589.69) | (21336.06) | (19024.25)
(312898.73) | (242106.67) | (95513.05) | (31589.69) | (21336.06) | (19024.25)

(it ¥ fu e e fod o & ¥)

L

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)
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9  I|/UT 9 Exposures:
9% TTSR HUST & Tl /O 9a Exposure to Real Estate Sector
® Wfl’s’ ) . in crore)
By 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Category 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
() g HOT (A)| Direct Exposure
i, oTanE wwafa S i.  Residential Mortgages -
e T, S OSEON gR SAfue R § ot Lending fully secured by mortgages on
T E Al S A W W T, aew Lesitdhengal property tt:att s or \tm(ljl be loc(:jcupied
. y the borrower or that is rented includes
& T]h S (31£3'2012 #1320 3@ (individual housing loans . 11338.15 crore
T T 1133815 TS F 70 31.03.2011 as on 31.03.2012 upto %.20 lakh and
%20 @ T B T 11324.16 FE % R . 11324.16 crore as on 31.03.2011
Sl o e ) 24605.66 21972.26 upto %20 lakh) 24605.66 21972.26
i, enfoTer TR gewr - R ffy R ii. Commercial Real Estate - including NFB limits
et afeq 3w Ao TeR 99 W Lending secure(_j by m_or_tgages on commercial
% Al (T i - purpose commerdal premses
A 1 M, industrial or warehouse space, land
R, S F9E M F W, 96, 36 W acquisition, development and construction
T e fosm ol o enfe et 2 1) etc.) Exposure would also include non-fund
o w4 R 4 emena e o o @il 16119.23 16243.11 based (NFB) limits. 16119.23 16243.11
iii. vk gl wfaufeat (ww ot ) § fEw ii. Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities
3R o= wheE = (MBS) and other securitised exposures -
() STam 0.87 2.71 (a) Residential 0.87 2.71
(@) afofsarsh TemeR Hod 0.00 0.00 (b) Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
() STIIE FHol (B) | Indirect Exposure
LR @ S (TH TE ) IR e fo et Fund based and non fund based exposures on
(TTTTTEE) & gEe § A eneiRa qen TR A National Housing Bank (NHB) ;‘mq Housing
e 01 TEH 31.03.2012 F T 329.23 FAE & Finance Companies (HFCs) Including investments
PR 7 31032011 W R 37212 Fg W gf3?732219'223 ot s on 31032011 e 7748.83 4469.69
N : .372.12 crores as on 31.03. . .
frde wfisferd 31 7748.83 4469.69 "
TR HURT &7 H | KO 48474.59 42687.77 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 48474.59 42687.77
9@ YN SIS Sl HUT 9b. Exposure to Capital Market
® ‘cb_ﬁ%’ ﬁ) ®. in crore)
Teramor 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1. | s v, afEdda auas, aieda 1. | Direct investment in equity shares, convertible
T AR e SE e wel % giel bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity
o yeer fraw < ffia smor Y e fafer o oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not
& s  few T e 2277.28 1862.86 exclusively invested in corporate debt; 2277.28 1862.86
2. | PR (eTEdel/Aumstd winfea &) uREddE SuuE, 2. | Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or
R : et VRN other securities or on clean basis to individuals
i ﬁ—{ ) E[A uﬁm m‘g‘[ A for investment in shares (including IPOs/ESOPs)
o % fou eaftedi w1 wERisy v/ e W convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and
3= gﬁs{h’q‘[ F wfagfa ® = eTufasa e1fm 512 6.13 units of equity oriented mutual funds; 5.12 6.13
3. | et o weH & for ofim el 9 aRedH 3. | Advances for any other purposes where shares
R e ! - or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
Eli‘ﬂ Taﬁ = . W NEI Dﬁm units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as
wel % g F mefies sfagfa & w9 F w@r 104.26 69.92 primary security; 104.26 69.92
4. | fFe o wAeH & o eifim SRl SRl a1 aiedE 4. | Advances for any other purposes to the extent
e B e sqE - secured by the collateral security of shares or
Eﬂg', o I e W convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
A 1 ety gt o s & T @ s units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where
Sl i stve / o ww wEkEd e the primary security other than shares/convertible
- X offirR sfimi bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity
P v & W i ﬁq?{ B e oriented mutual funds does not fully cover
F T @ R T B C | 750.49 862.80 the advances 750.49 862.80
5. | = dm w1 i e smfem s iR 5. | Secured and unsecured advances to stock brokers
Wik SR qT Wifhe W HI AR ¥ and guarantees issued on behalf of stock brokers
& e 334.66 392,47 and market makers 334.66 392.47
6. | HEH % WeH HI GAEN | T wEEl B 3R 6. | Loans sanctioned to corporate against the security
% 7 W B oW F W FW § fau yeraey of sf;ares/bbo_ndfs/deber;_tures or otthelr secutriFLest_or
N N on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution
T A ‘;Iﬁfﬂ . 1 s = e to the equity of new companies in anticipation of
fagfa & i deenal i wieg = = w= A T raising resources; NIL NIL
7. | Sfaq sfoaret yamel/ el & ufa wof@Ei wF @ 7. | Bridge loans to companies against expected equity
=7 = = flows/issues; NIL NIL

P



8. | YRR o uftedia su o= uRadH e e 8. | Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks
o e sqE o we @ gl % wEEd in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible
uﬁ‘ . bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
T F T A AR g EE wesan NS A oriented mutual funds; NIL NIL
9. | wifeH fen & fow =ik s *1 for ;A A 9. | Financing to stock brokers for margin trading NIL NIL
10.| 3em st Fferi (dfieRd SR TR dofiega <) R 10.| All exposures to Venture Capital funds (both
qTE B0 570.90 610.68 registered and unregistered) 570.90 610.68
‘iTrﬁ TR H H/A H 4042.71 3804.86 Total Exposure to Capital Market 4042.71 3804.86

9N WifEw HUfER I9T W TEHUS
eI <9 % fou S @ yrs ffE w5 Sifem Sofier e
TSR Sk W1 31.03.2012 1 M@l & 1ufaed 9 w4 €,
d: R e o6 & A aies gem Eieieiet « wen
St ;ST 12/21.04.048/2011-12 f&ATH 01.07.2011 & TTER
FE a7 T R

99 Sk GRT Uehel SUNhdl HHT AUT UHE SUWehdl G &
SodTd & =R
‘§ J 01.04.2011 ¥ 31.03.2012 % A et T @@ &
e ¥ eyl dieel w1 SeeEd @ R R 1"

98, amfayd o1fim:
(X #Ug H)

9c. Risk Category wise Country Exposure

Bank's net funded exposure for risk category-wise country
exposures for each country is less than 1% of bank's assets as
on 31.03.2012 and as such no provision is required in terms
of RBI Master Cir. No. DBOD NO. BPBC.12/21.04.048/2011-
12 dated July 1, 2011.

9d. Details of Single Borrower Limit and Group Borrower Limit
exceeded by the bank.

"The Bank has not exceeded prudential exposure ceilings in
respect of any Group Accounts and individual borrowers during
period 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012".

9e. Unsecured Advances:
®. in crores)

Teraor 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

Particulars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

1. | It = 9 A uf fowe fae e
enfeqi S erfusrl, e, wikeRi
e W KO IR H Cerufaya sfm’ &

1. | Total amount of advances for which intangible
securities such as charge over the rights,
licenses, authority etc. has been included in

; i o o wife f . 2128.62 2033.32 Sch.9 under 'Unsecured Advances' 2128.62 2033.32

2. | e Hrfsres g'&rqm 1 AT g 278956 177853 2. | Estimated value of intangible collaterals 2789.56 1778.53
10 o9 & T SR %@ R ™ urger st T 10. Amount of provision made for income tax during the year
(X #3g ¥) ®. in crore)

31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

A STIHT 2192.38 2145.50 Current income tax 2192.38 2145.50
et aut & faw g 0.00 -44.69 Provision for earlier years 0.00 -44.69
Efia 45.05 24.14 Deferred tax 45.05 2414

11, e S gRT oI T IREE ST WeReteRTuT ¢

g fofd S 3 ad & <A wE e T o 2

@l ekl g7 3TUTd 311 WehelahuT

12, ORET UMeh-5 Yd-erafy it st ifa ¥ uftads
Gl AEH-5 & AT T4 STafy & 3 / 2 & his Hewqol
THAH srifed T

13, ST U6 : Gougra o fafy
af | efeal & A @ % fou fRu U gouge 1 SR

11. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the RBI:

During the year no penalty has been imposed by RBI on the bank.
Other Disclosures required by Accounting Standards

12. AS -5 Prior Period and Change in Accounting Policy

There were no material prior period income/expenditure items
requiring disclosure under AS-5.

13. AS- 6 Depreciation accounting

Break up of total depreciation for the year for each class of

assets
(X g H) ®. in crore)
s Syoft 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Class of assets 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
RIESKY 7.41 8.08 Premises 7.41 8.08
31 3rerel s 267.22 22758 Other fixed assets 267.22 227.58
T2 Al sfeEr 0.07 0.06 Leased assets 0.07 0.06
HTIT AR 17.56 20.13 Computer software 17.56 20.13
g 292.26 25585 Total 292.26 255.85
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AS- 9 Revenue Recognition:

Certain items of income are recognized on realization basis as
per Accounting Policy No. 10(4). However, the said income is
not considered to be material.

AS 11- Changes in foreign exchange rates:

Movement of foreign currency translation reserve

CET ) ®. In Crore)
\CEE fsr Particulars Amount
1 3@ 2011 I 3 2,66 Balance as at 1st April 2011 -2.66
01.04.11 ¥ 31.03.12 =1 3@ty & A 9.74 Credited during the period 1.4.11 to 31.03.2012 9.74
safy ¥ et -8.73 Withdrawn during the period -8.73
31.03.2012 ! 9* (-)1.65 Balance as at 31.03.2012* (-)1.65

* Yorg enfeEl”’ - orqgEl-11 § wnfet d@on g e men @
16. H@T WM 15 - HEGR e :

AG e 15 (HNfed) o1 SR ¢

S H 01.04.2007 H ARG TR ST@EHR HEIH GRS ol
oHE - 15 (G9fd) - wHEA ow @ SR fee 2

o A eramEEal ¥ qera fafer st @ enfedal % sfad gon
%1 FRY I % FAAM YoF HI TR H ®I H wEAR] o
T Tl T HI R A 2

feAt 01.04.2011 =t feafd & SA7ER o7 efwifarss wH=r
o) S8 gl fenuen fama, s gedl, faeer el s
TNIR) o A § THHU FHel A F0 43.60 FHUS TR of,
34 =] faeia ad &% oW 9 @ @[ § aia e w2

= & fou 4vE fomew @i qen SusH i et
s

T 2010-11 o NE Sk F (0 39 HH=A & fag deE
foshed gA: @ fean =i 98t dem 1 fashew @1 fean e
JRUMIEY, 33982 HHUEA §R ¥ fasked &1 WM fwa
T SR W I T 2757.65 HUS 1 AN H1 diF SSHI US|
T YER ¥ 2010-11 H IURH PAW Afenfem 1972 #
TN & Herea®y o & HEwdl & fou SuSH e 5
g off =g T e hoe®y SUSH Heell S a1 g |
566.00 XS 1 Ifg g1 T AWM T TN AHIfheh FeAh
% SMHR W H T B

@ HME 15, HHAN I Hi STUened & STER T 3323.65
FUAES (T 2757.65 S + T 566.00 FUS) i o9 I BT @
H grfa feran S siferd 1 weter, wRdE fed S 4
‘gt 8 @ Sl % wHEiEl & fae dvE fawed
Qe a1 ST Hett | gfg-foeemyel fafmme e’
faw w9 W, 2011 w1 URUT FE Sreieiel sl .
80/21.04. 018/2010-11 ST feoman 21 e 9o & WAl o
U Sk A T % A 9 B @A G T 664.73 HAG HI T
=S % H T S X 3323.65 HUS H AR w1 qr=er fewm
T 1 (R 664.73 S Tumel o o yged € =l oy S g

*included under "Other Assets"-Schedule 11 and provided for.

16.

AS 15 - Employees Benefits:
ADOPTION OF AS - 15(R):

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard 15(R) - Employee
Benefits, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl), with effect from 1st April 2007.

The Bank recognizes in its books of accounts the liability arising
out of Employee Benefits as the sum of the present value of
obligation as reduced by fair value of plan assets on the Balance
Sheet date.

In case of Other Long term employee benefits (LFC, Sick leave,
Silver Jubilee Award etc.) the transitional liability outstanding
for these benefits as on 01.04.2011 was T 43.60 crores. The
same has been charged to Profit & Loss account during the
current year.

OPENING OF PENSION OPTION TO EMPLOYEES AND
ENHANCEMENT IN GRATUITY LIMITS

During the year 2010-11 the Bank reopened the pension
option for such of its employees who had not opted for the
pension scheme earlier. As a result 33982 employees had
exercised the option, the bank incurred a liability of
Rs.2757.65 crores. Further during the year 2010-11 the limit
of gratuity payable to the employees of the banks was also
enhanced pursuant to the amendment to the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972. As a result the gratuity liability of the
Bank had increased by Rs.566.00 crores. These Liabilities were
calculated on the basis of actuarial valuation.

In terms of the requirements of the Accounting Standard (AS)
15, Employee Benefits, the entire of ¥3323.65 crores.
(2757.65 cr. + T566.00 cr.) were required to be charged to
the Profit and Loss Account. However, the RBI has issued a
circular no. DBOD.BPBC.80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 9th
February 2011, on "Re-opening of Pension Option to
Employees of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement in Gratuity
Limits-Prudential Regulatory Treatment'. In accordance with
the provisions of the said Circular, the Bank had charged off
%664.73 crores representing one-fifth of ¥ 3323.65 crores to
Profit & Loss Account for this year (¥664.73crore already

L #Y
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o SRR TR W Al SAUid 21994.19 FAT (33323.65 HUS -
21329.46 HUE) 3T T WG FHHu=Edl o Fag Hig
ST wnfeer I €1 S @ S TR St afer i STgE 5 &
s ' e ' stid W@ T € SR aSIed o g 11 &
Y Ve & Tl WAl SR U Wed! aut § drel A
foran s

@ AEE-15 (THd) & STIER Tehe o

o Aifd & STEY qe1 Tl "EE - 15 (FINfud) & STER
TSR IR e arel wrR 1 dfya feafd &1 aw 3 81
@M R qored ¥ e 9 T e

| Jo9s i aR@ i 9 e AR (4TRa STaTat

charged in previous year). In terms of the requirements of
the aforesaid RBI circular, the balance amount carried forward,
i.e. ¥1994.19 crores.(X3323.65 cr- 31329.46 cr.) does not
include any liability relating to separated/retired employees.
Such balance amount carried forward has been grouped in
Schedule 5 under head "Others" and correspondingly in
Schedule 11 under 'Others' and will be charged off in
subsequent years

DISCLOSURE IN ACCOERDANCE WITH AS-15(R):

In line with the accounting policy and as per the Accounting
Standard - 15(R), the summarized position of post employment
benefits are recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c and Balance
Sheet as under:

| Principal Actuarial Assumption at the Balance sheet date

% ®Y H F) (expressed as weighted averages) :
(% #) (in%)
simTfehen AT=raT Yo Ercind Erolcricau Acturial Assumptions Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment
( Faferer ) (Faferer ) (iR Fifuer) (Funded) (funded) (Unfunded)
31.03.2011 |31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 {31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2012
RESI 8.45% | 8.80% 8.17% 8.60% 817%| 860% Discount Rate 8.45% 8.80% 8.17% 8.60% 8.17% 8.60%
Ao et & Expected Return on
yfawer I Hefaa 8.56% 8.61% 8.59% 8.61% Plan Assets 8.56% 8.61% 8.59% 8.61%
I # gfg w R 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% Rate of Escalation In salary 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
TH R 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% Attrition Rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
I <y & odae gea o (deied) qiedE, gRitve e Il Changes in the present value of the obligations (PVO)
S 9 % gEEE Reconciliation of Opening and closing balances
(ufer T w3 H) (Amount % in Crore )
Tereror ToTT SR s Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(tafer ) | (Taferem) | TeRdieor (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(i Taferes) (Unfunded)
01.04.2011 1 I BT SHAE qA 10590.72 | 2398.74 1032.00 Present value of Obligation, 01.04.2011 10590.72 | 2398.74 1032.00
A T 876.69 188.56 79.47 Interest Cost 876.69 188.56 79.47
e, Hell AT 13521 142.53 33.87 Current Service Cost 13521 142.53 33.87
e e 43127)| (18169)|  (118559) Benefits paid 43127)| (18169)|  (11859)
Trfaet W diwifers #1fy/(ameT) (719.44) 8.06 73.65 Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligations (719.44) 8.06 73.65
(o o & 3THS) (Balancing Figure)
31.03.2012 % $id ¥ <A FT A GA | 11668.83 | 2556.20 1100.40 Present value of Obligation, 31.03.2012 | 11668.83 | 2556.20 1100.40

N s el & 3fed qed o ufers - yRfses qen
sferel w1 S

Il Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets- Reconciliation
of opening and closing balances:

(ufer 2 w4 H) (Amount Z in Crore )
Taamor Uy IUEH Exc Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(Taferer ) | (THfaeR) ECTicTu (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(ﬁ-{- Trferen ) (Unfunded)
1.04.2011, Fem1 enfeqal =1 sfed goa 844960 | 1945.94 FAIR value of Plan Assets, 01.04.2011 8449.60 | 1945.94
I enfeEl W Hefed gfaher 771.39 172.27 Expected return on Plan assets 771.39 172.27
S, HEIRE R SR 1555.27 300.86 118.59 Contributions by Bank, Employees 1555.27 300.86 118.59
T @ (431.27) | (181.69) (118.59) Benefits Paid (431.27) (181.69) (118.59)
qromT el T SfHifeRe @I/ (o) (153.08) | (21.07) 0 Actuarial (loss) / gain on Plan Assets
. (Balancing Figure) (153.08) (21.07) 0
31 W€, 2012 W1 AT el
e 1019191 | 2216.31 FAIR value of Plan Assets, 31.03.2012 10191.91 | 2216.31

ﬁ:‘
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IV Actual Return on Plan Assets

(ufer T w3 H) (Amount Z in Crore )
Teremar I SUST Beel Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(Traferer ) | (TRfereR ) | FTeReiemtuT (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(‘ﬁ'{‘ wferen ) (Unfunded)
AT el R ST Hfawer 77139 |  172.27 - Expected return on Plan Assets 77139 |  172.27 -
e efeEl W smifRd (F16) /ey (153.08) | (21.07) - Acturial (loss) / gain on Plan Assets (153.08) | (21.07) -
Ao S W AT Hfawe 61831| 15120 - Actual Return on Plan Assets 61831| 15120 -
VTS draiferer (H) /&N V' Net Actuarial (Gain) / loss Recognized
(ufer T w3 H) (Amount Z in Crore )
Taawur Uy ERCIE] 3;,23"} Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(Tafrer ) | (Fftrer ) (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(-ﬁ-{- Forferer ) (Unfunded)
el W iR (F1f) /ey (719.44) 8.06 73.65 Actuarial (loss) / gain on obligations (719.44) 8.06 73.65
e enfeEl W iR (F1f) /ey 153.08 21.07 0 Actuarial (loss) / gain on Plan Assets 153.08 21.07 0
o e g S 9 Stoe B | (566.36) 29.13 73.65 Net Actuarial (gain) or loss recognized in year | (566.36) 29.13 73.65
VI qeRds | W= i qen Heg faveror: VI Amount recognized in Balance Sheet and related analysis
(ufer T w3 H) (Amount Z in Crore )
faramor &SFT ELCiE) QZ?I Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(fafrr ) | (Faferew ) (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(-ﬁ-{- Forferer ) (Unfunded)
31.03.2012 I TGl T FAHH oo 11668.83 | 2556.20 1100.40 Present value of Obligation, 31.03.2012 11668.83 | 2556.20 1100.40
31.03.2012 e snfeal =1 3fe@ §ea |(10191.91) | (2216.31) 0 FAIR value of Plan Assets, 31.03.2012 (10191.91) | (2216.31) 0
M 1476.92 339.89 1100.40 Difference 1476.92 339.89 1100.40
SR T G @ - ffed @y Unrecognized Past Service cost -
M o S T (1654.59) | (339.60) 0 vested benefits - Carried Forward (1654.59) | (339.60) 0
o e - 15 (Feifud) & U ss Negative amount determined under
& Sla TR Ui T (177.67) - - Paragraph 55 of AS-15 (R) (177.67) - -
el Sl H hedl 3R Suee Present value of available future refunds
et FIAA BT I qa 177.67 - - and reductions in future contributions 177.67 - -
T AEE-15 (SEfEE) W59 Asset recognized as per Limit under
& ST W STER W ST 177.67 - - paragraph 59 (b) of AS-15 (R ) 177.67 - -
o § g < - 0.29 1100.40 Liability Recognized in the Balance Sheet - 0.29 1100.40
VI, o9 9 84 @1 9 99 5 VII. Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c
(Tf¥r ® waE H) (Amount X in Crore )
ferawor LRE IS et Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(fafuer ) | (Tafarem ) | TeRdtemtoT (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(-ﬁ-{- Faferer ) (Unfunded)
ElSE Har AT 1352.10 142.53 33.87 Current Service Cost 1352.10 142.53 33.87
IS ISINGE 876.69 188.56 79.47 Interest Cost 876.69 188.56 79.47
AT el W e giaher (771.39) | (172.27) 0 Expected return on Plan assets (771.39) | (172.27) 0
¢ % A Hifeher () /27 Net Actuarial (gain) or loss recognized
3 3
= (566.33) 2913 73.65 in year (566.33) 29.13 73.65
Past Service Cost- (vested benefits)
T g @ (Ffed @) A= 551.53 | 113.20 0 Recognized 55153 | 113.20 0
o | T G R e | ae Expense Recognised in Statement of
3 1442.60 301.15 186.99 Profit & Loss 1442.60 301.15 186.99

L8
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VIl Movement in Net Liability to be recognized in Balance

] Sheet
(ufer T w3 H) (Amount Z in Crore )
Taaor RS SUST QZ?T Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(Trferer ) | (TAfereR ) | FTeReiemtuT (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(ﬁ-{- Tftrer ) (Unfunded)
TRAF IS oo (65.00) 0 1032.00 Opening Net Liability (65.00) 0 1032.00
Z-HUAM © el qo1 o Expenses-Employees recovery & transfer
fafy g9 ofafa 1442 .60 301.15 186.99 from Provident Fund 1442.60 301.15 186.99
Hew AU (1555.27) | (300.86) (118.59) Contributions Paid (1555.27) | (300.86) (118.59)
Sifom 8 T (3] srafy o Closing Net Liability (Liability recognized
qeH- H A= 3a) (177.67) 0.29 1100.40 in B/S in current period (177.67) 0.29 1100.40
X oA sy foa ofin IX  Amount for the current Period
(ufer T w3 H) (Amount Z in Crore )
Teraor Uy U Qa:é‘} Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(faferer ) | (TafereR ) (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(.ﬂ.{. Forferer ) (Unfunded)
Trfaei =1 adae e, 31.03.2012 11668.83 | 2556.20 1100.40 Present value of Obligation, 31.03.2012 11668.83 | 2556.20 1100.40
AT STl 1 St ged, 31.03.2012 | 10191.91 | 221631 0 FAIR value of Plan Assets, 31.03.2012 1019191 | 2216.31 0
sAfee (emeT) (1476.92) | (339.89) (1100.40) Surplus / (Deficit) (1476.92) | (339.89) (1100.40)
S et | A Experience Adjustments in Plan Liabilities
RS - (') A 22.29 75.90 (99.65) -(loss) / Gain 22.29 75.90 (99.65)
A STl | ST iferR Experience Adjustments in Plan Assets
S p )
RS- (@) /e (153.08) (21.07) 0 (loss) / gain (153.08) (21.07) 0

X A oTfEE T uHE

gfem)

il (ke Ao et

X Major Categories of Plan Assets (as percentage of Total

Plan Assets)

(vfaer ®) (In Percentage)
Terartor LR IuEE Particulars Pension Gratuity
(fafers ) (fafers) (Funded) (Funded)
IR TEHR &I qﬁrsiﬁmT 23.33 2222 Government Of India Securities 23.33 22.22
T WHR H1 grasgfast 25.49 28.94 State Govt Securities 25.49 28.94
=g fFe & HORE v 25.23 28.36 High Quality Corporate Bonds 25.23 28.36
THas wrfE & sfEd IR 0.00 0.00 Equity Shares of listed companies 0.00 0.00
Tufe 0.00 0.00 Property 0.00 0.00
famie < e 8.80 0.00 Special deposit scheme 8.80 0.00
sforehal g s T At 0.00 6.87 Funds managed by Insurer 0.00 6.87
F-d SHRIRE SR S gHos (HE) 17.15 13.61 Other- Bank Deposits and CDs 17.15 13.61
Gﬁ??' 100.00 100.00 TOTAL 100.00 100.00
X ST oY & a’(ﬁ SYRE FT ISqH SSRGS Xl BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT
YEAR
(Tfn T =+ H) (Amount X in Crore )
Teaaor Uy ErCic) Particulars Pension Gratuity
(fafaes) | (FfreR) (Funded) (Funded)
ST A % SR A% T ASAH SEH HOSTAA | 120000 250.00 Bank's best estimate of Contribution during next year 1200.00 250.00
Xl = ety s @ (R i) Xl Other Long Term employee benefits (Unfunded)
(Tfer T wE H) (Amount ¥ in Crore )
oo Qﬁ@ﬂﬂ et amﬁwm Particulars Leave Silver |  Sick Leave
(e fife) W W e conces's:iax:: JI;::Z(: casil:‘aclhlj:air\:i
A et =it (unfunded) | (Unfunded) | (Unfunded)
(i i) E:{ér Present Value of Obligation 119.56 12.80 219.90
(i fafer ) ; " —

< 1 R fros 19956 1280 319,90 Opening Balance of Transitional Liability 18.00 1.80 24.00
B e TS 18.00 180 2200 Transitional Liability recognized in the year 18.00 1.80 24.00
T9 & E T SEE < 18.00 180 24.00 Closing Balance Of Transitional Liability 0.00 0 0
THTUTSie S 1 S 0.00 0 0 Liability Recognized in balance Sheet 119.56 12.80 219.90

g § 119.56 12.80 219.90

gﬂ
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Xl Basis of Actuarial Assumption Considered

Terawor ITUT T TR Particulars Basis of assumption

ECCARSES F?ﬁrﬂ?l o WEE G 15 ® U0 78 @ 3?':13:1“ Discount rate Discount rate has been determined by reference to
TIfacE w1 AT ol & 3TeY TR 99 T W market yields on the balance sheet date on Government
qod o w1 fafy s aeR Wil & SHER a9 Bonds of term consistent with estimated term of the
fruffed =1 T R obligations as per para 78 of AS15R.

ARl S W AT A T Gl Fiohel <X Hafaa el Expected rate of return | The expected return on plan assets is based on market

gfawel &1 Furfead =T T 1{& g & ficdl & fau safy & w4 Inm on plan assets expectations, at the beginning of the period, for returns
el T eneiE 21 ) over the entire life of the related obligation.

EREEIEg e oiE W HE 153 % U 83.91 3R 120 (1) Rate of escalation in salary | The estimates of future salary increases considered in
& SER Wl Jaglg % STEA o fog wHHER SR § actuarial valuations taking into account inflation,
M e T S Hag Hew, TR, akwed, R seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
anfe @ switRE W W foER fRa T R mentioned in paras 83-91 and 120(1) of AS15R.

TH R B X w1 MuRor faed iR denfoq et et Attrition rate Attrition rate has been determined by reference to past

weof gR1 R T ® SR SEE Ueg Wl Bieeh) fhq
YA F HROT GE T W YHR HI it
wftafera €

and expected future experience and includes all types
of withdrawals other than death but including those due

to disability.

17 31 Wrel, 2012 I GHIG 98 3G @R GO

17 SEGMENT REPORTING FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST

MARCH 2012
(X @@ o) (% in Lacs)
AN & : HRER TS PART A: BUSINESS SEGMENTS
@ |faewor A a9 A q9 S. |Particulars YEAR ENDED | YEAR ENDED
. 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 No. 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(a@qﬁfm) (m) (Audited) (Audited)
i, | EEar e i. |Segment Revenue
&) ot 850945 638209 a) Treasury 850945 638209
'@)Hﬁﬁt‘/ s it 1914220 1395672 b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 1914220 1395672
) fea dfwn 1233428 951006 © Retail Banking 1233428 951006
) 3T ST e 64471 75019 d) Other Banking Operations 64471 75019
g 4063064 3059906 Total 4063064 3059906
i. |[Eear uftom ii. |Segment Results
&) 5 80119 72484 a) Treasury 80119 72484
@) HTARe/ Eerde SR 645946 527061 b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 645946 527061
) fee st 416215 359138 ) Retail Banking 416215 359138
o) = S e 21755 28330 d) Other Banking Operations 21755 28330
Gﬁ'sj 1164035 987013 Total 1164035 987013
ii. 'ﬁT srEfed =g 102606 81444 ii. |[Unallocated Expenses 102606 81444
iv. |dRETem @y 1061429 905569 iv. |Operating Profit 1061429 905569
v. |t %@ EIECIE] 215284 213023 v. | Provision for Tax 215284 213023
vi. |STERY T - vi. |Extraordinary Items ----
vii. |S 49 488420 443350 vii. [ Net Profit 488420 443350
T Jer: Other Information:
viii. | Egar it viii. | Segment Assets
Eh')ijTr!'fT 12798711 9707049 a) Treasury 12798711 9707049
@) wiaite/ Eewe st 22414029 18593732 b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 22414029 18593732
) fea sfeT 9397140 8607689 ) Retail Banking 9397140 8607689
) 1= %%r[ If=Te™ 853630 592560 d) Other Banking Operations 853630 592560
37 g 45463510 37501030 Sub Total 45463510 37501030
)R aefed @ 355890 331494 e) Unallocated Assets 355890 331494
A é?:ﬁ-nq 45819400 37832524 Total Assets 45819400 37832524
ix. |@gar anfEat ix. |Segment Liabilities
a;)é‘aﬁ 12091223 9214872 a) Treasury 12091223 9214872
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- 18 & TTEAN Yehe hIuT

Heifera uféat o W qOT ok o W I Geie
T UegT whTfHeh:

&) o & AR FHEd, FFW T Yo FE

@) it w A TR, HEAR R (28.06.2011 )
M) off T W3, wriues T

H.) S IW SIS, SR ek (19.07.2011 ¥)
SruiE

) et fieew fafres

iy et st wEAw fafes

iii) U YA S (FRE) fafree, g

iv) Wuel goeHe gidds fafes

v) % o S fafres

vi) droaet fufgua svarg sifen wfa

viiy WUAel EE IYEARE HEl fa

viii) SUEHT TEE dAe SR

AT HETT:

) TR 9

i Tufeuer doast s@e Tewe weE T

i)y fafaue T e i

iv) oTHeE ®eR Ug Fehrwws Tewmesy fa.

v) sfea Rl e wEHd Hiegwis glia.

vi) T4 faer i S, g

vii) efemn aredo S, Jgasw

viii) Teurer oo S, qued

ix) OSfE UHIOT S, hyEerel

x) TSR UM Aok, STeTeR
xi) od gt wo S, WE

W) HRGRE/BIATA dfehT 21175024 17650973 b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 21175024 17650973
) e Sfwn 8877684 8171253 ) Retail Banking 8877684 8171253
) Sfepm aft=em 806443 562516 d) Other Banking Operations 806443 562516
3q Gﬁ?{ 42950374 35599614 Sub Total 42950374 35599614
g.) ﬁ? afafed w 87319 82054 e) Unallocated Liabilities 87319 82054
gl m 43037693 35681668 Total Liabilities 43037693 35681668
e Note:
1 Hear Sl w5 ST Gy @ear e & B ok % arEfed R TR 1. Segment Liabilities are distributed in the ratio of their respective Segment Assets.
2. T—,Lﬁ; qRA & 9L 1 UfEed 109faed 1 uRftas g9 9 %y % a1 T 2. As the operations outside India are less than the threshold limit of 10%, secondary
TEaR FE 7 e T R segment information has not been required to be furnished.
3. fagell em@fy & Sfhgl &1 =9 & oM6ed & YR § URedd 89 W 3. Figures of the previous period have been re-grouped / reclassified wherever necessary
TR W/T@ﬁw"? o T R on change in basis of allocation of expenditure.
18. R TSI TME@Th LA ERT SR GINTUa oram Hrieh 18. Disclosure of Related Parties as per AS -18 issued by ICAI

Names of the related parties and their relationship with
the Bank:

Key Management Personnel:

i) Shri K. R. Kamath, Chairman & Managing Director

i) Shri M.V. Tanksale, Executive Director (upto 28.06.2011)
iii)  Shri Rakesh Sethi, Executive Director

iv)  Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian (w.e.f. 19.07.2011)
Subsidiaries

i) PNB Gilts Ltd.

i)  PNB Housing Finance Ltd.

iii)  Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd., UK

iv)  PNB Investment Services Ltd

v)  Druk PNB Bank Ltd.

vi)  PNB Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd.

vii)  PNB Life Insurance Company Ltd.

viii) JSC SB PNB Kazakhstan

Associates:

i)  Everest Bank Limited

i) Principal PNB Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
ii)  Principal Trustee Company Private Limited

iv) Assets Care & Reconstructions Enterprise Ltd.
v)  India Factoring & Finance Solutions Pvt Ltd
vi) Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank, Patna

vii) Haryana Gramin Bank, Rohtak

viii) Himachal Gramin Bank, Mandi

ix) Punjab Gramin Bank, Kapurthala

X)  Rajasthan Gramin Bank, Alwar

xi)  Sarva UP Gramin Bank, Meerut
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Heifya wféat ¥ o= a7'*
/gt T ST BRI & yau T TEe Eayl
et wrfee steren HgH 3TH FifHe FHfHF &
FreT & SR EEGEY
2011-12 FAfeRad | 2011-12 FfeeRad | 2011-12 FAfehad | 2011-12 sifrehad | 2011-12 | SAfeekan | 2011-12 FAfereRaH
JHT T HTT HT T T
afer afe fer afer afer afer
RliieiEcy EwEEl @A A | @ et wEEl - - 58.03 ar | @ T @n) el 58.03 58.03
. Tl &I EE] EuEG - - (59.42) N | A T | AR TR (59.42) (59.42)
Eruie EWEE A AR | g R N T | 2364.72 10461.30 59.37 67.45 0.54 552 | 242463 10534.27
611  (7639.98) (19.12) (36.93) 0.41) 075 (25.64)| (7677.66)
SRt w1 | er] T R T | AR TR AN T | 4298.21 4298.21 4298.21 4298.21
[REIEE 00.00)|  (2428.94) 00.00)|  (2428.94)
e WwEEl @] | Ay e N & | 36917.21 37815.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 36917.21 37815.72
EWEEl T | AR TR AN TR | (12770.62) | (13752.76) (0.00) (0.46) (0.00) (0.00) | (12770.62) |  (13753.22)
YRGS # | wny A | g T @] & | 9407.00 N.A 5.33 N.A - | 941233 N.A
REN ] et N Rl | @n TR/l AN Rl | (7907.00) ((N.A) - - - | (7907.00) (N.A)
o w A | ang T oy &l | e T SwEE - -
Fremt ] &l @] & | @y r & (0.00) (0.00)
R Fferes e an T | o T WG
EIGEEGI (0.00) (0.00)
@ T
s/t
el
& T
whfs/aEdt
eIl
SEcic el
EalRCiiE
EEciE e
*T TRt
3 T
whfs/aEdt
Hed = W] A AR | Any T WG 106.73 WG 1.99 NG 0.04 @ | 107.60 el
ECSEIEEGSEISE] T el | (193.10)| (AT ah 0.45)| (@ Tan 002 (@r 7eh| (193.10)| (o e |
e = NWEEH @r] S| Ay T @ & | 1670.13 WEEH - - - | 167013 r &
EuEEl GG o TR | (523.02)] (< @D - - - - (6523.02)| (= @D
Harg g
T 0.46)| (=T D) - - - - (0.46)| (T )
CEoE] L @A T | AR T/ AR TR 25.00 El - - - - 25.00 AR TR
IR (25.00)| (ST &) - - - -1 500 @m RN
e WG AN | R T WG 715.67 WG - - - - 71567 WG
I (313.34) T Tel - - - - | (313.34) M TRl

W BRI G del FHIfoT

(Tl F fou RS frwst o & §)

** ST IR P WEAr G ® WY T G H TSR @l Wk - 18 WrEted W YehR’’ o T 9 % SR 7 Rl A € S Uod g Pt Se il SRl UH oF et e 9 o |
T fordl § gt o 2 9 w2 S § S W g fE e

%)



Transactions with Related Parties*

Items/ Parent** Subsidiaries** Associates/ Key Management Relatives of Key Total
Related (as per ownership Jt ventures Personnel Management
Party or control) Personnel
2011-12 Maximum | 2011-12 Maximum 2011-12 Maximum | 2011-12 Maximum | 2011-12| Maximum [ 2011-12 Maximum
amount amount amount amount amount amount
outstanding outstanding outstanding outstanding outstanding outstanding
Remuneration N.A N.A N.A N.A -- -- 58.03 NA NA NA 58.03 58.03
N.A N.A N.A N.A (59.42) NA NA NA (59.42) (59.42)
Borrowings N.A N.A N.A N.A - - -
Deposits N.A N.A N.A N.A 2364.72 10461.30 59.37 67.45 0.54 552 | 2424.63 10534.27
6.11) (7639.98) (19.12) (36.93) (0.41) (0.75) (25.64) (7677.66)
Placement of N.A N.A N.A N.A 4298.21 4298.21 4298.21 4298.21
Deposits (00.00) (2428.94) (00.00) (2428.94)
Advances N.A N.A N.A N.A | 36917.21 37815.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 36917.21 37815.72
N.A N.A N.A N.A | (12770.62) (13752.76) (0.00) (0.46) (0.00) (0.00) [(12770.62) (13753.22)
Investments in N.A N.A N.A N.A 9407.00 N.A 533 N.A -- 9412.33 N.A
share capital N.A N.A N.A N.A | (7907.00) ((N.A) --| (7907.00) (N.A)
Investments in N.A N.A N.A N.A -- -- - -- - -
debentures N.A N.A N.A N.A (0.00) (0.00) - - - - - -
Non funded N.A N.A N.A N.A
Commitments (0.00) (0.00) -- -- -- - --
Leasing/ HP -- - - -- - -- --
arrangements
availed
Leasing/ HP -- - - -- - -- --
arrangements
provided
Purchase of - -- - -- -- -- - -- - --
fixed assets
Sale of Fixed
Assets - -- - -- -- - - -- - --
Leasing/ HP
arrangements
availed - - - - - - - - - -
Interest paid N.A N.A N.A N.A 106.73 N.A 1.99 NA 0.04 NA 107.60 N.A
N.A N.A N.A N.A (193.10) (N.A) (0.45) (NA) (0.02) (NA) [ (193.10) (N.A)
Interest N.A N.A N.A N.A 1670.13 N.A - -- -- 1670.13 N.A
received N.A N.A N.A NA | (523.02 (NA) - - | (523.02) (NA)
Receiving of
Services N.A N.A N.A N.A NA -- - - -- -- NA
Rendering of N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - -
services (0.46) (NA) -- - - -- (0.46) (NA)
Management N.A N.A N.A N.A 25.00 N.A -- -- -- 25.00 N.A
contracts (25.00) (NA) - - - (25.00) (NA)
Dividend N.A N.A N.A N.A 715.67 N.A - - - 715.67 N.A
received (313.34) N.A - - - - (31334 N.A

*As compiled and certified by the management.

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)
**The transactions with the subsidiaries and certain associates have not been disclosed in view of para-9 of AS-18 'Related Party Disclosure', which exempts state controlled

enterprises from making any disclosures pertaining to their transactions with other related parties, which are also state controlled.

L



19. U2l & A oRaieR, @ A -19
Fepefror e
%, facim w2 W ot W enfed w1 get 9o @i e

e i ¥ wfmfaa (wAeR o fhe=r |feq)

T 41.65 @@
39 W U T qeag™ & @YU &1 AR 31.03.2012
T+ Z 34.60 @@
31.03.2012 @i 3Tufafed geat Z 7.05 @@
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19. Accounting for Leases - AS 19
Financial Leases:

a.  Original value of assets acquired on
financial lease and included in other fixed
assets (including furniture and fixture): I41.65 lakhs.

The amount of depreciation provided
upto 31.03.2012thereon: 3 34.60 lakhs.

The written down value as on 31.03.2012 ¥ 7.05 lakhs

W TH od ¥ SHfus | =ad §<F e e b.  Minimum Lease Payment due not later than one year:
ATH 92T W ¥549 W@ Min. Lease Payment %¥5.49 lakhs
JATH T YA 1 TdHE T 3549 @@ Present value of Min. Lease Payment ~ ¥5.49 lakhs
=JATH Y A | Hifed s 156 @ Intt. Included in Min. Lease payment ¥ 1.56 lakhs
T TwE ¥ Y SAfE fohg 5 99 9 sHfue H Wi =aH c.  Minimum Lease Payment due later than one year but
T A not later than five years:
=T 9 A 549 oM@ Min. Lease Payment 35.49 lakhs
ZAH UL A T S Tod 7549 g Present value of Min. Lease Payment ¥5.49 lakhs
AT Te qTAE § it e 3156 @ Interest included in Min. Lease payment ¥ 1.56 lakhs
. FAH T JTaE § afmfad = I d.  Minimum Lease Payment due later than five years: NIL
e  gfEeE qz:é R go T Tyt ==} gaT 2 e. Information on operating lease is not ascertained.
20, @I WS 20 : W IR 3H (FH) 20. AS 20 - Earnings Per Share
R} 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 ltem 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
% fivg-Ta /agEd (% H) 154.02 140.60 A EPS - Basic/ Diluted (In3) 154.02 140.60
G T YA T F EY S R Amount used as numerator Profit after tax
T Tfe (X TR H) 48842044 | 44334953 ® In '000) 48842044 | 44334953
T I SRR e % 10/-9fd IR [T 10/-9fd IR C  Nominal value of share . 10/- each | %.10/- each
o gl & w9 H IR Ay Ty D Weighted average number of equity shares
sl SRRl it WiRa siea wem 317107500 | 315319044 used as the denominator 317107500 | 315319044
21. AGT UFH-22 : 3T W HU & a8 § @i 21. AS 22- Accounting for taxes on Income

The Bank has recognized deferred tax assets and liability as
per accounting policy no. 7. Major components of which are
set out below:

% A o Aifd gen 7 & oun sy Y enfeEl aen
st i wewH i ¢ frus wg@ wew ffdfea €

CUNE T ER)) (Amount ¥ in Crore )

Taaror 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars As on As on

Cal Gl 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
it T enfar Deferred Tax Assets
EroscaCau & fau e 444 .81 400.50 Provision for Leave encashment 444.81 400.50
q9H 9 STRE 0.10 0.00 Pension & Gratuity 0.10 0.00
oI 43 St & T ety Far 1.29 1.41 Statutory Liability u/s 43B 1.29 1.41
Gﬁg 446.20 401.91 Total 446.20 401.91
AT T A Deferred Tax Liabilities
T STl R Yoder™ 28.12 28.88 Depreciation on fixed assets 28.12 28.88
e 28.12 28.88 Total 28.12 28.88
it FT et (I5) 418.08 373.03 Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 418.08 373.03

The deferred tax assets ¥ .45.05 crores is credited to Profit and
Loss Account.

T 45.05 HUg 1 AU F &l A9 9 &1 @d o <1 H
T

LY



22,

ET A 28 : Al &l STTETHRIAr

S 1 enfeEl § vate feed facia snfeal’ @1 2 f5w o
AR 28" MGl i STuEH=El o] e ® | S w1 T
T ARl (RS 7 @] & €) 1S9 A 1 I &
1 o7ifed we=m & fed 31 W 2012 1 R Hew
o qF STEE TE R

22.

AS 28 - Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of 'financial
assets' to which Accounting Standard 28 'Impairment of Assets'
is not applicable. In the opinion of the bank, there is no
impairment of its assets (to which the standard applies) to
any material extent as at 31.03.2012 requiring recognition in
terms of the said standard.

23, W UHE 29 : WA, TR FTATC 3MT 3ehfeh 23. AS-29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
e Assets
) et % faw wEuE ¥ Te-sg i)  Movement of provisions for liabilities*
. (ufer z g H) ®. in crore)
Terawor oA FHE T I T/ Particulars Salary arrears Legal cases/
Elneinic o] TR TETRATY under negotiation contingencies
i Balance as at 1st April 2011 0.78 27.83
1 31da, 2011 &1 9 0.78 27.83
P v 08 s Provided during the period 0.83 5.65
[ — e O‘OO S'EI Amounts used during the period 0.00 NIL
st ® ORE e T 155 4.10 Reversed during the period 1.55 4.10
31| 2012 I 99 0.06 29.38 Balance as at 31.03.2012 0.06 29.38
Sfeate/AfTaa =1 a9 EUSIEE R UCIE] THEl/ Timing of outflow/uncertainties On actual Outflow on
TH W gRod payment. settlement /
afeate crystallization.
* o & U yauH # SEat * Excluding provisions for others
i) MR AR W ATHE-12 TG : i) Refer Schedule-12 on contingent liabilities
wa e (1), (), (1), (V), (V) & (VI) &t & <3ae Such liabilities at S.No.(l), (1), (1), (IV), (V) & (VI) are
SRTAA/TEE /AT TS & freRSt, oTdiet i faem dependent upon the outcome of Court / arbitration / out of
i S @ i, Ser SR v, Sag w2} a6 court settlement, disposal of appeals, the amount being called
T T EFHQT S ¥ | o T ﬁ T TR wee up, terms of contractual obligations, devolvement and raising
HSFA ’ of demand by concerned parties, respectively. No
reimbursement is expected in such cases.
24, M9 9 TIH @A § =99 309 & 3Tid <9d &'’ YeemE o 24. Break up of "Provisions and Contingencies" shown under the
STeRfeRane’’ &1 faerm frafafed & head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account is as follows
CUHEEETIER)) ®. in crore)
LG 31,03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Item 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
frorll W qere™ B TEuE (T5) 235.09 147.45 Provisions for depreciation on investment (net) 235.09 147.45
SIS oTfeal & fote waem (315) 2403.10 2003.74 Provision towards NPAs (net) 2403.10 2003.74
ISR eTfral & fore weiifen wraem (vt Floating provisions for NPAs (over and above RBI
fstd & & wreuE Hee wEEvel % steen) 0.00 0.00 provisioning norms) 0.00 0.00
THE efe & fa wreEm 509.67 259.20 Provision towards Standard Assets 509.67 259.20
SR & fau wad™ (Twee R Provision made towards Income Tax (including
IR ed) 2152.84 2130.23 FBT & Wealth Tax) 2152.84 2130.23
A GEaHH &ﬁ? TR hdTe 429.39 81.58 Other Provision and Contingencies: 429.39 81.58
oo 31.03.2012 / 31.03.2011 Detail: 31.03.2012 / 31.03.2011
sk A= 338.40 70.51 Standard Restructured 338.40 70.51
e/ I i fasnt 25.45 5.55 Sale to SC/RC 25.45 5.55
L TH T T T AT 6554 552 Written off & others 65.54 5.52
T,ﬁ'g 5730.09 4622.20 Total 5730.09 4622.20

LA
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25, TN Uraum s faavur frefafea

25. Break-up of Floating Provisions is as follows

(Tfer T 4 H) ®. in crore)
feeror 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
01.04.2011/ 01.04.2010 =1 YRFESTH I 1075.36 1075.36 Opening balance as on 01.04.2011/01.04.2010 1075.36 1075.36
od B SR FRT U TRAfeT WEHE w1 ar = N Quantum of floating provisions made during the year NIL NIL
o % INH TR gN W T HH (1 TA) Purpose and amount of draw down made during
F TR SR R = = the year NIL NIL
31.03.2012/31.03.2011 =1 =faer 1075.36 1075.36 Closing balance as on 31.03.2012/31.03.2011 1075.36 1075.36
26, wrtera Tafer & vt ferrerm: 26. Draw Down from Reserves:
(vfr T w ) ®. in lacs)
. |urfaa fafa Trerrett T8 | 3EvE Sr. | Reserves Amount Purpose
ks wrfor No. drawn
1. | e wRfam faferi| 0.25 31.03.1999 T& @I ofafy & fou &id: 1. | Other reserves 0.25 Payment made during the year for Blocked
M Hfee & awyE @ & fag a9 Account of Inter Branch Credit entries
+ ‘cfm——[ T ST pertaining to the period up to 31.03.1999.
2. | gTe wfEa | 2123.01 Hfed & THHeI o A 2. |Revaluation 2123.01 Depreciation on revalued portion of
AR G reserves property.
27. ToTeRmEL 31T ST FAhuTe & TTMUTE el Terantaa 27. Disclosure of complaints and unimplemented awards of
N B W H TR : # banking Ombudsman #
%, UEw frewEd a. Customer Complaints
(F)| o & ey o wftea foeerdl w1 Hem 336 (@) | No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 336
(@) | ad # <N ura e w5 gen 52934 (b) | No. of complaints received during the year 52934
@@ | ad & < froe T e w5 @en 52969 (c) | No. of complaints redressed during the year 52969
() | |, 2012 & &id | Aftea frewmEal w1 Gen 301 (d) | No. of complaints pending at the end of March 2012 301
T  SFRT oeRare e ﬁ;q T arfufota b Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
(&) | o & mey § @r] A e Mo srfufyofai =1 g 1 (@) | No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year 1
@) | o % /W AET AwTe g WA sttt w5 e 6 (b) | No. of Awards passed by the banking Ombudsman during the year 6
@ | ad # rm @ fRu U sfufoE w we 7 (c) | No. of Awards implemented during the year 7
(=) | =7, 2012 & @Fd § o] 7 fen T sifufaofEl w1 wen 0 (d) | No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of March 2012 0
28. % I e fhren o Frowe wiAREe afdfae sreiie 28. The Bank has issued a Letter of Comfort in respect of its
(THFTET) N YF. feud oot S wemE Yoa ¥F subsidiary Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd. in UK, to
(z=tre) fafes 3 o § 1 ﬂaﬁ?ﬁ v Td A Financial Services Authority (FSA), the regulator in United
. . Kingdom, committing that the bank shall provide financial
foren & o 39 9@ 1 emRars o wn § oA e & mHng | P
= o o 2 s Pt . support to Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd., UK so
ENE| (s-e.{d%ljm) TS, g . EIREETI that it meets its financial commitments if they fall due.
T A F U A A W A Her YeH HO Tee, However, no financial obligation has arisen as on 31st March
31 |, 2012 &t feafd & @R tE fedht faie gfaegar =t 2012.
ferfa 7 5@ R
29. S ERT URET few T e TPERE HRER & ey o 29. Disclosure in respect of Bancassurance Business undertaken
e by the bank:
(Tfer T F H) (Amount Z in Crore )
Teraor 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
01’04’012/31'03'201.1 & o o T Details of fees/remuneration received in respect of
FRAR % e | Yosh/aRefis % Bancassurance Business undertaken by the bank
w9 Y AT 1 faeRe during the year ended 31.03.2012/31.03.2011
(i) Sfem S HRER 21.21 6.77 (i) Life Insurance Business: 21.21 6.77
(i) TR Sfem &fmr FRER 12.06 6.43 (i) Non-life Insurance Business: 12.06 6.43
\_tﬁ'g" 33.27 13.20 TOTAL 33.27 13.20




30. ST URHTE, ofiHY, HUT SfEmW o or SR ofEEl T

E- T
() 1 TR FT DR

30. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and

NPAs:

(@)  Concentration of Deposits:

(Tfer T g H) (Amount ¥ in Crore )
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
20 T 9 SHERAISA H1 Bl T A 30062.00 15423.76 Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 30062.00 15423.76
S I el ST AT BT qor | 20 G o Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors
SHTRdte T S AT 1 ufde 7.92% 4.93% to Total Deposits of the bank 7.92% 4.93%
(@) Afm w1 B (b)  Concentration of Advances:
(ufer T w3 H) (Amount Z in Crore )
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
20 T W HE ® FA AH 46871.58 44887.26 Total Advances of twenty largest borrowers 46871.58 44887.26
¥ F AR w1 qer 7 20 WO A Percentage of Advances of twenty largest borrower:
FomE % A & wfoea 15.73% 18.45% to Total Advances of the bank 15.73% 18.45%
() U H HERWT (c)  Concentration of Exposures:
(Tt 2 Eh'l:l's' ) (Amount ¥ in Crore )
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
20 TY oS HUEiATER ®i K T e & 48640.09 45826.84 Total Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/customers|  48640.09 45826.84
S5 & A FU BT GO H 20 TG o Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest
wforiimEs 1 Yee B0 w1 g 15.14% 17.65% borrowers/customers to Total Exposures of the
bank on borrowers/customers 15.14% 17.65%
(9) oSt ATl 1 i (d)  Concentration of NPAs:
(Tt T =g H) (Amount  in Crore )
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
4 qated oSl oA @l | He w0 1359.18 751.87 Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 1359.18 751.87
Il. SFER ST Sl efeat Il.  Sector-wise NPAs:
. éﬂ Ll Q’a’ ° Hel L @':T o Eagl S. Sector Percentage of | Percentage of
k4 ot &t germ | ot & ge No. NPAs to NPAs to
o oSt onfeat | ¥ arioten et Total Advances | Total Advances
& R & WA in that sector | in that sector
31.03.2012 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
. =9 u§ wems fafatEt 5.03 3.62% 1. Agriculture & allied activities 5.03 3.62%
2. sEm (Afe ™ T, HYIH R a?;f) 2.86 1.70% 2. Industry (Micro & small, Medium and Large) 2.86 1.70%
3. e 3.46 1.44% 3. Services 3.46 1.44%
4. FfFREE HI 2.54 1.90% 4. Personal Loans 2.54 1.90%
. TSl Ml ® He-ag lll. Movement of NPAs:
(ufer T w3 H) (Amount ¥ in Crore )
Feparor 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
01 3Tl i Hehel STSieh @l (R 3) 4379.39 3214.41 Gross NPAs as on01st April (opening balance) 4379.39 3214.41
a4 % RE ghg (R e ) 6671.64 4336.70 Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 6671.64 4336.70
39 Gﬁ%" (31) 7551.11 Sub-total (A) 11051.03 7551.11
T Less:
() = @@ 529.69 409.96 () Upgradations 529.69 409.96
(ii) ag%ﬁ (T @t =1 <ot el T §'§ (i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from
YA H BIEH) 1675.43 1170.01 upgraded accounts) 1675.43 1170.01
(iif) EE:@_‘ i S T (3) 126.29 1591.75 (iii) Write-offs 126.29 1591.75
39 SE (M) 2331.41 3171.72 Sub-total (B) 2331.41 3171.72
31 W B WA oSt AT (Sfd o) (- 8719.62 4379.39 Gross NPAs as on31st March (closing balance) (A-B) 8719.62 4379.39

g:‘
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%, uRdE fisd 96 & anitEen & SER S J 31.03.2007
T 1 5 99 G 3Aferh i Fehmn 3ia v sise yfafeat
Ft T HI TEEg W | Aafd wW & fou wEd fwan
® | EIUR % 85.92 g 1 AR (FFU 7Y wHENH &
TR wI YS TR F YA 5§ o A - =
viid & erala efem o <9l W R

Y 2011-12 & A 3{d: WMl g S giareal qen
| yRfaa ffeet w1 fafid € 0.327 @@ % TR o
I gL T 0.23 M@ i AT W yrfad ffeed @
SARE T TS qUT I T 0.81 G HI AT AT F B
@ w1 efae +T T

g ' 1086 S (Yeus™ ey (frse oW 210.98
Fg) (A 15.01 HUe) (fused o 15.89 HIg) &1

Iv. Taeur e enfiaat, orsier nfEdt ST TS/ a IV. Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue:
(ufer T H) (Amount ¥ in Crore )
Taawor 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
Fo nfeEt 27574.46 16673.62 Total Assets 27574.46 16673.62
el TSI et 29.75 8.15 Total NPAs 29.75 8.15
el TS 1455.66 965.72 Total Revenue 1455.66 965.72
V. qeEuR & rerar UrEfea favw weeH wreew (Reet V. Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to
TR HEUS & AR T a:ﬁfm?r %) be consolidated as per accounting norms)
s faoe v Aresm s A Name of the SPV sponsored
k) fador feem Domestic Overseas
NGl A NIL NIL
31, hiee HIE Ul T TR 3k 31. Reward Points of Credit Card:
S R A Tl BT U AT HiE HE B FA PNB Global Credit Cardholders are rewarded as and when
FE Tl : : . : they make purchase through usage of Credit Card. Reward
o 5 g m%% ﬁfﬁ EF ? W e ﬁm} ; G‘ﬁaq_lisl i Points are generated at the time of usage of Credit Card by
o m. S oo R TS Cardholder at Merchant Establishment. Card holder can
T F € | FIE-HRE T AH H THA B THA ¢ | [T redeem the accumulated reward points. The amount payable
3Rl HRO T AR H A9 9 e @ | goRa fomen s @ on account of reward points is charged to Profit and Loss
R I SR W fafay weam @ § $fge fra s § e account and credited to Sundry Provision Account on daily
7= TR IRE-AE B | basis because such amount is quantifiable.
THTI EHR ehl o 3k Tey § U T yawe i feufq Position of outstanding reward points and provision thereon
frefafag are as under:
31,03.2012 | 31.03.2011 As on As on
= = 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
THET I TR 3Tk 50359851 28707118 Balance Reward Points outstanding 50359851 28707118
3 ofdl & foau foran o0 weem (] @ #) 251.80 143.54 Provision held for these points (Amount Z. in Lacs) 251.80 143.54
32. 9Rdg fiod o & 14 SeE, 2010 % URTT FEA LA 32. Disclosure on bouncing of SGL forms in terms of RBI circular
EeEn15/11.01.01. () 2010-11 & TIIR TH i TA HME0 NO. IDMD.DOD.15/11.01.01(B)/2010-11 dated 14th July
% THER T G YR | 2010:
foeron RUEY] Particulars Amount
Gl el NIL NIL
33, o fewfura 33. Other Notes

a  As per RBI guidelines, the Bank has worked out the
amount of inter Branch Credit entries outstanding for
more than 5 years, pertaining to the period up to
31.03.2007, to be transferred to a Blocked Account.
Accordingly, a sum of%.85.92 crores (net of adjustments
since carried out) has been included under "Other
Liabilities-others" in schedule-5.

Claims of %. 0.327 lac has been received during the year
2011-12 against Inter Branch Credit entries Blocked and
transferred to General Reserve, has been met by transfer
from General Reserve %.0.23 lac and to debit of Profit
and Loss Account 3. 0.81 lac.

b.  Premisesinclude properties amounting toX. 10.86 crores
(Net of Depreciation) (previous year %.10.98 crores)

L8



32.

gl‘

YT 1 wrafa wHd 9REd & fau ered € &1 gsiie
foru S 1 weiten @ | uRER W % 113.76 g (fusd
o T 86.09 HUY) w1 Yo wifq e wfimfer 21

T 1160.87 ®e (frsat a9 T 881.43 *Ug ) &t foarfsad
STRIERT T QoM ST 19 T T TG i WA il
eI e WHA T Tk Sk 1 T qen i
arfreridl gR1 fore Y aRee / AESREr 9y A& ® qen
T W foeivs w1 7@ o S i erdiell W gy fofE
1 off ergEmedd ® | o9 foefaa @ % gl # 21160.87
wUg (Trsad a9 T 881.43 HUS) 1 AW fohan T

S 4 °ad & SNE Wet fafEm 2009 GHE-EHA W T
Holfya (Wet sMEHElem fafama & st v &6t
TAER Hed gr Fen fAuifa 2 10/- ufd R & siferd
T ol S MR W 2 993.69 W IR &
WM W 1,58 40,607 SEEREI YR WRAE e S
fm &1 dd 6525919 T(FEET YRR URA WHR HI
arifed fery 81 aRumHEaEy S i T 2244.91 HUg I
B foad 7 22.37 g et GOt @i 7 2222.54 HIg
Wem & &9 F 7 | hoey S ofeed ¥
THR T IERAIRAT 58.00 URierd &1 gorn & 316 56.10
yfeera & 1

o yRfEd - o & <R gfg

o yrfera el 1 9fg & 2 60 wg wita € i
gt fiod o % frdergEr Hf w0 i gema &
Hfa o 2008 # FE GG ot T WEEH % SAE o
% MR W G IR el § ufiee 9 gefud 2

f7ee Hvsd 1 % 10/~ & Y% 3feeel IR W T 22/-
F1 oAl Eifyd fEen © avd fo 9= g SHe
AR Y & S (S w1 Skl it 1 220 faw)

{Cost ¥ 16.01 crores} (previous year %. 15.89 crores)
are awaiting registration of title deeds. Premises include
capital work in progress of 3. 113.76 crores (previous
year %.86.09 crores).

No provision is considered necessary in respect of
disputed Income Tax and Fringe Benefit Tax demands of
%.1160.87 crores (previous year . 881.43 crore) as in
the bank's view, duly supported by expert opinion and/
or decision in bank's own appeals on same issues,
additions / disallowances made are not sustainable.
Against these disputed demands, . 1160.87 crores
(previous year ¥.881.43 crores) has been paid.

During the year the bank has allotted 1,58,40,607 equity
shares of %. 10/- each to LIC of India and 65,25,919 to
Govt of India at a premium of ¥ 993.69 per share as
determined by the Board in terms of the Chapter VII of
the SEBI Regulations, 2009, as amended from time to
time (the "SEBI ICDR Regulations") on preferential basis.
The total amount received by the bank on this account
is T.2244.91crores which includesZ.22.37crores as equity
capital and ¥.2222.54 crores as premium. Consequently
the Government holding is now 56.10% as compared
to 58% before preferential allotment.

Other Reserves- Additions during the year:

Additions in other reserves include Rs.60crores pertaining
to write back of provision created earlier in the year 2008
on the basis of present value towards agriculture debt
waiver relief reversed to General Reserves as per RBI
Guidelines.

The Board of Directors has recommended dividend of
%.22 per equity share of . 10 each (of the paid up capital
of the bank), subject to approval by members.

Sl el Evdd WHE A ? A 99 % ofihgl
I T/ A Qe R fera T €

32. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped /
rearranged/ reclassified wherever necessary.



31 |, 2012 I THIE o6 & TEA-UF o W e Tehdt yarg faever-un
Cash Flow Statement Annexed to the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2012

1 2er 2011 ¥ 31 WTel 2012 ek @ ety & fow
For the period from 1st April 2011 to 31st March 2012

(ii)

(iii)

IR hrdehedl | TRl WaTE

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

X H AT, IE AT

Net Profit after Tax

SifeT : ® & fau waem (smefid &R H BEHR)

Add : Provision for Tax (net of deferred tax)

= A g e

Profit before taxes

frefafes & fau o

Adjustment for :

HIe™ J9R (Hhd)

Depreciation Charges (Gross)

U : Qe URfEa ity 9 smefa fy

Less : Amount drawn from Revaluation Reserve

SR STl & fau wrawm, oSl STl den @< @ e Y
WM HOT & Ufd wfen waEE

Provision for NPAs, Floating Provision towards NPAs & Bad Debts Write Off
e el o Rl el & faw waEm

Provision on Standard Assets & Standard Restructured Accounts
S IEH (US)

Other Provisions (net)

frael (Y8) W geagry/(Fuied) e @ e, JeH
Depreciation/ (Release), Write off, Provision on Investments (net)
AgE/eT | e (e #rwa) (I5)

Dividend from Subsidiary / Others (Investing Activity)

atvef ¥ = (fadied wriwam)

Interest on Bonds (Financing Activity)

e el w1 fast ¥ @nwE (I5)

Profit / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets ( net)

uftener enferal o Suamel ¥ uftedt ¥ gd uftemer @
Operating Profit before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
UReer afiell @ Faareil § g Uied & fog wumEse
Adjustment for net change in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Fromtt & &+ / (3fg)

Decrease / (Increase) in Investments

aftmt & w4/ (3f)

Decrease / (Increase) in Advances

o enfeal o &/ ()

Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets

st | gfg /()

Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits

3o H gfg / ()

Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings

S A 9w o gfg / (HHT)

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions

(7 ¥ '000)
2011-12

48,842,044

21,528,377

(i) 70,370,421

3,134,902

-212,301

23,977,073

8,480,650

923,482

2,391,278

-261,147

9,944,703

-42,495

(i) 48,336,145

(i+ii) 118,706,566

-274,882,345

-540,711,883

-13,677,292

666,897,526

56,745,800

2,664,192

(iii) -102,964,002

arfeles Rarid
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2011-2012

(7 ¥ '000)
2010-11

44,334,953
21,302,252

65,637,205

2,770,781

-212,301

20,037,527
3,297,050
-140,226
1,719,652
-263,422
9,871,564

-30,519
37,050,106

102,687,311

-172,115,117
-575,092,108
-26,357,406
635,689,236
118,273,245

12,016,657

-7,585,493




T4 T8 ¥/From pre page

@

el | S TeRat

Cash generated from Operations
WA F (A FH BEH)

Tax Paid (net of refund)

Ufene FreieeTdt | Y TeRdl
Net Cash from Operating Activities

T wrdweTd | e vaTg

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

T el &1 @i (et &l Bgi)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (net of Sales)
SIS/ SEEy/AL. Sl W W wie
Dividend recd from Subsidiaries / JV / RRBs
SrqufiTEi/age S/, Sl | e
Investment in Subsidaries / JV / RRBs

Traror wrelereTdl § wge U5 TRET

Net Cash used in investing Activities

Toviam erieRel ¥ Sehdl vaTE

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

TR O (e )

Share Capital (incl. Premium)

S/ Q@R amE (TRR-1 F A1)

Bonds (Tier | & Tier Il) Issued/Redemption

ELSI I B

Interest paid on Bonds

AT T A/ endrer X ffhd s

Payments of Dividends / Corporate tax on Dividend
Taxites wriehemdl | 5 Tohal

Net Cash from Financing Activities

TeRet AT Tehel qedl ¥ IG TRET

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

6 & T H TeRaT qAT Tl qod

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
TR SR WRdE R S & e

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

SRl W U 9 AR A 9w GO W WA oF
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

a8 & 3fd H TRl quT TR T

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
T R uRdE fod 9% % T 9w

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Rl % U 99 SR i 9 T GO W WA oF
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

fewutt/Notes :-

1

L5}

TS e R (AU H SieRt) kI AR wEhed § S A T € A9 3% e qen fadied seiwerd & wen favs T e e 2

(3TA)

@B)

[@c)

(h+@+T A+B+C)

237,768,960

59,143,156

184,928,960

103,351,375

15,742,564

-23,854,735

-8,112,171

-3,725,057

261,147

-1,459,499

-4,923,409

22,449,056

-9,944,703

-8,100,554

4,403,799

(8,631,781)

296,912,116

288,280,335

(8,631,781)

183,275,755

51,459,888

237,768,960

59,143,156

Direct taxes paid (net of refund) are treated as arising from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing and financing activities.

| feu o usd eewe e awr sui €

All figures in minus represents "Cash Out Flow"

95,101,818

-14,645,153

80,456,665

-8,661,533

263,422

-2,438,475

-10,836,586

1,840,001

5,000,000

-9,871,564

-4,412,043

(7,443,606)

62,176,473

234,735,643

296,912,116

62,176,473
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Har ®
ORA & WEufa

1.

B USE WM dh % 31 WM, 2012 % G oo S
I fafer 1 gara 99 & aa-eifF @i qen Suh @y e
T yarE foawor o H oErden w1 2 e (1) gER g
@RI 20 IR, 23 SEfeeh ol qieT wateray/atesd
R Hs/AAT W FOS/ASE ©IE weS SR s
FEfEl (i) o7 ol Tderhl g orEradifia 3894 SimEne
(4 focelt wmenedl iR | emmiR Sfe gt wfed) don 14
= e S (i) 1901 T srarifed wrans w1 faatomt
SfHet 1 39 W eraradifard wranet w1 A | 1.80% SR
4 7720 oS AA G 1.54% q AN = W 6.54% A 2
S A orE Then & foru wmEnst w1 v A fSE o g
St At @ eEr fme 2

= fodia faawo o &) el 9% gaem &1 81 gEh
TR e faenor wif W BUR gW W TE @l wen &
YR W Ad Yhe & aF <

T R H WA Widhd oAl O] o SR Samadten
F Tl J UFE FE U W © T 8w

qen 3HH FoaEs 39 TR wE fop gd faxia foeror w &
g H U g e i S fe s R ffe 17
21 crETa § U9 e 1 Them ® dR W S @1 S ©
i ot faeror o= | Sfeafaa afyml aen gshdientor & gqefq
o fou S 21 Seradan | gaee g SuEn § o T oRdiR
fagra denm 3¥a g @MY Y wiefw FIAT HT
Fraftor qen wwea ot foeror o 1 wegfa 1 geaishd &
off wifer 21 e fovarE 21 fF 29R g &1 T o@raden |
TR AfaHd o FHfEd SHR e R 2

oras o o9 qen w1 @ s fafrae sifufram 1949 w1
AT ST & wEW: B T IR S ¥ @R fRw M R

el HH:

U Td % WY S d e fo ww foxia faewor &
STEEET "W 18 & fewnlt §em 16 w1 SR TN eefia
F 7, foad 78 *er ™0 ? fr ardia ferd s g st
&9 & dwl & FHHwREl & faw Ve fawen [ @ier den
ST Hmel § gig-faewyul fafmes =R & a=ry o
I9% URad Her Sretetel, dd, si/80/21.04.018/2010-11
% STIER o@l AFE 15, HHAR 19 & GEHH Rl Hes e
&9 & oh W A R WM ¥ 92 & Foraed T 1994.19
;ﬁgﬁé@ﬁﬂ?ﬁamwmﬁwwm
|

Suda B0 1 0 Sfeafad oamdien ®1 dmei & qen st
HEHAT (IUHAT KT Ao den iqeor) stfufm, 1970 g0
Jomiferd qen SEH oTufard WeRdiehor dimiet & oTegd, W
yiefed ® 2

%. TR Wi 9 gaE SRR R g fEu T e
% STER 9 d% I cwmEtedl § qemyERia den wwa o
WG Wi d@ied fagl & 3T%:

To

AUDITORS' REPORT

The President of India

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Punjab
National bank as at 31st March, 2012, the Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement annexed thereto for the
year ended on that date, in which are incorporated the returns
of (i) 20 branches, 23 ZAOs/ZTCs/RSCs/CSC and controlling
offices audited by us (ii) 3894 branches (including 4 foreign
branches and 1 Offshore Banking Unit and 14 other offices)
audited by other auditors and (iii) 1901 branches not subjected
to audit. These unaudited branches account for 1.80% of
advances, 7.72% of deposits, 1.54% of interest income and
6.54% of interest expenses. The branches selected by the
Bank for audit are in accordance with the guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have been
drawn up in forms A and B respectively of the Third Schedule
to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Emphasis of Matter:

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note
No. 16 in Schedule 18 to the financial statements, which
describes deferment of pension and gratuity liability of the
bank to the extent of Rs.1994.19 crores pursuant to the
exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of India to the public
sector banks from application of the provisions of Accounting
Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits vide its circular no.
DBOD.BPBC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 on Re-opening of
Pension Option to Employees of Public Sector Banks and
Enhancement in Gratuity Limits - Prudential Regulatory
Treatment.

Subject to the limitations of the audit as indicated in paragraph
1 above and as required by the Banking companies
("Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,1970 and also
subject to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we
report that:

a) In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us and as shown
by the books of the Bank and in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:
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i.  The Balance Sheet read with significant accounting
policies and notes thereon, is a full and fair Balance
Sheet containing the necessary particulars, and is
properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st
March 2012.

ii.  The Profitand Loss Account read with the significant
accounting policies and notes thereon shows a true
balance of the profit for the year covered by the
account; and

ii. The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view
of cash flows for the year covered by the statement.

In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account
& Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable

We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found

The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our

b)
Accounting Standards.
o
them to be satisfactory.
d)
notice, have been within its powers.
e)

M/s V. K. Verma & Co.

The returns received from the offices and branches of
the Bank have been found adequate for the purpose of
our audit.

M/s Mookherjee Biswas & Pathak

Fd &t % adf TS &, Fd gEs faEm™ e 96w
TS TRETRR T TER
THSANTT 000386TT THART 301138%
(99 949i) (T =)
HEER WERER
gS&Iar 9. 088393 FE&Idl 9. 061551
Fd IfHd ¥ T &, Fd IR TS URIH
TS SRR T TEER
THSARTT 00048351 THARTA 1092628
(IS TSI ) ESERSIED)
RN TERR
GSEdl E. 0670468 TS 9. 102789
Fd IRFT TH HIHIR Fd S TE WG TG TS F
T SR TTal SRR
THARTT 10156989 THSANTT 001907TH
(&, TH. 3WEe) (S, T 99)
TR TR

T 9. 033254

WH ;T2 et
feies ¢ 09/05/2012

Tl 9. 020105

Chartered Accountants
FRN 000386N

(Pradeep Verma)
Partner
Membership N0.088393

M/s Amit Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000483C

(Basudeb Banerjee)
Partner
Membership No. 070468

M/s Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
FRN 101569W

(B M Agarwal)
Partner
Membership No.033254

Place: New Delhi
Date: 09/05/2012

Chartered Accountants
FRN 301138E

(A. Chatterjee)
Partner
Membership N0.061551

M/s Sarda & Pareek
Chartered Accountants
FRN 109262W

(Niranjan Joshi)
Partner
Membership No.102789

M/s G. S. Madhava Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001907S

(G. Manikya Prasad)
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31 Wrel, 2012 @t fafq & FER USE A9 S T GHfRd qEE-U
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2012

(73 w3 | / Tin Crore)

ST 31.03,12 &I 31.03.11 &
Schedule As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
5 i Za
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
qsit 1 339.18 316.81
Capital
yrfer ffar efik erferem 2 28864.66 22297.85
Reserves & Surplus
sy fed 2%/A 331.42 301.29
Minority Interest
SRR 3 384408.22 316231.93
Deposits
IYR 4 42645.42 34638.50
Borrowings
3 W SR wEEH 5 13856.49 12497.43
Other Liabilities and Provisions
Trﬁg/TOTAL 470445.39 386283.81
Buise
ASSETS
TS SR g Ko deh % U w9 6 18507.64 23791.19
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India
Rl % U S 9 SR AT e Iew gEd W A ¥ 7 11612.25 6300.11
Balances with Banks & Money at call & short notice
fraw 8 125746.34 96911.28
Investments
EXl #rR afim 9 301346.52 247746.58
Loans & Advances
CECicie] 10 3217.14 3150.48
Fixed Assets
= et 1M 10015.50 8384.17
Other Assets
Trﬁg/TOTAL 470445.39 386283.81
Eeatsca W 12 212421.74 127611.28
Contingent Liabilities
et & fau faa 16322.79 11981.55
Bills for Collection
pPricleteicaisinel 17
Significant Accounting Policies
oran fewforat 18
Notes on Accounts
1 ¥ 18 1 greal wafe oien w1 = 3 R
The Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral part of the Accounts.
T F= HAR 3R 3R R &t & @ ELIRE R C R REIECE] % R A
T YauE U TRTHEHH EEPECED FresE R e e ey Td Y e
M NANDAKUMAR R R VOORE V K KHANNA USHA ANANTHASUBRAMANIAN RAKESH SETHI K R KAMATH
CHIEF MANAGER DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
ST S Srei e ot ot e T T e TE HAR w0 foe TH T A & 3 famn e T
frerR FrerR faerR iREtiED FrderR iREbiED frrs fr frR
ANURAG JAIN JASBIR SINGH B B CHAUDHRY M A ANTULAY  PRADEEP KUMAR M P SINGH M N GOPINATH D K SINGLA SUNIL GUPTA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
TR o o e & 3TTHN/As per our Report of even date
Fd off & IH TS HEEA A @S T T Tew T A ¥ U et Eaficiieciicn FA AR TS TFRR A SNt UH HEG 9 TS HEE
T SRR T TR T TR T TR T TR TG TR
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31 HT=f, 2012 o THIW o8 ol GHIhd o9 o B9 @rar

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

arfdes Rad
2011-2012

(72 w3 | / Tin Crore)

Annual Report

ST 31.03,12 I HUTW o9 31.03,11 &l HUTW o9
Schedule year ended 31.03.12 year ended 31.03.11
I T
INCOME
sifsia = 13 37447.31 27551.24
Interest earned
HqI A 14 4239.51 3655.36
Other Income
Eﬁgv/TOTAL 41686.82 31206.60
1. =
EXPENDITURE
| REIIE] 15 23741.40 15506.68
Interest expended
16 7121.91 6449.67
Operating expenses
RIECIE 5848.70 4734.66
Provisions and Contingencies
g/ TOTAL 36712.01 26691.01
seq fed | 9 o 9 weww wenstt &1 ad & fau whfEd ¥ @ 4974.81 451559
Consolidated Net Profit for the year of the parent & subsidiaries before Minority Interest
T S 27.03 21.91
Less : Minority Interest
e fed & TvE W 9 Wews wenst & a4 & fou whfwd g @ 4947.78 4493.68
Consolidated Net Profit for the year of the parent & subsidiaries after Minority Interest
TeId Tt o w0 ow (YS) 77.68 81.05
Share of earnings in Associates (net)
foau e &1 wafead gs v 5025.46 4574.73
Consolidated Net Profit for the year attributable to the group
IS T TR AN T THRG o 45225 359.49
Add : Brought forward consolidated profit attributable to the group
ﬁnz SUASE T 5477.71 4934.22
Profit available for Appropriation
APPROPRIATIONS
il o R (q5)
Transfer to Reserves (Net) :
wifafus TRfw@ fafy 1291.81 1114.49
Statutory Reserve
ISt yrfea ffa-s=r 3343 12.02
Capital Reserve - Others
w2 98 uRiaa fafu 0.00 0.00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve
= wfeE At 2688.18 2415.20
Other Reserve
g wwfera fafer 151.45 152.42
Special Reserve
AT HT Aed ArAw
Dividend Including Dividend Tax
2011-12 % forg wefed e 868.78 814.15
Proposed Dividend for 2011-12
FHafm e 0.00 0.00
Interim Dividend
qE-T H o S T S e 444.06 425.94
Balance carried over to consolidated Balance Sheet
Ehg/TOTAL 5477.71 4934.22
ufd WeR s (T #) TR aifimia 14877 145.08
Earnings per Share (In Rs.) Non-Annualised
o Hfifear qgn o fewforat
Accounting Policy and Notes on Accounts 18
T TR HAR R R &t & =T I SR T TS % 3R F
T JauH U TRIIEH HETTS e EeticcaleiNc EeticcalEinc e8] TS ga TS
M NANDAKUMAR R R VOORE V K KHANNA USHA ANANTHASUBRAMANIAN RAKESH SETHI K R KAMATH
CHIEF MANAGER DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
ST S SR fiE o & el T T e T HAR w b foe T T e & & e e e
fers e e IEENED IEENED iEEED e iEEED e
ANURAG JAIN JASBIR SINGH B B CHAUDHRY M A ANTULAY PRADEEP KUMAR M P SINGH M N GOPINATH D K SINGLA SUNIL GUPTA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
TAN o< w1 RUIE & 31ER/As per our Report of even date
HA A ® IE TS HEE Hd qES o™ s e (G X T HEAT I R TE U Fd AR TS ASHRR A ST UH WiHE 9 TS HEAT
TS TETRR TS SRR TS SRR TG SRR TS @R T SRR
For V K Verma & CO. For Mookherjee Biswas & Pathak For Amit Ray & Co. For Sarda & Pareek For Borkar & Muzumdar For G S Madhava Rao & Co.
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(7 =T (T =resfi-HreRm) (STgRE efi- R (s Sireft-amEiem) (&t T e HEER) (Tt wiforer TR -TEER)
T TEA088393, THHINEA 00038671 T W 061551, THATT 3011388 T FEA 070468, THANTT 000483 T0 T 102789, THAMNTT 10926285 Werd W 33254, TRAMNA 10156985 T W& 020105, THART 00190774
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M No. 088393, FRN 000386N M No. 061551, FRN 301138E M No. 070468, FRN 000483C
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ST 1 - Ul

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL

(73 w3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.11

31.03.12 =t
As on 31.03.12
PURCT
300,00,00,000 3l ¥RR U3 % 10 T
Authorised
300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 3000.00
SIRT qerm stfiresT -

Y&E T 10 ® 33,91,78,683 R IR
Issued & Subscribed

33,91,78,683 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 339.18

R Ea)

33,91,78,683 el R, Y& % 10 H

(F=19 TR g WA 19,02,76,876 Sl 9N, Yok & 10 1 WiHeA ©)

Paid Up

33,91,78,683 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 339.18
(includes 19,02,76,876 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

held by Central Government)

SIS /TOTAL 339.18

3000.00

316.81

316.81

316.81

gt 2 - ynfya fafuat o erfumie
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

(T #g | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 @t
As on 31.03.12

31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.11

| wifafer urtea it
Statutory Reserves
it 9w
Opemng Balance 5804.71

Addition dunng the year 1225.26

Il gsiTe uwferE it
Capital Reserves
&) T wriE fafa

a) Revaluation Reserve
YR I
Openmg Balance 1475.91

7029.97

Addition durmg the year 1.13
d & IRA FARET
(ufemfa & YTHe AN R oe)
Deduction during the year 21.56
(being depreciation on revalued portion of property) 1455.48
) 3=
b) Others
RftseE o

Opemng Balance 1101.58

Addition durmg the year 33.43

.37 Wi WX USi ynae fifa (vm)
A. Capital Reserve on consolidation (Net) 66.53
Nl TG qer 1 urtera faferet

Revenue and other Reserves

%) T we-wg urfym faf

a) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

1135.01

Openmg alance 170.11

Addition dunng the year 0.00
I A A B Tty o 6 oS
Less: Transfer to P&L Appropriation A/c 0.00
e 170.11

4690.22
1114.49
5804.71
1491.99
5.16
21.23
1475.92
1089.57
12.02
1101.59
54.96
170.11
0.00
0.00
170.11

'.ui



Igel 2 - ynfaa Tfien af arfimiw
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

arfdfes Fa1d
Annual Report
2011-2012

(72 w3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 &T 31.03,11 &
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
@) = yRfea fafy
b) Other Reserve
RftseE o
Opening Balance 10539.92 8116.78
a8 & %Tr-v s
Adding during the year 2807.21 2423.15
ooy yrfera ffa =1 sfafa
Transferred to Special Reserve 0.00 0.00
e fred oW ¥ wEs
Less: Adjustment related to Prior years 0.00 0.00
TR (@ AFE-15)
Less: Transistory Liability (AS-15) 0.00 0.00
FRMU: $d: TG @il H (A A
Less: Payment for Interblocked accounts 0.00 0.00
13347.13 10539.93
) fafrra we-sg urfera ffy
c.  Exchange Fluctuation Reserve
JREE 3
Opening Balance 0.00 1.49
g w9 & <RA I’E (W)
Add: Addition during the year (Net) 34.94 0.00
U T % SR AR (TS
Less: Withdrawn during the year (Net) 0.00 1.49
34.94 0.00
IV. TRR Tifaem
Share Premium
RfteE o
Opening Balance 2193.92 2011.43
4 % WA gE
Addition during the year 222257 182.49
4416.49 2193.92
v, favm urfaa fafa
Special Reserve
YRR I
Opening Balance 54458 392.16
& S e
Addition during the year 151.45 152.42
o= wRfaa fafy @ i
Transfer from other reserve 0.00 0.00
696.03 544.58
VI, fokelt g1 sfavor urfam fafy
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
IRfESTR
Opening Balance -13.81 -6.72
aﬁri) Ed %TH 9fs
Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
% A F
Deduction during the year -82.69 7.09
e 68.88 -13.81
VIl T9-7I @ H 3w
Balance in Profit & Loss Account 444.09 425.94
Total I,11,,111,IV,V,VI, VII &t \_xh?:' 28864.66 22297.85
TgEN 27 - Ty fEa
SCHEDULE 2A - MINORITY INTEREST
(¥ =3 | / Tin Crore)
31.03,12 &T 31.03.11 &

As on 31.03.12

As on 31.03.11

39 T HI T fed @ YA q1 HEHE HeOl 1 "o siftae H o
Minority Interest at the date on which the parent subsidiary relationship came into existence

Subsequent increase .
qO-U ht ARG Rt 3tearer f&a

Minority Interest at the date of balance sheet

149.25

182.17

331.42

149.25

152.04

301.29




ST 3 - SHRIIET
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS

(73 w3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 &1 31.03.11 =T
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
I Wi SR
Demand Deposits
() < W
From Banks 2194.70 2326.12
(i) =19
From Others 26624.10 24806.45
28818.80 27132.57
Il. e s ST
Savings Bank Deposits 105910.51 93663.71
. TErEr SERPTE
Term Deposits
A () S F
A From Banks 14658.86 12078.57
(i) =19
From Others 235020.05 183357.08
249678.91 195435.65
Total I, Il & 11l &AT ?ﬁ?f 384408.22 316231.93
q () WG H feom vmEret w1 SwRiteEr
B Deposits of branches in India 370686.28 307245.55
(i) Rd | Gy feod wmEnet w5 S
Deposits of branches outside India 13721.94 8986.38
TOTAL B (i) @ & (ii) ( 31) <7 Trﬁ'g 384402.22 316231.93
TG 4 - 3UR
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
(¥9% =3 | / T in Crore)
31.03.12 &t 31.03.11 @l

As on 31.03.12

As on 31.03.11

9Ra H 3UR
Borrowings in India
() W e S
Reserve Bank of India
(i) 3 SR
Other Banks
(i) 3 gEereti iR weiteE @
Other Institutions and Agencies
(v) stog (Fer-1, T, Mo o afEd)
Bonds (including Tier-I, Tier-1l, Subordinated Debts)
ARA | STEY 3UN
Borrowings outside India

Total of I, Il T SIS

Sued | T8 | B wnfher wfaee suw

Secured Borrowings included in | & Il above

10757.61

1473.51

3975.45

11442.01

14996.84

42645.42

13209.52

9510.00
849.14
3953.82
11427.62
8897.92

34638.50

10676.24




RN 5 - 3T AT AR Wrau

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

arfdfes Fa1d
Annual Report
2011-2012

(72 w3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 =t 31.03.11 =t
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
I 33 faa
Bills Payable 2139.02 2098.65
Il 3fd: st wHEsE (I8)
Inter-Office adjustments (net) 56.73 31.60
1N, 3ufea ==
Interest accrued 708.44 530.68
IV 3= (WEEEl 9fed)
Others (including Provisions) 10952.30 9836.50
Total of I, II, I, IV, V &RT \_rﬁg 13856.49 12497.43
e 6 - Tehal 3R WHT e S & U 9w
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
(¥73 =3 | / Tin Crore)
31.03.12 &1 31.03.11 =T
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
I Ee ¥ TeRdl (faavht g e wfeq)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 1949.91 1737.85
Il 9 Rord s & a9
Balance with Reserve Bank of India
(%) =g @ #/() In Current Account 16557.73 22053.34
(®) 3= @l H/(i) In Other Accounts 0.00 0.00
16557.73 22053.34
Total of | & Il T WIS 18507.64 23791.19
e 7 - SRl & UTH T 99, W W 6T YO W W oF
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
(72 &3 | / Tin Crore)
31.03.12 =t 31.03.11 =t

As on 31.03.12

As on 31.03.11

I.  9RA ®/In India
() < = w9
Balances with Banks
%) = Em@ o
a) In Current Accounts
@) g W @ o
b) In Other Deposit Accounts

(iiy @ SR oTeu gE T W We oA
Money at Call and Short Notice
%) S & T
a) with Banks
Q) I gEnel & e
b)  with Other Institutions

TOTAL OF i & ii ST SIS
Il. 9RE ¥ aET/Outside India

() = @ A
In Current Accounts

@iy = < @\ o
In Other Deposit Accounts

(i) @ SR oTeu gE W We oA
Money at Call & Short Notice

SIS /TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL of I, Il ST sheT Gﬁ%’

784.21
3082.94
3867.15
1255.52
1717.44
2972.96
6840.11
1819.77
1835.20
1117.17
4772.14
11612.25

481.50
1626.59
2108.09
719.60
0.00
719.60
2827.69
1810.01
1032.60
629.81
3472.42
6300.11

!4:0



arge 8 - frawr

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

(73 w3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 =t
As on 31.03.12

31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.11

ara ¥ Trefataa o faw
Investments in India in
() T wfasfar
Government Securities
(i) == STyt Wit
Other Approved Securities
(i) TR
Shares
(v) fedr @ik =ive
Debentures and Bonds
(v) wers Hens | fEw (e 1sfd W)
Investment in Associates (on equity method)
(vi) 3
(FAeTE R TS gFe-64 | gRitTh Goft
fafa= wge@ we 9 aiffs o anfe o)
Others
(Initial Capital in UTI and its units-64;
various Mutual Funds & Commercial Paper etc.)
TOTAL of | &1 SIS

aNa ¥ s e
Investments Outside India
() T wfasfaar
Government Securities
(i) wewe Hers | fEw (e usfa W)
Investment in Associates (on equity method)
iy = fam
Other Investments
TOTAL of Il &T SIS
B REct)
Investments in India
iy st w1 wewa T
Gross value of Investments
i) TR Yodg™ & foau WEH w1 S
Less: Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation
iy & Frem
Net Investment
awa ¥ arey frewr
Investments outside India
iy et w1 e qe
Gross value of Investments
i) HRIG: YR & fau WEH w1 S
Less: Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation
iy 35 faer
Net Investments
GRAND TOTAL of (1), (Il) ST et 3}3’

102260.54

223.27

2617.17

8336.73

712.88

10791.00

124941.59

286.04

37351

145.20
804.75

125483.96
542.37

124941.59

804.75
0.00

804.75
125746.34

80676.99

373.86

2564.32

5493.29

529.98

6760.84

96399.28

32.02

40.68

439.30
512.00

96767.91

368.63

96399.28

512.00

0.00

512.00

96911.28




arfdfes Fa1d
ON Annual Report
2011-2012

IgE 9 - Ifim
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES
(72 w3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 &T 31.03.11 &
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
# () TR AR T W fFaE
A Bills purchased and discounted 7612.41 7019.95
(i) 7HE SHR, SRR SN AT W 3 B0
Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans repayable on demand 144753.99 114888.48
(iif) HET o
Term Loans 148980.12 125838.15
IS/ Total 301346.52 24774658
o () T enteEl R feE (3Ed 9 kil W R wfim e ¥)
B Secured by tangible assets (Including advances against Book Debts) 259668.91 206057.66
(i) SRR H TR G e
Covered by Bank/Government guarantees 17230.65 11671.93
(iiiy STfaa
Unsecured 24446.96 30016.99
IS/ Total 301346.52 247746.58
T () wra ¥ fEwr
C Advances in India
() wrefeRar &=
Priority Sector 94018.97 80702.15
(iy HESE &
Public Sector 22672.71 17902.43
(iiiy S
Banks 2585.75 13822.05
(iv) 3T
Others 157499.20 120597.59
ﬁg/Total 276776.63 233024.22
(I 9RE | = fim
Advances outside India
() S G WA
Due from Banks 18040.21 11092.74
(i) == | WA
Due from Others
()T R A T fored
(a) Bills Purchased & Discounted 518.21 466.14
(@) =
(b) Term Loan 3848.16 2584.33
() =
(c) Others 2163.31 579.15
IS/ Total 24569.89 14722.36
31 Il AT /A \_rﬁ?:' GRAND TOTAL ( Total of C 1 & II) 301346.52 247746.58
gnd



TG 10 - 3T ATfean
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS
(73 w3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 @t 31.03.11 @t
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11

\"

aRER (g wfed)

Premises (including Land)

¥ &1 1 A F A W
-At cost as on 1st April of the year
i & & ofg

-Addition during the year

TG oY W AN el

Less: Deductions during the year
g

-Revaluation

TR 3 R YoIgH

Less: Depreciation to date

T 3Tt IR (WHER @R fhereR wfEd)
Other Fixed Assets (Including Furniture & Fixtures)

- F 1 oA R A W

-At cost as on 1st April of the year
i % W ofs

-Addition during the year

erg: o % R A

Less: Deductions during the year
TU: A doh HoIgH

Less: Depreciation to date

HIET WA

Computer Software

o & | A F A W

-At cost as on 1st April of the year
i & & ofg

-Addition during the year

—af % M A
-Deductions during the year
U ST e URINd

Less: Amortised to date

Teet st

Leased Assets

o H | ST kT A W

-At cost as on 1st April of the year
- % I g

-Addition during the year

o & R A
-Deductions during the year
TU: G deh HedBH

Less: Depreciation to date

TOTAL of I, II, Il IV ST SIS

2627.62

37.45

0.00

0.00

313.16

2356.28

339.22

79.76

1792.54

196.69

12.90

0.23

167.42

25.24

0.00

0.00

25.15

2101.59

517.78

0.03

281.80

235,191

2067.39

375.99

90.07

1594.87
823.20

180.65

22.53

148.49
41.94

25.24

0.00

0.00

25.08
0.09

3217.14

2342.70

758.44

49.18

0.16

3150.48




arfdfes Fa1d
ON Annual Report
2011-2012

ST 11 - 3 amfan
SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS

(72 w3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 &1 31.03.11 =T
As on 31.03.12 As on 31.03.11
. 3ufd =S
Interest accrued 2930.11 2175.14
. fen wn @i T/ Fid W ORI T R (TEEH % SI)
Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at source (net of provisions) 1114.93 876.84
. -l iR '
Stationery and stamps 8.63 7.35
IV, <@ % e v W IR-sifRT st
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 43.78 41.96
V. oTefia w e (5)
Deferred tax asset (net) 432.82 386.15
VI, I3
Others 5485.23 4896.73
Total of I, 11, lI, IV, V, VI <RT \‘rﬁg' 10015.50 8384.17
TR 12 - 3Rl TG
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(T w4 H / Tin Crore)
31.03.12 &1 31.03.11 &

As on 31.03.12

As on 31.03.11

() ¥ (TE) & favs U <@ BR R F w9 H T OAE TR

Claims against the Bank (Group) not acknowledged as debts 250.01 255.02
(iiy oTicH, el omfE & 1w fomnfad oA W A =S W HA
Disputed income tax and interest tax demands under appeals, references,etc. 1160.87 883.14
Il SR w9 ¥ wea fewl & fag e
Liability for partly paid investments 0.01 0.01
1Il. wepren e fafma wiemet & R e
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 134031.69 67148.33
IV, W w SR ¥ f MR i
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents:
@) 9 |
(@) In India 24238.19 20663.05
(@ ARG ¥ Al
(b) Outside India 18098.76 12390.64
V. wiefaE, geiee @ik e e
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 34327.30 25908.42
vI. s o T fau §% emefoe w1 9 R ©
Other items for which the Bank (Group) is contingently liable 314.91 362.70
Total of I, II, I, IV, V, VI <Al Trﬁ%’ 212421.74 127611.28




Tt 13 - 3rfia ==
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED

(73 w3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 T TH a9
year ended 31.03.12

31.03.11 sl EHTE o
year ended 31.03.11

fiml/faett W ersy/aee
Interest/discount on Advances/Bills
Fraett | o

Income on Investments

aRdrd s o % ure S SR o o o ffEl woss

Intt. on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other Inter-Bank funds

Bl
Others

Total of I, I, Ill, IV ST SIS

28975.51

8172.36

234.09

65.35

37447.31

21565.35

5727.36

84.38

174.15

27551.24

ST 14 - 3T T

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

(¥93 =3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 =t HUTA &
year ended 31.03.12

31.03.11 =l HuTA &
year ended 31.03.11

VI.

wHeter, fafma @R et

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

oy, W IR o anfeEl i foet @ ww

Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets
TeTq: qf, we ¥R o enfi w1 feht 9 @

Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets

TGN W | AN T

Dividend Income from Mutual Fund
ol g fafma -39 9 @y

Profit on Exchange Transaction

e faRel 4R fafTE e @ e

Less: Loss on Exchange Transaction

fraeit =1 fast & @y
Profit on sale of Investments
werd: fraei &t fast | =l

Less: Loss on sale of Investments

fafay e

Miscellaneous Income

Total of I, II, 1lI, IV, V, VI ST SIS

14.78

2398.80
4.62
0.27
4.35
193.08
594.20
579.42
408.68
75.25
333.43
730.43
4239.51

2067.51
3.44
0.48
2.96
224.96
386.00
2.37
383.63
332.32
41.15
291.17
685.13
3655.36

ST 15 - @ foRam T S
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED

(¥93 =3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 =t HUTA &
year ended 31.03.12

31.03.11 =l HuTA &
year ended 31.03.11

SR R =

Interest on Deposits

g Retd S b/ S SUR W e

Interest on Reserve Bank of India/inter-bank borrowings
3T

Others

Total of I, II, lll ST SIS

21529.78

496.85

1714.77

23741.40

13894.72

305.06

1306.90

15506.68

5;0
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SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
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(72 w3 | / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 =l TATE a8
year ended 31.03.12

31.03.11 Sl EHTE o
year ended 31.03.11

I HUEIE S EE SR ST oy grEee
Payments to and Provisions for employees

I TR, R SR festeh
Rent, Taxes and Lighting

Il G5O T oiee-ar
Printing and Stationery

IV, foRTE 8 weR
Advertisement and Publicity

V. S H Huf R o / qieieE
Depreciation/Amortisation on Bank's property

HeT: Yeed URfed fifa @ WA

Less: Adjusted with Revaluation Reserve

VI, FRem #1 W, T8 @
Directors' fees, allowances and expenses
@ wlerhl H B IR @ (i % widies SEaierh 9o -
wETdeEh H i R @ wied)
Auditors' fees and expenses (including satutory auditor or subsidiaries, branch
auditors' fees & expenses)
Vil e 99w
Law Charges
IX. T, AR, TeAEE MK
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.
X. TR R @t

Repairs and Maintenance

VII.

XI. <
Insurance
Xll. T I

Other expenditure

Total of | to XIl &7 SIg

477514

373.49

61.17

45.68

323.00

21.23
301.77

1.47

54.19

27.68

109.84

103.02

316.64

951.82

7121.91

449393

316.35

52.39

44.36

285.82

21.23
264.59

45.13

19.75

105.80

85.97

262.17

757.62

6449.67

G 17 - WETdeh HeAmshi W TS / A @l 39
SCHEDULE 17 - SHARE OF EARNINGS/LOSS IN ASSOCIATES

(¥ #g H / Tin Crore)

31.03.12 W TH a9
year ended 31.03.12

31.03,11 &l HuTW oF
year ended 31.03.11

()9 © wewe geensht # ot fewmm

(a) Share of Earnings in Associates in India

(@) 9RG 9 aTel e weenelt o o w1 few
(b) Share of Earnings in Associates outside India

(% Td @) &1 g TOTAL of (a & b)

67.29

10.39

77.68

72.35

8.70

81.05
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% Y9E | T QU SRR i STafefa § el waEl

SCHEDULE 18

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON
ACCOUNTS

1.

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical
cost basis and conform, in all material aspects to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India which
encompasses applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Accounting Standards
and pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and prevailing practices in Banking
industry in India. In respect of Foreign offices, statutory provisions
and practices prevailing in respective countries are complied with.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions considered
in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) as of date of the financial statements and
the reported income and expenses for the reporting period.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURES:

. Consolidated financial statements of the Group (comprising

of 8 Subsidiaries and 11 Associates) have been prepared
on the basis of:

a) Audited financial statements of Punjab National Bank
(Parent/the Bank),

b)  Line by line aggregation of like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses of subsidiaries with the respective
item of the Parent and after eliminating material intra-
group balances/transactions, unrealized profit/losses and
making necessary adjustments wherever required to
conform to uniform accounting policies, based on data
received from these subsidiaries duly audited by their
respective auditors. The financial statements of the
subsidiaries have been drawn up to the same reporting
date as that of parent i.e. 31st March 2012.

c)  Foreign currency translation of overseas subsidiary has
been done as under:

(i) Income and Expenditure - at weighted average rates
prevailing during the year
(ii)  Assets and Liabilities - at the year end rates

The resultant foreign currency translation difference,
whether debit/credit, has been included under Reserves
and Surplus - Foreign currency translation reserve.

d) Investments in associates, where the group holds 20% or
more of the voting power have been accounted for using
the equity method in terms of Accounting Standard - 23.
In the absence of full information regarding impact of
differences in accounting policies followed by the parent
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and associates, no adjustments wherever required have
been carried out. In like manner, unrealized profits and
losses resulting from transactions between the parent and
the associates to the extent of the parent's interest in the
associates have not been eliminated. Financial statements
received from these associates form the sole basis for their
incorporation in these consolidated financial statements.

2.2 I wetE § gHeh o Rk T AT ql SN ]'l' 2.2. The difference between cost to the Group of its investment in
W%@ e o | % W o SR ol et foereor-us o the subsidiaries and the group's portion of the equity of the
efardsht anfem fafa = T 2 subsidiaries is recognized as Goodwill/Capital reserve.

2.3 wHfRd eﬂiq’ﬁ w1 Y5 el § oreurer fed § frefafed 2.3, Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries
wfae & consist of:

) 313&11'1 4 fw fafe 1 few feen w0 @ s fafa a) The amount of equity attributable to the minority at the
ey feq &t 39 sfaadt =1 ufer, den date on which investments in a subsidiary is made, and
) 7o EC a= ?ﬂﬂq’ﬁ £ a3 Tefe o 1 e W e b)  The minority share of movements in equity since date of
IR & HeAer | sfedrs w few parent-subsidiary relationship came into existence.
(37) W@ Sk T HAUTE TS W@ Rl A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOLLOWED BY THE
PARENT

3. oAl UGl 3. METHOD OF ACCOUNTING:

o ST SO % W ﬁw W Ed STER R 91 =14 The Financial Statements have been prepared on the going

Sfectfed i Bgh, ﬁw Aifcrat o g srgaerd gene concern basis with accrual concept and in accordance with

% SER R fFy T g the accounting policies and practices consistently followed
unless otherwise stated.

4. oo it FIXED ASSETS:

4.1 o ofteRl w1 GHEA B g 2, 3% DgH s s 4.1. Fixed assets are stated at historical cost except those premises,
SR TR AT R feen s @1 TRer W g afs ‘_*Af which have been revalued. The appreciation on revaluation is
e grfed ffr § s ﬁﬁ?ﬂ ST SR e af | credited to revaluation reserve and incremental depreciation
AR Sgdl M ered SOH | w7 T e S 2l attributable to the revalued amount is deducted there-from.

4.2 il W geag 4.2. Depreciation on Assets:

(%) el (9fH |fed, STl HiHa T 7 w1 S Fhdl &) a) Depreciation on assets (including land where value is
W g % T W S i FeAlii 31 o AR not separable) is provided on straight-line method based
W e T usfa & SER R S R on estimated life of the asset.
(@) Ut i W gergE fefafed < W yeE fean b) Depreciation on assets has been provided at the rates
g furnished below:
(% ) In %
RE T TR TeagTe Type of Asset Rate of
kA Depreciation

At Ted | ot T gff S a2 I aFEfy Land acquired on perpetual lease where no lease period

F1 Soo@ &l B bl is mentioned Nil

T2 & SMUR W ol T g Sl 9SS I Fard w1 Seoid B g2 HI A W Land acquired on lease where lease period is mentioned Over lease period

P Buildings
o TREeE 3R g2 & gt R fAffd, Sef w2 =t ¢ Constructed on free hold land and on leased land, where lease
sEfy 40 a9 9 a2 2.50% period is above 40 years 2.50%
o T & oyt | fAfda E&i qe2 &I Efy 40 I 9 ¢ Constructed on leased land where lease period is below 40
Bl qz:é F qafy W years Over lease period

AR IR e - Wil U 5.00% Furniture and fixtures - Steel articles 5.00%

TR SR T - @hel i ey 10.00% Furniture and fixtures - wooden articles 10.00%

i 20.00% Mattresses 20.00%

HEEA B STHIT 33.33% Mobile Phone Instruments 33.33%

e, fasret @ ol fafay e 15.00% Machinery, electrical and miscellaneous articles 15.00%

A, R To AEhet 15.00% Motor cars and cycles 15.00%

HIR, THTA 3R Helfed a 33.33% Computers, ATMs and related items 33.33%

FIEY SYAN HheoPR - A il Computer Application Software - Intangible Assets

o TYI 5000/- qF o geia ¢ Upto¥ 5,000 Charged to Revenue
] 20.00% * Others 20.00%

1)
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5.3

5.4
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6.4
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6.6
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5.4

55

6.
6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

c)  Assets taken over from erstwhile New Bank of India and
Nedungadi Bank Ltd are depreciated based on their
estimated life based on broad groups / categories instead
of individual assets.

d) Depreciation on additions to assets is provided from the
month in which the asset is put to use and in case of
assets sold/disposed of during the year, up to the month
preceding the month in which it is sold/disposed of.

ADVANCES:

. Advances are classified as performing and non-performing

assets and provisions are made in accordance with prudential
norms prescribed by RBI.

Advances are stated net of provisions in respect of non-
performing assets.

Offices outside India / Offshore Banking Units:

a)  Advances are classified under categories in line with those
of Indian Offices.

b)  Provisions in respect of advances are made as per the
local law requirements or as per the norms of RBI,
whichever is higher.

Financial Assets sold are recognized as under:
a) In case the sale is at a price lower than the Net Book

Value (NBV) the shortfall is charged to the Profit and
Loss Account.

b) In case the sale is at a price higher than the NBV, the
surplus provision is retained to meet shortfall/loss on
account of sale of other non-performing financial assets.

For restructured/rescheduled advances, provisions are made
in accordance with guidelines issued by RBI.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are classified into six categories as stipulated in form
A of the third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Investments have been categorized into "Held to Maturity",
"Available for Sale" and "Held for Trading" in terms of RBI
guidelines. Securities acquired by the Bank with an intention
to hold till maturity is classified under "Held to Maturity".

The securities acquired by the Bank with an intention to trade
by taking advantage of short-term price/ interest rate
movements are classified under "Held for Trading".

The securities, which do not fall within the above two
categories, are classified under "Available for Sale".

Transfer of securities from one category to another is carried
out at the lower of acquisition cost/book value/market value
on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such
transfer is fully provided for.

In determining acquisition cost of an investment

a. Brokerage / commission received on subscription is
deducted from the cost of securities.
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Brokerage, commission etc. paid in connection with
acquisition of securities are treated as revenue expenses.

Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition of securities
i.e. broken - period interest is excluded from the
acquisition cost and the same is accounted in interest
accrued but not due account.

Investments are valued as per RBI/ FIMMDA guidelines, on
the following basis:

Held to Maturity

Investments under " Held to Maturity " category are carried
atacquisition cost. Wherever the book value is higher than
the face value/redemption value, the premium is
amortized over the remaining period to maturity.
Investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures/associates are
valued at carrying cost less diminution, other than
temporary, in nature.

investments in sponsored regional rural banks are valued
at carrying cost.

Investment in venture capital is valued at carrying cost.

Available for Sale and Held for Trading -

T &1 vER TedTehT ST TR Type of investment Basis of valuation
* wen wfayfet *  Govt. Securities
° T WHR HI gfayfem fre Th W Wifthe Toe Sfafesw Central Govt. Securities At market prices/YTM as published by Fixed

THEN S sfe (TReTETIEAeiT) g/

° T WK &1 wfasfaat

TeRTRIA SR oo/ aRueadl Wit $ER W
THEARTAEY/ LR, S AN R @
HTER I IRuead Wi SUR W

Income Money Market And Derivatives

State Govt. Securities

Association of India (FIMMDA)
On appropriate yield to maturity basis as per
FIMMDA/RBI guidelines.

FEAAT THT GRI TR
wfawferri, weisfTR & % Sl
+ @ve (AfE T YHA F &)

TESETIESy AR, S An e @
TR I URead Wi SUR W

Securities guaranteed by Central/
State Government, PSU Bonds
(not in the nature of advances)

On appropriate yield to maturity basis as
per FIMMDA/RBI guidelines

ESHBEG W A W * Treasury Bills At carrying cost

EESCIIE AR e W, A IHA 8, T A *  Equity shares At market price, if quoted, otherwise at break
oIS (S U I ¥ A A ') H up value of the Shares as per latest Balance
FIR WA & S o9 ged W, 1= ufd Sheet (not more than one year old),
HIA E 1/~ otherwise at Re.1 per company

A IR INR g W, A 354 B, steE *  Preference shares At market price, if quoted or on appropriate
THSETH THEMT AF el & SER yield to maturity basis not exceeding
Y IR Wit YR W feRg wneE redemption value as per RBI/FIMMDA
T U eHfus guidelines.

s iR fes=r IR g W, AT 354 @&, e *  Bonds and debentures At market price, if quoted, or on appropriate

(At ®T wFfa & @)

THAETATASY A R % ergER
Iqg IRgeEd i SUR |

(not in the nature of advances)

yield to maturity basis as per RBI/FIMMDA
guidelines.

TSI Ul % g

Wi TEEES & 99 & IER A S§q

Units of mutual funds

As per stock exchange quotation, if quoted;

T/afk 3gd 7 @ A [ qed et at repurchase price/NAV, if unquoted
I
g TR T@E AN W * Commercial paper At carrying cost
ST YHIOT T3 @ A W) *  Certificate of Deposits At carrying cost.
THRHETA T Wafa &S THAREAETA §R H T SN F SER *  Security receipts of ARCIL At net asset value of the asset as declared
e & g o1fi Jea W by ARCIL
R Bfed we FR Bfted wT g H T WO * Venture Capital Funds At net asset value (NAV) declared by the VCF
HTER Y A qed R (TICH) *  Other Investments At carrying cost less diminution in value.
a1 e w@E @ § H g Rt (if any)

foeT g SUTT 9N UK ¥ W@ MG A ° ST qoE
femy aR foman w1 @ 9o s it § geugr/dfs avier i
S 1 T U5 goderd wafted fhar s @ qenfy gs 9fs

ENIRIIE IS |

The above valuation in category of Available for Sale and
Held for Trading are done scrip wise and depreciation/
appreciation is aggregated for each classification. Net
depreciation for each classification if any is provided for, while

net appreciation is ignored.

%)
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6.8

6.9

6.10

6.12.

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

Investments are subject to appropriate provisioning/de-
recognition of income, in line with the prudential norms of
Reserve Bank of India for NPI classification. The depreciation/
provision in respect of non-performing securities is not set
off against the appreciation in respect of the other performing
securities.

Profit or loss on sale of investments in any category is taken
to Profit and Loss account but, in case of profit on sale of
investments in "Held to Maturity" category, an equivalent
amount is appropriated to "Capital Reserve Account".

Securities repurchased/resold under buy back arrangement
are accounted for at original cost.

The derivatives transactions are undertaken for trading or
hedging purposes. Trading transactions are marked to market.
As per RBI guidelines, different category of swaps are valued
as under:

6.11.1 Hedge Swaps

Interest rate swaps which hedges interest bearing asset or
liability is accounted for on accrual basis except the swap
designated with an asset or liability that is carried at market
value or lower of cost in the financial statement.

Gain or losses on the termination of swaps are recognized
over the shorter of the remaining contractual life of the swap
or the remaining life of the asset/liabilities.

6.11.2 Trading Swaps

Trading swap transactions are marked to market with changes
recorded in the financial statements.

Foreign currency options:

Foreign currency options written by the bank with a back-to-
back contract with another bank is not marked to market
since there is no market risk.

Premium received is held as a liability and transferred to the
Profit and Loss Account on maturity/cancellation.

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
& BALANCES:

Except advances of erstwhile London branches which are
accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
parking in India, all other monetary assets and liabilities,
guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
are translated in Indian Rupee equivalent at the exchange
rates prevailing at the end of the year as per Foreign Exchange
Dealers' Association of India (FEDAI) guidelines.

Non-monetary items other than fixed assets are translated at
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.

Forward exchange contracts are translated at the year end
rates notified by FEDAI and the resultant Gain/loss on
evaluation is taken to profit & Loss Account.

Income and expenditure items are accounted for at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
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Offices outside India / Offshore Banking Units:

7.5.1. Operations of foreign branches and off shore banking
units are classified as "Non-integral foreign operations"
and operations of representative offices abroad are
classified as "integral foreign operations".

7.5.2. Foreign currency transactions of integral foreign
operations and non-integral foreign operations are
accounted for as prescribed by AS-11.

7.5.3. Exchange Fluctuation on Profit/Loss of non-integral
operations are credited/debited to exchange
fluctuation reserve.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Current tax is determined on the amount of tax payable in
respect of taxable income for the year and accordingly
provision for tax is made.

The deferred tax charge or credit is recognized using the tax
rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
Balance Sheet date. In terms of Accounting Standard 22 issued
by ICAI, provision for deferred tax liability is made on the
basis of review at each Balance Sheet date and deferred tax
assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty of
realization of such assets in future. Deferred tax assets/
liabilities are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date based on
developments during the year.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

. PROVIDENT FUND:

Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme as the Bank
pays fixed contribution at pre-determined rates. The
obligation of the Bank is limited to such fixed contribution.
The contributions are charged to Profit & Loss A/c.

GRATUITY:

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided
for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of
the financial year. The scheme is funded by the bank and is
managed by a separate trust.

PENSION:

Pension liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided
for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of
the financial year. The scheme is funded by the bank and is
managed by a separate trust.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES:
Accumulating compensated absences such as Privilege Leave

(PL) and Sick Leave (including un-availed casual leave) is
provided for based on actuarial valuation.

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Other Employee benefits such as Leave Fare Concession (LFC),
Silver jubilee award, Medical Benefits etc. are provided for
based on actuarial valuation.
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1.

Tafera ot faero-wi § f5 srufml ® fa=r o w2,
3 fefefaa & :

(% )
T A et Tfed g Frefafen fafaat =
aTRA U9 FaTeehn
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
1. | duet fireew fafaee* TR 74.07 74.07
2. | diemet wefEn weAg fafree* ad 74.00 74.00
3. | oo e S B
(Setrere) fafres 100.00 100.00
4. | diemet sHoRede widus fafes A 100.00 100.00
5. | g% ot o% o g 51.00 51.00
6. | dieet Site st . o qRA 88.00 88.00
7. | et s sifR T WL e ki) 81.00 81.00
8. | Stumdl wHsl duelt wefawdE | weeawE 84.375 63.64

* 3 FwEedl & facia foero o FE sifufrem, 1956 &1 9/ 619 (3) & =i

TR & e TE meeerisE N ST ae-wiE @ g W e @ wik #
aemsfiv )

oA

9.6. In respect of overseas branches and offices, the benefits in

10.

11.

respect of employees other than those on deputation are
accounted for as per laws prevailing in the respective
countries.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in accordance with the
accounting standard issued in this regard by ICAl and
impairment loss on any re-valued asset is treated as a
revaluation decrease.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

11.1 Income/expenditure (other than items referred to in

paragraph 11.4) is generally accounted for on accrual basis.

11.2 Income on non-performing assets is recognized on realisation

as per RBI guidelines.

11.3 Recovery in non-performing advances is appropriated first

towards recorded interest and thereafter towards (i) arrears
of instalments in term loans and (ii) principal irregularity in
other accounts. However, recovery in suit filed (including
accounts where recovery is under SARFEASI Act), decreed
accounts and compromise cases is first appropriated towards
principal or as per terms of decree/settlement.

11.4 Commission (excluding on Government Business), interest

on overdue bills, exchange, locker rent, income from merchant
banking transactions, dividend income and insurance claims
are accounted for on realization/settlement.

11.5 Income from interest on refund of income tax is accounted

12.

forin the year the order is passed by the concerned authority.
OTHERS:

Interest on unpaid and unclaimed matured term deposits are
accounted for at savings bank rate.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. The subsidiaries considered in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are:
(in %)
Name of the Country of % Voting power
Subsidiary Company incorporation held as at
31st March, | 31st March,
2012 2011
1. | PNB Gilts Limited* India 74.07 74.07
2. | PNB Housing Finance Limited* India 74.00 74.00
3. | Punjab National Bank United
(International) Ltd. Kingdom 100.00 100.00
4. | PNB Investment Services Ltd. India 100.00 100.00
5. | Druk PNB Bank Ltd. Bhutan 51.00 51.00
6. | PNB Life Insurance Co. Ltd. India 88.00 88.00
7. | PNB Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd India 81.00 81.00
8. | JSC SB PNB Kazakhstan Kazakhastan 84.375 63.64

* The financial statements of these companies are subject to receipt of report on completion

of Supplementary Audit by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, under section 619(3)
of the Companies Act, 1956.
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2. Tufwq faia faero = & fau fr=fafaa gear gwenst w 2. Associates considered in consolidated financial statements
foram fam TR are as under:
(% W) (in %)
TEAT SHEr AW fera am Trefatea fafoat Name of the Country of Proportion of ownership
o Tifea 3 T @i o wfaera Associate Company incorporation percentage as at
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 31st March, | 31st March,
2012 2011
1. | wen foer wmio S B 35 35 1. | Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank India 35 35
2. | efamn udo S% AR 35 35 2. | Haryana Gramin Bank India 35 35
3. | feume wnfor S WA 35 35 3. | Himachal Gramin Bank India 35 35
4. | oo o S R 35 35 4. | Punjab Gramin Bank India 35 35
5. | st wfo e qRA 35 35 5. | Rajasthan Gramin Bank India 35 35
6. | @ 7t i S% Rl 35 35 6. | Sarva UP Gramin Bank India 35 35
7. e HW e wERH 7. | Assets Care & Reconstruction
T=UES fa. AR 30 30 Enterprise Ltd. India 30 30
8. | ww = fafiee BEISH 20 20 8. | Everest Bank Ltd. Nepal 20 20
9. | fifguer it wde 9. | Principal PNB Asset
e %, WL R 30 30 Management Co. Pvt. Ltd. India 30 30
10. | fifamer ==t =, W o A 30 30 10. | Principal Trustee Co. Pvt. Ltd. India 30 30
11. | e weeftn U e 11. | India Factoring & Finance
Hegers . o A 30 30 Solutions Pvt Ltd. India 30 30
ure fewoit Footnote:
2.1 TR §% fafs &1 d@iwT 9§ R §% 9 fa= 2 2.1 EverestBank Ltd. follows accounting year different from that
of the Parent.
22 =9 2011-12 & Tou feAfafed weart &=l € o 1) 2.2 The bank's share in the following Associates have been
oE-hfard fardia foeror o & SER W @l | §F % I considered in the accounts on the basis of un-audited financial
% famg & fomm foman @ 2 statements received for the year 2011-12
%, fufome o=t s Tt a)  Principal Trustee Co. Pvt. Ltd.
@ fifgue fuael age TRt we gLfa b)  Principal PNB Asset Management Co. Pvt. Ltd.
T ITEEE S TR fa. c)  Assets Care Enterprises Ltd.
H TR 9% fol., S d)  Everest Bank Ltd. Nepal
2.3 31032012 1 GEE oY % WA Sk A SUHH THe dioe 2.3 During the year ended 31.03.2012, the bank's stake in JSC
NG oo T 63.64% U ot 84.375% TN el T & & SB PNB Kazakhistan has increased from 63.64% to 84.375%
2.4 USht wrfera FfaamE w1 faeor fefafaa @ - 2.4 The break-up of Capital Reserve/Goodwill is as follows:-
CETER:D) ® in Crores)
Taeror 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars As on As on
=t feafa | =t feafa 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
Esict 0.23 0.23 Goodwill 0.23 0.23
Toft yrfera ffur 66.76 55.19 Capital Reserves 66.76 55.19
a (I5) 0.00 0.00 Goodwill (Net) 0.00 0.00
A W YST yRfe fafy 66.53 54.96 Capital Reserve on Consolidation 66.53 54.96

26 98 & I Ak 7 AMEE SYUA/AOT IYRT ® ®T A

THAYT: -1 3T FR-1 St Frerad e #)

2.5 Bank during the year raised as Perpetual bonds/

subordinated debt as Tier | and Tier Il Capital respectively
as under:

CETER:D) ® in Crores)

Terawor 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars As on As on

Eal 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
9 % IR AR FR-11 qo B 'T H Amount of subordinated debt raised as Lower
e’ T Mo For kTl bR T Tier-1I Capital during the year NIL NIL
i % IRA AR IR ISt & €9 H Amount of subordinated debt raised as Upper
S T T SROT R i T 500.00 Tier-l Capital during the year NIL 500.00
d & A TR ‘Fﬁ % w9 § Amount of perpetual bonds raised as
g T aferdt duwst s afe bigl T Tier-1 Capital during the year NIL NIL

5
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3 The capital adequacy ratio (Basel | and Basel Il) of the

bank group is:

A1 - 11 Basel | Basel Il
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011| 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
HISTRUSR (%) 12.30% 12.29% 13.12% 13.01% CRAR (%) 12.30% 12.29% 13.12% 13.01%
HIARTAR - -1 ST (%) 8.96% 8.33% 9.56% 8.82% CRAR - Tier | capital (%) 8.96% 8.33% 9.56% 8.82%
HISRUR - FR- 11 YSit (%) 3.34% 3.96% 3.56% 4.19% CRAR - Tier Il capital (%) 3.34% 3.96% 3.56% 4.19%

4, WG UTehl GRT 31T Wehelehlur
41 ORET UMe-5 U4 afy o oRaieR it

¥ ufted

W@ AME-5 % AN HE "eeu qo-Ey STEsad &

TR aTifer e €
42 U@ HEE 6 : Yoag™ o fafy

af | enfedl & g o & fau oy T gedgE w1 <N

4. Disclosures required by Accounting Standards

4.1 AS 5 - Prior Period and Change in Accounting Policy

There were no material prior period income/expenditure items

requiring disclosure under AS-5.

4.2 AS 6 - Depreciation accounting

Break up of total depreciation for the year for each class of assets

CETERD) ® in Crores)

Taarur (enfa gioit) 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Particulars (Class of Assets) Year ended | Year ended
w Ew ag | o e Al 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

RITEN 10.19 8.26 Premises 10.19 8.26
EEIc e 273.52 235.98 Other fixed assets 273.52 235.98
22 ot et 0.07 0.06 Leased assets 0.07 0.06
B2 AN BSIEERH 18.63 20.29 Computer software 18.63 20.29
KIS 301.77 264.59 Total 301.77 264.59

43 UG HESE 9 - TS U 4.3 AS 9 - Revenue Recognition

/g o #1 ogell % MUR W w@ifhd fha T R oSy The income which has been accounted on realization basis

Heequl & 7 T R

4.4 @ UHE 11 - Tagsh fafma 0 # ufted .

faeht fafma AR =@ fafy =t T

are not considered to be material.

4.4 AS 11- Changes in foreign exchange rates:

Movement of Exchange Fluctuation Reserve

(?EFﬂ'sf ) R in Crores)
faawor KU Particulars Amount
01 e 2011 I 99 0.00 Balance as at 1st April 2011 0.00
01.04.2011 ¥ 31.03.2012 =1 31afy ® fran mn wfee 34.94 Credited during the period 1.4.11 to 31.03.2012 34.94
ety & <R eTefa 0.00 Withdrawn during the period 0.00
31.03.2012 ! 99 34.34 Balance as at 31.03.2012 34.34

4.5 Gl HH&H-15 HHeT oH :

4.5 AS 15 - Employees Benefits:

5:‘

T Heh-15 (EINad ) ot STeRTur :

S q 01.04.2007 H AR TIE] ST@EHR HEIH GRS ol
THE-15 (Eifd) - we=r a9 &1 iR fma 2

o 3 war-afed § qer-us fafy s Ao el % st
T I HRL <A1 % FAHM Hed &1 R ® €I H HHAR
ol @ el I w oA A R

T IEEy wEAN A (TAUHH!, SR F g, fae
Seeht oA T) 9 it feafd ® 01.04.2011 T T @i &
AU ShTn WehHOT 3T T 43.60 HUg ol =] 9 & SRE 38

o o T Ee § geia fme s g 2l

ADOPTION OF AS - 15(R):

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard 15(R) - Employee
Benefits, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI), with effect from 1st April 2007.

The Bank recognizes in its books of accounts the liability arising
out of Employee Benefits as the sum of the present value of
obligation as reduced by fair value of plan assets on the Balance
Sheet date.

In case of Other Long term employee benefits (LFC, Sick leave,
Silver Jubilee Award etc.) the transitional liability outstanding
for these benefits as on 01.04.2011 was X 43.60 crores. The
same has been charged to Profit & Loss account during the
current year.
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OPENING OF PENSION OPTION TO EMPLOYEES AND
ENHANCEMENT IN GRATUITY LIMITS

During the year 2010-11 the Bank reopened the pension
option for such of its employees who had not opted for the
pension scheme earlier. As a result of exercise of which by
33982 employees, the bank has incurred a liability of ¥2757.65
crores. Further during the year 2010-11 the limit of gratuity
payable to the employees of the banks was also enhanced
pursuant to the amendment to the Payment of Gratuity Act,
1972. As aresult the gratuity liability of the Bank has increased
by ¥566.00 crores. These Liabilities were calculated on the
basis of actuarial valuation..

In terms of the requirements of the Accounting Standard (AS)
15, Employee Benefits, the entire of ¥ 3323.65 crores.
R 2757.65 cr. + ¥566.00 cr.) were required to be charged to
the Profit and Loss Account. However, the RBI has issued a
circular no. DBOD.BPBC.80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 9th
February 2011, on "Re-opening of Pension Option to Employees
of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits-
Prudential Regulatory Treatment". In accordance with the
provisions of the said Circular, the Bank had charged off ¥ 664.73
crores representing one-fifth of ¥ 3323.65 crores to Profit &
Loss Account for this year (X 664.73 crore already charged in
previous year). In terms of the requirements of the aforesaid
RBI circular, the balance amount carried forward, i.e. % 1994.19
crores. (X 3323.65 cr-T 1329.46 cr.) does not include any liability
relating to separated/retired employees. Such balance amount
carried forward has been grouped in Schedule 5 under head
"Others" and correspondingly in Schedule 11 under 'Others' and
will be charged off in subsequent years.

DISCLOSURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS-15(R):

In line with the accounting policy and as per the Accounting
Standard - 15(R), the summarized position of post employment
benefits are recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c and Balance
Sheet as under:

I Principal Actuarial Assumption at the Balance sheet
date (expressed as weighted averages)

(% ®) (in %)
raifeReh ﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁ: R U E;,Z?} STeheTRTOT Acturial Assumptions Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Taferer ) (Tferer ) (Ifafere ) (Funded) (Funded) (Unfunded)

31.03.2011{31.03.201231.03.2011/ 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011| 31.03.2012 31.03.2011|31.03.201231.03.2011| 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011| 31.03.2012
femrse 8.45% 8.80% 8.17% 8.60% 8.17% 8.60% Discount Rate 8.45% 8.80% 8.17% 8.60% 8.17% 8.60%
A et & Expected Return on
TfFe I Fefad =X 8.56% 8.61% 8.59% 8.61% Plan Assets 8.56% 8.61% 8.59% 8.61%
g gfg = 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% Rate of Escalation In salary 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
B (Attrition) TX 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% Attrition Rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%




Il arfae & Jaue ged § aRadT-31er aon 3fa ot o

Il Changes in the present value of the obligations (PVO)

HHTEITT Reconciliation of Opening and closing balances

(afer T wUs H) (Amount Z in Crore )

feraor g U et Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave

(Taferr) | (Taferer ) | Tendtenton (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment

(Ifferer ) (Unfunded)

i T TAHH HF, 01.04.2011 10590.72 | 2398.74 1033.40 Present value of Obligation, 01.04.2011 10590.72 | 2398.74 1033.40

EISESIG 876.69 188.56 79.55095 Interest Cost 876.69 188.56 79.55095

T‘ﬂ?i@f—:ﬂ AT 1352.10 142.53 34.7016 Current Service Cost 1352.10 142.53 34.7016

BRI (431.27) | (181.69) (119.50) Benefits paid (431.27) | (181.69) (119.50)
il W Sifehen =1/ ( ) Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligations

(frem fov MU sMieRg) (719.44) 8.06 73.94 (Balancing Figure) (719.44) 8.06 73.94

HipERcalcRiict HH, 31.03.2012 11668.83 | 2556.20 1102.09 Present value of Obligation, 31.03.2012 11668.83 | 2556.20 1102.09

Il I 3R & Sfod goa ® ufted=- a1 aer 3fa

I T FHTETT

Il Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets-
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances:

(ufer T wUs H) (Amount Z in Crore )

faeror ﬁ'S'Fl SUa™ E@ff Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(fafaer) | (Tafare) (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment

(Ifferer ) (Unfunded)

e enfeEl w1 Sfed o, 01.04.2011 | 8449.60 | 1945.94 - FAIR value of Plan Assets, 01.04.2011 8449.60 | 1945.94 -
ST el R gefad wfawer 77139 | 172.27 - Expected return on Plan assets 77139 | 172.27 -
e g YA, FHHEH 1555.27 | 300.86 118.59 Contributions 1555.27 | 300.86 118.59
TS A (431.27) | (181.69) (119.50) Benefits Paid (431.27) | (181.69) (119.50)

I el W iR (BI16) /ey Acturial (loss) / gain on Plan Assets
(frem fove MU s1ieg) (153.08) | (21.07) (0.91) (Balancing Figure) (153.08) | (21.07) 0.91)
e emfeEl w1 Sfad qed, 31.03.2012 | 10191.91 | 2216.31 - FAIR value of Plan Assets, 31.03.2012 10191.91 | 2216.31 -
IV. I SRaEl W ardtees ufawer IV Actual Return on Plan Assets

(ufer T wUs H) (Amount Z in Crore )

faewor ﬁ'S'Fl SUa™ E@ff Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(fafarer) | (TafereR) | Temeltertor (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment

(Irfferer ) (Unfunded)

AT el W Hefed wfawa 771.39 172.27 - Expected return on Plan Assets 771.39 172.27 -
AT eMfeqal W SR (1) /@y (153.08) | (21.07) - Acturial (loss) / gain on Plan Assets (153.08) | (21.07) -
AT ATl W aRfas Hfawa 618.31 151.20 - Actual Return on Plan Assets 618.31 151.20 -

V. W SiWifeher (W )/FTH V  Net Actuarial (Gain) / loss Recognized

(ufer TS H) (Amount Z in Crore )

Terarwor Yy ERCIE] E}:d"f Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(fafaer) | (Tafaer) (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment

(Ifferen ) (Unfunded)

I R Smiferd (76) /a4 719.44 8.06 73.94 Actuarial (loss) / gain on obligations 719.44 8.06 73.94
e enfeqal R SR (1) /s 153.08 21.07 0.91 Actuarial (loss) / gain on Plan Assets 153.08 21.07 0.91
I YE SHifher (A1) AEl BT (566.36) 29.13 74.85 Net Actuarial (gain) or loss recognized in year | (566.36) 29.13 74.85

qoi
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VI Amount recognized in Balance Sheet and related

analysis
(ufer T w0 H) (Amount Z in Crore )
feraor g SUST By Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(Taferr) | (Taferer ) | Tendtenton (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Ifferer ) (Unfunded)
Kl iicaichtict I, 31.03.2012 11668.83 | 2556.20 1102.09 Present value of Obligation, 31.03.2012 11668.83 | 2556.20 1102.09
e a1 Sfea A, 31.03.2012 | 10191.91 2216.31 0 FAIR value of Plan Assets, 31.03.2012 10191.91 2216.31 0
R 1476.92 339.89 1102.09 Difference 1476.92 339.89 1102.09
e o gar arma - Unrecognized Past Service cost -
IR fifd @ - o A S T (1654.59) | (339.60) 0 vested benefits - Carried Forward (1654.59) | (339.60) 0
wEmEE 15 (HeitE) ® WSS Negative amount determined under
o sfarta RIS T (177.67) - - Paragraph 55 of AS-15 (R) (177.67) - -
Iue Wil weldl AR A ® Present value of available future refunds
S H SEH T 177.67 - - and reductions in future contributions 177.67 - -
@ w15 (SEifE) % W59 @ Asset recognized as per Limit under
& 3T " STt 177.67 - - paragraph 59 (b) of AS-15 (R) 177.67 - -
qoH- | e < - 0.29 1102.09 Liability Recognized in the Balance Sheet - 0.29 1102.09
VIl. A 9 T @ | e 25 VII. Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c
(ufer T U H) (Amount ¥ in Crore)
Terawar el SUTH B Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(faferes ) | (Fafrer ) | Temetamor (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Ifferer ) (Unfunded)
T'ﬂﬁ'@ﬁ'l GG 1352.10 142.53 34.70 Current Service Cost 1352.10 142.53 34.70
IS AT 876.69 188.56 79.55 Interest Cost 876.69 188.56 79.55
I el W e gfasa (771.39) | (172.27) 0 Expected return on Plan assets (771.39) | (172.27) 0
od | g 9= i (T) Net Actuarial (gain) or loss recognized
@ g1 (566.33) 29.13 74.84 in year (566.33) 29.13 74.84
o= fama Sen @ra Past Service Cost- (vested benefits)
(fafed =) 551.53 | 113.20 0 Recognized 551.53 | 113.20 0
@Y 9 7 foereh o Expense Recognised in Statement of
HE =g 1442.60 301.15 189.10 Profit & Loss 1442.60 301.15 189.10
VIII. e o 5 A T U "e-sg VIII Movement in Net Liability to be recognized in Balance
Sheet
(ufer T wUs ) (Amount ¥ in Crore )
Teraor Uy SUsT et Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave
(Tafees ) | (Taferes) (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(xR ) (Unfunded)
IRt g <o (65.00) 0 1033.40 Opening Net Liability (65.00) 0 1033.40
=R 1442.60 301.15 189.10 Expense 1442.60 301.15 189.10
YE STIEH (1555.27) | (300.86) (118.59) Contributions Paid (1555.27) | (300.86) (118.59)
Sifo 38 o (=] sEfy | Closing Net Liability (Liability recognized
LSERE T m= m) (177.67) 0.29 1103.91 in B/S in current period (177.67) 0.29 1103.91

1)




IX. ada srafa & e widr

IX  Amount for the current Period

(ufer T U H) (Amount Z in Crore )

feraor I SUST By Particulars Pension | Gratuity Leave

(Tafaes ) | (Taferes ) | Terdiamtor (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment

(Ifferer ) (Unfunded)

B iicaichtiet I, 31.03.2012 11668.83 | 2556.20 1102.09 Present value of Obligation, 31.03.2012 11668.83 | 2556.20 1102.09

RIERIEC iR ) IS k] FAIR value of Plan

FAIR ¥, 31.03.2012 1019191 | 2216.31 0 Assets, 31.03.2012 10191.91 | 2216.31 0

safergray/ (=mer) (1476.92) | (339.89) (1102.09) Surplus / (Deficit) (1476.92) | (339.89) (1102.09)
e SFaretl W Fafad Experience Adjustments in Plan

TEESA (=) /e 22.29 75.90 (99.65) Liabilities -(loss) / Gain 22.29 75.90 (99.65)
e eMfeqal R Henfad Experience Adjustments in Plan

TEESA (=) /e (153.08) (21.07) (1.82) Assets (loss) / gain (153.08) (21.07) (1.82)

X. oo enfiaat o v AfTEr (e A it &

X  Major Categories of Plan Assets (as percentage of

yfeoa & ®a H) Total Plan Assets)

(%) (In Percentage)

Teraror Uy AT Particulars Pension Gratuity
(faferr) | (Taferen) (Funded) (Funded)

ARG TR T Hﬁ‘ﬁzﬂf 23.33 22.22 Government Of India Securities 23.33 22.22
T WHN HI Fasgfadt 25.49 28.94 State Govt Securities 25.49 28.94
T=d TE Al IS S 25.23 28.36 High Quality Corporate Bonds 25.23 28.36
Alag FEA & S IR 0.00 0.00 Equity Shares of listed companies 0.00 0.00
Hufed 0.00 0.00 Property 0.00 0.00
o St Ao 8.80 0.00 Special deposit scheme 8.80 0.00
R g Wt fafeat 0.00 6.87 Funds managed by Insurer 0.00 6.87
S - Seh SENIE 9l SHI-FHords 17.15 13.61 Other- Bank Deposits and CDs 17.15 13.61
Txﬁ'g 100.00 100.00 TOTAL 100.00 100.00
Xl. M a6 & ?«ﬁ'{'l""[ STIE <Rl ASaq STTAT Xl BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT

YEAR

(ufer T U H) (Amount Z in Crore )

Teawor RHE ERCIST Particulars Pension Gratuity
(faferen) | (FiferR) (Funded) | (Funded)

ST o % SR SHURH 1 S w1 S STIAT 1200.00 250.00 Bank's best estimate of Contribution during next year 1200.00 250.00

XIl. o1 dratafy wdemd e (s ) XIl  Other Long Term employee benefits (Unfunded)

(ufer T wUs H) (Amount Z in Crore )

foremur o faerr Elcatcy Particulars Leave Silver | Sick Leave
TRRTIT @Fﬁ Ej{d"]‘ wfea Fare Jublee including

(It ) g AR concession Bonus | casual leave

(Irfafas) E;Z:d"’f (unfunded) | (Unfunded) | (Unfunded)

(Irfaferen)

e H FHHAA oI 119.56 12.80 219.88 Present Value of Obligation 119.56 12.80 219.88
THTURMS < H IR I 18 1.80 24 Opening Balance of Transitional Liability 18 1.80 24
i % A A YRR S 18 1.8 24 Transitional Liability recognized in the year 18 1.8 24
THRTURAS T w1 Sfaw o 0 0 0 Closing Balance Of Transitional Liability 0 0 0
EA-TF § W A 119.56 12.80 219.90 Liability Recognized in balance Sheet 119.56 12.80 219.90
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XIll Basis of Actuarial Assumption Considered

Teramor

UM <hl 3TN

fempse X

I oRal Uk GEA 15 & STER qae
STAIT I & STIEY WHN o T R qo-u7 i
fafer =t aeR Wit & w@eef 5 ffeq fewme
T BT T 2

A el & giawe
1 Hefad &

I el W Haifad gfawe X Gatua ifae &
T g & fedl & fau safy & sy § anR
e W eEiE €

I ¥ o #

et 9 gfs & ogENl & fau wHed aeR |
% W iR qeate W WM o A Hem
15 % T wem 83-91 3R 120 (1)% IFER fo=R
e T R

B X

Tl <X 1 Feie fuwel oIk Gefed wet srqwet
e g R T ® SR SUH §eY I Biga TRy
SEA F FRO g o weft yhR W Femfeat
oftwferd 21

Particulars

Basis of assumption

Discount rate

Discount rate has been determined by reference to
market yields on the balance sheet date on Government
Bonds of term consistent with estimated term of the
obligations as per para 78 of AS15R.

Expected rate of return
on plan assets

The expected return on plan assets is based on market
expectations, at the beginning of the period, for returns
over the entire life of the related obligation.

Rate of escalation in salary

The estimates of future salary increases considered in
actuarial valuations taking into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
mentioned in paras 83-91 and 120(I) of AS15R.

Attrition rate

Attrition rate has been determined by reference to past
and expected future experience and includes all types
of withdrawals other than death but including those due
to disability.

46 31 4rel 2012 W GUME 99 & faw wugar fafdn

(YeeF BN 991 T T den oiarierkl g 59 R favard

e )
(ufe @@ T )
. | faawor 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
€. w WA 9 | R gH 9
(oraTaiiferd ) | (orRamae )
(EHfeR ) (wmfRa)
i. | Eear TR
%) TR 874484 651345
@) HRe/Eerde ST 1934958 1402132
) e SR 1267031 986559
BIECE caliieice) 92209 80624
EiSt 4168682 3120660
ii. |@gar uRomm
&) o 87716 78745
W) HR/Eere ST 650427 532636
) fea e 424137 365407
=) = ST afterer 22677 29683
S 1184957 1006471
jii. | TR e s 102606 81445
v. | afemert s 1082351 925026
v. | 2 e 219648 217861
vi. | srEEme 7 - -
vii. | TETEE wEenst | ST 1 S 7768 8105
viii. | steqre fed 2703 2191
ix. | g5 @ 502546 457473
¥ I
x. | @ear amfeat
*) 5 13305485 9925690
@) HURe/Eere ST 22865776 18771848
M) el R 9635206 8969263
o) o | uiEer $U wig 879556 606953
30 Wg 46686023 38273754
%) R ayeifea snfeEr 358516 354627
A anfeat 47044539 38628381

4.6 SEGMENT REPORTING FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST

MARCH 2012
(As compiled by the management and relied upon by
Auditors)
(% in Lacs)
S. | Particulars YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
No.| 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(Audited) (Audited)
(Consolidated) | (Consolidated)
i. | Segment Revenue
a) Treasury 874484 651345
b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 1934958 1402132
c) Retail Banking 1267031 986559
d) Other Banking Operations 92209 80624
Total 4168682 3120660
ii. | Segment Results
a) Treasury 87716 78745
b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 650427 532636
c) Retail Banking 424137 365407
d) Other Banking Operations 22677 29683
Total 1184957 1006471
iii. | Unallocated Expenses 102606 81445
iv. | Operating Profit 1082351 925026
v. | Provision for Tax 219648 217861
vi. | Extraordinary Items - -
vii. | Share of Earnings in Associates (Net) 7768 8105
viii.| Minority Interest 2703 2191
ix. | Net Profit 502546 457473
Other Information:
x. | Segment Assets
a) Treasury 13305485 9925690
b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 22865776 18771848
c) Retail Banking 9635206 8969263
d) Other Banking Operations 879556 606953
Sub Total 46686023 38273754
e) Unallocated Assets 358516 354627
Total Assets 47044539 38628381

%)



xi. |@ear ITag xi. | Segment Liabilities
&) ot 12397032 9396516 a) Treasury 12397032 9396516
@) SHiORe/Eere sehT 21721637 17892955 b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 21721637 17892955
m) e Eical 9059396 8395543 c) Retail Banking 9059396 8395543
u) 3= SfwT afEer su Sig 827953 577553 d) Other Banking Operations 827953 577553
el Gﬁ? 44006018 36262567 Sub Total 44006018 36262567
) iR syt keniy 118137 104348 e) Unallocated Liabilities 118137 104348
hel ZFand 44124155 36366915 Total Liabilities 44124155 36366915

e : fosch eEfy & SFS H FUETIR G 6 F MUR § UReA H T TS/ :

Softag fofe T 2

T wE

wfeh 9RA % SR 1 OF 2 10% FH1 REH G G kH 2, 3@ Mo Wear e K S

e el 2

47 WA TS V@R WEATM §RT S ST o Jeh -
18 & STTAN YeheIhTuT

gefud widl & 91 qe0 §F & WY AP G
A YSET I :

off & TR A, 1A T Yoo fHevmen
St T . JAHEA, FETAS RYE (28.06.2011 TH)
o THY W31, FEUGE Rw

Aot I SHAGSRIUE, HEiaes R (19.07.2011 )

&

Y

i

i) et freew fafres

i) e e wEAE fafRe

i) USTE SeEe S (Sevivee) fafas, g

iv) el seeHe ey fafies

v) % deet §e fafee

vi) WeAst SYEARE sifeh wWgee fafiee

vii) el e &\ e fafaes

vii) STUEEr TEe WU wHenfErde
PR

i) TEE §F o

i) Tufeaer daet er@e SHsme S L.

i) fifaue T=t += wfa

iv) STEeH %W e e Ty fa.

v) sfem weftn we v Hegws mia

vi) e faer umdor S, e

vii) eREmn umir §w, Jeasw

viii) Tt urior S, wuet

ix) TS IO S, YR

x) TSN 0T Sk, Ferel

xi) Fd gd ue §w, We

o7

Note: Figures of the previous period have been re-grouped / reclassified wherever necessary
on change in basis of allocation of expenditure

Secondary Segment :
As the operations outside India are less than the threshold limit of 10%, secondary
segment information has not been required to be furnished.

4.7 Disclosure of Related Parties as per AS -18 issued by ICAI

Names of the related parties and their relationship with the
Bank:

Key Management Personnel:

i)  Shri K. R. Kamath, Chairman & Managing Director

i) Shri M.V. Tanksale, Executive Director (upto 28.06.2011)
iii)  Shri Rakesh Sethi, Executive Director

iv) Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian (w.e.f. 19.07.2011)

Subsidiaries

i)  PNB Gilts Ltd.

ii)  PNB Housing Finance Ltd.

iii)  Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd., UK
iv)  PNB Investment Services Ltd

v)  Druk PNB Bank Ltd.

vi)  PNB Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd.

vii) PNB Life Insurance Company Ltd.

viii) JSC SB PNB Kazakhstan

Associates:

i) Everest Bank Limited

i) Principal PNB Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
ii)  Principal Trustee Company Private Limited

iv) Assets Care & Reconstructions Enterprise Ltd.
v)  India Factoring & Finance Solutions Pvt Ltd
vi) Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank, Patna

vii) Haryana Gramin Bank, Rohtak

viii) Himachal Gramin Bank, Mandi

ix) Punjab Gramin Bank, Kapurthala

X)  Rajasthan Gramin Bank, Alwar

xi)  Sarva UP Gramin Bank, Meerut
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Heifaa uféat § o= 29+
T | e | T | TE | T | Te -
et Frfaur o e ) Reaar
2011-12 Iferehad | 2011-12 Sfereha® | 2011-12|  ffereRa™ | 2011-12 Ifereha™ | 2011-12 |  aTfaRad | 2011-12|  Stferehaw
Ecap Ecap FRTET Ecap Ecap Ecap
Ruil Ruiy Ruty Ruil Rui Ruty
Rlieitcn WG am an an w - - 58.03 | e an w 58.03 58.03
A T T ] T ] T - -- (59.42) @ ] T ] T (59.42) (59.42)
IUN A T A T Bl T
SrTTEt an am any | 2364.72 10461.30 59.37 67.45 0.54 552| 2424.63 10534.27
6.11)|  (7639.98) (19.12) (36.93) 0.41) 0.75)| (25.64)|  (7677.66)
ECiiNe am am T A | 429821 429821 429821 429821
EIREE il (00.00)|  (2428.94) (00.00)|  (2428.94)
Ffe am am an | 36917.21 37815.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 36917.21 37815.72
an T am an am @ | (12770.62)|  (13752.76) (0.00) (0.46) (0.00) (0.00) | (12770.62)|  (13753.22)
TRl @ am an | 9407.00 T 5.33 am - | 941233 T
ERECH) T T T am @ | (7907.00) (@ ) - - - -- | (7907.00) (@ )
ECE @ T @ T @ @ T
ERECH T T T T (0.00) (0.00)
efafuen T T T T (0.00) (0.00)
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e et
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HE
o e ] @ ] @ ] T T
HEAT (0.46) (= 7 - - - - (0.46) (@ )
e @ T @ T @ T @ T 25.00 @ T - - - - 25.00 @ T
wferard (25.00) (e ) - - - ~| (2500 (@ )
e @] Tl @] T&l ] T&f @] &l 715.67 o -- -- -- -- 715.67 ] &l
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Transactions with Related Parties*

Items/ Parent** Subsidiaries** Associates/ Key Management Relatives of Key Total
Related (as per ownership Jt ventures Personnel Management
Party or control) Personnel
2011-12 Maximum | 2011-12 Maximum 2011-12 Maximum | 2011-12 Maximum | 2011-12| Maximum | 2011-12 Maximum
amount amount amount amount amount amount
outstanding outstanding outstanding outstanding outstanding outstanding
Remuneration N.A N.A N.A N.A -- 58.03 NA NA NA 58.03 58.03
N.A N.A N.A N.A (59.42) NA NA NA (59.42) (59.42)
Borrowings N.A N.A N.A N.A - - -
Deposits N.A N.A N.A N.A 2364.72 10461.30 59.37 67.45 0.54 5.52 2424.63 10534.27
6.11) (7639.98) (19.12) (36.93) 0.41) (0.75) (25.64) (7677.66)
Placement of N.A N.A N.A N.A 4298.21 4298.21 4298.21 4298.21
Deposits (00.00) (2428.94) (00.00) (2428.94)
Advances N.A N.A N.A N.A 36917.21 37815.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 36917.21 37815.72
N.A N.A N.A N.A | (12770.62) (13752.76) (0.00) (0.46) (0.00) (0.00) | (12770.62) (13753.22)
Investments in N.A N.A N.A N.A 9407.00 N.A 533 N.A -- 9412.33 N.A
share capital N.A N.A N.A N.A (7907.00) (N.A) -- -- --| (7907.00) (N.A)
Investments in N.A N.A N.A N.A -- -- - -- -- --
debentures N.A N.A N.A N.A (0.00) (0.00) --
Non funded N.A N.A N.A N.A (0.00) (0.00)
Commitments
Leasing/HP - -- -- -- -- - -- -- -- --
arrangements
availed
Leasing/HP - -- -- -- -- - -- -- -- --
arrangements
provided
Purchase of - -- - -- -- -- - -- - --
fixed assets
Sale of - -- -- -- - - -- -- --
Fixed Assets
Leasing/HP - -- -- -- -- - -- -- -- --
arrangements
availed
Interest paid N.A N.A N.A N.A 106.73 N.A 1.99 NA 0.04 NA 107.60 N.A
N.A N.A N.A N.A (193.10) (N.A) (0.45) (NA) (0.02) (NA) (193.10) (N.A)
Interest received N.A N.A N.A N.A 1670.13 N.A 1670.13 N.A
N.A N.A N.A N.A (523.02) (NA) - - -1 (523.02) (NA)
Receiving of N.A N.A N.A N.A -- NA - - - NA
Services
Rendering of N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - -
Services (0.46) (NA) - -- -- (0.46) (NA)
Management N.A N.A N.A N.A 25.00 N.A - - 25.00 N.A
contracts (25.00) (NA) -- -- -- (25.00) (NA)
Dividend N.A N.A N.A N.A 715.67 N.A - 715.67 N.A
received (313.34) N.A (313.34) N.A

*As compiled and certified by the management.

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)

**The transactions with the subsidiaries and certain associates have not been disclosed in view of para-9 of AS-18 Related Party Disclosure', which exempts state controlled enterprises from making

any disclosures pertaining to their transactions with other related parties, which are also state controlled.

T
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48 UEEl & faU or@ieRe - o@m A 19 4.8. Accounting for Leases - AS 19
fa=iar vee : Financial Leases:
%) fowia 9o W &t T el w1 Ut a.  Original value of assets acquired on financial
o 3R 37 e Tfeat lease and included in other fixed assets
(R 9 frem=r gfeq) T 41.65 @ (including furniture and fixture): T 41.65 lakhs.
TH W 31.03.2012 T FE9™ The amount of depreciation provided
H TE Yedg™ w1 TR T 39.28 @@ upto 31.03.2012thereon: ¥39.28 lakhs.
31.03.2012 ! eafafed qe : g 237 @@ The written down value as on 31.03.2012:
T 2.37 lakhs
@) TH 99 9 SEfEw ¥ A9 I Y A b.  Minimum Lease Payment due not later than one year:
AqH 9 WA R 237 @@ Min. Lease Payment 32.37 lakhs
=T Y22 TAH H TAHH A R 1.17 o @ Present value of Min. Lease Payment ¥ 1.17 lakhs
=JAqH YLl aH H aftwfed = T 1.20 9@ Intt. Included in Min. Lease payment ¥ 1.20 lakhs
M) TEH I G A fhg 5 9d 9 ofus ¥ 39 <A 9ed ¢. Minimum Lease Payment due later than one year but
A ¢ not later than five years:
AqH Y A % 0.00 @ Min. Lease Payment % 0.00 lakhs
=JATH YL A HT ST oA % 0.00 @ Present value of Min. Lease Payment % 0.00 lakhs
=AY Y22 I | wimfed =& T 0.00 9@ Interest included in Min. Lease payment % 0.00 lakhs
) 5o % 9% <7 FAdH 92 AN bl d.  Minimum Lease Payment due later than five years: NIL
T) UREed 9 W e & Huier T8 gen 2l e. Information on operating lease is not ascertained
4.9 @ UMk 20 : Uld I TS 4.9 AS 20 - Earnings Per Share
) ®
Terawor 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars As on As on
Kl Kl 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
gfd TR ST Earning per Share
LGl 148.71 145.08 Basic 148.71 145.08
T * 148.71 145.08 Diluted * 148.71 145.08
Exdcn RIS 3197 (-‘-{HQZ'{) % &1 H Amount used as numerator Profit
SYIAT HT T AR @ FAS T 5025.46 4574.73 after tax ( In Crores) 5025.46 4574.73
R 1 sAfeRd g 10/- 9fd SR | 10/- wfd ¥R Nominal value of shares 10/- per share [10/- per share
R (fedifmer) & &1 ° 3w fee Mo Weighted average number of equity shares
Tl W wiRa slwa e 33,91,78,683 | 31,53,19,044 used as the denominator 33,91,78,683 | 31,53,19,044
* HE qIHd G IR AL Gl * There are no diluted potential shares.
4,10 TGN UFeh - 22 : 3T W il & Gael U ik 4.10 AS 22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income
it Y el qen Sael & yqE uew frfatad § Major components of deferred tax assets and liability are set
out below:
R=0E ) R in Crore )
Ferawur 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars As on As on
o fafe | = Rafa 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
TEafE FT orhaat Deferred Tax Assets
ien TF WY HON B U wEe 10.52 9.39 Provision for bad & doubtful debts 10.52 9.39
TP THEH F AT WA 445.34 400.91 Provision for leave encashment 445.34 400.91
999 9 IISH B folU graem 0.10 0.00 Provision for Pension & Gratuity 0.10 0.00
U 43 | % ed Wit Sad 1.82 1.41 Statutory Liabilities u/s 43B 1.82 1.41
T 352 327 Others 3.52 3.27
. 26130 21498 Total 461.30 414.98
MR T I Deferred Tax Liabilities
IS S T 28.48 28.83 Depreciation on fixed assets 28.48 28.83
URT 43 o B e irares 3 0.00 0.00 Statutory Liabilities u/s 43B 0.00 0.00
e 0.00 0.00 Others 0.00 0.00
— 3843 28.83 Total 28.48 28.83
TR Y aThRaat/(9aT) - TE 432.82 386.15 Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liability) - Net 432.82 386.15

%)



oA BT ®igd fafies & 9wy | IRdE 99 d@ehR
o 1 fomive GeEsR witfd & wa § ue onfad ©
HIT IR AT 1961 BT &R 36 (1) (viii) & =0T
gaa =t T fowm yrfara fafy W emeufi@ &R @@ & fag
WEHM 1 GoH H ik Te Fd dehi TE 8 aen esiE
ot et & o= | =9 @1 oaH YA % STIER S
BRI I R C

4.11 TG UMk 28 : TRl ol IS (THEHES )

S 1 orfeEl § vata e fowia st o @ fw o
A 28 Tl 1 e’ @] T B1 Sk Y T sheh!
afedl (SR HFs oF] € ?) 1 S9d 9Fe # 9 &
1 orifer weem & fed 31 W 2012 Y fRE AR
RGeS

412 TG AR 29 : WA, HRAE TG AR IR

In respect of PNB Housing Finance Ltd., as per the opinion
of the expert advisory committee of the ICAIl, the company
is required to create provision of the deferred tax liability on
special reserve created and maintained under section-36(1)
(viii) of the Income Tax Act 1961. Since the opinion is not
binding and also as per prevalent practice amongst Housing
Finance Companies, the company has not made such
provision.

4.11AS 28 - Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of 'financial
assets' to which Accounting Standard 28 'Impairment of Assets'
is not applicable. In the opinion of the bank, there is no
impairment of its assets (to which the standard applies) to
any material extent as at 31st March 2012 requiring
recognition in terms of the said standard.

4.12 AS 29 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

it : Assets
i.  2uael & fau weam ¥ ge-agt i.  Movement of provisions for liabilities*
(?Elﬂﬁ'sf ) ®. in crore)
faemor I S S HTTA e/ Particulars Salary arrears Legal cases/
& 3T=TIq Sa sehTT amﬁ::mﬁ under negotiation contingencies
1 @i, 2011 1 I 0.78 27.83 Balance as at 1st April 2011 0.78 27.83
et & < wEHH 0.83 5.65 Provided during the year 0.83 5.65
ety & <R e TR 0.00 0.00 Amounts used during the year 0.00 0.00
st & RM v T 1.55 4.10 Reversed during the year 1.55 4.10
31 W, 2012 & I 0.06 29.38 Balance as at 31st March 2012 0.06 29.38
ST e/AR=ad &1 9 rEfereh T B Timing of outflow/uncertainties On actual Outflow on
BN W Freren aRoTfa payment. settlement or
™ it crystallization.

* g % U gauE # siew

ii. oMY 9 M @a ¥ =g wid & sria fammw g
‘Tl F TR ReRarelt ! e Taeavr Feafafea ©

* Excluding provisions for others

ii ~ Break up of "Provisions and Contingencies" shown
under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss

Account is as follows:

CETER:D) ® in Crore)

Teawor 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 Particulars Year ended | Year ended

w A 99 | wurE ad 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
freer ®™ g™ & faw waem 235.09 162.72 Provisions for depreciation on investment 235.09 162.72
St el & fau g 2478.04 2049.23 Provision towards NPAs 2478.04 2049.23
fSieh emfqal & fau weAfen weaem Floating provisions for NPAs
(v o o & JrEEmw (over and above RBI
MUl | 3feek) 0.00 0.00 provisioning norms) 0.00 0.00
e il & fau graum 509.67 262.52 Provision towards Standard Assets 509.67 262.52
g & fou fean 7@ gEem Provision made towards Income Tax
(TF &t 3 qen WUt |fed) 2196.49 2178.61 (including FBT & Wealth Tax) 2196.49 2178.61
ST YEYH TE SRR TT 429.41 81.58 Others Provision & Contingencies 429.41 81.58
wirs 5848.70 4734.66 Total 5848.70 4734.66
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4.13 Break-up of Floating Provisions is as follows:

(?H'Tﬁg ) ® in Crore )
Taawor 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 Particulars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
01.04.2011/01.04.2010 1 URfETH I 1075.36 1075.36 Opening balance as on 01.04.2011/01.04.2010 1075.36 1075.36
o % <RE fRd T Telfe qrEHE oA NIL NIL Quantum of floating provisions made during the year NIL NIL
oY % N STeld TR 1 Sevd NIL NIL Purpose and amount of draw down made during
the year NIL NIL
31.03.2012 / 31.03.2011 &I If<H 9 1075.36 1075.36 Closing balance as on 31.03.2012/31.03.2011 1075.36 1075.36

4.14 TRTETH IS W T 12 W

4.14 Refer Schedule-12 on Contingent Liabilities

4.15

TH AT =EeE/d=e/~AEed ¥ el g9gal, o &
Fruem qen |l T Wi, Sfasra faet w5t v dog At
B 1 T qen Serl T G W HHw: S| 81 uH wme
o %1 gfagfd genfa T2 2

gk 4 AT S IS A d% (SevivEd) fa. g &
Ty | g%, g fre wefiea afdw e (T
T,) I G LTG0 S fohen © fop S wome Aeee o
(Setieren) fot. 9.4, 1 faaiia ema geH S a9
3TH! H fodd RN B @ I I W H | Tew@Td, 31
o, 2012 T T g fawid SRR TR g R

3= fewforar

% IREd ° T 10.86 HUS (Yoae™ wee) (frse o
10.98 #g) {@rma T 16.01 HIg} (freer ad T 15.89
) & TR & e @i foeial w1 gsfietor T
S R ORE ® T 113.76 HAg w1 g wifd
Hiwfera © (frse o T 86.09 HU9)|

@ oY & WA gA o% 3 gug-ge | gt we fafam
2009 & ™ VIl (FE o W € oW fafwm) &
3TER e wved gr ford T ol & s sifemr=
MR W % 10/~ 1 TIF Sl TR T 993.69 Td®
IR & WHEW W 9IRd WHR Hl 6525919 IR a0
AR Sfed s f7 1 1,58 40,607 ¥R eTEfed fhu)
TH R S W S Rl g U ART T 2244.91 FAS
T gE SN IRUIEEEY THR HT SERefar sifemrr
3MEed Y8 58.00% H HeHL 3 56.10% B T

1. e Hed 7 T 10/- & Yk Sl TR W w9 22/-
1 A (S HT Gehal ol BT 220% ) H&A TR ®
T T T3 g ST STHRA Y fean S

STl el savas uen T @ T 96 gl ety & orEy
sihgl &1 UA: THEA/YA: SHAGEN/YA: ieier w e
T R

Such liabilities are dependent upon, the outcome of Court/
arbitration/out of court settlement, disposal of appeals, and
the amount being called up, terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement and raising of demand by concerned parties,
respectively. No reimbursement is expected in such cases.

4.15 The Bank has issued a Letter of Comfort in respect of its

subsidiary Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd. in UK, to
Financial Services Authority (FSA), the regulator in United
Kingdom, committing that the bank shall provide financial
support to Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd., UK so
that it meets its financial commitments if they fall due. However,
no financial obligation has arisen as on 31st March 2012.

Other Notes

a.  Premises include properties amounting to ¥ 10.86 crores
(Net of Depreciation) (previous year ¥10.98 crores) {Cost
% 16.01 crores} (previous year ¥ 15.89 crores) awaiting
registration of title deeds. Premises include capital work in
progress of ¥ 113.76 crores (previous year ¥ 86.09 crores).

b During the year the parent bank has allotted 1,58,40,607
equity shares of ¥ 10/- each to LIC of India and 65,25,919
to Govt of India at a premium of ¥ 993.69 per share as
determined by the Board in terms of the Chapter VII of
the SEBI Regulations, 2009, as amended from time to
time (the "SEBI ICDR Regulations") on preferential basis.
The total amount of capital received by the bank on this
account is ¥ 2244.91crores and consequently the
Government holding is now 56.10% as compared to
58% before preferential allotment

c.  The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of
T 22 per equity share of ¥ 10 each (220% of the paid
up capital of the bank), subject to approval by members.

Figures of the corresponding previous year have been
regrouped/ rearranged/reclassified wherever considered
necessary.

0}
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement Annexed to the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2012

1 31ieT 2011 | 31 WE 2012 ek ot A & g
For the period from 1st April 2011 to 31st March 2012

3
A.

0}

(ii)

(iii)

ﬁo‘

e hEweTd ¥ TRt WaTE

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

T & YA IE A

Net Profit after Tax

Sifeu : weart wuftl o oH a1 oY

Add : Share of earning in Associates

ety fed € 9@ s o

Net Profit before Minority Interest

Sifey : F & foau gaum (Rafid #R H SgH)

Add : Provision for Tax (net of deferred tax)

= A gd e

Profit before taxes

Trefafae & o e

Adjustment for :

TeIEH J9R (FhaT)

Depreciation Charges (Gross)

U : gAeae yRiEa fifa 9 emefa uf

Less : Amount drawn from Revaluation Reserve

SR STl & folu yraw™, esien STferal 9o §ed @M e/ Y
aTeNe ROl & Wfa e wame

Provision for NPAs, Floating Provision towards NPAs & Bad Debts Write Off
e Tl § gRfEa enfeEl & faw greem

Provision on Standard Assets & Standard Restructured Accounts
& TEEH (TS)

Other Provisions (net)

frerll (%) W geagry/(feiem), Jeum

Depreciation/ (Release), Write off, Provision on Investments (net)
ST/ | e (e weise) (I8)

Dividend from Subsidiary / Others (Investing Activity)

dfvei § = (oo wrfsan)

Interest on Bonds (Financing Activity)

e el &1 fast 9 a/e (I8)

Profit / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (net)

ufteer enferal o Faarstt # uftadl & gd uienem ey
Operating Profit before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
UReer efiaslt 9 udrel § I uRads & fou wurEs=
Adjustment for net change in Operating Assets and Liabilities
frawit & = / (3f8)

Decrease / (Increase) in Investments

stft o =/ (3E)

Decrease / (Increase) in Advances

o= enfel o w7 ()

Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets

SHriferEt o gfg /7 (FHT)

Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits

3o | gfg / ()

Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings

FwR Fg H)
2011-12

4,974.81

77.68

5,052.49

2,196.48

(i) 7,248.97

323.00

-21.23

2,932.51

848.63

92.35

235.09

0.00

994.47

-4.35

(i) 5,400.47

(i+ii) 12,649.44

-28,632.10

-56,844.25

-1,401.90

68,176.30

7,992.53

® in crore)
2010-11

4,515.59

81.05

4,596.64

2,178.61

6,775.25

285.82

-21.23

2,041.81

329.71

-10.46

187.23

0.00

987.16

-2.96

3,797.08

10,572.33

-17,829.37

-58,677.55

-2,615.24

64,774.27

11,238.13



qd T H/From pre page

@

S <Farel 9 yauE ¥ gfg /s (FE)

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions

uftener il § IO TRt

Cash generated from Operations
TEd F (AT I BEH)

Tax Paid (net of refund)

e SrEdeemdt ¥ Y5 TeRdt

Net Cash from Operating Activities

Trawr wreferemdt ¥ TRt warE

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

e oTfeal w1 @] (fast @l BigHl)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (net of Sales)
i/ A STHyATL Sl @ W e
Dividend recd from Subsidiaries / JV / RRBs
i/ ae STH/A L S § e
Investment in Subsidaries / JV / RRBs

Frawr wrefeRemdt ¥ Uge I TeRd

Net Cash used in investing Activities
Taxitam iRt | TeRer WaTE

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

YR T wfed goft

Capital Incl Share Premium

S/ qEEdE v (FR-1 g TRR-11)
Bonds (Tier | & Tier Il) Issued/Redemption
qfvel | 9T

Interest paid on Bonds

A HT A /e i w5
Payments of Dividends / Corporate tax on Dividend
3 R

Other Loans

Toxiter shrEiehedl & g TRt

Net Cash from Financing Activities

SREl qeT eRel et ® Y UReds
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
G & A H TRAT qAT TRAT T

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

THEl SR IR o W % T I

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Sl UE AT S AT T T AN W WA 67
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

o% & 3fd § TeRdl qAT THET oA

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
THY SR R o d & w9

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

SR ® U I SR AT G U GEA W I
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

femutt/Notes :-

1

TS e R (ST R BIEgRR) H UReIeH HEweTdl ¥ S WM T ® den 3% Few qen fadien wEwandt & e fawed 5@ R mn @)

(iii )

( i+ii+iii)

(3TA)

(@B)

[c)

(h+@+TA+B+C)

23,791.19

6,300.11

18,507.64

11,612.25

516.14

-10,193.28

2,456.16

-2,481.24

-25.08

-385.31

0.00

-11.73

-397.04

2,244.94

14.39

-994.47

-814.15

0.00

450.71

28.59

30,091.30

30,119.89

arfdfes Fa1d
Annual Report
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18,334.78

5,915.91

23,791.19

6,300.11

1,414.54

-1,695.22

8,877.11

-1,5616.45

7,360.66

-896.79

0.00

-15.26

-912.05

184.00

637.43

-987.16

-442.27

0.00

-608.00

5,840.61

24,250.69

30,091.30

28.59

Direct taxes paid (net of refund) are treated as arising from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing and financing activities.

e fau o g e el W’ <wid ®

All figures in minus represents "Cash Out Flow"

5,840.61
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1.

B USE WA S (N §EE) % 31 WM, 2012 % Hord
oo SR SR Tt i wWET oM o WHfehd @IN-BI @i qe
TS gaTe i d@mden w1 21 3 fawia foeer w6 e
TSl M S T oA 7 9o 3 fIeR o veh & wrey
¥ % 5N oFer foadia faewon @ik o facia ga & eeR ™
TR ford T €1 e TR g el Wi W gHR 5N S T o
e % UR W HG Yehe i a €l

T R W U Wi Sl Al % SER S@de S gl
q UR AT STU HI € foh BW CIETOiam w1 ST e W
T 39 R R T 'Y facia faeao-o & g o o
Tfea envard fiet e foh S g 9€i Mo gee el S R
o qhen § UE wed w1 e & GRS St @ S
forau-wi H Sfeaiaa TREN qen wden % wme § Ky W
TEde  YEEE g YA | @ T orEiehe fagia den 9
T T Wef A 1 fHURer qen www fawia faeRoras @@
e 1 godth &G off Wit #1 g9 favard @ 7R gUR gRn &b
TS SrEmden 4 gHR AEd i g oMU WS fRA 2

B T SR AmE: i) e feew fatree i) et seiE
TEAE T i) e WA W (SevEe) faties, vi) dee
otz wiEes fa, v) o due d fafies, vi) deae fiftua
oard sifeRT . fa., vii) fifaue droet o SR s fa. qen
viii) STTEH THet et shentase & g faerel wt o wien
Tel st e fodta faeron § 31 #=, 2012 1 o ad & fow T
14429.01 U T THel TG 9o T4 1183.13 FIg 1 Hel Tored
Tt TN B g Terettar ool qen e e i Sk Wt o
wierehi gRI o wen w1 T SR dcdsl Roiel § weqd i T i
BAR WA S of@l Gkl i Ruie W E et 2

H o

TEEul HITel

3T T % W HE I e fo & n fawia faewe wt sEEt wen
18 w1 feowroll wEm 4.5 &1 IR &AM kit i €, o =g &
T 2 o R o S g WSt 85 @ Al % = @
fow dvm fohed qA: @ied qen SueE el | gfg - feewye
fafomes aer & ey | SEE URYd Hew SeisiiEn S
E1/80/21.04.018/2010-11 & 3TTHR TGN HFS 15, HHAR o &
WU 1 WS &9 % SRl W N fRT 9 @ g2 & woraey
S 1 YT qe1 SUEH A H A€ FW 1994.19 FAS qF b
N T Ioord B

%, TEA 31 WM, 2012 F GEME g9 % forw &ty awe S
qe S 1 = HedAr geenst & o faaen w e
when & w2 T dw ® a9 W fewm (Y)W
77.67 g 2

. mmmé@ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ@ﬁ%%uﬁméﬁﬁ@

ST 18 H el W fewfori w feot Hen 2 &t wg feoft
(22) ® Sfrafed o= Teart wenst & R o@r Wk
forftar ferawol @ aenfia B

O TE wEiwd Hfae ® faear & v § gt ol
SR e W el rdferd § whi$ weer el fran
B &l Trefor el (Fedntt weenet) 4w Heun
fau o@mEs - 15 (eifua) T@ s €, fhg s%
TRd/-2-g-M eR W fewm & fomn 21 & whR

e q1 SHHT G ISR AR GEAfE % we A

=EFE

To,
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AUDITORS' REPORT ON
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors of Punjab National Bank,
1.

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Punjab
National Bank (PNB Group) as at 31st March, 2012, the Consolidated
Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash flow for the year
ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the management of the PNB Group and have
been prepared by them on the basis of separate financial statements
and other financial information regarding components. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards
generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiaries viz. (i)
PNB Gilts Limited (ii) PNB Housing Finance Limited (iii) Punjab National
Bank (International) Limited (iv) PNB Investment Services Limited (v)
Druk PNB Bank Ltd. (vi) PNB Principal insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd.
(vii) Principal PNB Life Insurance Company Ltd. (viii) JSC SB PNB
Kazakastan whose financial statement reflect total assets of ¥14429.01
crores as at 31st March, 2012 and total revenues of ¥ 1183.13 crores
for the year then ended on 31st March 2012. These financial
statements and other financial information have been audited by their
respective auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and our
opinion is based solely on the reports of the said auditors.

Emphasis of Matter:

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note No. 4.5 in
Schedule 18 to the financial statement, which describes deferment
of pension and gratuity liability of the bank to the extent of ¥ 1994.19
crores pursuant to the exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of
India to the public sector banks from the application of the provisions
of Account Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits vide its circular no.
DBOD. BPBC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 ON Re-opening of Pension
Option to Employees of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement in
Gratuity Limits —Prudential Regulatory Treatment.

a)  We did not audit the financial statements of the regional rural
banks, and other associates of the Bank, where the bank's share
of profits (net) are ¥ 77.67 crores for the year ended 31st March,
2012.

b)  Our opinion is based on the audited financial statements of all
regional rural banks audited by respective auditors as well as
certain un-audited estimated financial data and the un-audited
financial statements of other associates stated in footnote (2.2)
to note No. 2 to Notes on accounts in Schedule 18.

c)  inthe absence of full information regarding impact of difference
in accounting policies followed by the parent and associates
(including RRBs), no adjustments, wherever required have been
carried out. Regional Rural Banks (Associates) have not followed
Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) for certain employee's
benefits but have accounted for the same on the adhoc/pay on
you go basis. In like manner, unrealized profits and losses
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resulting from transactions between the parent/ its consolidated
subsidiaries and the associates, if any, to the extent of the
parent's interest in the associates have not been eliminated.
Thereby effect on profit for the year and other consequential
effects could not be ascertained.

d)  In respect of PNB Housing Finance Limited, no provision has
been made for deferred tax liability on special reserve of 3 116.01
crore, created and maintained u/s 36(1) (viii) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 as required by accounting Standard — 22, which
has resulted in understatement of Provision for Deferred Tax
Liability by ¥ 37.74 crores and overstatement of profits after
tax in the Subsidiary books by ¥ 4.56 crores (out of which
Group's share is ¥ 3.37 crores).

Subject to our observations in paragraph 5 above, we report that the
Consolidated Financial Statement have been prepared by the
management of PNB Group in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard-21 (Consolidated Financial Statements) and
Accounting Standard-23, Accounting for Investment in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statement' issued by the institute of Chartered
Accounts of India.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up as per the forms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India
for banks.

Subject to our observations in paragraph 5 above and based on our
audit of the bank, consideration of reports of the respective auditors
on separate financial statement of 8 subsidiaries, 6 regional rural banks
and 1 associate and consideration of un-audited financial statements
of 4 associates and of other financial information of subsidiaries and
certain associates and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the attached
consolidated financial statement give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

a) In the case of the consolidated balance sheet, of the state of
affairs of the PNB Group as at 31st March, 2012.

b)  In the case of the consolidated profit and loss account, of the
profit of the PNB Group for the year ended on that date, and.

c) In the case of the consolidated cash flow statement, of the
cash flow of the PNB group for the year ended on that date.
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M/s V. K. Verma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000386N

(Pradeep Verma)
Partner
Membership No.088393

M/s Amit Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000483C

(Basudeb Banerjee)
Partner
Membership No. 070468

M/s Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
FRN 101569W

(B M Agarwal)
Partner
Membership No.033254

Date: 09/05/2012
Place: New Delhi

M/s Mookherjee Biswas & Pathak
Chartered Accountants
FRN 301138E

(A. Chatterjee)
Partner
Membership No.061551

M/s Sarda & Pareek
Chartered Accountants
FRN 109262W

(Niranjan Joshi)
Partner
Membership No.102789

M/s G. S. Madhava Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001907S

(G. Manikya Prasad)
Partner
Membership No.020105
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R c y . DPID No.
e Company Secretary .
Punjab National Bank Form "B" Client ID No.. )
Share Department, Finance Division (For Dematerialised Shares)
Head Office, 5, Sansad Marg Regd. Folio No.
> PROXY FORM
New Delhi - 110 001 o - ] (For Shares in Physical Form)
(To be filled in and signed by the Sole/First Shareholder)

I/We resident/s of in the District of
in the State of being a shareholder/s of Punjab National Bank hereby appoint
Sh./Smt. resident of or failing him/her, Sh./Smt.
resident of in the district of
in the State of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

of the shareholders of the Bank to be held on Tuesday, the 26th June, 2012 at 10.00 a.m. at Punjab National Bank Auditorium,
Central Staff College, 8, Underhill Road, Civil Lines, Delhi - 110054 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2012. Revenue
Stamp
Signature of the Proxy Signature of sole/first shareholder

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,
a. in case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him/her or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing,

b. inthe case of joint holders, itis signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Shareholders or by his/her attorney duly
authorised in writing,

c. inthe case of a body corporate, itis signed by its authorised officer and executed under its Common Seal, if any, or otherwise
signed by its attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of proxy, in which the thumb impression of the shareholder is affixed, will be valid provided it is attested by a Judge,
Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or any other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of Punjab National
Bank.

3. The proxy together with:
a. the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or

b. a copy of that power of attorney or authority, certified by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, should be deposited at the Share
Department, Finance Division, Punjab National Bank, Head Office: 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi - 110 001 not later than
Wednesday, the 20th June, 2012 (5.00 p.m.).

4. No proxy shall be valid unless proper revenue stamp is affixed on it.

5. Aninstrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

6. In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.

7. The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to which such
instrument relates.

8.  The proxy so appointed shall not have any right to speak at the meeting but such proxy can attend & vote on behalf of the grantor.

9. No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of Punjab National Bank.
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punjab national bank PHYSICAL FORM

Share Department, Finance Division, 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi 110001
(Email : hosd@pnb.co.in Tel. No. 011-23719086, Fax No. 011-23766079)

E-CREDIT MANDATE THROUGH NATIONAL CLEARING SERVICES (NECS)/ BANK ACCOUNT
DETAILS FORM FOR PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND ON THE EQUITY SHARES

Dear Shareholder,

In our continuous endeavour to improve service to Shareholders, we request you to provide us updated bank account particulars to our
Share Transfer Agent - MCS Ltd. (Unit: PNB), F-65, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase |, New Delhi 110020, in the following format, to avail E-
credit of dividend directly in your Bank A/c.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully

Company Secretary

1. Folio No.

2. Name of Shareholder

3. (a) Address of Shareholder(s)
(b)  Telephone/Mobile No.
(¢) Email ID

4. Details of Bank Account

A.  Name of the Bank &
Address of the Branch with Telephone No.

Account Number (as appearing on the cheque book)

C. 9 Digit MICR code number of the Bank and Branch
as appearing on the cheque issued by Bank

D. IFSC Code

IMP : Please attach a blank cancelled cheque or photocopy of a cheque issued by your bank for verification of the above
particulars.

I hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed or not effected for reasons beyond
control, I would not hold Punjab National Bank responsible.

Date:

Place: Signature of Beneficial Owner(s)

%:‘
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punjab national bank DEMAT FORM

Share Department, Finance Division, 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi 110001
(Email : hosd@pnb.co.in Tel. No. 011-23719086, Fax No. 011-23766079)

E-CREDIT MANDATE THROUGH NATIONAL CLEARING SERVICES (NECS)/ BANK ACCOUNT
DETAILS FORM FOR PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND ON THE EQUITY SHARES

Dear Shareholder,

In our continuous endeavour to improve service to Shareholders, we request you to provide updated bank account particulars to your
Depository Participant directly and also to our Share Transfer Agent - MCS Ltd. (Unit: PNB), F-65, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase |, New
Delhi-110020, in the following format, to avail E-credit of dividend directly in your Bank A/c.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully
Company Secretary
1. Name of Depository
2. DPID/CLID
3. Beneficial Owner(s)/Investor(s) Name
4. (a) Address of Beneficial Owner(s)/Investor(s)

(b)  Telephone/Mobile No.
(¢) Email ID
5. Details of Bank Account

A.  Name of the Bank &
Address of the Branch with Telephone No.

Account Number (as appearing on the cheque book)

C. 9 Digit MICR code number of the Bank and Branch
as appearing on the cheque issued by Bank

D. IFSC Code

IMP: Please attach a blank cancelled cheque or photocopy of a cheque issued by your bank for verification of the above particulars.

I hereby declare that the details given above are complete and correct. If the transaction is delayed or not effected for reasons beyond
control, | shall not hold Punjab National Bank responsible.

Date:

Place: Signature of Beneficial Owner(s)
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HEAD OFFICE : 7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi 110607
ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS FOR 11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

TUESDAY, THE 26TH JUNE, 2012 AT 10.00 A.M.
AT PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AUDITORIUM, CENTRAL STAFF COLLEGE,
8, UNDERHILL ROAD, CIVIL LINES, DELHI-110 054

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be surrendered at the time of registration of attendance)

NAME IN BLOCK LETTERS FOLIO/DPID&CLIENT ID No. Number of Shares
(Member/Proxy/Authorised Representative)

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy/
Authorised Representative present

dsnha Sisielal ads
punjab national bank

HEAD OFFICE : 7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi 110607

11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
TUESDAY, THE 26TH JUNE, 2012 AT 10.00 A.M.
VENUE: PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AUDITORIUM, CENTRAL STAFF COLLEGE, 8, UNDERHILL ROAD, CIVIL LINES, DELHI-110 054

ENTRY PASS
(To be retained throughout the meeting)

NAME IN BLOCK LETTERS FOLIO/DPID&CLIENT ID No. Number of Shares
(Member/Proxy/Authorised Representative)

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy/
Authorised Representative present

Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to produce Attendance slip-cum-Entry pass duly signed, for admission
to the meeting hall. The Entry pass portion will be handed back to the Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorised Representatives, who
should retain it till the conclusion of the meeting. The admission may, however, be subject to further verification/checks, as may be
deemed necessary.

Note: 1. Please bring your copy of the Annual Report
2. No gift/gift coupons will be distributed at the meeting.
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